Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
October 2 2023 — 7:30 p.m.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

Lowell Joint School District Character Education and Patriotic Education Focus of the

Month:

e Character Trait: Resourcefulness - The ability to find solutions to overcome
difficulties; working smarter, not harder. Self-control and making good choices.
Self-care (physical emotional, mental).

e Patriotic Focus: Veterans Day

e Honoring Character & Patriotism In Action: Veterans Day - Thank You for your
service Banner

A. Comments from the Public

1.

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any agenda
item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the table near
double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to the secretary. When
the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting presentation
cards will be called upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their
comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for public
input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board consent, the president may
increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on
the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue by
following the same identification process as shown in I-A-1 above. Since the
Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such items
will be referred to the Superintendent for handling. Individuals interested in
speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under Item
Iv.

B. Closed Session

1.

2.

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing and
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would Jeopardize
Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments — Discipline —
Dismissal — Release (Government Code Section 54957)/
Employer/Employee Relations

Public Employee Negotiations — Certificated School Employees
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association (CSEA);
Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs

6:30 p.m.

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

6:30 p.m.



II.

II1.

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957)

C. Regular Session

Preliminary Procedural — Board President

A. Salute to the Flag

B. Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session

C. Introductions and Welcome of Guests

D. Comments from the Public

L,

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any agenda
item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the table near
double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to the secretary. When
the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting presentation
cards will be called upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their
comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for
public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board consent, the president
may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending
on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue by
following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 above. Since
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling. Individuals
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called
upon under Item IV.

E. Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board

F. Approval of Agenda

G. Approval of Minutes from the September 11, 2023, Regular Board Meetings

Reports

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent — Board President

B.  School Reports
(School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month)

October 2, 2023
Page 2

Approximately
7:30 p.m.

INFORMATION

INFORMATION
ACTION
ACTION

INFORMATION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

October 2, 2023

Page 3
1.

V.

VL

Topics Not on the Agenda

General — Jim Coombs

A.

Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarterly Uniform Complaint
Reports for 1% Quarter July 1 — September 30, 2023

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 904 Proclaiming October 8-14, 2023, as “Week
of the School Administrator”

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 905 Proclaiming October 23 — 31, 2023, as “Red
Ribbon Week”

Approval of the Lowell Joint School District Core Values and Guiding
Goals and Vision 2030 Road Map

Approve that the Scope of the Work and the Letter of Agreement with True
North, Inc., to Conduct a Voter Survey regarding the possible Issuance of
General Obligation Bonds

Revision and Adoption of Student — Intradistrict Enrollment and Transfers
Board Policies BP 5116.1, BP 5117.1 AR 5116.1, AR 5116.2, AR 5517, AR
5118

Revision and Adoption of Students — Social Media Board Policies BP 1114,
AR 1114, AR 1114 (a)

Revision and Adoption of Student — Dress and Grooming Board Policies BP
5132, AR 5132, AR 5132 (a)

Selection and Purchase of Pathful Explore Plus and Pathful Junior and
Supplemental Materials Subscription for 2023/2024 school year

Business Services — David Bennett

A.

Approval of 2022/23 Unaudited Actuals and Concurrent Approval of the
Fund Balance Changes to the District’s 2023-24 Beginning Budgeted
Balances

Ratification of Additional Professional Services Agreement with A-Tech
Consulting for Hazardous Materials Monitoring, at Rancho Starbuck
Intermediate School

Approval of Deductive Change Order from Forma Engineering and
Contracting, Inc., for the Meadow Green Elementary School Slope Bank

ACTON
ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)
ACTION

ACTON

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

INFORMATION/
ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION



VIL

VIIL

IX.

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Restoration Project (Bid #2223-03)

D. Approval of Deductive Change Order from Post Bros Construction Co., for
Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II for Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School
Project
|28 Acceptance of the Lowell Joint School District Long Range Facilities Master
Plan

Human Resources — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on Consent

Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

A. Resolution 2023/2024 No. 906 Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional
Materials for 2023/2024

B. Presentation of Student Achievement for 2022/2023 School Year

Administrative Services — Carl Erickson

A. Resolution 2023/2024 No. 907 Declaring October 9-13, 2023 as “National
School Lunch Week”

B. Maintenance & Operations Summer 2023 Recap Presentation
Consent Calendar

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all items
appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a Member of
the Board or the Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from
the “Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately. Generally, “Consent
Calendar” items are enacted upon in one action to conserve time and permit
focus on other-than-routine matters.

A. General - Jim Coombs

1.  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Hazel Health and
Lowell Joint School District for the school year 2023/2024

2. Approval of Independent Contract with Little Ears Therapy Center for
speech services for the 2023-2024 School Year

3. Approval of Independent Contract with Dynamic Vision Optometry /
Kohtz & Spurling for an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) for the

October 2, 2023
Page 4

ACTION

ACTION

PUBLIC HEARING/

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

INFORMATION

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

INFORMATION

ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 2, 2023

Page 5

2023-2024 School Year

Approval of Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a Nonpublic
Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide additional direct Behavioral
Intervention Services for select district students for the 2023/2024 School
Year.

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Omar Morales to Provide
After-School Coaching Services for the 2023/24 School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Larry Costello to Provide
After-School Coaching Services for the 2023/24 School Year

Approval of Agreement Between CIMI Toyon Bay Guided Discoveries,
Inc. and El Portal Elementary School for the Catalina Field Trip on
Monday, March 11, 2024 through Wednesday, March 13, 2024

Business Services — David Bennett

Il.

2.

L

Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2023/2024 #3

Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/2024 #3

- Human Resources — Jim Coombs

Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #3
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments,
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

1.

Approval of Agreement with the Orange County Department of
Education to provide Professional Development on November 1, 2023

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Hannah Mangold to provide
Dance and Theatre Workshop Classes for Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program for the 2023/24 School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Alan Han to Provide Drumline
Instruction at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the 2023/24
School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Alejandro Lopez Jr. to Provide
Drumline Instruction at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION



XI.

XIL.

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 2, 2023

Page 6
2023/24 School Year
Approval of Consultant Agreement with Edward Mijares to Provide ACTION
Drumline Instruction at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2023/24 School Year
Approval of Consultant Agreement with RMH Dance & Productions to ACTION
Provide Audio Equipment Services for Lowell Joint Youth Theatre Lion
King
Approval of Consultant Agreement with Isabel Araiza to Provide ACTON
Drumline Instruction at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2023/24 School Year
Board Member/Superintendent Comments
Adjournment ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are
available for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier,
CA 90603, or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, November 6, 2023.



79

Lowell Joint School District

11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

September 11, 2023

Call to Order

Topics Not on the Agenda
Closed Session

Call to Order

Reporting out Action (if any)
Taken in Closed Session

Introductions and Welcome
of Guests

Acknowledgement of
Correspondence

President Shaw called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at Lowell Joint School
District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603.

None.
President Shaw declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:31 p.m.
President Shaw reconvened the meeting to order at 7:37 p.m.

The flag salute was led by two Macy Elementary students, Jackson Page and
Robert La Voie.

Mt. Coombs introduced the video in remembrance of 9-11. He stated that we want
to remember the people that sacrificed their lives for us and saved other people on
that day. We want to honor them.

Ms. Shaw said that she was able to go to Jordan that morning and watch the
preschooler that had a song in remembrance of 9-11. She doesn’t think that anyone
here over 27 years old would not say, 1 know exactly where I was when this
happened. We all have aremembrance of where we were.

Trustees Present: Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A.
Zegarra, Christine J. Berg

Trustees Absent: Melissa A. Salinas

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools, Sheri McDonald,
Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, David
Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services and
Carl Erickson, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Services

Staff Absent: None
The Board took action (4-0) to accept and to agree to the terms of OAH case
number 2023050562, and directed the Superintendent or designee to execute the

necessary documents.

President Shaw welcomed the guests and staff in attendance, LJEA members and
Margaret Palmer.

None.



Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Timely Information from
Board and Superintendent —
Board President

School Reports

Topics Not on the Agenda

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 11, 2023
Page 80

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4 — 0) to approve the
amended September 11, 2023, Board agenda.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
minutes from the August 7, 2023, Regular Board Meeting.

Mr. Coombs said that Board Member Melissa Salinas was unable to come this
evening as she was ill. On her behalf, he needs to announce publicly that Mrs.
Salinas’s home is up for sale and has actually sold and is in escrow. She is
announcing her retirement resignation effective October 6, 2023. She will be here
and the board meeting on October 2 will be her last board meeting. This starts a
clock by which we have to go through the interview process. That is to be
discussed under item IV.

Macy students Jackson Page and Robert La Voie read the Macy school report and
each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools.

There are not blue cards submitted.

-Mr. Coombs stated that with Melissa Salinas’s resignation retirement this was the
unexpected topic to discuss publicly. We want to get direction from the Board as
we move forward. As a reminder, she lives in election zone 1, anyone who would
apply for this position must live in that election zone. We have 60 days to
complete this process. As you will recall I have been here seven years and we have
done this six times. This opening is too far from the next election in November of
2024, which means this position would conclude in November of 2024. So when
you appoint somebody they would be in that position until November of 2024 and
have to rerun for that position for the full term. We would notify everybody by
email and phone message in zone 1. We typically post for three weeks. The
Board must conduct interviews during open session.

Once you go through the interview process, you would pick a person and swear
them in during open session and then they would then be on the Board for the
conclusion of that term. We would suggest that we post it beginning tomorrow
through the end of September. We can schedule a special board meeting but if we
stay on the schedule, you can keep it in the normal board meetings we have. So we
recommend to post it tomorrow, close it the end of September. At the board
meeting in October, you are able to see how many people applied and recommend
that you do interviews at the regular November 6 board meeting. You would add
time to that board meeting for interviews. Do the open interviews, pick whomever,
have them sworn in and then they would go to close session and do open session at
The November 6 Board meeting. Then they would be here for the December
reorganization Board meeting. That is the timeline.

-Mrs. Shackelford asked if the timeframe is 60 or 90 days.

-Mr. Coombs said that it was 60 days.

-Mrs. Shackelford said that her official resignation date is October 6 and Mr.
Coombs said that you would have to appoint somebody by November 17. We need
to let LACOE and OCDE know by November 17 in accordance with EdCode.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

September 11, 2023
Page 81

Resolution 2023/2024 No.
900 Proclaiming September
17 — 23,2023, as
“Constitution Week”

Resolution 2023/2024 No.
901 Designating October

-Mrs. Shackelford said that it is 60 days to appoint from her day of resignation and
it is ok that we are starting the application process before that official day.

-Mr. Coombs said yes because she has put it in writing that she is resigning. This
time we have a month to plan.

-Mrs. Shackelford said that three weeks is enough time to open up the applications.

-Mr. Coombs said that it is actually two to three days longer that what we have
done so in the past.

-Mrs. Shackelford said that when the applications come in that part of the screening
is to make sure that they are in the right zone.

-Mr. Coombs said yes. You are able go to the website and check on the interactive
map as well.

-Mrs. Shackelford said that our trustees areas are shifted just enough that they are
not our attendance areas.

-Mr. Coombs said that when the demographer redid the trustee areas they asked
that it meet the law but make sure that every voting zone covered two schools.

-Mrs. Berg said that technically we have three schools with Rancho. The
attendance area is that Rancho is all ours.

-Ms. Shaw said that there is no vote on this.

-Mr. Coombs said that we need direction if the plan that was shared with you is
what you want me to do.

-Mrs. Shackelford said yes.
-Mrs. Berg said yes it makes sense and gives us enough time to look at these things.
-Ms. Shaw said we all have to nod in agreement.

-Mr. Coombs said tomorrow it will post and we will send emails out, publish in the
local newspapers and social media.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2023/2024 No. 900 Proclaiming September 17-13, 2023, as
“Constitution Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the resolution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2023/2024 No. 901 Designating October 2023 as “Character Education



2023 as “Character
Education Month”

Approval of the Lowell
Joint School District’s
Response to the 2022-23
Orange County Grand Jury
Report: “Russian Roulette:
Fentanyl in Orange County”

Approval of Agreement with
PQBids for Web-Based
Program used to Prequalify
Contractors

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 11, 2023
Page 82

Month”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
resolution.

In accordance with California Penal Code sections 933 and 933.05, the Orange
County Grand Jury has requested that the Lowell Joint School District respond to
findings and recommendations in the 2022-2023 Orange County Grand Jury report
entitled “Russian Roulette: Fentanyl in Orange County,” published on June 21, 2023.
Below are the responses of the Lowell Joint School District, as approved by the Board
of Education on September 11, 2023.

FINDINGS:
Finding 2: Illicit fentanyl is a pervasive problem in Orange County.
Response to Finding 2:
The Lowell Joint School District agrees with this finding.
Finding 7: Orange County will benefit by establishing a chartered multi-agency
Task Force to address the fentanyl crisis in Orange County.
Response to Finding 7:
The Lowell Joint School District agrees with this finding.
Finding 8: As long as there is a demand, producers will find ways to supply drugs.
Orange County cannot law enforce its way out of the fentanyl crisis. Education,
prevention, and treatment are critical to reducing demand.
Response to Finding 8:
The Lowell Joint School District agrees with this finding.
Finding 9: There is a need to increase public awareness and acknowledgement of
the risks of illicit fentanyl.
Response to Finding 9:
The Lowell Joint School District agrees with this finding.
Finding 10:  Some educational institutions are not participating in available
educational and preventive fentanyl/drug programs.
Response to Recommendation 6:
The recommendation has been implemented, with a summary regarding the
implemented action. The Lowell Joint School District would be receptive
should the Orange County Department of Education promote the use of
currently established and in-place fentanyl and drug-related educational
programs offered by OC agencies and non-governmental organizations to all
K-12 school districts in Orange County.
It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
responses of the Lowell Joint School District recommendations in the 2022-2023
Orange County Grand Jury report entitled “Russian Roulette: Fentanyl in Orange
County,” published on June 21, 2023, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
Agreement with PQBids for Web-Based Program used to Prequalify Contractors for the
period of September 12, 2023 through September 11, 2024, at a rate not to exceed
$15,000, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

September 11, 2023
Page 83

Approval of Piggyback
Contract with CN School &
Office Solutions, Inc. for
Furniture: Systems and
Stand Alone (San
Bernardino County Unified
School District Bid #23/24-
0005)

Ratification of Agreement
with Orbit Event Rentals,
Inc. for the purchase and
installation of Lunch Shelter
Canopy Lighting and
Accessories at Maybrook
Elementary School
(Temporary Housing for
Rancho Intermediate
School)

Approval of Agreement
with Orrick, Herrington &
Sutcliffe, LLP, to provide
Bond and Disclosure
Counsel Services for the
Possible Issuance of Future
General Obligation Bonds

Resolution 2023/2024 No.
902 for Approval to
Delegate Authority to the
Superintendent of Schools,
or Designee, to Certify
Documents, Act as a
Liaison with the Office of
Public School Construction
and Staff to the State
Allocation Board

Resolution 2023/24 No.
903 Gann Amendment
Appropriations Limit

Consent Calendar

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
Piggyback Contract with CN School & Office Solutions, Inc. for Furniture: Systems
and Stand Alone for an amount not to exceed $450,000.00, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the ratified
agreement with Orbit Event Rentals, Inc. for the Purchase and installation of a Lunch Shelter
canopy lighting at Maybrook for Rancho Starbuck, Financial Impact:$1,242.79, Funding
Source:Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
agreement with Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, to provide Bond and Disclosure
Counsel Services for the Possible Issuance of General Obligation Bonds, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2023/2024 No. 902 for Approval to Delegate Authority to the
Superintendent of Schools, or Designee, to Certify Documents, Act as a Liaison with
the Office of Public School Construction and Staff to the State Allocation Board, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2023/24 No. 903 Gann Amendment Appropriations Limit, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous vote, (4 — 0), to approve/ratify
the following items, under a consent procedure.



Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Brianna
Velarde to Provide Graphic
Design Work for District
Communication of Programs
and Facilities for the 2023/24
School Year

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding
Agreement between
Chapman University and
Lowell Joint School District,
Effective August 1,2023
through June 30, 2028

Purchase Order Listing
Report/Check Register
2023/2024 #2

Consolidated Check Register
Listing Report 2023/2024 #2

Acceptance of Notice of
Completion, Tricore
Enterprises Inc., dba Quiel
School Signs for Marquee
Installation at El Portal
Elementary School

Employer-Employee
Relations/Personnel Report
2023/2024 #2 Which
Includes Hiring,
Resignations, Contract
Adjustments, and
Retirements for Certificated,
Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Approval of the 2022-2023
Classified Management
Salary Schedule, Effective
August 1, 2023, with the
Addition of the Network and

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 11, 2023
Page 84

Approved the consultant agreement with Brianna Velarde to provide graphic design
work for District communication of programs and facilities for the 2023/24 school year,
for an amount not to exceed $3,500.00, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding with Chapman University, effective
August 1, 2023 through June 30, 2028, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2023/2024 #2, issued
July 1, 2023, through July 31, 2023, as attached, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/2024 #2, issued July
1, 2023, through July 30, 2023, as attached, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Accepted a Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc., dba Quiel School Signs, El
Portal Elementary, $20,682, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #2, as
attached, which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements
for certificated, classified, and confidential employees.

Approved the 2022-2023 Classified Management salary schedule, effective August 1,
2023, with the addition of the Network and Data Systems Technology Supervisor
position, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

September 11, 2023
Page 85

Data Systems Technology
Supervisor Position

Approval of the 2022-2023
Certificated Management
and Supervisory Salary
Schedule, Including the
Addition of the Board
Certified Behavioral
Analyst position, effective
September 1, 2023

Approval of Agreement
with Franchise
Consulting/Derek Francis
to Provide Professional
Development during 2023-
2024 School Year to
Rancho-Starbuck Staff

Approval of Agreement
with Shane Twamley to
Provide Intervention and
Saturday School Sessions
during 2023-2024 School
Year to Rancho-Starbuck

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Summer
Davis to provide “Digging
with Mrs. Davis”
Gardening/Science
Enrichment Classes for
PowerSource during the
2023-24 School Year

Approval of Ratification of
Agreement #14082 with
Thinking Maps Inc. to
Provide Professional
Development During the
2023-24 School Year

Approval of Agreement
#14179 with Thinking Maps
Inc. to Provide Professional

Approved the 2022-2023 Certificated Management and Supervisory salary schedule
effective July 1, 2022, including the addition of the Board Certified Behavioral
Analyst position, effective September 1, 2023, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the contract with Franchise Consulting/Derek Francis, at a cost not to
exceed $17,000.00 and will be covered by Rancho Starbuck Site funds, and the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the contract with Shane Twamley, at the amount of 3,000.00 per month at a
cost not to exceed $30,000.00, to be covered by ESSER funds, and the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement for Summer Davis to provide Gardening &
Science Enrichment for the PowerSource Expanded Learning for Lowell Joint School
District during the 2023-24 school year, at an amount not to exceed $3,000.00 to be
paid by Fund 12 ELOP funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the ratified agreement with Thinking Maps Inc. to provide on-site
Professional Development during the 2023-24 school year at a cost NTE $1,800 per
Agreement #14082, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Thinking Maps Inc. to provide an on-site Professional
Development on November 1, 2023 per Agreement #14179 be approved and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.



Development on November
1,2023

Approval of Short Term
Rental Agreement with
Whittier College Program

Officials to Provide Referee
Services for After School
Sports Programs

Board
Member/Superintendent
Comments

Adjournment

Date Approved:

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 11, 2023
Page 86

Approved the Short Term Agreement with Whittier College at a total cost of $3,400,
Funding for this expenditure will be covered by 6762 — Arts & Music Block Grant,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Approved the agreement with All American Officials for Referee Services, at the rate
not to exceed $5,000, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

-Mrs. Shackelford said that she was going to miss Mrs. Salinas and that she is happy
for her. She is moving to a place that she is closer to her grandkids and she is going to
be missed. She is a definite asset to the board and will be missed.

-Mr. Coombs said that he wanted to clarify that the date was October 2 not October 6
that was referred to earlier. He wanted to also share that there are plenty of boards in
LA and OC that do not function as one. Melissa has been a great part of making this
group function as one unit. This is abnormal to function as one and is grateful to serve
with that.

-Ms. Shaw said a farewell to Melissa. They were elected together and served
together. She is happy to wish her well but sad to see her leave. She is pleased with
the way that Maybrook has turned into Rancho. It is an amazing transformation that
she saw when she went to back to school night.

-Mrs. Shackelford said that every staff has had the misfortune of spending a year
except El Portal. Olita got lucky because that was the year that was in distance
learning. Three other schools had to spend the entire year there did well. Her son
actually likes being on that campus better than Rancho because all of the eighth grade
classes are in the same corner and he did not have to walk as far between classes.

-Mr. Zegarra wished the staff in the audience a wonderful school year and thanked
them all for they do. We wouldn’t be Lowell Joint without you in the classroom and it
is a pleasure to be part of the leadership that drives the district.

-Mrs. Berg said that she appreciated that they were able to go to so many back to
school nights to see individual campuses. It was a gift to walk through classrooms, to
see the excitement and hear the programs. We are blessed to have the quality we have
in this district.

President Shaw adjourned the meeting at 8:18 p.m. in accordance with Government
Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further public action would be taken.

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 900

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT,
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING SEPTEMBER 17-23, 2023, AS
“CONSTITUTION WEEK”

WHEREAS, our Founding Fathers, in order to secure the blessings of liberty for
themselves and their posterity, did ordain and establish a Constitution for the United States of
America; and

WHEREAS, it is of the greatest importance that all citizens fully understand and
appreciate the philosophical foundation of the Constitution as well as the provisions and principles
contained in the Constitution in order to support, preserve, and defend it against all encroachment;
and

WHEREAS, the anniversary of the Signing of the Constitution provides a historic
opportunity for all Americans to realize the achievements of the Framers of the Constitution and
the rights, privileges, and responsibilities it affords; and

WHEREAS, the independence guaranteed to American citizens, whether by birth or
naturalization, should be celebrated by appropriate ceremonies and activities during Constitution
Week, September 17-23, 2023, as designated by proclamation of the President of the
United States of America in accordance with Public Law 915.

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we, the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District, do hereby proclaim September 17-23, 2023 as:

CONSTITUTION WEEK

And urge all citizens, parents, staff members, and students to reflect during the week on the many
benefits of our Federal Constitution and American citizenship.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of September 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A. Zegarra, Christine J. Berg
NOES: None

ABSENT: Melissa A. Salinas

ABSTAIN: None



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of Trustees at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 11% day of September, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 11% day of September

2023.
/
C
lﬁv C)boj"/“

Jim Coontljs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 901

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DESIGNATING OCTOBER 2023 AS
“CHARACTER EDUCATION MONTH”

WHEREAS, the American heritage and laws reflect a common core of religious, personal
and social values that hold the citizens of this democracy responsible for acting morally and
ethically, being actively involved in school and community, resolving differences peacefully, and
respecting the rights, dignity and property of others;

WHEREAS, the character of our state is only as strong as the character of each individual
citizen;

WHEREAS, although character development is, first and foremost, an obligation of
families and the efforts of religious communities, schools, and youth, civic and human service
organizations also play a very significant role in supporting family efforts by fostering and
promoting good character;

WHEREAS, the State Board of Education believes that all educators are obliged to
inculcate in our youth the moral and ethical virtues that build a fundamental strength of character;

WHEREAS, the common core of personal and social values, including honesty,
trustworthiness, respect, responsibility, fairness, caring, citizenship, civic virtue, and personal
responsibility, should be emphasized consistently and comprehensively in all curricula and
instructional activities;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the State Board of Education recognizes
October 2023 as Character Education Month and encourages local educational agencies
throughout California to commemorate Character Education Month and otherwise help ensure
that the development of strong moral character and the promotion of responsible, ethical, civic-
minded behavior are well and thoroughly integrated into the schools’ curricula and instructional
activities.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of September 2023, by the following vote:

AYES: Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Antony A. Zegarra, Christine J. Berg
NOES: None

ABSENT: Melissa A. Salinas

ABSTAIN: None



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11" day
of September, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I ereunto set my hand and seal this 11% day of September 2023.

— O

Jim Coonz?&. Secretary to the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 11, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of the Lowell Joint School District’s Response to ACTION/
the 2022-23 Orange County Grand Jury Report: “Russian (RATIFICATION)

Roulette: Fentanyl in Orange County”

Lowell Joint School District’s Response to the 2022-23 Orange County Grand Jury Report:
“Russian Roulette: Fentanyl in Orange County”.

In accordance with California Penal Code sections 933 and 933.05, the Orange County Grand
Jury has requested that the Lowell Joint School District respond to findings and
recommendations in the 2022-2023 Orange County Grand Jury report entitled “Russian Roulette:
Fentanyl in Orange County,” published on June 21, 2023. Below are the responses of the Lowell
Joint School District, as approved by the Board of Education on September 11, 2023.

FINDINGS:
Finding 2: Illicit fentanyl is a pervasive problem in Orange County.

Response to Finding 2:
The Lowell Joint School District agrees with this finding.

Finding 7:  Orange County will benefit by establishing a chartered multi-agency Task
Force to address the fentanyl crisis in Orange County.

Response to Finding 7:
The Lowell Joint School District agrees with this finding.

Finding 8:  Aslong as there is a demand, producers will find ways to supply drugs. Orange
County cannot law enforce its way out of the fentanyl crisis. Education, prevention, and
treatment are critical to reducing demand.

Response to Finding 8:
The Lowell Joint School District agrees with this finding.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Cl1-1



Finding 9:  There is a need to increase public awareness and acknowledgement of the risks
of illicit fentanyl.

Response to Finding 9:
The Lowell Joint School District agrees with this finding.

Finding 10: Some educational institutions are not participating in available educational
and preventive fentanyl/drug programs.

Response to Finding 10:
The Lowell Joint School District agrees with this finding.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Recommendation 1: By January 1, 2024, the Orange County Board of Supervisors should
charter a multi-agency Task Force to address the fentanyl crisis. (F2, F7, F8, F9)

Response to Recommendation 1:
The recommendation has not yet been implemented, but will be implemented in the future,
with a timeframe for implementation. The Lowell Joint School District will participate
should the Orange County Board of Supervisors form a charter a multi-agency task force
to address the fentanyl crisis and should the Lowell Joint School District be invited to join
the task force.

Recommendation 5: By January 1, 2024, the Orange County Department of Education
should develop a model fentanyl/opioid prevention educational program to be offered to all
K-12 school districts in Orange County. (F2, F8, F9, F10)

Response to Recommendation 5:
The recommendation has been implemented, with a summary regarding the implemented
action. The Lowell Joint School District would accept an offer from the Orange County
Department of Education should it develop a model fentanyl/opioid educational program
and offer it to K-12 school districts in Orange County.

Recommendation 6: By October 1, 2023, the Orange County Department of Education
should promote the use of currently established and in-place fentanyl and drug-related
educational programs offered by OC agencies such as Health Care Agency, OC Sheriff's
Department, and non-governmental organizations to all K-12 school districts in Orange
County. (F2, F8, F9, F10)

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Cl1-2



Response to Recommendation 6:
The recommendation has been implemented, with a summary regarding the implemented
action. The Lowell Joint School District would be receptive should the Orange County
Department of Education promote the use of currently established and in-place fentanyl
and drug-related educational programs offered by OC agencies and non-governmental
organizations to all K-12 school districts in Orange County.

It is recommended to approve the responses of the Lowell Joint School District recommendations
in the 2022-2023 Orange County Grand Jury report entitled “Russian Roulette: Fentanyl in Orange
County,” published on June 21, 2023, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-C1-3



m 12711 Newport Ave. Ste. G
Tustin, CA92780
Tel 888-218-4173

PQBids.com

PUBLIC AGE MCII?’\%‘IM CONTRACTONS « SUB CONTRACTORS
-,

P
)

Lowell Joint School District

July 17, 2023

Prequalification of contractors - Option 1

We at PQBids propose the following services to Lowell Joint School District in the amount of:

1 year: $15,000
2 years: $28,500
3 years: $40,500

1. To utilize our online automated prequalification web-based services for your school district.
2. Pre-qualify contractors using the DIR approved questionnaire.

3. Conducts interview process of two (2) prior projects.

4. Verify contractors past two (2) years of audited, or reviewed, financials by our in-house CPA.,
5. Verify their surety letter and their accountant release letter.

6. Verify all contractors licenses.

7. Verify all contractors DIR Registration.

8. View all approved general contractors and sub-contractors on your homepage.

9. We will provide all technical support.

10. Contractors are approved for a term of 1 year from the date approved.

11. Appeal procedures noted on our website and through our tutorials. PQBids excludes all appeals
procedures.



Additional CUPCCAA software

Option A
PQBids manages CUPCCAA software which includes the following:

Verify all contractors’ licenses.

Verify all contractors DIR Registration.

Verify contractors have the necessary insurance to work.

We will additionally advertise once a year to designated approved construction trade journals for
the districts, inviting all licensed contractors to register as well as all contractors that are already in
PQBids database. PQBids alone has over 4000 contractors.

5. We will approve the contractors so all you would have to do is login and see your full list of
contractors populated.

= 0N 69 =

Additional $3,000 per year (Normal price $4,500 per year if no AB2031 Option)

Option B
District manages CUPCCAA software including approving and denying contractors.

$4,500 per year.

AB2031 Option 1 & CUPCCAA Option A

1 year: $18,000
2 years: $34,500
3 years: $49,500

Print Name:

Signature:

Date:

Authorized signature only

All agreements are subject to our terms and conditions and policies per website pgbids.com



The Bids are due to the Front Desk Receptionist
at the time and date specified within the Bid
document. Electronic submission of the Bid will
NOT be accepted.



NOTICE CALLING FOR BIDS

FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE
BID NO. 23/24-0005

BID DEADLINE: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 2:00 P.M.

PLACE OF OPENING: San Bernardino County SUPERINTENDENT of Schools
ATTN: Front Desk Receptionist
760 East Brier Drive
San Bernardino, CA 92408

Notice is hereby given that the San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools hereafter called
SUPERINTENDENT, will receive sealed bids up to, but not later than, the time fixed above for procuring
furniture: new or refurbished, systems, stand alone and classroom furniture as required by the
SUPERINTENDENT.

All bids shall be made on the bid form furnished by the SUPERINTENDENT.
Each bid must conform and be responsive to all pertinent Bidding and Contract Documents.

Bids shall remain open, valid and subject to acceptance anytime within ninety (90) days after the bid opening
date and time unless otherwise stipulated.

The successful VENDOR may be required to furnish a Performance Bond in the amount at a level to be
determined by the SUPERINTENDENT.

Sealed bids will be received by the Front Desk Receptionist, 760 East Brier Drive, San Bernardino, CA
92408, on or before the time and date stated above. Bids will remain sealed until the time and date stated.
Bids must be sealed and clearly marked on the outside of the envelope in the lower left-hand corner “BID
ENCLOSED - #23/24-0005 Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone”

No VENDOR may withdraw his bid for a period of 90 days after the date set for the opening thereof.
To request a copy of the Bid document, please contact Procurement and Warehouse Services at (909) 386-

9508 or visit https://www.sbess.k12.ca.us/index.php/business-services/business-support-
services/procurement-and-warehouse-services/bids-upcoming

ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.
Respectfully,

Amber L Arias, Manager Procurement Services

Advertisement #1: May 30, 2023

Advertisement #2: June 6, 2023

Questions Due:  June 13, 2023

Bids Due: June 21, 2023 2:00 p.m.
Bid Opening: June 21, 2023 2:15 p.m.



San Bernardino

l. County
Superintendent of
Schools

FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE
BID NO. 23/24-0005

The San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools (SUPERINTENDENT) is seeking a VENDOR(s) to
supply furniture: new or refurbished, systems, stand alone and classroom furniture as per the requirements
of the SUPERINTENDENT. Please see Attachment A for FAQs.

1. INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS

VENDORS shall conform to instructions provided in the bid document. All bids must be in a sealed
envelope bearing the name and address of the VENDOR and must clearly state on the outside of the
envelope in the lower left-hand corner “BID ENCLOSED #23/24-0005 Furniture: Systems and
Stand Alone”.

1.1

1.2

13

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

Delivery Address

San Bernardino Superintendent of Schools
Front Desk Receptionist

760 East Brier Drive

San Bernardino, CA 92408

Bid Opening

VENDORSs must submit all required documents prior to the deadline. Bids received after the
deadline will be deemed non-responsive as not meeting with statutory requirements. Bids
are due to the Front Desk Receptionist at 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, June 21, 2023 Bids
will be opened and read at 2:15 p.m. via Zoom Please email amber.arias@sbcss.net if
you are interested in receiving an invitation and call in information for the virtual bid opening.

Erasures

Erasures and “whiteouts” are not permitted. Mistakes may be crossed out. Corrections will
be noted in the margin and initialed in ink by the person signing the bid. Bids cannot be
withdrawn or corrected after being opened. SUPERINTENDENT will not be responsible for
errors or omissions on the part of VENDORs in making up their bids.

Withdrawal of Bids
Any VENDOR may withdraw their bid, by written request any time prior to the scheduled
opening date and time. All bids received shall become the property of SUPERINTENDENT.

Bid Preparation Cost
Costs for preparing bid response and any other related material is the responsibility of the
VENDOR and shall not be chargeable in any manner to SUPERINTENDENT.

Questions Regarding Bid
Questions should be reduced to writing and e-mailed to Amber Arias, Procurement
Services at amber.arias@sbcss.net or (909) 386-9508.

Bid Content — All bids submitted shall include:

=  Signature Page/Bid Form

Non-Collusion Declaration

Workers Compensation Certification

Drug Free Workplace Certification

Resellers Permit and/or manufacturer authorization letter




2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

INTERPRETATION OF DOCUMENTS

Any interpretation or correction of the bid documents will be made only by addendum duly issued
and a copy of such addendum will be delivered to each person receiving a set of the bid documents.
No person is authorized to make any oral interpretation of any provision in the bid documents to
any VENDOR and no VENDOR is authorized to rely on any such unauthorized oral interpretation.

Changes in, or additions to, the bid form, recapitulations of work bid upon, alternative proposals or
any other modification of the bid form which is not specifically called for in the bid documents may
result in SUPERINTENDENT’S rejection of the bids as not being responsive. No oral or telephonic
modification of any bid submitted will be considered.

AWARD

SUPERINTENDENT reserves the right to reject any or all bids, or to waive any irregularities or
informalities in any bids or in the bidding. The award, if made by SUPERINTENDENT may be to
more than one VENDOR who meets all requested criteria, based on the needs of the
SUPERINTENDENT.

VENDORS INTERESTED IN MORE THAN ONE BID
No person, firm or corporation shall be allowed to make, file or be interested in more than one bid
for the same project unless alternate bids are specifically called for.

LENGTH OF CONTRACT
Length of contract shall be for a period of one (1) year with an option for up to two (2) additional one-
year renewals in accordance with provisions contained in Education Code Section 17596.

PRICES
6.1 Prices shall remain firm for the entire term of the contract.

6.2 Bid is structured as a percentage off current manufacturer's list price with items to be
ordered on an as needed basis.

6.3 Bid prices are to include shipping, F.O.B. San Bernardino County Superintendent of
Schools, except when District's shipping destination is a radius of 100 or more miles from
Bidder's distributing warehouse. Awarded VENDOR shall deliver and install all office
furniture, classroom furniture, accessories, and sundries at no charge to the
SUPERINTENDENT. Any additional installation charges (ie., stair carry, wall attachment,
in-ground bench placement) must be disclosed in writing and approved at the time of
purchase. No additional delivery or installation charges will be paid for by the
SUPERINTENDENT.

TAXES

If under federal excise tax law, any transaction hereunder constitutes a sale on which a federal
excise tax is imposed and the sale is exempt from such excise tax because it is a sale to a state or
local government for its exclusive use, SUPERINTENDENT upon request will execute a certificate
of exemption which will certify that SUPERINTENDENT is a political subdivision of the state for the
purposes of such exemption and that the sale is for the exclusive use of SUPERINTENDENT. No
excise tax for such materials shall be included in any bid price. California State Sales Tax should
not be included in the VENDOR’s quotation. Public school districts are exempt from Federal Excise
Tax.

INVOICES AND PAYMENTS

Invoices shall be submitted under the same firm name as shown on the purchase order. Invoice
format shall be approved by SUPERINTENDENT’S authorized representative.
SUPERINTENDENT shall make payment for materials, supplies or equipment furnished under the
purchase order within a reasonable and proper time after acceptance.

DELIVERY

Destination will be designated within the boundaries of the San Bernardino County Superintendent
of Schools. Actual delivery dates should be coordinated with the SUPERINTENDENT. All shipments
shall be accompanied by a packing slip. Purchase order number shall appear on all packing slips,



10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

invoices, and packages. There shall be no minimum quantities required in order for the
SUPERINTENDENT to place orders as needed. Bid all items F.O.B., San Bernardino County
Superintendent of School. Destination will be designated within the boundaries of the San
Bernardino County SUPERINTENDENT of Schools.

The right is reserved to reject and return at the risk and expense of the VENDOR such portions of
any shipment which may be defective or fail to comply with specifications without invalidating the
remainder of the order.

BRAND NAMES

This bid is a percentage off VENDOR'’s catalog pricing. VENDOR will provide a list of
manufacturers and/or manufacturer's products, with a percentage discount off of their current
catalog pricing.

SAMPLES

Samples, when requested, must be furnished at no expense or obligation to SUPERINTENDENT.
Samples should be plainly marked with VENDOR name, item number and description. The return
of samples (if not destroyed in testing) shall be arranged by the VENDOR at no cost to
SUPERINTENDENT.

In addition, any and all product tests performed by SUPERINTENDENT are, and will be, considered
sufficient to meet the terms of this section.

RESOURCE CONSERVATION

SUPERINTENDENT is fully committed to providing a safe and healthy school or work environment
for students, families and staff. SUPERINTENDENT will promote the conservation of resources
through “Green Practices” and take a proactive and preventative approach in the areas of
purchasing, new construction, maintenance and operations. A form for this purpose will be provided
to the awarded VENDOR(s).

QUANTITIES
SUPERINTENDENT does not guarantee quantities.

SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

All items proposed in response to this bid must conform with the Safety Order of the State of
California, Division of Industrial Safety and CAL-OSHA regulations in effect at the time of bid.
VENDORSs receiving awards of items subject to Chapter 4 (Industrial Safety Orders) California
Administrative Code, Title 8, Division of Industrial Relations, must submit to the Procurement Office
of SUPERINTENDENT, Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) for those items, when requested.

HOLD HARMLESS

VENDOR agrees, at its own expense, cost and risk, to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless
SUPERINTENDENT, its agents, employees and officers against any and all personal injuries,
damages, liabilities, costs, suits or expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, arising out of
any act or omission or the condition of any property owned or controlled by the VENDOR in the

performance of this contract. It is understood that employees of the VENDOR in its performance
under this contract are not agents or employees of SUPERINTENDENT.

DEFAULT BY VENDOR

If the successful VENDOR fails or neglects to furnish and/or deliver the supplies at the prices
quoted, or at the times and places agreed upon, or otherwise fails to comply with the terms,
conditions and specifications of this bid document in its entirety, SUPERINTENDENT reserves the
right to cancel existing orders of any items affected by such default; and procure the supplies from
other sources and deduct from any unpaid balance due to the successful VENDOR or collect
against his sureties. The price paid shall be considered the prevailing market price at the time such
purchase is made.



17.0

18.0

19.0

20.0

21.0

22,0

23.0

24.0

25.0

26.0

ASSIGNMENT

VENDOR shall not assign this contract or any part thereof without prior written consent of
SUPERINTENDENT. Any assignment of money to become due under this contract shall be subject
to a prior lien for services rendered or materials supplied for performance of work called for under
said contract by all persons, firms or corporations rendering such services or supplying such
materials to the extent that claims are filed pursuant to the Code of Civil Procedure and the
Government Code.

NOTICE OF TERMINATION

SUPERINTENDENT shail have the right, upon ten (10) days prior written notice to VENDOR, to
terminate this Agreement at any time and without cause prior to complete delivery. Such
termination shall be without any obligation or liability to VENDOR other than payment of outstanding
invoices for products delivered prior to notice of termination.

Any notice from one party to the other under the contract shall be in writing and shall be dated and
signed by party giving such notice or by duly authorized representative of such party and sent
certified mail.

CLAIMS/DISPUTES

Claims, disputes, or other matters in question between the parties to the contract or breach thereof
shall be subject to mediation under the auspices of a recognized, neutral third party professional
mediation service, or other mediation method acceptable to both parties, prior to undertaking any
legal action. The cost of the mediation services shall be borne equally by the parties.

OTHER AGENCIES: PIGGYBACK CLAUSE

Other public entities in the State of California may procure items off this bid under the same terms
and conditions stated in the bid, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 and 20651 to
20659. Said public entities shall process their purchase orders and warrants directly to the
successful VENDOR upon agreement by the public entity and the VENDOR.

SEVERABILITY

If any provision of the Agreement shall be unlawful, void, or for any reason, unenforceable, it shall
be deemed severable from, and shall in no way effect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
provisions of this Agreement, which shall remain valid and enforceable according to its term.

GOVERNING LAW
This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of
California.

PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY LAW DEEMED INSERTED

Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be inserted in this contract shall be
deemed to be inserted herein and the contract shall be read and enforced as though it were
included herein. If through mistake or otherwise any such provision is not inserted, or is not correctly
inserted, then upon application of either party the contract shall forthwith be physically amended to
make such insertion or correction.

AMENDMENTS
No amendment to this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in writing and signed by duly
authorized representatives of both parties.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains all of the understandings between the parties with respect to the subject
matter. Any prior agreements, representations, statements, negotiations or undertakings whether
oral or written are superseded hereby. Nothing modifying the terms and conditions will be binding
unless made in writing and agreed to by both parties.

EFFECT OF WAIVER

No term or provision shall be waived, and no breach excused, unless consent is in writing and
signed by both parties. Any consent to waive or excuse shall not constitute consent or waiver of
any other subsequent breach.



27.0

28.0

29.0

30.0

31.0

32.0

COVENANT AGAINST GRATUITIES

VENDOR warrants by signing hereon that no gratuities (in the form of entertainment, gifts, or
otherwise) were offered or given by the VENDOR or any agent or representative of the VENDOR,
to any officer or employee of SUPERINTENDENT with a view toward securing the contract or
securing favorable treatment with respect to any determinations concerning the performance of the
contract. For breach or violation of this warranty, SUPERINTENDENT shall have the right to
terminate the contract, either in whole or in part. Any loss or damage sustained .by
SUPERINTENDENT in procuring on the open market any items which VENDOR agreed to supply
shall be borne and paid for by the VENDOR. The rights and remedies of SUPERINTENDENT
provided in the clause shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies
provided by law or under the contract.

PROTEST

VENDORSs may protest the recommended award, provided the protest is in writing, contains the
bid number and is delivered to the address listed for submission of bid documents, and submitted
within five (5) calendar days of the date on which the bid was opened.

Grounds for a protest is that SUPERINTENDENT failed to follow the selection procedures and
adhere to requirements specified in the RFB or any addenda or amendments; there has been a
violation of conflict of interest as provided in California Government Code Section 87100 et. Seq.;
or violation of any State or Federal law. Protests will not be accepted on any other grounds. All
protests will be handled by a panel comprised of SUPERINTENDENT staff.

SUPERINTENDENT will consider only these specific issues addressed in the written protest. A
written response will be directed to the protesting VENDOR within seven (7) calendar days of
receipt of the protest, advising of the decision with regard to the protest and the basis for the
decision.

NON-COLLUSION

Any efforts to restrain competition and the making of false sworn statements in connection with the
submission of bids are unlawful. Public Contract Code 7106 requires all VENDORs to submit a
non-collusion declaration. A form for this purpose is furnished with the bid documents.

PERFORMANCE BOND
Performance Bond may be required to be maintained during the life of the contract at the level to
be determined by SUPERINTENDENT. A form for this purpose is furnished with the bid documents.

FINGERPRINTING REQUIREMENTS

This bid is subject to the provisions of Education Code Section 45125.1 and 45122.1. VENDORS'’
employees are required to submit fingerprints to the Department of Justice where an employee may
come into contact with students at any site. The Department of Justice will ascertain whether the
employee has a pending criminal proceeding for a violent or serious felony or has been convicted of
a violent or serious felony as they are defined in Penal Code Sections 667.5¢c) and 1192.7¢),
respectively. VENDOR shall not permit an employee to come in contact with students until the
Department of Justice has ascertained that the employee has not been convicted of a felony.
SUPERINTENDENT may request the removal of an employee from a site at any time. Failure to
comply with this provision may result in termination of the contract. Acknowledgment of the
fingerprinting requirements is included in the bid documents as Certification Page 14.

PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANCE

VENDOR shall take out and maintain during the life of the contract such public liability and property
damage insurance as shall protect him and SUPERINTENDENT from all claims for property damage
arising from operations under the contract.

All policies shall contain additional endorsements naming the SUPERINTENDENT and its officers,
employees, agents and volunteers as additional insured with respect to liabilities arising out of the
performance of services hereunder.



33.0

34.0

35.0

36.0

37.0

WARRANTY/QUALITY
VENDOR shall guarantee the product or service performed against all defects or failures of materials
and workmanship for a minimum period of one (1) year from the actual delivery date.

PREVAILING WAGES

The assembly and delivery required in this bid will NOT generally require the payment of prevailing
wage. If the VENDOR or SUPERINTENDENT determines that a service falls within the labor code
section 1773 or SB 854, Prevailing wage labor may be deemed necessary. When prevailing wage
labor is needed, a separate quote for said labor will be provided by the VENDOR at that time.

MANUFACTURER AUTHORIZED RESELLER DISTRIBUTOR

VENDORSs must be either manufacturers or factory authorized resellers/distributors for brands they
are bidding and must be able to show proof of information (submit with bid). The manufacturer's
letter(s) shall indicate authorization to market, sell, distribute, warrant, or supply any product or service
offered by the manufacturer through the VENDOR named in the bidding documents. If VENDOR is
not an authorized dealer and is not in good financial standing, the line and/or catalog discount will not
be awarded to the dealer and wili result to the next lowest bidder whom is authorized to represent the
specific manufacturer. The SUPERINTENDENT reserves the right to disqualify the entire bid of the
dealer if they misrepresent pricing or falsely claim to be an authorized dealer.

UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS STORAGE

After an order is placed, an unforeseen circumstance could occur where the location for delivery is
not clean, safe, or properly prepared to receive delivery (construction delays, force majeure, etc.).
SUPERINTENDENT asks for the option to store the order in VENDORSs bonded, insured warehouse
facility no longer than 60 days.

REFUSE/DUNNAGE REMOVAL

No additional charges will be allowed for refuse/dunnage removal during delivery. VENDOR will be
responsible for removing cardboard, packing materials, pallets, etc. offsite at no additional cost to
SUPERINTENDENT.



SIGNATURE PAGE/BID FORM
(Please type or print)

The undersigned having carefully examined the Notice Calling for Bids, the Specifications, and all
contract documents for the proposed furniture: new or refurbished, systems, stand-alone and classroom

furniture bid the following:

ADDENDA: The undersigned has thoroughly examined any and all Addenda issued during the bid period
and is thoroughly familiar with all contents thereof and acknowledges receipt of the foliowing Addenda:

(VENDOR to list all addenda).

Addendum No. Date Received Addendum No. Date Received

Addendum No. Date Received Addendum No. Date Received

BID AMOUNT: Please provide percentage discount and name of manufacturer below.

% off manufacturer’s list price
% off manufacturer’s list price
% off manufacturer’s list price
% off manufacturer's list price
% off manufacturer’s list price
% off manufacturer’s list price

* Jabor and installation fees

* Stair carry fees

* shipping costs (if over 100 miles from

distribution
warehouse)

YES NO * Unforeseen Conditions storage per 36.0

* Required information — even if the answer is Zero (0), bidder must fill out all lines marked with an asterisk

IF VENDOR CARRIES MORE LINES, PLEASE INDICATE MANUFACTURER NAME AND
PERCENTAGE OFF THEIR PRODUCT AND ATTACH TO BID FORM.

COMPANY INFORMATION

Company Name:

Authorized Representative:
(Please type or print)
Company Address:
Telephone Number: () Fax Number ( )

E-mail Address:

Authorized Representative’s Signature:



NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION
(To Be Submitted with Bid)

The undersigned declares:

| am the of , the party making the foregoing bid.

The Bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership,
company, association, organization or corporation. The Bid is genuine and not collusive or sham. The
VENDOR has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other VENDOR to put in a false or sham bid.
The VENDOR has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived or agreed with any VENDOR or
anyone else to put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The VENDOR has not in any manner, directly
or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the
VENDOR or any other VENDOR, or to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price, or of that of
any other VENDOR. All statements contained in the bid are true. The VENDOR has not, directly or
indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged
information or data relative thereto, to any corporation, partnership, company, association, organization,
bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof, to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid,
and will not pay, any person or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a VENDOR that is a corporation, partnership,
joint venture, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby represents
that he or she has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf of the VENDOR.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct and that this declaration is executed on:

. at . . (date)
(city) (state)




WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION
(To Be Submitted with Bid)

Labor Code Section 3700:

Every employer except the State shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more of the following
ways:

(a) By being insured against liability to pay compensation in one or more insurers duly authorized to
write compensation insurance in the State.

(b) By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-insure, which
may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial Relations of ability to
self-insure and to pay any compensation that may become due to his employees.

| am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to be insured
against liability for worker's compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions
of that code, and | will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this
contract.

Date: VENDOR

By:

Signature

(In accordance with Article 5 (commencing at Section 1860), Chapter 1, Part 7, Division 2 of the Labor
code, the above certificate must be signed and filed with the awarding body prior to performing any work
under this contract.)



CERTIFICATE REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
(To Be Submitted with Bid)

This Drug-Free Workplace Certification form is required from all successful VENDORSs pursuant to the
requirements mandated by Government Code Section 8350 et seq., the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990
requires that every person or organization awarded a contract or grant for the procurement of any property
or service from any State agency must certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace by doing certain
specified acts. In addition, the Act provides that each contract or grant awarded by a State agency may
be subject to suspension of payments or termination of the contract or grant, and the contractor or grantee
may be subject to debarment from future contracting, if the contracting agency determines that specified
acts have occurred.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 8355, every person or organization awarded a contract or grant
from a State agency shall certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace by doing all of the following:

a) publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the person’s or
organization’s workplace and specifying actions which will be taken against employees for
violations of theprohibition;

b) establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about all of the following

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person’s or organization’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3) the availability of drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee-assistance programs;
4) the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

c) requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the contract or grant be given a copy
of the statement required by subdivision (1) and that, as a condition of employment on the contract
or grant, the employee agrees to abide by the terms of the statement.

I, the undersigned, agree to fulfill the terms and requirements of Government Code Section 8355 listed
above and will publish a statement notifying employees concerning (a) the prohibition of controlled
substances at the workplace, (b) establishing a drug-free awareness program, and (c) requiring that each
employee engaged in the performance of the contract be given a copy of the statement required by Section
8355(a) and requiring that the employee agrees to abide by the terms of that statement.

| also understand that if the SUPERINTENDENT determines that | have either (a) made a false certification
herein, or (b) violated this certification by failing to carry out the requirements of Section 8355, that the
contract awarded herein is subject to termination, suspension of payments, or both. | further understand
that, should | violate the terms of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990, | may be subject to debarment in
accordance with the requirements of Section 8350 et. seq.

| acknowledge that | am aware of the provisions of Government Code Section 8350 et. seq., and hereby
certify that | will adhere to the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990.

Date:

Signature, Vendor



PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That WHEREAS, the San Bernardino County SUPERINTENDENT of Schools identified
as "SUPERINTENDENT", has given to hereinafter designated as the "Principal”, a
Notice of Intent to Award Contract for the work described as follows:

FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE
BID NO. 23/24-0005

WHEREAS, said Principal is required under the terms of said Notice to furnish a Bond for the faithful performance of such Notice.

NOW THEREFORE, we, the Principal and as Surety, an admitted Surety insurerpursuant to
Code of Civil Procedure, Section 995.120, legally doing business in California at . are
held and

frmly bound unto the SUPERINTENDENT, inthe sum of DOLLARS

(% ), lawful money of the United States of America, for the payment of which sum welland truly to be
made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that if the above bound Principal, his or its heirs, executors, administrators,
successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by and will and truly keep and perform, the covenants, conditions and
agreements as defined in the said contract and any alteration thereof made as therein provided, on his or their part, to be kept and
performed at the times and in the manner therein specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shail
indemnify and save harmless the SUPERINTENDENT, its officers and agents, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall become
null and void, otherwise, it shall be and remain in full force and virtue.

As a condition precedent to the satisfactory completion of the Contract, the above obligation shall hold good for a period of one (1)
year after the acceptance of the Work by SUPERINTENDENT, during which time if Principal shall fail to make full, complete, and
satisfactory repair and replacements and totally protect the SUPERINTENDENT from loss or damage made evident during the period
of one (1) year from the date of acceptance of the Work, and resulting from or caused by defective materials or faulty workmanship, the
above obligation in penal sum thereof shall remain in full force and effect. However, nothing in this paragraph shall limit the obligation
of the surety and the obligation of the Surety shall continue so long as any obligation of Principal remains.

And the said surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the
terms of the Contract or to the work to be performed thereunder, or the specifications accompanying the same, shall in any way
affect its obligation on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the
terms of the Contract, or to the work, or to the Specifications.

In the event suit is brought upon this bond by the SUPERINTENDENT and judgment is recovered, the Surety shall pay all costs
incurred by the SUPERINTENDENT in such suit, including a reasonable attorneys’ fee to be fixed by the court.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the Principal and Surety above named, on the day
of , 2020.
(Corporate Seal) PRINCIPAL,
BY
TYPED/PRINTEDNAME
(Corporate Seal)
TITLE
SURETY
BY

(Attach Attorney-in Fact Certificate)
TYPED/PRINTEDNAME

TITLE




SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION REGARDING BACKGROUND CHECKS

ceriifies that it has performed one of the following:

(Name of Contractor)

Purspant to Education Code Section 45125.1, Contractor has conducfed criminal
background checks, through the California Department of Justice, of all employees
providing services fo the San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools, pursuant to
the contract’purchase order dated . and that none have been
convicted of serious or violent felonies, as specified in Penal Code Sections 1192.7(c) and
667.5(c) respectively.

As fisther required by Education Code Section 45125.1, attached hereto as
Attachment “A™ is a list of the names of the employees of the undersigned who may come
in contact with pupilbs.

OR

Pursuant to Education Code Section 45125.2, Contractor will ensure the safety of pupils by
one or more of the following methods:

[0 1) The instalfation of a physical barrier at the worksite to limit contact with pupils.

[0 2) Continual supervision and monitoring of all employees of the entity by an employee
of the entity whom the Department of Justice has ascertained has not been
convicted of a violent or serious felony.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the faws of the United States that foregoing is true and
correct.

Name of Contractor

Signature



Q1.

Q2.

Q3.

Q4.

Q5.

Attachment A

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

Section 6.3 states that the “Awarded vendor shall deliver and install all office furniture, classroom furniture,
accessories, and sundries at no charge to the superintendent.” There is also a line for “Labor and Installation fees”
on the Signature Page/Bid From. Can you please clarify the purpose of the “Labor and Installation fees”?

SUPERINTENDENT may opt to purchase additional items from VENDOR that are not included in the awarded
group of manufacturer's products.

Also, Section 6.3 states “Bid prices are to include shipping, F.O.B. San Bernardino County Superintendent of
Schools, except when District’s shipping destination is a radius of 100 or more miles from Bidder's distributing
warehouse. Awarded VENDOR shall deliver and install all office furniture, classroom furniture, accessories, and
sundries at no charge to the SUPERINTENDENT. Any additional installation charges (i.e.., stair carry, wall
aftachment, in-ground bench placement) must be disclosed in writing and approved at the time of purchase. No
additional delivery or installation charges will be paid for by the SUPERINTENDENT.”

Please notate on the bid form if there are any conditions where VENDOR may charge “Labor and Installation
Fees’, and what those fees might entail (hourly rate, fiat fee based on thresholds of dollar amount purchased, etc.).

Section 34 states that when prevailing wage is required, a separate quote for the prevailing wage labor will be
provided by the vendor at that time.

= Does this mean prevailing wage labor is considered separate from the "labor and installation fees”
line on the Bid Signature Page?

= Will vendors be allowed to provide a quote for prevailing wage labor for each separate prevailing
wage job at the time of the order? If so, should we note on the Signature Page/Bid Form that all
prevailing wage labor will be quoted and provided to the purchaser at the time of purchase?

The “labor and installation fees” line on the Bid Signature Page refers to any additional labor charges for delivery
as described in Question 1.

SUPERINTENDENT may purchase modular or cubicle furniture that would fail under prevailing wage labor
requirements described in labor code sections 1773 or SB 854. In this circumstance, a quote will be
requested of the VENDOR for prevailing wage labor, as described in Section 34.0 PREVAILING
WAGES. It is not necessary to note on the Signature Page/Bid Form that prevailing wage labor will be
quoted/provided at time of purchase.

Will a Vendor's answer to Section 36: Unforeseen Conditions Storage impact whether or not the manufacturer/bid
is awarded to the vendor?

No

Please confirm if this is only a catalog bid or a catalog and line item bid.

This is only a catalog bid, with costs based on a percentage off current catalog pricing.

Is a Manufacture able to submit a proposal and assign Authorized Resellers that would be able to Receive, Deliver
and Invoice Purchase orders on our behalf? Currently we have several of our Resellers working with the San
Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools and would like them all to be able to continue to offer their services.

This bid is for authorized VENDORS to provide pricing based on a percentage of the manufacturer’s list or catalog
price. We would ask your resellers to provide a response to Bid 23/24-0005.



San Bernardino

kCoum‘y
superintendant of
Schools

FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE
BID# 23/24-0005

ADDENDUM #1
June 14, 2023

The San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools (SUPERINTENDENT) has received the following questions
regarding Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone bid. The questions and answers are as follows:

Question 1.

Question 2.

Question 3.

Question 4.

Question 5.

Question 6.

Question 7.

Per Section 6.3; is all product drop shipping direct to SBCSS warehouse? Or should it be shipped to the
dealer warehouse and then delivered and installed at SBCSS?

Answer: Product should be delivered to dealer warehouse and then delivered and installed at SBCSS sites
unless otherwise noted when purchased.

Are we able to charge Technical Specification fees? This would apply when field measurements, space
planning, renderings and finish selections are involved.

Answer: These types of Technical Specification fees/charges would not be included as part of this bid and
would be at the discretion of the vendor. Additional installation charges (i.e., stair carry, wall
attachment, in-ground bench placement) must be disclosed in writing and approved at the time of
the purchase. No additional delivery or installation charges will be paid for by the
SUPERINTENDENT.

Per the Performance Bond form, the form is requesting a dollar amount to be listed; however, our bid
proposal is a percentage discount rather than a lump sum. What is required to be listed in dollar amount on
this form?

Answer: A Performance Bond is not required at the time of bid. Once awarded, a Performance Bond may
be required to be maintained during the life of the contract at a level determined by the
SUPERINTENDENT. The form furnished in the bid documents is for your future reference.

Is fingerprinting required in order to bid?

Answer: Fingerprinting is not required at the time of bid. Fingerprinting will be required once awarded and
if the vendor or its employees may come into contact with students at any site while delivering and

installing product.

Do we need to publish? Where? San Bernardino Sun? For how long? What does the Proof of publication
have to include (see first page of the bid form)?

Answer: There is no need to for the vendor to publish anything in relation to this Bid or award of contract.
The dates listing on the bottom of the Notice Calling for Bids is to notify potential bidders the
SUPERINTENDENT's schedule for the bidding process.

Are there any meetings we need to attend?

Answer. There are no meetings required in order to submit a bid.

Is the application filled out in Blue or Black ink?

Answer: The bid forms can be submitted using blue or black ink but forms must contain original signatures.



Question 8. s the attached bond the Performance bond that you need?

Answer: Once awarded, a Performance Bond may be required to be maintained during the life of the
contract at a level determined by the SUPERINTENDENT. The form furnished is for your future
reference.

Question 9. Is a Performance Bond necessary for Bid No. 23/24-0005?

Answer: A Performance Bond is not required at the time of bid. Once awarded, a Performance Bond may
be required to be maintained during the life of the contract at a level determined by the
SUPERINTENDENT. The form furnished is for your future reference.

Question 10. Per page 4, paragraph 6.1: “Prices shall remain firm for the entire term of the contract.” Since this bid is a
percentage discount off of manufacturers’ current catalog/price list pricing, will SBCSS accept updated
manufacturer price lists during the 1% year of the contract and throughout the 2 renewal terms, if the
percentage discounts remain firm?

Answer: Yes, since this is a bid is a percentage discount off the manufacturers’ current catalog, updated
manufacturer price lists are accepted as long as the percentage discount remains in effect.

Question 11. As a Furniture Manufacturer we work through multiple dealers. Can multiple dealers represent the
manufacturer on this bid? Or will only one vendor be awarded a manufacturers line?

Answer: Yes, multiple dealers can represent the manufacturer on this bid.
Question 12. s it necessary to bid in order for SBCSS to do business with a vendor?

Answer: Although submitting a bid to SBCSS is not required for the SUPERINTENDENT to do business
with a particular vendor, purchases made through a vendor that is not awarded the bid, would be
limited to the annual bid limit, and purchases cannot exceed the bid limit amount in a fiscal year
(July 1 = June 30). The bid limit is set in Public Contract Code (PPC) Section 20111(a) and
adjusted annually by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction. As of January 1, 2023, the
current bid limit is $109,300.00.



¢ San Bernardino County
Superintendent of Schools County Superintendent

Transforming lives through education

June 27, 2023

CN School & Office Solutions, Inc.
ATTN: Devyn Goss

500 E. Rincon St.,

Suite 100

Corona, CA 92879

NOTICE OF AWARD
BID 23/24-0005
FURNITURE: SYSTEM AND STAND ALONE

Dear Devyn Goss

Thank you for your participation in the San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools
bid process. CN School & Office Solutions, Inc. is one of the successful bidders for
BID#23/24-0005 Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone and is hereby awarded on July 1,

2023, and will expire on June 30, 2024 and may be extended for up to two (2) additional
one-year renewal by mutual written consent of both parties.

A purchase order will be issued as needed for purchases throughout the term of the
agreement.

Please sign below for acceptance of the term as well as complete and sign Attachment
A. A fully executed contract will be returned to you for your records upon acceptance
of both parties.

/O\—_—;Q 7 /33 Devyn Goaa 042712023

Signature ! Date Signatye ¢/ Date
VICE PRESIDENT
Title
Kevin Garcia, Program Manager Devyn Goss
Procurement & Warehouse Services CN School & Office Solutions, Inc.

Business Services * Richard De Nava, Chief Business Officer

Business Suppori Services * Katie M. Hylton, Director
760 East Brier Drive ¢ San Bernardino, CA 92408  P: 909.386.9649 « F: 909.386.9507 « www.sbcss.net



Attachment A

Education Department of General Administration Regulation (EDGAR)

Federal Funding Contract Compliance Form

The following provisions are required and apply when federal funds are expended by San Bernardino County Superintendent
of Schools for any contract resulting from this procurement process. San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools is the
sub grantee or sub recipient by definition.

In addition to other provisions required by the federal agency or non-Federal entity, all contracts made by the non-Federal
entity under the Federal award must contain provisions covering the following, as applicable.

BREACH OF CONTRACT BY EITHER PARTIES

(A) Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $250,000 which is the inflation adjusted amount
determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the Defense Acquisition Regulations Council {Councils) as authorized
by 41 U.S.C. 1908, must address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where contractors violate or breach
contract terms, and provide such sanctions and penalties as appropriate.

Pursuant to Federal Rules (A) above, when federal funds are expended by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools, the
Superintendent reserves all rights and privileges under the applicable laws and regulations with respect to this procurement in
the event of breach of contract by either party.

DG

Does vendor agree? YES Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor

TERMINATION FOR CAUSE OR FOR CONVENIENCE

(8) Termination for cause or for convenience by the grantee or sub grantee including the manner by which it will be affected and
the basis for settlement. (All contracts in excess of $10,000)

Pursuant to Federal Rules (B) above, when federal funds are expended by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools, the
Superintendent reserves all rights to immediately terminate any agreement in excess of $10,000 resulting from this procurement
process in the event of a breach or default of the agreement by Vendor, in the event vendors fails to: (1) meet schedules,
deadlines, and/or delivery dates within the time specified in the procurement solicitation, contract, and/or a purchase order; (2)
make any payments owed; or (3) otherwise perform in accordance with the contract and/or the procurement solicitation. San
Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools also reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately, with written notice
to vendor, for convenience, if San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools believes, in its sole discretion that it is in the
best interest of San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools to do so. The vendor will be compensated for work performed
and accepted and goods accepted by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools as of the termination date if the contract
is terminated for convenience of San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools. Any award under this procurement process
is not exclusive and San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools reserves the right to purchase goods and services from
other vendors when it is in the best interest San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools.

DG

Does vendor agree? YES Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor



RIGHTS TO INVENTIONS MADE UNDER A CONTRACT AGREEMENT

(C) Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract Agreement. If the Federal award meets the definition of “funding agreement”
under 37 CFR §401.2(a) and the recipient or sub recipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit
organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of experimental, developmental, or research
work under that “funding agreement, “; the recipient or sub recipient must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401,
“Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and
Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency.

Pursuant to Federal Rule (C) above, when federal funds are expended by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools, the
vendor certifies that during the term of an award for all contracts by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools resulting
from this procurement process, the vendor agrees to comply with all applicable requirements as referenced in Federal Rule {C)
above.

DG

Does vendor agree? YES Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor

CLEAN AIR ACT (42 U.5.C.7401-7671q.)

{D) Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387), as amended -
Contracts and sub grants of amounts in excess of $250,000 must contain a provision that requires the non-Federal award to
agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act {42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q)
and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal
awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

Pursuant to Federal Rule (D) above, when federal funds are expended by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools, the
vendor certifies that during the term of an award for all contracts by San Bernardine County Superintendent of Schools resulting
from this procurement process, the vendor agrees to comply with all applicable requirements as referenced in Federal Rule (D)
above.

Does vendor agree? YES DG Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor

DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

(E) Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689) - A contract award (see 2 CFR 180.220) must not be made to
parties listed on the government wide exclusions in the system for Award Management (SAM), in accordance with the OMB
guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR part 1989
Comp., p.235), “Debarment and Suspension”. SAM exclusions contain the names of parties debarred, suspended or otherwise
excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order
12549,



Pursuant to Federal Rule (E) above, when federal funds are expended by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools, the
vendor certifies that during the term of an award for all contracts by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools resulting
from this procurement process, the vendor certifies that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed
for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation by any federal department oragency.

Does vendor agree? YES DG Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor

BYRD ANTI-LOBBYING AMENDMENT (31 U.S.C. 1352)

(F) Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment {31 U.S.C. 1352) - Contractors that apply or bid for an award exceeding $100,000 must file
the required certification. Each tier certified to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to
pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal
contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds
that take place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the non-
Federal award.

Pursuant to Federal Rule (F) above, when federal funds are expended by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schoals, the
vendor certifies that during the term and after the awarded term of an award for all contracts by San Bernardino County
Superintendent of Schools resulting from this procurement process, the vendor certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable
provisions of the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352). The undersigned further certifies that:

a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid for on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of a Federal contract, the making of a Federal grant, the
making of a Federal loan, the entering into a cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of a Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit
Stand Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying”, in accordance with its instructions.

c. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all covered sub-
awards exceeding $100,000 in Federal funds to all appropriate tiers and that all sub recipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

DG

Does vendor agree? YES Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor

RECORD RETENTION REQUIREMENTS FOR CONTRACTS PAID FOR
WITH FEDERAL FUNDS -2 CFR § 200.333

When federal funds are expended by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools for any contract resulting from this
procurement process, the vendor certifies that it will comply with the record retention requirements detailed in 2 CFR § 200.333.
The vendor further certifies that vendor will retain all records as required by 2 CFR § 200.333 for a period of three years after



grantees or sub grantees submit final expenditure reports or quarterly or annual financial reports, as applicable, and all other
pending matters are closed.

DG

Does vendor agree? YES Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE ENERGY POLICY AND
CONSERVATION ACT

When federal funds are expended by San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools for any contract resulting from this
procurement process, the vendor certifies that it will be in compliance with mandatory standards and policies relating to energy
efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation
Act (42 U.S.C. 6321, et seq.; 49 C.F.R. Part 18; Pub. L. 94-163, 89 Stat. 871).

DG

Does vendor agree? YES Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH BUY AMERICA PROVISIONS

Vendor certifies that vendor is in compliance with all applicable provisions of the Buy America Act. Purchases made in accordance
with the Buy America Act must still follow the applicable procurement rules calling for free and open competition.

Does vendor agree? YES DG Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor

CERTIFICATION OF NON-COLLUSION STATEMENT

Vendor certifies under penalty of perjury that its response to this procurement solicitation is in all respects bona fide, fair, and
made without collusion or fraud with any person, joint venture, partnership, corporation or other business or legal entity.

Does vendor agree? YES DG Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor

Vendor agrees to comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, as applicable. It is further
acknowledged that vendor certifies compliance with all provisions, laws, acts, regulations, etc. as specifically noted above.

Company Name: _CN SCHOOL OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC

Address: 500 E. RINCON ST. SUITE #100

City: CORONA _ State: CA Zip: 92879

Phone Number: 949-597-0123 Fax #:

Printed Name of Authorized Representative: DEVYN GOSS

Signature of Authorized Representative: D% gﬁw Date: 06/27/2023



SIGNATURE PAGE/BID FORM
(Please type or print)

The undersigned having carefully examined the Notice Calling for Bids, the Specifications, and all
contract documents for the proposed furniture: new or refurbished, systems, stand-alone and classroom

furniture bid the following:

ADDENDA: The undersigned has thoroughly examined any and all Addenda issued during the bid period
and is thoroughly familiar with all contents thereof and acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda:

(VENDOR to list all addenda).

Addendum No. \ Date Received 1{2 ‘t‘] P/ﬂ; Addendum No. Date Received
Addendum No. Date Received Addendum No. Date Received

BID AMOUNT: Please provide percentage discourétind name of manufacturer below.

?\Eﬂ; off: awmg manufacturer's list price

%

% off manufacturer’s list price
% off manufacturer'’s list price
% off manufacturer’s list price
% off manufacturer’s list price
% off manufacturer’s list price

_‘(9— * labor and installation fees‘lﬂdudfd N (X\l’&
7 * Stair carry fees “Y)Mdt’éf N\ ?{\L&
m &TM shipping costs (if over 100 miles from

p warehouse)
YES >‘< NO * Unforeseen Conditions storage per 36.0

* Reguired information — even if the answer is Zero (0), bidder must fill out all lines marked with an asterisk

IF VENDOR CARRIES MORE LINES, PLEASE INDICATE MANUFACTURER NAME AND
PERCENTAGE OFF THEIR PRODUCT AND ATTACH TO BID FORM.

distribution

COMPANY INFORMATION

Company Name: CN School & Office Solutions Inc.
Authorized Representative: Devyn Goss
(Please type or print)

Company Address: __500 E Rincon St., Suite 100

Telephone Number: @49 597-0123 Fax Number (__ ) N/A

E-mail Address: Devyn@cu lver-n_)pkn@om f

, f(,/

Authorized Representative’s Signature: -+ }




s 3

140

10141513 IHL 01 A1123410 NO SSvd T1IM IM HIIHM
"LINNODSIA ¥34330 ¥ YO AANVND AVIN SHIAYO ALILNYND 3DV :310N 3SVId

S7T00HIIS

¥04d

JyntriIN¥N3

NITIM3aN-d3NTND

%S¢
%S
%0S'T
%0Y
%S
%0€
%SE
%ST
%ST
%0€
%0v
%Sy
%ST
%St
%01
%0€
%0S
%0¢
%S¢
%0€
%G+ 38|
%0t
%0t
%0t
%0€
%ST
%0t
%SE
%S¢
%S¢
%CS
%SE
%8¢
%0t
%0¢
%S+ 181
%ST
%S¢
%ST
%0
%05
1517 JO 2ejuadsag

AUNIOM

soug ASuMym
Jouadng /1e00gap
youag UISUOISIAA
SA

wefua|

odAe]

waysAs yyws
0d1§

034e5

3j8uy By
|ens|A winuneld
uojjlwey Jawjed
SdN
SHIOM-0Znpy
033100
PRITEVY-TN
dioysn
01537

ISr

yennpuor
sjeasuewny
13dH

UoH

YsiiH

X ]

3105Wo04
Bupyadi4
ya330in3
aioou3

ao3
PauIsSIaAIQ
adpuep)
poomua)

430

spii ¢ siadie)
2oedsizzng
xadopy
elpeay
uwnpy

50l6
JaInpenuey



NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION
(To Be Submitted with Bid)

The undersigned declares:

CN School &
| am the__President of  Office Solutions , the party making the foregoing bid.

The Bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership,
company, association, organization or corporation. The Bid is genuine and not collusive or sham. The
VENDOR has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other VENDOR to put in a false or sham bid.
The VENDOR has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived or agreed with any VENDOR or
anyone else to put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The VENDOR has not in any manner, directly
or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the
VENDOR or any other VENDOR, or to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price, or of that of
any other VENDOR. All statements contained in the bid are true. The VENDOR has not, directly or
indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged
information or data relative thereto, to any corporation, partnership, company, association, organization,
bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof, to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid,
and will not pay, any person or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a VENDOR that is a corporation, partnership,
joint venture, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby represents
that he or she has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf of the VENDOR.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct and that this declaration is executed on:

June 19, 2023 at____Corona .CA _ (date)
(city) (state)




WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION
(To Be Submitted with Bid)

Labor Code Section 3700:

Every employer except the State shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more of the following
ways:

(a) By being insured against liability to pay compensation in one or more insurers duly authorized to
write compensation insurance in the State.

(b) By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-insure, which
may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial Relations of ability to
self-insure and to pay any compensation that may become due to his employees.

| am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to be insured
against liability for worker's compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions
of that code, and | will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this
contract.

Date:___ June 19, 2023 VENDOR

e
By: _ Heather Bushem ! A 1 P
Signature = ~—"

(In accordance with Article 5 (commencing at Section 1860), Chapter 1, Part 7, Division 2 of the Labor
code, the above certificate must be signed and filed with the awarding body prior to performing any work
under this contract.)



CERTIFICATE REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
(To Be Submitted with Bid)

This Drug-Free Workplace Certification form is required from all successful VENDORs pursuant to the
requirements mandated by Government Code Section 8350 et seq., the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990
requires that every person or organization awarded a contract or grant for the procurement of any property
or service from any State agency must certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace by doing certain
specified acts. In addition, the Act provides that each contract or grant awarded by a State agency may
be subject to suspension of payments or termination of the contract or grant, and the contractor or grantee
may be subject to debarment from future contracting, if the contracting agency determines that specified
acts have occurred.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 8355, every person or organization awarded a contract or grant
from a State agency shall certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace by doing all of the following:

a) publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the person's or
organization’s workplace and specifying actions which will be taken against employees for
violations of the prohibition;

b) establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about all of the following

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person’s or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3) the availability of drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee-assistance programs;
4) the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

c) requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the contract or grant be given a copy
of the statement required by subdivision (1) and that, as a condition of employment on the contract
or grant, the employee agrees to abide by the terms of the statement.

I, the undersigned, agree to fulfill the terms and requirements of Government Code Section 8355 listed
above and will publish a statement notifying employees concerning (a) the prohibition of controlled
substances at the workplace, (b) establishing a drug-free awareness program, and (c) requiring that each
employee engaged in the performance of the contract be given a copy of the statement required by Section
8355(a) and requiring that the employee agrees to abide by the terms of that statement.

| also understand that if the SUPERINTENDENT determines that | have either (a) made a false certification
herein, or (b) violated this certification by failing to carry out the requirements of Section 8355, that the
contract awarded herein is subject to termination, suspension of payments, or both. | further understand
that, should | violate the terms of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990, | may be subject to debarment in
accordance with the requirements of Section 8350 et. seq.

| acknowledge that | am aware of the provisions of Government Code Section 8350 et. seq., and hereby
certify that | will adhere to the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990.

PN June 19th, 2023




PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That WHEREAS, the San Bemardino County SUPERINTENDENT of Schools identified
as “SUPERINTENDENT", hasgiven to hereinafter designated as the "Principal®, a
Notice of Intentto Award Contract for the work described as follows:

FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE
BID NO. 23/24-0005

WHEREAS, said Principal Is required under the terms of said Notice to furnish a Bond for the faithful performance of such Notice.

NOW THEREFORE, we, the Principal and, as Surety, an admitted Surety insurer pursuant to
Code of Civil Procedure, Section 995.120, legally doing business in California at ; are
held and

fimmly bound wunto the SUPERINTENDENT, Inthe sum of DOLLARS

(&) ), lawful money of the United States of America, for the payment of which sum welland truly to be
made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that if the above bound Principal, his or its heirs, executors, administrators,
successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by and will and truly keep and perform, the covenants, conditions and
agreements as defined in the said contract and any alteratlon thereof made as therein provided, on his or their part, to be kept and
performed at the times and in the manner therein specified, and In all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall
indemnify and save harmless the SUPERINTENDENT, its officers and agents, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall become
null and void, otherwise, it shall be and remain in full force and virtue.

As a condition precedent to the satisfactory completion of the Contract, the above obligation shall hold good for a period of one (1)
year after the acceptance of the Work by SUPERINTENDENT, during which time if Principal shall fail to make full, complete, and
satisfactory repair and replacements and totally protect the SUPERINTENDENT from loss or damage made evident during the period
of one (1) year from the date of acceptance of the Work, and resulting from or caused by defective materials or faulty workmanship, the
above obligation in penal sum thereof shall remain in full force and effect. However, nothing in this paragraph shall limit the obligation
of the surety and the obligation of the Surety shall continue so long as any obligation of Principal remains.

And the said surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the
terms of the Contract or to the work to be performed thereunder, or the specifications accompanying the same, shall in any way
affectits obligation on this bond, and it does hereby walive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the
terms of the Contract, or to the work, or to the Specifications.

In the event suit is brought upon this bond by the SUPERINTENDENT and judgment is recovered, the Surety shall pay all costs
incurred by the SUPERINTENDENT in such suit, including a reasonable attomeys’ fee to be fixed by the court.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the Principal and Surety above named, on the day
of , 2020.
(Corporate Seal) PRINCIPAL

BY

TYPED/PRINTEDNAME,
(Cormporate Seal)

TITLE

SURETY.

BY

(Attach Attomney-in Fact Certificate)
TYPED/PRINTED NAME

TITLE




SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION REGARDING BACKGROUND CHECKS

CN School & Office Solutions Inc_certifies that it has performed one of the following:

(Name of Contractor)

Pursuant to Education Code Section 45125.1, Contractor bas conducted criminal
background checks, through the California Department of Justice, of all employees
providing services to the San Bemardino County Superintendent of Schools, pursuant to
the confraci/purchase order dated . and fhat nome have been
convicted of serious or violeat felonies, as specified in Penal Code Sections 1192.7(c) and
667.5(c) respectively.

As further requited by Educafion Code Section 45125.1, attached hereto as
Attachment “A” is a list of the names of the employees of the undersigned who may come

in contact with pupilk.

OR

[ Pursuant to Education Code Section 45125.2. Contractor will ensure the safety of pupils by

one or more of the following methods:
O 1y The instaliation of a physical barrier at the worksite to limit contact with pupils.

O 2) Continual supervision and monitoring of all employees of the entity by an employee
of the entity whom the Department of Justice has ascertained has not been
convicted of a violent or serious felomy.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States that foregoing is true and
correct.

Date June 19, 2023 CN School & Office Solutions Inc.

Name of

Signature



CULVER-N EWLIN

FURNITURE FOR SCHOOLS OFFI CES

CN School & Office Solutions is an authorized agency of the Department of Justice. All
employees are put through a Live Scan finger printing process as part of general employment
with the company.

Below is a list of CN employees:

Keith Hutcheson
Devyn Goss
Heather Bushem
Clarence Amaral
Kim Amaral
Kristopher Amaral
Brandon Bernal Moran
Yohana Bustillos
Tara Carlson
Daniel Cervantes
Gustavo Del Cid
Luke Diller

Onel Flores Garcia
Salvador Garay
Maria Garcia

Zoila Garcia
Baltazar Gonzales
Kelsey Laraba
Vincent Lopez
Jennifer Lorenzo
Rosa Delgado



CULVER- NEWLIN

FURNITURE

CONTINUED TO PAGE (2)

CONTINUED...

Narciso Martinez

Calvin McCarty

Christian Miranda

Leonardo Miranda

Ismael Morales

Dana Spicer

Alfie Reodica

Pablo Rodriguez Ovieda
Jonathan Santiago

Abraham Natanael Santos Barragan
Damien Santos

Kimberly Smith

Sandra Kathleen Stemwedel
Devi Susanto

Chad Toth

Sandra Urias

Enrique Valencia

William Wells

Joshua Wheeler

Tyler White

F

0

SCHOOLS

OFFI CES



Wednesday, June 7, 2023

RE: San Bernadino Schools Bid No. 23/24-005
To Whom It May Concern:

9to5 Seating is a vertically integrated manufacturer specializing in the design and production of
ergonomic office seating to accommodate the rigorous demands of today’s office environments. While
9to5 Seating has many years of experience manufacturing, we truly differentiate ourselves from our
competitors by using vertical integration within our own manufacturing facilities. We are proud to be a
United States based manufacturer with a facility in Hawthorne, CA.

Please accept this correspondence as confirmation that the following furniture dealer is an authorized
servicing dealer approved to represent, specify, quote, sell and service 9to5 Seating’s products, and is in
good standing with 9to5 Seating:

Culver-Newlin
500 E Rincon Street, Suite 100,
Corona, CA 92879

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions or concerns regarding this submission.
9to5 Seating looks forward to serving you through this agreement’s forthcoming term.

Kind regards,

Joni D. Stafford

Contract Specialist

9to5 Seating LLC

Phone: 812-766-3736

Email: Joni.Stafford @9to5Seating.com

PHONE LLE ] ADDRESS
888.925.SEAT 866925 SEAT 3211 Jack Northrop Ave. Hawthorne, CA 90250 9toSseating.com



Junel, 2023

To whom it may concem,

In reference to commercial furniture, Systems and Standalone BID NO. 23 / 24 - 0005, our
preferred dealer of choice is Culver-Newlin. They focus entirely on K-12 clients and we have worked
successfully with them on a previous piggyback contract that is similar in nature to this bid. They are
authorized to sell Artopex products in California and they meet all of your bid requirements, including:

-Having a local warehouse and a local showroom

-They employ their own installers and all Culver-Newlin employees are fingerprinted and
background-checked through the DOJ

As of June 1, 2023, they are in good financial standing with Artopex and we do not
anticipate any changes thereof.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
Thank you,

O o

Jeff Ebina
President

15130 Washington Steet - Riverside, CA 92506 - (351) 538-5485 - jefle@rayandassociatesinc.com



MAVERICK

OPRICE SOLUYIONS | MADE IN YHE U.8.A

June 1, 2023

Culver Newlin
500 E. Rincon St. Suite 100
Corona, Ca. 92879

RE: Letter of Authorization for Culver Newlin
San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Bid #23/24-0005

To Whom It may concern:

Culver Newlin is a preferred authorized dealer in good financial standing with Maverick Desk
and thereby authorized to market, sell, distribute, warrant, and supply our products.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Tony Pacheco
Prosident

MAVERICK

oryven asisvna | Mamm ws ES 9.0

15100 South Rgueroa St. | Gardena, Calfornia 80248
M: 310.251.5309 O: 310.436.6134 F:310.436.8135
maverickdesk.com | ipacheco@maverickdssiccom

flins]



June 14, 2023

Culver-Newlin Inc.

520 Rincon St. Suite 100

Corona, CA 92879

Attn: Devyn Goss, Vice President — Sales &
Marketing

RE: Dealer Authorization — San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Bid — Bid

#23/24-0005 - Furniture Systems and Standalone Furniture

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to certify that Culver-Newlin, Inc. is an Authorized Dealer in Good Standing
with Alumni Classroom Furniture inc. and is, thereby authorized to submit a proposal,
market, sell, distribute, and supply our entire product line for the above referenced
bid/contract.

As an authorized dealer of our products, Culver-Newlin, Inc. is also authorized to
provide installation services, warranty service work and/or maintenance services for
Alumni Classroom Furniture Inc. products.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

)7

Joseph Campos

Relationship Support Manager
Alumni Classroom Furniture Inc.
Email: contracts@alumnicf.com
Tel: 1-(833)-939-9300 ext. 509

210 Regina St. N., P.O. Box 549, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, N2J 3B6
Bus. (519) 888 9300 / Fax (519) 888 9395
www.alumnicf.com



900 Park Place
New Albany, IN 417150

F'lrel(ing'/);@.

Phone  800-457-2424 or 812-948-8400
Fax 800-227-7513

www fireking.com

June 9, 2023

To: San Bernadino County Superintendent of Schools
760 East Brier Drive
San Bernadino, CA 92408

RE: Authorization Letter for Culver-Newlin
Bid No. 23/24-0005 Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone

To Whom It May Concern,

Please be advised that Culver-Newlin, Inc. at 520 E. Rincon St. Corona,
CA is an authorized dealer in good standing with FireKing International,
LLC. Culver-Newlin is authorized to market, sell, distribute, or supply
the brands incorporated under the FireKing price list and product line
for all public sector and private sector bids; including Bid No. 23/24-
0005 Furniture: Systems and Stand-Alone. Please feel free to contact
me directly with any questions. '

Sincerely,

Gasip-0

Darren Tandy | Regional Sales Manager
FireKing | 900 Park Place | New Albany, Indiana 47150

Direct: 812.542.3337 or 800.457.2424 Ext: 3337 | Fax: 800-227-7513 | www fireking.com




BuzziSpace, Inc.
./;/ Ny
&3
N, //]
June 16", 2023
RE: San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Bid No. 23/24-0005

To Whom It May Concern:

This lefter is to confirm that Culver-Newlin, Inc., 520 E. Rincon Street, Suite #102, Corona, CA
92879 is an authorized dealer for BuzziSpace Inc.

As our dealer, Culver-Newlin, Inc. is authorized to warrant bids, distribute, market, and install our
full line of products for San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Bid No. 23/24-0005.

Sincerely,

=

Genevieve Lemire
Sales Director, North America
BuzziSpace

Genevieve.lemire@buzzi.space
248.787.0303

45 West 21st Street

NY, NY 10010




Carpets for_

KiDS.,

When Quality Counts!

June 13, 2023
In reference to: FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE BID NO. 23/24-0005

This letter shall serve as confirmation that Culver-Newlin is an authorized dealer of Carpets for
Kids to bid on FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE BID NO. 23/24-0005 in San
Bemardino County Superintendent’s Office.

Culver-Newlin is authorized to provide installation service, warranty service work and/or
maintenance service work.

Culver-Newlin is a dealer for our entire product line and not restricted in any way. They have a
great relationship and partnership with Carpets for Kids in selling and servicing our products
and is a dealer in good standing.

Please reach out to me should you need anything further.

Sincerely,

aﬁ( (& 19 e -

Kelli McPhee

National Sales Manager
Carpets for Kids
248-514-5303

©2021 Carpets for Kids, Etc..., Inc. 311 B Avenue, Suite O, Lake Oswego, OR 97034 Customer Service (503) 232-1203  carpetsforkids.com



eA=
PHONE: 870-743-2200

PRODUCTS AND EQUIPMENT, INCORPORATED (800)434-4610

805 Cottonwood Rd Annex 3 FAX: 870-743-1908
HARRISON, ARKANSAS 72601
E-MAIL: claridga@iclaridgeproducts.co

June 19, 2023

Culver-Newlin, Inc
520 E Rincon St.
Corona, CA 92879

Subject: San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Bid No. 23/24-0005

To whom it may concern,

This letter is sent to confirm that the Company listed below is an authorized dealer in good
standing with Claridge Products & Equipment LLC.

Culver-Newlin, Inc are certified in the installation of Claridge Products and Equipment products
with the authority to preform warranty work as required.

If you need any additional information or if you have questions, please feel free to contact us.

Thank yo

Marcus McNew
President

CLARIDGE PRODUCTS AND EQUIPMENT, INC.




--S:a_n'B'é_mar_ding ounty

— W

 Contract Culver Newlin / Certwood Limited.

~ Regarding: FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE Bl

 Towhom itmay concern,
_ e to t_h'e"'_'s__'_la'ﬁ Serﬁ'afdihb"¢6§inw' FURNIT

AUthOl‘lzed Dealer to sell and




or@dio ' B Encore

June 12, 2023

Re: San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools
Furniture and Stand Alone, Bid No. 23/24-0005

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter serves as confirmation that as of June 1, 2023, Culver-Newlin is in good financial standing
and an Approved and Authorized Dealer with Arcadia Chair Company.

Culver-Newlin is permitted to purchase, sell, market, and warrant all Products within Arcadia’s &
Encore’s offerings and projects related to Arcadia Chair Company’s product catalogs.

Should you require additional information, don’t hesitate to reach out.

Sincerely,

PamelarAngeles

Pamela Angeles
Contract Management Administrator
pam(@arcadiacontract.com

6692 FRESCA DRIVE, LA PALMA, CA 90623 | 800.585.5957 | ARCADIACONTRACT.COM | ENCORESEATING.COM



12th June 2023

Culver Newlin

500 E Rincon St, Ste 100
CORONA CA 92879

USA

To whom it may concemn.

Femmzovotscon  TTIUZO

In reference to: FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE BID NO. 23/24-0005

As of June 1%2023, Culver-Newilin is in good financial standing with Muzo and is authorized to sell and
service our product. We do not foresee any changes in this business relationship.

Please fee! free to contact me directly if you have questions or concerns.

Best Regards
Darren Buttle
CEO
Head Office Sales
360 Kiwanis Bivd
West Hazleton Interior Designer
PA 18202 1} m rks.com
Accounts
Tel: 800-670-2578 accounts@muzo-works.com

General Inquiries
Production & Warehouse Manager

Customer Service

devi@muzo-works.com

Page 1/1



“DIVERSIFIED )

SPACES’

June 14, 2023

San Bernardino Cty Superintendent of Schools
Bid # 23/24-0005

RE: Letter of Authorization for Culver-Newlin

To Whom It May Concern:

Culver-Newlin is an authorized dealer in good standing for Diversified Spaces and, thereby
authorized to market, sell, distribute, warranty and supply our products on the above
referenced bid/contract for all 50 States.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Sk Hasarn

Sarah Hanson
Contract Administration



ORT DESIGN

LI

June 18, 2023

To whom it may concern,

in reference to the furniture, systems and stand-alone Bid #23/24-0005, our preferred dealer of
choice is Culver-Newlin. They focus entirely on K-12 clients and we have worked successfully with
them on previous piggyback contracts that are similar in nature 1o this bid. They are authorized to
sell Ergonomic Comfort Design, Inc. products in California and they meet all of your bid

requirements.

As of June 13, 2023, they are in good financial standing with Ergonomic Comfort Design, Inc. and
we do not anticipate any changes thereof.

www.ECDergo.com
9140 Stellar Court #8, Corona, CA 92883
P: 1.888.244,8924 | E:info@ecdergo.com



Hirsh
Industries*

June 15, 2023

RE: Letter of Authorization
San Bernardino County Schools
Bid 23/24 0005

Furniture: Systems & Stand Alone

To Whom It May Concern:

Culver Newlin is an authorized dealer in good standing for Hirsh Industries LLC and, thereby authorized
to market, sell, distribute, warrant and supply our products.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Jennifer Hester

National Sales Manager

Hirsh Industries

hesterj@hirshindustries.com
(205)767-4930



!}é\ﬁ l Make your space work.

June 13, 2023

RE: Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone Bid No. 23/24-0005

This letter certifies that as of June 1, 2023, Culver-Newlin is in good financial standing
with The HON Company and is authorized to sell and service our product. We do not
foresee any changes in this business relationship.

For more information about The HON Company, please visit our website at
www.hon.com.

Should you have further questions or need more information, please do not hestitate to
reach out me or our local representative Nik Weigand at 657-307-5767.

Sincerely,

Yy Atk

Sales Operations Manager
SalesOpsTeam@honcompany.com

The HON Company hon.com



- FMﬁ

Early Leaming KYDZ Fumiture
For learning, for a lifetime?

Jonti-Craft, Inc.

171 State Highway 68
PO Box 30

Wabasso, MN 56293

June 13, 2023

RE: FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE BID NO. 23/24-0005
To Whom It May Concern:

As of June 1st 2023, Culver-Newlin is in good financial standing with Jonti-Craft and is authorized to sell
and service our product. We do not foresee any changes in this business relationship

Please reach out to me with any questions regarding this authorization.

Sincerely,
nerth il

Matt Hinkle
National Sales Manager
Jonti-Craft, Inc.

507-342-6010
mhinkle@jonti-craft.com

171 Hwy 68, P.O. Box 30 * Wabasso, MN 56293

° p 507-342-5169 |- 507-342:5617
www.jonti-crafL.com



E JSl fove what, you de-

June 19, 2023

RE: Letter of Authorization for Culver-Newlin in reference to: Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone Bid
No. 23/24-0005

To Whom It May Concern:
Please be advised that as of June 1, 2023, Culver-Newlin is a dealer in good financial standing with our
company, Jasper Seating Company, Inc (dba JSI/Jasper Group) and is authorized and approved as an
authorized dealer to quote, sell, and service JS! product. We do not foresee any changes in this business
relationship.
If you have any questions, or need anything further, please let me know. Thank you.
Sincerely,

: —
Amanda Keithley
Contract Administrator

CORPORATE OFFICE 800.457.4511 TOLL FREE
225 CLAY STREET % 812.482.3204 OFFICE @ JSIFURNITURE.COM
JASPER, INDIANA 47546 812.482.1548 FAX



Lesro Industries, inc.

1 Griffin Road South
Bloomfield, Connecticut 06002
Phone: 860.243.3226

Fax: 860.243.5392

www.lesro.com

Nlesro

Seating the Way You Want it

June 8, 2023

RE: Letter of Authorization San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Bid No. 23/24-oood

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to confirm that Culver Newlin of Corona, CAis an authorized dealer to market, sell, distribute,
warrant, and supply all products and services offered by Lesro Industries, Inc. on the San Bernardino
County Superintendent of Schools Bid No. 23/24-0005 furniture contract.

If | can be of further assistance, or if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me
directly.

Sincerely,

ALRLIN

Mark Dunton
Technical Marketing Project Coordinator

mark@lesro.com
860-243-3226 ext.7015 (phone) | 860-243-5392 (fax)



== ?\‘ ‘_ 1]
q 3:* nﬂ CO re 1770 East Keating Avenue
4 Muskegon, M| 49442
SERVE. CREATE. INSPIRE. 231.366.4791

Jay L. Krause, National Contracts Manager
Tina M. Rader, Contracts Manager

June 13, 2023

San Bernardino City Unified School District
777 North “F” Street
San Bernardino, CA 92410

RE: Letter of Authorization / RFP - Contract #23/24-0005

Culver-Newlin

Dear Procurement Professional:

Please be advised that the aforementioned dealer is in “Good Standing” with our firm. This being the case, |
support their application for the contract listed above, and do hereby grant them permission to add their
company as an authorized agent (to include: sales, service, warranty, installation, etc.) on our behalf.

If you have any questions, or if | can be of further assistance in any other capacity, please do not hesitate to
contact me directly.

Sincerely,

c)m E

Jay L. Krause

fomcore@ironfurnace.com | 814-342-7000




Corporate HQ & Manufacturing
2885 Lorralne Ave. | Temple, TX 76601
P: 800.749.2268 | F: 866.888.7483

Showroom
4930 S. Congress Ave. #305 | Austin, TX 78745

A NEHBQM P:800.749.2268

AORTH ERICA

June 13, 2023

RE: Letter of Authorization — Culver Newlin
San Bemadino County Schools - #23/24-0005 Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone

To Whom It May Concern,

Culver Newlin is an authorized reseller and installer, in good standing, on behalf of MooreCo, Inc. They
are authorized to sell, market, distribute, warrant and service our products and we hereby extend our full
warranty to Culver Newlin for all MooreCo, Inc. products they sell on the above referenced contract.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or need any additional information.
Sincerely,

Konntd Fgpan

Kenny Fagan

Bid/Contract Manager

kfagan@moorecoinc.com
Direct #: 254.239.7810



800.261.4112

149 Entin Road, Clifton NJ 07014

www.nationalpublicseating.com

June 13, 2023

RE: FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE BID NO. 23/24-0005

To Whom it May Concern:

Please be advised that as of June 1st, 2023, Culver-Newlin, a preferred distributor, is in
good financial standing with National Public Seating and is authorized to sell and service
our product. We do not foresee any changes in this business relationship.

As a preferred distributor Culver-Newlin is recommended for industry leading service and
project management.

If | can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Respectfully,

Leo Drel

National Public Seating
800-261-4112 x 105

National

QUR RRANDS Public ® &‘ﬂﬂ"(’%‘

Seating




Flexible Furniture and Design for Fiexible Spaces palmerH AMILTON

June 12, 2023

San Bernardino County SUPERINTENDENT of Schools
ATTN: Front Desk Receptionist

760 East Brier Drive

San Bernardino, CA 92408

Re: Bid #23/24-0005 for Furniture Systems and Standalone Furniture
To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to certify that Culver-Newlin is an Authorized Dealer in Good Standing with
Palmer Hamilton, LLC.

Culver-Newlin is authorized to sell our products through Bid #23/24-0005 for Furniture
Systems and Standalone Furniture.

If you desire additional information, don't hesitate to contact me at 262-274-4903
at any time or visit our website at https://palmerhamilton.com. Thank you for your
interest in our product(s).

Sincerely,

ol —

Ty Maras

Vice President of National Sales, PHDesign, PHabLAB, INVENTORCLOUD
Palmer Hamilton, LLC

TMaras@palmerhamilton.com

. 143 S. Jackson Street - Elkhom, W1 53121-1911
[@EDe&gn Toll Free: 800-788-1028 - Local: 262-723-8200 + Fax: 262-723-5180
paimerHAMITONDesign www.palmerhamilton.com



a

rightangle

June 8, 2023

RE: San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Bid No. 23/24-0005

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to confirm that Culver-Newlin, Inc., 520 E. Rincon Street, Suite #102, Corona, CA 92879
is an authorized dealer for RightAngle™ Products by K & A Mfg., Inc. As our dealer, Culver-Newlin,
Inc. is authorized to warrant bids, distribute, market and install our full line of products for San
Bemardino County Superintendent of Schools Bid No. 23/24-0005.

Sincerely,

S.ethrpaht-

Beth Knighton

Vice President
RightAngle™ Products

Email: bethk@raproducts.com
Phone: 800-298-4351 ext.115

raproducts.com

6703 Zinser Street Schofield, WI 54476 = Phone: 800.298.4351 « Fax: 866.882.9475 = raproducts.com



SAFCO

June 7, 2023

Re: Bid No. 23/24-0005
To Whom It May Concern:

This letter confirms Culver-Newlin is an authorized SAFCO dealer in good standing. As such, Culver-Newlin
may market, sell, and install SAFCO products.

Please feel free to contact me with questions.

Sincerely,

Steve Fitzgerald

Division Manager

SAFCO Contract Furniture
612-817-8685

TEL FaX
Safco Products Company | 9300 West Research Center Road | Minneapolls, MN 55428 | 888.971.6225 | 763.9711525

AN LDt COMPANY



cef

INNOVATE.CREATE.NEPERT.
CEF-Custom Educational Furnishings

2696 NC Hwy.16S
Taylorsville, NC 28681

San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools
760 East Brier Drive

San Bernardino, CA 92408

Bid # 23/24 0005 Furniture: Systems & Stand Alone

June 14, 2023
Re: Letter of Authorization for Culver Newlin

To whom it may concern,

Please be advised that we hereby provide authorization to market, sell, distribute, warrant, or supply
any product or service offered by CEF (Custom Educational Furnishings) through Culver Newlin.

Sincerely,

sy
Tracy Jahnke
Regional Sales Manager



SUPERIOR

RECREATIONAL PRODUCTS

To whom it may concern,

In reference to: FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STANDALONE BID NO. 23/24-0005

As of June 12023, Culver-Newlin is in good financial standing with Superior Recreational
Products and is authorized to sell and service our product. We do not foresee any changes in
this business relationship. They focus entirely on K-12 clients and we have worked successfully
with them on a previous piggyback contract that is similar in nature to this bid. They are
authorized to sell Superior Recreational Products in California and they meet all of your bid
requirements, including:

-having a local warehouse and a local showroom

( " -they employ their own installers and all Culver-Newlin employees are fingerprinted and
" background-checked through the DOJ

Sincerely,

Jarrod Collins

CSR / Account Manager
918-329-1014
Jarrod.collins@siibrands.com

770.832.6660 o
1.800.327.8774
770.832.6687 f

1050 Columbia
! Drive
- Carroliton, GA
30117

buysiicom



&
S I : D® A GLOBAL COMPANY

June 14, 2023

San Bernardino City Unified

777 North F St.

San Bernardino, CA 92410-3017

RE: Letter of Authorization for Culver Newlin for FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE
BID NO. 23/24-0005

To Whom It May Concern:

As of June 1, 2023 Culver Newlin is in good financial standing and is an authorized dealer for
SICO America, Inc. and, thereby authorized to market, sell, distribute, warrant and supply our
products in the state of California. We do not foresee any changes in this business relationship.

Please feel free to contact me at 952.941.1700, should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Hoid; L__

Heidi Niesen
Vice President Sales and Marketing
SICO America, Inc.

Global Headquarters | 7525 Cahill Road, Minneapolis MN 55439 | 1.800.328.6138 | www.sicoinc.com | ©SICO® Inc.



L Q3

June 13, 2023 S ——————

San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools
760 East Brier Drive
San Bernardino CA 92408

RE: Manufacturer Letter of Authorization for Bid # 23/24-0005 Furniture — Systems and Stand Alone

To Whom It May Concern:

Culver-Newlin is an authorized dealer in good standing for Smith System Manufacturing and, thereby
authorized to market, sell, distribute, and supply our entire product line for the above referenced
solicitation/contract. This includes providing installation, service, warranty service work, and/or
maintenance service work for said product.

( Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A

Lorrie Gibbs
Contract Manager
” p

972-398-4067

Smith System’




jam
@

June 9, 2023

San Bernardino City Unified School District
777 North “F” Street

San Bernardino, CA 92410

RE:  Letter of Authorization for Culver-Newlin
Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone Bid No. 23/24-0005

To Whom it May Concern:

Culver-Newlin is an authorized dealer in good standing for Tenjam and, thereby authorized to

market, sell, distribute, warrant and supply our products and services as required on the above
referenced bid and resulting contract.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely, .
Michael Collins
President

Direct: 678-777-0034
Email: mikec@tenjam.com

7790 Hastings Road, Baxter, Minnesota 56425
Madein the U.S.A. Tenjam.com 1-855-4-TENJAM



VS

VS America, Inc.
1940 Abbott Street
Unit 501

Charlotte, NC 28203

Vi Amenea Inc, Chlotie, MC 28200

San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools
601 North E Street
San Bernardino, Califormia 92415
6/15/23

To Whom It May Concern:

In reference to: FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE BID NO. 23/24-0005
As of June 1st, 2023, Culver-Newlin is in good financial standing with VS America and
is authorized to sell and service our product. We do not foresee any changes in this
business relationship.

Best Regards,
VS America, Inc.

7

Mark Harvey
Chief Financial Officer



WHITNEY BROTHERS

EDUCATIONAL FURNITURE FOR CHILDREN

June 13, 2023

Ms. Devyn Goss, VP Sales & Marketing
Culver-Newlin, Inc.

520 E. Rincon Bivd, Ste 102

Corona, CA 92879

Reference: San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Bid No. 23/24-0005 Furniture: Systems and
Stand Alone

Dear Ms. Goss:

This letter confirms that as of June 1, 2023, Culver-Newlin, Inc. of Corona, CA is in excellent financial standing
with Whitney Brothers® and is hereby authorized to sell and service our complete product portfolio to the San
Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Bid No. 23/24-0005 Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone.

" Please know that because of its unique competency and proven customer-centric acumen, Culver-Newlin, Inc.
- carries the strongest recommendation from Whitney Brothers®for SBCSS to engage your organization on this
contract in order to provide access to our brand’s award-winning products at excellent prices.

After your review, | welcome your contact at any time if you have any questions or need additional information.

Our thanks again for Culver-Newlin's important business partnership ~

Brian Vaillancourt

VP Sales & Marketing
603.352.2610 x112

brianv@whitneybros.com
93 Rallroad St., Keene NH 03431
www.whitneybros.com

WHITNE! BEOTHERS‘

s Ka RGO

93 Rallroad Street, Keane, NH 08431 © 608-352-2810 © Fax 803-357-1599 @ Toll Free 800-225-5381 ® whitneybros.com



We Can.

DESIGN. BUILD. DELIVER.

W8 Manufacturing LLC

June 14, 2023
San Bernardino Cty Superintendent of Schools
RE: Letter of Authorization for Culver-Newlin
Bid 23/24-0005 — Furniture: Systems and Stand Alone

To whom It May Concern:

Culver-Newlin, is an authorized dealer in good standing for WB Manufacturing and, thereby authorized to market, sell,
distribute, warranty and supply our products on the above referenced bid/contract.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Sonk Harern

Sarah Hanson
Contract Administrator

507 E. Grant St. Thorp, W1 54771 + Phone - 800.242.2303 + Fax-715.669.5929 « wibenchmfg.com



ergonomics®
June 13, 2023

San Bernardino City USD

RE: Culver-Newlin Response to San Bernardino City USD FURNITURE: SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE BID
NO. 23/24-0005

To Whom It May Concern,

As of June 1%t 2023, Culver-Newlin is in good financial standing with Workrite Ergonomics and is
authorized to sell and service our product. We do not foresee any changes in this business relationship.

Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions.

Regards,

T

-

Donna Bobalek

National Government Contract Manager
dbobalek@workriteergo.com
571.565.5077

2277 Pine View Way, Suite 100, Petaluma, CA 94954 www.workriteergo.com 800-959-9675



N CULVER-NEWLIN

FURNITURE FOR SCHOOLS & OFFICES

BID #23/24-0005 FURNITURE:
SYSTEMS AND STAND ALONE



DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION LEGAL ADVERTISING

CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BUREAU INVOICE
Invoice Number Date
P.O. Box 54026 LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA 90054-0026 B3705158 6/6/2023
PHONE: (213) 229-5300 FAX (213) 229-5481
FEDERAL TAX ID:95-4133299 Customer Account Number
1124126731
Customer Payment Reference
P0230000
Special Project

Ordered by:

SAN BERNARDINO SUPERINTENDENT OF

For payment processing, please forward to:  Page 1 of 1
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

S.B. COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS ~ S:B. COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
760 EAST BRIER DRIVE 760 E. BRIER DRIVE

SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92408 USA

SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92408 USA

DUE UPON RECEIPT.

Type Order No Description Amount
Invoice B3705158 BID #23/24-0005 FURNITURE: SYSTEMS & STAND ALONE
BID NOTICE INVITING BIDS
89900 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SUN 614.88
05/30,06/06/2023
$3.66 **84 AgatelLines * 2 Ins * 1 Cols 614.88
To pay online, go to adtech.dailyjournal.com/payment
PLEASE PROCESS FOR PAYMENT IMMEDIATELY. DUE UPON RECEIPT. ;:tal: ot 613-38
ment: .
Please make check payable to: Daily Journal Corporation pﬁm Pay: 614.88
To ensure proper credit please write your account number 1124126731 Invoice Date Invoice Number Customer Number
on vour check. Also, please detach and return this portion of the 6/6/2023 B3705158 1124126731
invoice with your payment. For account support,
please emai:. anhony_gutrrez@daiyjounalcom AR IR
or call: 2132295584. *x ADOODOOG6 330065 %
Government Advertising - Division 1124 Amount Due 614.88
DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BUREAU S.B. COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
B | LORECEIAELE 760 E. BRIER DRIVE




SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SUN e oA pionY

473 E CARNEGIE DR #200, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92408
Telephone (909) 889-9666 / Fax (909) 884-2536

SAN BERNARDINO SUPERINTENDENT OF

S.B. COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS Bk RSISE
760 EAST BRIER DRIVE OTICE CALLING FOR BIDS
URNITURE: SYSTEMS AND
SAN BERNARDINO, CA - 92408 TAND ALONE BID NO. 23/24-0005
DEADLINE: June 21, 2023 2:00
PLACE OF OPENING: San
ernardino County
SUPERINTENDENT of Schools
ATTN: Front Desk Receptionist 760
PROOF OF PUBLICATION East Brier Drive San Bernardino,
CA 92408 Notice is hereby given that
the San Bernardino County
Superintendent of Schools hereafter
(20155 C.C.P.) called SUPERINTENDENT , will
receive sealed bids up to, but not
. . later than, the time fixed above for
State of California ) procuring  furnifure: new  or
County of SAN BERNARDINO ) ss refurbished, systems, stand alone
and classroom furniture as required
gyd ‘rhi.; anPERILQTEN%EI\éTd ” All
Notice Type: B 1ds sha e made on the bid form
YP€. BID - NOTICE INVITING BIDS furnished by the
SUPERINTENDENT. Each bid
must conform and be responsive to
Ad Description: all pertinent Bidding and Contract
Documents. Bids shall remain open,
BID #23/24-0005 FURNITURE: SYSTEMS & STAND ALONE valid and subject to acceptance
anytime within ninety (90) days
after the bid opening date and fime

- . . e therwi ipulated. Ti
| am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the State of California; | am gﬂé%seisf?,] ’{’}’Eﬁ,D%’.‘{’“ "mgy ng

over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to or interested in the above required to furnish a Performance
entitled matter. | am the principal clerk of the printer and publisher of the SAN gg,‘“e?,rg’mfehg amount %Ty" level Tofgg

BERNARDINO COUNTY SUN, a newspaper published in the English language SUPERINTENDENT . Seadled bids
in the city of SAN BERNARDINO, county of SAN BERNARDINO, and adjudged will be received by the Front Desk

: i Receptionist, 760 East Brier Drive,
a newspaper of genera_l circulation as defined by the laws of the State of Sor T Barnardino, CA 92408, on or
California by the Superior Court of the County of SAN BERNARDINO, State of pefgre the time and dote stated

California, under date 06/27/1952, Case No. 73081. That the notice, of which  above. Bids will remain sedled until

the annexed is a printed copy, has been published in each regular and entire e time and date stated. Bids muysf
h R N ) be sealed and clearly marked on the
issue of said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following outside of the envelope in the lower
dates, to-wit: left-hand corner “"BID ENCLOSED -
#23/24-0005 Furniture: Systemns and
Stand Alone” No VENDOR may
withdraw his bid for a period of 90
days affer the dafe set for fhe
opening thereof, To request o copy of
the Bid document, please contact
Procurement and Warehouse
Services at (909) 386-9508 or visit

https://www.sbess.k12.ca.us/index.p

05/30/2023, 06/06/2023 hp/business-services/business-

support-services/procurement-and-

warehouse-services/bids-upcoming
ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF
EthDS TWILL l\#OT1 BEMACCEOPTzEO%

Executed on: verfisement #1: May 30,
At Riversideoglglzflgpr?ig Advertisement #2: June 6, 2023
! Questions Due: June 13, 2023 Bids
. . o Due: June 21,2023 2:00 p.m.
| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and  5/30, 6/6/23

correct. SBS-3705158#

Signature

I

Email * A

IR TAT



Manufacturer Percentage Off List

9to5 50%
Alumni 40%
Areadi 2% CULVER-NEWLIN
Artopex 25%
BuzziSpace 25% FURNITURE FOR SCHOOLS & OFFICES
Carpets 4 Kids list +5%

CEF 20%
Certwood 40% PLEASE NOTE: LARGE QUANTITY ORDERS MAY QUALIFY FOR A DEEPER DISCOUNT, WHICH WE WILL PASS ON DIRECTLY TO THE DISTRICT
Claridge 28%
Diversified 35%
ECD 52%
Encore 25%
Eurotech 25%
FireKing 35%
Fomcore 40%
FSR 15%
Hirsh 30%
Hon 40%
HPFI 40%
Humanscale 40%
Jontleraft tist +5%

1] 30%
Lesro 25%
LightCorp 20%
Maverick 50%
Mooreco 30%
Muzo-Works 10 10%
NPS 45%
Palmer Hamilton 15%
Platinum Visual 45%
Right Angle 40%
Safco 30%
Sico 15%
Smith System 25%
Tayco 35%
Tenjam 30%
Vs 5%
Wisconsin Bench 40%
Webcoat / Superior 1.50%
Whitney Bros 5%

Workrite 25%



Remit To:

Orbit Event Rentals H
9525 Sorensen Ave. |nVO|Ce
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
www.orbiteventrentals.com pe s
Wed 8/ 9/2023 51634
Bill to: Customer#: 22819 Job Descr:  50x100 CANOPY PURCHASE - MAYBROOK CAMPUS
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT PO # T99F0007
A/P DEPT
11019 VALLEY HOME AVE. Date Out Wed 8/ 2/2023
Whittier, CA 90603
Terms Aging Date
Due upon receipt Wed 8/ 9/2023

Get your Party Off The Ground and into ORBIT!

Ordered By: DENISE M. SOTO 562 631-5440 Picked up by: DENISE M. SOTO
Sales Rep: Nori Guerrero  562-686-2247  nori@orbiteventrentals.com

Qty | Key Items Part# Status Event End Date Price
50X100X8 USED CANOPY PURCHASE
1| MSS 50x100x8 JUMBO ALUMINUM Sold Fri 7/21/2023 $30,195.00
FRAME
INCLUDES: 50X100 USED WHITE CANOPY TOP, PIPE, FITTINGS, STAKES, PINS. TENT
WALLS, TIE DOWNS AND WATER BARRELS ADDITIONAL.
30 | WB55B-1 WATER BARREL 55 GALLON Sold Asset Tue 8/ 1/2023 $1,498.50
(BLUE)
FOR SAFE ANCHORING OF CANOPY.
30 | CSTRAP-1 CANOPY STRAP Sold Asset Tue 8/ 1/2023 $660.00
FOR ANCHORING TENT TO WATER BARRELS.
1 | |OOODEL FREIGHT/DELIVERY/INSTALLATI Sold Tue 8/ 1/2023 $500.00
ON
Delivery Wed 8/ 2/2023 8:00AM - 5:00PM
DENISE SOTO 562-902-4293
MAYBROOK SCHOOL
11700 Maybrook
Whittier, CA 90604
DELIVERY & INSTALL CANOPY WED. AUG 3
WATER SOURCE REQUIRED WITHIN 50FT OF TENT
- QUOTE IS BASED ON PURCHASE OF TENT ONLY, NOT RENTAL.
- USEDJ/AS IS CONDITION. ALL SALES ARE FINAL. BUY BACK OPTION AVAILABLE, CALL FOR MORE INFO.
- DELIVERY & INSTALLATION NOT INCLUDED WITH SALE OF CANOPY BUT AVAILABLE FOR ADDITIONAL FEE.
- ONCE DELIVERED OR INSTALLED, CANOPY BECOMES PROPERTY OF LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT.
- OER WILL NOT BE HELD LIABLE FOR BODILY HARM OR PROPERTY DAMAGE DUE TO PURCHASED TENTS.
- IF TENT CANNOT BE STAKED IN THE GROUND, 55 GAL WATER DRUMS REQUIRED FOR ANCHORING TENT.
- 55 GAL WATER DRUMS AVAILABLE @50.00 EACH. MINIMUM 30 BARRELS RECOMMENDED FOR ANCHORING A
50X100 TENT.
- MONTHLY TENT SAFETY INSPECTION HIGHLY RECOMMENDED FOR LONG TERM USAGE
ALL SALES FINAL
Modification #8

~Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm~
Printed On Wed B/ 9/2023 2:14:15PM Software by Point-of-Rental Software www.point-of-rental.com

Contraci-Params.rpt (8)



Invoice #: 51634 LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT Page 2 of 2

Payment Due upon receipt

Please pay from this invoice.

Rental and Sales: Sales Tax:
$36,208.50 $3,397.12
Total Amount: $39,605.62 Discount: $3,355.00 Total Paid $0.00 Total Due $36,250.62
562-696-8875 www.orbiteventrentals.com 562-696-8862
§i_g_;nature:

DENISE M. SOTO

~Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm-~ Modification #8
Printed On Wed 8/ 8/2023 2:14:15PM Software by Point-of-Rental Software www.point-of-renial.com Contract-Params.rpt (8)



Fa
f."]
v

@

orrick

August 9, 2023 Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP
2050 Main Street

Via E-Mail Suite 1100

jcoombs@ljsd.org Irvine, CA 92614-8255
+1 949 567 6700
orrick.com

Jim Coombs

Superintendent Donald S. Field

Lowell Joint School District

E dfield@orrick.com
1191? Valley Home Avenue D +1 040 852 7727
Whittier, CA 90603 F +1 949 567 6710

Re: 2024 Election and General Obligation Bonds
Dear Mr. Coombs:

On behalf of Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP (“Orrick”), | would like to express our appreciation for your
choice of our firm to serve as bond counsel (“Bond Counsel”) and disclosure counsel (“Disclosure
Counsel’) to Lowell Joint School District (the “Issuer”), in connection with the seeking of voter approval
and proposed issuance of general obligation bonds (the “Bonds”) to finance school facilities projects (the
“Project’). The purpose of this engagement letter and the attached Standard Terms of Engagement
(collectively, the “Agreement”) is to confirm the terms and conditions upon which Orrick will be providing
legal services to the Issuer. We believe that a mutual understanding of these terms and conditions at the
outset is fundamental to establishing a good working relationship.

Orrick’s services as bond and disclosure counsel to the Issuer in this transaction will consist of the
Customary Bond Counsel Services and Customary Disclosure Counsel Services described in the
Standard Terms of Engagement attached hereto and the following additional services to the Issuer with
respect to seeking voter approval of the Bonds: (i) coordination with the County of Los Angeles and the
County of Orange (the “Counties”) election officials to ensure that the necessary legal requirements are
satisfied, (i) preparation of the necessary resolution of the District's governing board (the “District Board”)
required to call the election and request consolidation with any other elections to be held on the same
date, (jii) attendance at such meetings of the District Board and working group conference calls as Issuer
may request, and assistance to Issuer staff in preparation of such explanations or presentations to the
District Board as they may request regarding the election and proceedings therefor, (iv) preparation of the
form of the tax information statement required to be distributed to voters, (v) review of the ballot
arguments to be prepared by or on behalf of the Issuer, if requested, solely to evaluate whether or not
statements summarizing the legal terms of the ballot measure are correct, and (vi) consultation with the
Issuer and its staff, counsel, and financial advisor, and with the Counties and their staff, concerning the
election proceedings.

In consideration of the Bond Counsel services set forth above, the Issuer shall pay to Orrick a fee of
$60,000 for the first series of Bonds and $47,500 for each additional series of Bonds issued. In
consideration of the Disclosure Counsel services set forth above, Orrick shall be paid a fee of $27,500 for
each series of Bonds.

4165-0895-2393.1



F

&
TS

Jim Coombs, Superintendent
Lowell Joint School District
August 9, 2023

Page 2

These fees are based upon the assumption that each series of the Bonds will be issued on a single date,
the scope of services will be limited and conform to the description thereof contained in this Agreement,
the transaction will not have an extraordinary number of problems/issues, the parties will work to minimize
the number of mestings, conference calls and document distributions, the Issuer will coordinate virtual
attendance at meetings of the District Board which Orrick is requested to attend, the purposes of the
financing and the structure of the transaction will not materially change after preparation of the documents
has commenced, and the Bonds will be issued not later than six months from the date initial drafts of any
of the bond issuance documents are distributed by Orrick. If any of these assumptions are incorrect, or if
any unusual or unforeseen circumstances arise, and occasions substantial additional work or
responsibility on the part of Orrick, Orrick will be entitled to seek additional compensation in such amount
as the Issuer and Orrick shall mutually agree to be appropriate.

In addition to the fee provided above, Orrick shall be paid a fixed amount of $2,500 for each series of
Bonds to cover costs and expenses (direct and indirect) incurred in connection with the services rendered
as set forth herein, including (without limitation) document reproduction and delivery, travel, long distance
telephone, telecopy, word processing, computer research, secretarial overtime and other similar
expenses; provided that legal publication charges and printing expenses shall be the responsibility of the
Issuer.

Orrick's fees (together with expenses) shall be contingent and payable upon the issuance of the Bonds.

Invoices shall be payable by the Issuer upon issuance of the Bonds if payable from Bond proceeds and
otherwise within 30 days of receipt. The obligation to pay our invoices is solely the Issuer's and is not
contingent upon any right of the Issuer may have for reimbursement, indemnification or insurance; or the
Issuer's receipt of any other form of payment the Issuer may claim or expect to receive from some other

party.

This engagement letter and the attached Standard Terms of Engagement represent the entire
understanding and agreement between the Issuer and Orrick with respect to the subject matter referred
to herein. The Issuer acknowledges that this engagement letter and the attached Standard Terms of
Engagement have been carefully reviewed and their content understood and that the Issuer agrees to be
bound by all of the terms and conditions and represents that the person signing below has been
authorized to do so on behalf of the Issuer. Furthermore, the Issuer acknowledges that Orrick has made
no representations or guarantees to the Issuer regarding the successful issuance of the Bonds, the tax
status of interest on the Bonds or the time necessary to complete the issuance of the Bonds.

Nothing in the Agreement or in any of the documents contemplated hereby, expressed or implied, is
intended or shall be construed to give any person other than the Issuer and Orrick any legal or equitable

4165-0895-2393.1



orrick

Jim Coombs, Superintendent
Lowell Joint School District
August 9, 2023

Page 3

right or claim under or in respect of the Agreement or with respect to services contemplated hereby, and
the Agreement shall inure to the sole and exclusive benefit of the Issuer and Orrick.

The provisions of this engagement letter may only be amended in writing and signed by both parties.

The Agreement will take effect upon execution of this engagement letter, but its effective date will be
retroactive to the date Orrick first performed services. This engagement letter may be executed in
counterparts, and an electronically transmitted signature shall be deemed to be the legal equivalent of an
original signature.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned. If the foregoing, together with the
attached Standard Terms of Engagement, is satisfactory, please sign and return a copy of this letter to
me. We look forward to working with you and to a successful completion of this transaction.

Very truly yours,

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP

e

Donald S. Field

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED TO:
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
By

Name: Jim Coombs
Title:  Superintendent

4165-0895-2393.1



STANDARD TERMS OF ENGAGEMENT

Except as modified in writing by the engagement letter accompanying these Standard
Terms of Engagement (the “Engagement Letter”) or in another agreement signed by Issuer (as
defined in the Engagement Letter) and Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP (“Orrick™) the
following provisions shall apply to the relationship between Orrick and Issuer.

1. Issuer

Orrick’s engagement is only on behalf of Issuer. In performing the services set forth in the
Engagement Letter, Orrick will act as special counsel to Issuer with respect to issuance of the
Bonds; Orrick will assist Issuer’s counsel in representing Issuer with respect to the Bonds in a
manner consistent with Orrick’s role set forth in the Engagement Letter. Orrick’s representation
of Issuer does not encompass any governing board member, officer or employee of Issuer; any
agency, department or office part of or affiliated with Issuer; or any other person or entity affiliated
with Issuer. If any of these persons or entities require the services of counsel in connection with
the Bonds, Orrick would be pleased to discuss whether Orrick might be able to represent any of
them, but any such representation would need its own engagement letter, and would depend on
Orrick’s review and disclosure to all concerned of any conflicts of interest that may arise in
connection with any such concurrent representation, and on appropriate consents being obtained
from Issuer and from those seeking such additional representation.

21 Scope of Engagement

The scope of Orrick’s representation of Issuer is limited to the specific services identified
in the Engagement Letter and such additional matters as Issuer and Orrick may in their mutual
discretion agree to in writing from time to time (collectively, the “Matter”). In each case, Orrick’s
agreement to any expansion of the scope of its representation of Issuer will be subject, among other
things, to such additional conflict checks, waivers, approvals and other arrangements as Orrick
may in its professional judgment deem necessary or appropriate in the circumstances and may be
conditioned upon such fee adjustments or retainers as Orrick may require. Except as otherwise
expressly provided in any written engagement letter (or a written amendment of a prior
engagement letter) between Orrick and Issuer entered into in connection with such expansion of
the scope of Orrick’s representation, the agreement reflected in these Standard Terms of
Engagement and in the Engagement Letter applies to Orrick’s current representation of Issuer and,
to the fullest extent practicable, to any subsequent matters that Orrick agrees to undertake on
Issuer’s behalf. Orrick’s services will not extend to other business or legal affairs of Issuer or to
any other aspect of Issuer’s activities. Orrick’s receipt or use of confidential or other information
from Issuer or others in the course of the representation described in the Engagement Letter does
not mean that Orrick will render any advice or services other than those described in the
Engagement Letter.

The parties agree that Orrick is not acting in a staff capacity or otherwise assuming the
responsibilities for any public official currently designated in Issuer’s conflict of interest code.

March 2021

4132-5821-2367.12



Page 2

The parties also agree that Orrick is not being retained to, has no duty to, and will not, advise
Issuer or otherwise be involved in Issuer’s decisions as to (a) whether Issuer should issue the
Bonds, (b) the principal amount, interest rate or other pricing terms of the Bonds, (c) what
project(s) is/are to be financed or refinanced through the issuance of the Bonds (the “Project”), (d)
whether Issuer should enter into contracts related to the possible issuance of the Bonds or (e) the
financial terms to be included in the Bonds and/or any such contracts (collectively, the
“Governmental Decisions™). Instead, Orrick is being retained to advise and to render opinions as
to the validity of or other legal matters respecting the issuance or sale of the Bonds Issuer
determines to issue and certain contracts Issuer determines to enter into in connection with the
Bonds, as set forth in the Engagement Letter. Issuer also agrees that Orrick is not being retained,
and has no duty, to provide financial advice of any kind to Issuer in connection with the foregoing.
Issuer, through its governing board, staff and independent legal counsel, will be exercising its
independent judgment regarding the Governmental Decisions. Issuer acknowledges that Orrick
has not been involved with the preliminary discussions, evaluation, planning, drawing of plans and
specifications and solicitation of bids related to the Project.

Customary Bond Counsel Services

When Orrick’s role is Bond Counsel to Issuer, Orrick shall perform the following legal
services to Issuer:

(1) Analysis of eligibility of the Project under state law and for interest on the Bonds
to excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes.

2) Consultation with representatives of Issuer, Issuer’s counsel, and any financial
advisor or underwriters, and others, with respect to the timing, terms, and legal structure of the
proposed Bonds.

3) Preparation of the resolution of the governing board of Issuer approving the
issuance and sale of the Bonds and the documents to be adopted or entered into by Issuer required
for the issuance of the Bonds, including the bond resolution or the indenture of trust or trust
agreement between Issuer and a trustee (or, if applicable, the supplement to an existing bond
resolution, indenture or trust agreement) (the “Major Legal Documents™).

€)) If the Bonds are to be sold through a competitive sale, preparation of the official
notice of sale and the notice of intention to sell.

(5) In the case of a refunding, preparation of the refunding escrow agreement.

6) Preparation of summaries of the Major Legal Documents included in the official
statement for the Bonds (the “Official Statement”).

4132-5821-2367.12



Page 3

@) Participation in such meetings of Issuer and working group meetings or conference
calls as Issuer may request.

8 Preparation of final closing papers to be executed by Issuer required to effect
delivery of the Bonds (including the Tax Agreement).

9 Rendering of Orrick’s customary form of final legal opinion to Issuer on the validity
of the Bonds and the tax-exempt status of interest thereon, and, if required by the underwriters of
the Bonds, Orrick’s customary form of supplemental opinion to the underwriters on the accuracy
of summaries contained in the Official Statement of the Major Legal Documents and the tax
portion of said final legal opinion and certain other matters and, in the case of a refunding, Orrick’s
customary form of defeasance opinion.

(10)  Providing, in electronic form, closing transcripts.
Limitations

Bond Counsel services are limited to those specifically set forth above. For example, Bond
Counsel services do not include representation of Issuer or any other party in any litigation or other
legal or administrative proceeding, audit or investigation involving the Bonds or any use or
investment of the proceeds thereof, or any related matter. Additionally, Bond Counsel services do
not include any responsibility for the preparation or content of any Official Statement or other
disclosure document or presentation (other than preparation of a summary of the Major Legal
Documents and of the portion of the opinion to be rendered by Bond Counsel concerning certain
tax matters) or any rating agency or investor presentation or the preparation of any credit
enhancement agreement, investment agreement or swap agreement. Bond Counsel services also
do not include any responsibility for compliance with any federal or state securities laws,
environmental, land use, procurement, real estate, construction, insurance or (except as required
for tax exemption of the Bonds) tax laws or for title to, recording, filing or perfection or
continuation of any liens or security interests in real or personal property. It is not the role or
responsibility of Bond Counsel to assure that the interests of any parties other than Issuer are
addressed or that any conditions to closing the transaction, other than as necessary in Bond
Counsel’s judgment to render the legal opinions delivered by Bond Counsel, have been satisfied
or addressed. Neither Bond Counsel’s role in the Bond closing nor Bond Counsel’s provision of
closing transcripts shall imply the completeness or adequacy of any items included in the closing
transcript for any purpose other than as expressly addressed in the legal opinions delivered by
Bond Counsel. Bond Counsel services are limited to legal advice and do not include any financial
advice or analysis, including advice concerning whether or not to issue the Bonds, or adopt any
Bond related resolutions or enter into any Bond related agreements. Bond Counsel services do not
extend past the date of issuance of the Bonds and do not, for example, include services related to
rebate or other post-issuance tax compliance, continuing disclosure, amendments to any of the

4132-5821-2367.12



Page 4

Bond related documents, post-issuance investments, interest rate swaps or management contracts
entered into after the date of issuance of the Bonds, or redemption or defeasance of the Bonds.
Any involvement by Bond Counsel in any of the matters referred to in this paragraph shall not
constitute a waiver of any of the foregoing limitations on Bond Counsel’s responsibilities unless
otherwise agreed to in writing.

Customary Disclosure Counsel Services

When Orrick’s role is Disclosure Counsel to Issuer, Orrick shall perform the following
legal services to Issuer:

(1) Assistance in preparing a preliminary official statement (the “Preliminary Official
Statement”) and a final official statement (the “Official Statement”) for the Bonds. Such assistance
will consist of participation in conferences with the Issuer, the underwriters of the Bonds (the
“Underwriters”), their respective counsel, Issuer’s financial advisor and other relevant participants,
assistance in the preparation of information about the Bonds, Issuer and other material information
and assistance in coordinating posting, printing or reproduction of the Preliminary Official
Statement and the Official Statement, the cost of which shall be the responsibility of Issuer.

2) Rendering, in Orrick’s customary form, addressed only to the Underwriters, of a
so-called “10b-5 letter” (subject to customary limitations and exclusions).

Unless Orrick is also bond counsel, Issuer will rely upon, and Orrick will assume the
accuracy of, the opinion of bond counsel with respect to the validity of the Bonds and the Bond
documents, the federal and state tax-exempt status of interest on the Bonds, exemption from
registration of the Bonds under applicable securities laws, and other matters customarily covered
by opinions of bond counsel and counsel to other parties, and Orrick will not undertake any
independent consideration thereof or have any other responsibility therefor. Bond counsel will
also be responsible for preparing summaries of legal documents for inclusion in the Preliminary
Official Statement and the Official Statement and giving an opinion as to the accuracy of the
summaries of the legal documents and the Bonds and of Orrick’s tax opinion contained in the
Official Statement.

In performing Disclosure Counsel services, in addition to relying on the opinions described
above, Orrick will be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of information provided
and certifications made by Issuer, the financial advisor, consultants, accountants, the underwriters,
various counsel and other parties, without independent investigation or verification. While Orrick
will undertake certain activities in order to provide the negative conclusion that constitutes the so-
called “10b-5 letter”, such activities are inherently limited in character and in scope. They cannot
and will not encompass all of the activities an underwriter may be required to undertake in order
to establish a due diligence or reasonable investigation defense (if available), and the securities

4132-5821-2367.12



Page 5

laws do not permit an underwriter to delegate completely duties of due diligence or reasonable
investigation it may have to counsel.

Limitations

Disclosure Counsel services will be limited to those specifically set forth above and, for
example, will not include other services, including but not limited to matters relating to the mode
or manner of dissemination of the official statement, the accuracy of any printing or posting of the
official statement, registration or qualification of the Bonds under federal or state securities laws,
derivative products, regulatory matters (such as compliance with FINRA or MSRB rules or other
broker-dealer regulations) or independent investigation of prior compliance with continuing
disclosure undertakings, and will not include preparation or review of any rating agency or investor
presentation or representation in any litigation or other legal or administrative proceeding, audit or
investigation involving the Official Statement, the Bonds, the Project or any related matter.
Disclosure Counsel services do not include any financial advice or analysis. Disclosure Counsel
services are limited to legal advice and do not extend past the date of issuance of the Bonds and
do not, for example, include services related to any post-issuance amendment of or supplement to
the Official Statement or to any continuing disclosure. Any involvement by Disclosure Counsel
in any of the matters referred to in this paragraph shall not constitute a waiver of any of the
foregoing limitations on Disclosure Counsel’s responsibilities unless otherwise agreed to in
writing.

3. Costs and Expenses

Unless otherwise provided in the Engagement Letter, Issuer will pay Orrick for costs and
expenses (direct and indirect) incurred in connection with the services set forth in the Engagement
Letter, including (without limitation) filing and publication, document reproduction and delivery,
travel, long distance telephone, telecopy, word processing, computer research, secretarial
overtime, closing transcript and other similar expenses. Indirect costs, such as word processing,
document reproduction and transcript costs, shall be payable at Orrick’s standard cost recovery
rates from time to time in effect.

Any filing, publication or printing costs required in connection with the Bonds shall be
paid directly by the Issuer, but if paid by Orrick on behalf of Issuer, Issuer shall reimburse Orrick
for such costs upon demand.

If any claim or action is brought against Orrick or any of its personnel which alleges
negligence or wrongdoing of Issuer, or if Orrick or any current or former attorney or employee of
Orrick is asked or required by a third party to testify or produce documents as a result of Orrick’s
representation of Issuer, Issuer agrees to pay Orrick for any resulting costs or expenses, including

4132-5821-2367.12



Page 6

Orrick’s time, even if Orrick’s representation of Issuer has ended. This paragraph is not intended
to apply to any claim brought by or on behalf of Issuer alleging wrongdoing by Orrick.

4. Waiver of Conflicts of Interest

Orrick’s agreement to represent Issuer in connection with the Matter is conditioned upon
the understanding that Orrick is free to represent any clients (including entities that may be adverse
to the Issuer) and to take positions adverse to either Issuer or an affiliate in any matters (whether
involving the same substantive area(s) of law for which Issuer has retained Orrick or some other
unrelated area(s), and whether involving business transactions, patent prosecution and patent
validity and infringement opinion work, counseling, litigation or otherwise). Orrick agrees,
however, to not represent any party other than Issuer in connection with the Bond financing prior
to the date of termination determined in accordance with Paragraph 9 hereof without the consent
of Issuer. In this connection, Issuer should be aware that Orrick regularly provides legal services
for many private and public entities in connection with a wide variety of matters. (A summary of
Orrick’s current practice areas and the principal industries in which Orrick represents clients can
be found on Orrick’s web site at www.orrick.com.) For example, Orrick has represented, is
representing or may in the future represent other public entities, underwriters, trustees, rating
agencies, insurers, credit enhancement providers, lenders, borrowers, developers, contractors,
suppliers, financial and other consultants/advisors, accountants, investment and swap
providers/brokers, providers/brokers of derivative products and others who may have a role or
interest in the Bond financing or the Project or that may be involved with or adverse to Issuer. In
addition, Orrick’s wholly-owned subsidiary BLX Group LLC may provide financial advisory
services, including arbitrage rebate compliance and other post-issuance compliance services, to
other parties involved in the Bond financing and Orrick may provide legal advice to such other
parties in connection with such BLX Group LLC services. Orrick will, of course, hold in
confidence Issuer’s secrets and confidences. Similarly, Issuer understands that while Orrick may
obtain confidential information from other clients that may be of interest to Issuer, Orrick cannot
share such information with Issuer. Issuer acknowledges that it has had the opportunity to consult
with its counsel about the consequences of the waiver set forth in this paragraph. Issuer consents
to these other representations, agrees that it will not seek to disqualify Orrick from any such present
or future representations, and waives any actual or potential conflict of interest that might arise or
be deemed to arise, now or in the future, from this engagement of Orrick in the Matter and any
past, current or future representations.

5. Internal Communications

The occasion might arise for Orrick, at Orrick’s own expense, to consult regarding the
Matter or this engagement with its own counsel (e.g., Orrick’s General Counsel, other firm
lawyers working with Orrick’s General Counsel who do not perform work for Issuer in connection

4132-5821-2367.12



Page 7

with the services provided pursuant to this Engagement Agreement, or Orrick’s own outside
counsel). To the extent that Orrick is addressing its own rights or responsibilities, a conflict of
interest might be deemed to exist between Orrick and Issuer as to such consultation or resulting
communications, particularly if a dispute were ever to arise between Orrick and Issuer regarding
the Matter. A condition of this engagement is that Issuer hereby consents to such consultation
occurring, and waives any claim of conflict of interest based on such consultation or resulting
communications that could otherwise disqualify Orrick from continuing to represent Issuer or from
acting in Orrick’s own behalf, even if such consultation or communications might be deemed
adverse to the interests of Issuer. Issuer acknowledges and agrees that any such consulting and
communications are protected from disclosure to Issuer by Orrick’s own attorney-client privilege.

6. Responsibilities of Orrick and Issuer

Issuer shall have and will rely on Issuer’s elected, appointed or retained chief legal officer
or on outside counsel (other than Orrick) (“Issuer Counsel”) to render day-to-day and ongoing
general legal services and to advise Issuer with respect to all Governmental Decisions. Orrick
shall circulate documents to and coordinate its services with Issuer Counsel to the extent requested
by Issuer or Issuer Counsel. Orrick shall be entitled to assume that Issuer Counsel has reviewed
all documents and matters submitted to Issuer for adoption or approval or to officers of Issuer for
execution prior to such adoption, approval or execution.

In rendering opinions and performing legal services, Orrick shall be entitled to rely on the
accuracy and completeness of information provided and certifications made by, and opinions
provided by counsel to, Issuer and other parties, counsel and consultants, without independent
investigation or verification. Knowledge of attorneys and non-attorneys at Orrick not working
directly on the Matter will not be imputed to Orrick nor shall there be any duty on Orrick’s part to
make any inquiry of such other attorneys or non-attorneys.

Orrick will provide to Issuer legal counsel and assistance in accordance with the
Engagement Letter and this Standard Terms of Engagement. Issuer will not look to or rely upon
Orrick for any investment, accounting, financial or other non-legal advice or for any advice with
respect to Governmental Decisions, including without limitation any advice regarding the
character or credit of any person with whom Issuer may be dealing. Although Orrick will at times
communicate with Issuer by e-mail, letter, or other written form, Orrick may provide much of its
counsel and assistance in telephone conversations and meetings with Issuer. In addition, Orrick
shall have the right, subject to applicable rules of professional responsibility, to discard any files
or other materials relating to the Matter either before or after termination of Orrick’s representation
of Issuer.

For Orrick to represent Issuer effectively, Orrick needs Issuer to provide Orrick with
complete and candid information regarding matters relating to the Bonds and the Project, and, if

4132-5821-2367.12



Page 8

Orrick is providing Disclosure Counsel Services, regarding financial, operating and other
information material to prospective investors in the Bonds, to keep Orrick informed of relevant
developments, to make decisions necessary for Orrick to fulfill its responsibilities with respect to
the Bonds and otherwise to provide to Orrick Issuer’s reasonable assistance and cooperation.

Orrick shall maintain errors and omissions insurance coverage applicable to the services to
be rendered pursuant to the Engagement Letter.

The Engagement Letter and these Standard Terms and Conditions shall not be the basis of
any breach of contract claim that would have the effect of extending any statute of limitations
pertaining to legal malpractice to the statute of limitations pertaining to breach of contract.

Orrick will not be responsible for any services performed by, or acts or omissions of, any
co-counsel or other transaction participant.

7. Client Files (Cloud Storage, Retention and Disposition)

Orrick recognizes that cloud computing services offer valuable tools to its clients and has
entered into arrangements with certain providers of those services to host, process, and analyze
data, including client data. Orrick’s primary Data Management System is cloud based in all
permissible jurisdictions.

Unless otherwise required by outside counsel guidelines or specific client instruction,
Orrick will retain all hardcopy and electronic records for a period of years consistent with Orrick’s
internal records retention policy. When that time expires, Orrick’s policy is to destroy all records
related to the Matter in a manner that preserves confidentiality. Orrick will use its best efforts to
contact Issuer, using the most up to date contact information in Orrick’s possession, 60 days prior
to the destruction of any of Issuer’s records, so that Issuer may provide alternate retention
instructions as necessary. Issuer understands and agrees that records related to the Matter will be
destroyed in the absence of such alternate instruction or if Orrick is unable to establish contact
with Issuer. If Issuer has a records retention policy in place with which outside counsel will need
to comply, Issuer shall advise Orrick so that Orrick may so inform its records department.

Issuer understands that “materials” include paper files as well as information in other forms
of storage, including voicemail, e-mail, printer files, electronic document files, facsimiles,
dictation recordings, video files, and other formats. Orrick reserves the right, at Orrick’s expense,
to make copies of documents generated or received by Orrick in the course of Orrick’s
representation of Issuer. When Issuer requests copies of documents from Orrick, copies that
Orrick generates will be made at Issuer’s expense. Orrick will maintain the confidentiality of all
documents throughout this process.

4132-5821-2367.12



Page 9

Orrick’s own files pertaining to the Matter will be retained by Orrick (as opposed to being
sent to Issuer) or destroyed. These files include, for example, internal communications, firm
administrative records, time and expense reports, personnel and staffing materials, and credit and
account records. For various reasons, including the minimization of unnecessary storage expenses,
Orrick reserves the right to destroy or otherwise dispose of any of Orrick’s own files within a
reasonable time after Orrick’s engagement pertaining to the Matter has concluded.

Orrick will not retain, use, or disclose the personal information we receive in connection
with our representation of Issuer for any (i) purpose other than for the specific purpose of our
representing Issuer and for our performance under the Engagement Letter, or as otherwise
permitted by applicable privacy laws, or (ii) other commercial purpose unless otherwise required
or permitted by outside counsel guidelines or specific Issuer instruction.

8. Use of Artificial Intelligence Tools and Machine Learning

Orrick strives to maximize the benefits that innovative tools and approaches can provide
for Issuer. Orrick recognizes that cloud-based tools that use artificial intelligence or machine
learning can be used to improve the efficacy and accuracy of legal services. Use of artificial
intelligence and machine learning tools can also help to reduce the cost of providing legal services.
Orrick has entered into arrangements with certain providers of artificial intelligence and machine
learning tools to host, process, and analyze data, including client data, and, depending on the nature
of the matter, will assess whether the use of such tools would benefit Issuer. Like online services
or platforms, such tools are not immune from security or quality compromises, but all are subject
to Orrick’s cyber security vendor risk management program. Additionally, artificial intelligence
or machine learning tools may not be configured to the precise parameters of the required work,
as many have pre-built machine learning models that vary as the tool ingests data. Orrick may use
data gathered by using these tools to improve budgeting, precedent libraries, template documents,
and other data sets to improve client service. Data that is processed into artificial intelligence tools
may also be used to improve machine learning algorithms at Orrick or in the tools of third-party
vendors. If Issuer hereby consents to the use of cloud-based artificial intelligence or machine
learning tools unless Issuer has advised Orrick not to do so.

9, Termination

[ssuer may terminate Orrick’s representation of Issuer at any time, with or without cause.
Orrick may terminate its representation of Issuer at any time, with or without cause, subject to
applicable rules of professional responsibility, including if, among other things, Issuer fails to
cooperate or follow Orrick’s advice on a material matter, or any fact or circumstance arises that,
in Orrick’s view. renders Orrick’s continuing representation unlawful or unethical. Orrick may
terminate or suspend its representation of Issuer, subject to applicable rules of professional
responsibility, if the Issuer fails to make timely payment on any invoice. In the event of

4132-5821-2367.12



Page 10

termination by either Issuer or Orrick, Issuer shall pay Orrick fees and costs for work performed
prior to termination and Orrick will have no responsibility or liability whatsoever for any
subsequent use of documents prepared or advice provided by Orrick prior to termination. Issuer
acknowledges that it has had an opportunity to consult with its counsel about the consequences of
Orrick’s disclaimer of responsibility and liability herein.

10.  Date of Termination

Orrick’s representation of Issuer will be considered terminated at the earliest of (i) Issuer’s
termination of the representation, (ii) Orrick’s withdrawal from the representation, (iii) the
substantial completion of Orrick’s substantive work for Issuer; (iv) the issuance of the Bonds; or
(vi) the Issuer’s abandonment of the Bond financing.

11.  Arbitration Right — Applicable to Engagements Governed by New York law

Please note that in the event that a dispute arises relating to Orrick’s fees, Issuer may have
the right to arbitration of the dispute pursuant to Part 137 of the Rules of the Chief Administrator
of the Courts, a copy of which will be provided to Issuer upon Issuer’s request.

12. Disclosure for Promotional Purposes

Except as Issuer may otherwise inform Orrick, and subject to any confidentiality
arrangements or agreements of which Orrick is made aware between Issuer and any other party
with respect to the Matter, Issuer agrees that Orrick may include, in a list of transactions and
litigations which Orrick uses for promotional (including press releases and social media posting)
and internal purposes, a summary description of publicly disclosed aspects of the Matter.

4132-5821-2367.12



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023-24 NO. 902

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
TO CERTIFY INFORMATION FOR STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
(SAB) ADMINISTERED PROGRAM PROJECTS

WHEREAS, Education Code established multiple programs to be administered by the Office of
Public School Construction, under the Department of General Services, as staff to the State
Allocation Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees and Lowell Joint School District will be requesting
eligibility, funding, and/or certifying information for one or more SAB-administered program
projects pursuant to, but not limited to, Chapter 12.5, Part 10, and Article 7, Chapter 3, Part 10.5,
under Division 1 and Title 1 commencing with Section 17070.10, et. seq. of the Education Code;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees is required to identify the School District Representatives that
will sign, submit, and certify documents and act as liaison with the Office of Public School
Construction as staff to the State Allocation Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees and Lowell Joint School District understand that the signing
and submittal of forms on behalf of the school district commits the school district to comply with
program requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has identified the following positions, and the individuals
currently serving in that capacity, as the District Representatives:

¢ Superintendent - Jim Coombs

¢ Assistant Superintendent, Business Services — David Bennett

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED the Board of Trustees and Lowell Joint
School District authorizes the District Representative(s) to execute documents as necessary to
carry out the provisions of this resolution.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11™ day of September, 2023.
AYES: Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A. Zegarra, Christine J. Berg
NOES: None

ABSENT: Melissa A. Salinas

ABSTAIN: None



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11th
day of September, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 11" day of September

2023.

Jim Co?-r}hbs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




RESOLUTION 2023/24 No. 903

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE
COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

GANN AMENDMENT APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution provides certain
limitations and controls on the total annual appropriations of any school district; and

WHEREAS, Division 9 (commencing with Section 7900) of Title I of the
Government Code provides for the implementation of Article XIII B; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7900 provides that the governing body
of each school district shall annually adopt a resolution to identify the estimated
appropriations limit for the district for the current fiscal year and the actual appropriations
limit for the district for the preceding fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of the Lowell
Joint School District hereby resolves and declares as follows:

The actual appropriations limit for 2022-23 was $14,825,437.73 and the appropriations in
the 2022-23 budget did not exceed the limitations imposed by Article XIII B of the
California Constitution.

The appropriations limit for 2023-24 is estimated to be $15,429,494.26 and the
appropriations in the 203-24 budget do not exceed the limitations imposed by
Article XIII B of the California Constitution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the documentation used in determining the
appropriations limit shall be available to the public at 11019 Valley Home Avenue,
Whittier, CA 90603.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District the 11" day of September, 2023.

AYES: Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A. Zegarra, Chrisitne J. Berg
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Melissa A. Salinas

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of

Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing

resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of Trustees at a regular

meeting thereof held on the 11" day of September, 2023 and passed by a unanimous vote

of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 11" day of

September, 2023.
o (o

Jim Soombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




60:8S:v1 o, JuasIN) <€0L0TO 1OA> 0100d :I Hoday
€207/10/60  :keq wALN) ] roN e3ed 660L0Sd I 135
SOOIAIOS SBD) [BIEN / SV 1D dVOT/Senimn 0TS 1820000010  00°00S‘T1

SOO1AISS SED) [BIgeN / SV 1D dVOT/semiun 0TSS 0820000010  00°000°% 00°0STLY 0D SVD VINHOAI'TVD NUAHLNOS 10000661

sdiys1oquISjy pue sen(y / 00€S LTE0000010  00°6VETT 00"6VE°TT DOSSV SAYVOd TOOHDS VINHOAIIVD  S900466L

sonddng pue s[eLIolelA / 00€F L1£0000010  0S°T1 0s°T1 XHJOULNOLLDV  7900u66.L

sorddng pue sjeuoIB|N / 00€¥ LTE0000010  OT'bY 0Ty QILIATINA SLIIOVE STI0dS  €500366.L

$00URI3JU0D) Pue [dAe1], / 3]qeoddy JON-IseIu)-4D 002S 1L00000010  00°S6T 00'S67 VINYOAI'TVD 40 SADIAYAS TOOHDS  7Z00U66.L

sdIysIoqUISIA pue san( / 00€S L1£0000010  00°09€ 00"09€ AWNOD 40 YAGWVHD VIV VIIVH V1 17008661

sdystoquisjyl pue san( / 9[qed1ddy J0N-1591u()-1D 00€S $900000010  00°€¥S 00°€pS TTOOH)S ALVAOAAV YOI NOLLITVOD  0Z00466.L

sdiys1oquIJyl pue song / 00€S L1£0000010  00°6€ES 00°6€S ADATANNOD JO HATWVHD HALLLIHM 81003661

sonddng pue s[eolelN / 00€% L1£00000T0  00°009°1 00009 ONI ONISINO'Td JATTIA-IAN  LT00U66.L

A3ojouyoa /sasus0r / 018S LIE0000010  00°661 00°661 SSAUJXA NVOTIANY  LI00NG6L

sonddng pue s[euolelN / 00€F L1£0000010  ¥8'81+ 881y SSHYIXA NVOTIANY  $TO0G6L

soyddng pue S[eLoIElN / 00€¥ LTE0000010  98°0€8 98'0¢8 SSTUAXA NVORIAAY 90001661

soyddng pue s[eLaIEN / 00€ LIE0000010  00°000°€ 00°000°€ SSTYIXA NVOIIAINY  €£000IN66.1L

sorddng pue sjenaiey / 9]qeatiddy J0N-s2IUN-4D 00€¥ 8600000010  66'TEL 66°TEL ONI INFNADVNVIN MAN 90004661

sonddng pue s[eLsieAl / 9[qeonddy JoN-Isa1uN-4D 00€Y 8600000010  88°859° 88'8S9°T "ONI "0D TIVMAIVH NOLONIINNH  S000466.L
dourudjurRl 10 sxtedoy / 9]qeonddy 10N-1sOIUN -0 0€9S 7600000010  00°0LT‘E
soueuajutel Jo sireday / 9[qeorddy JON-ISAIUN-4D 0€95 £600000010  00°SL8'S

oourusurely o sireday / s[qeonddy JON-SIUN-ID 0£95 1600000010  00°8T6
soueusure]y 0 siedoy / s]qeonddy 10N-SeIUN)-dD 0€95 0600000010 009

soueusuIEAl 10 siredoy / o]qeo1ddy JON-SAIUN-ID 0€9S 6800000010  00°T66 00°62S°T1 ADIAYAS ONLLSAL MOLDIOVE 10004661

suwiojiup) / 3]qeotddy 1ON-1SIuN-10 $68S 8600000010 629058 67°905°8 SSANISNE ¥Od TAAVAIY ADVINI  €0004661L

soueusyureAl o siedoy / s1qeonddy JoN-se1uN-dD 0€95 2600000010  00'79€°T 00'$9€°T FOWAII 7 SSVIO HALLLIHM ISVA 70004661

souBuSIEAl 0 siteday / 9jqeaddy JON-SIUN)- 1D 0£9S 0010000010  00°ST89 00'S78°9 ANVAANOD ATIL LLANYD 10004661

NOILATY)SAd LDATd0 / Oanasd YA9ANN INOORAV  TVIOL JOANAA UATANN

INNODJV INNODOV od od

€207/1€/L0OL  €T0T/T0/L0 WOUA

€20U/T1/60 ONILATN SHLLSNYL 40 d4vOod

LIOdT TIVLAA JA@JO ASVHOUNd

dsS LINIOT TTIMO'X



60:85H1 oW, JuaLn) <€0L0OT0 TPA> 0100d :d] Hodey
£207/10/60 :ajR( JUALINY 7 TON8ed 660L0SA Al 1es()
souruauIRy 10 suedsy / 9[qeol[ddy JON-1s21UN-AD 0€9S 8600000010  00°000°T 00°000°T ONI FJALLOWOLAV SYIHLOYE  Z000Z66.L
[esodsi 21seA / 9]qeariddy JON-1Se1uN)-1D 09SS ST10000010  00°000°S
[esodsiq s1se / 91qeaddy JON-1se1un-1D 09SS £210000010  00°000°0T
[esodsiq s1sep / dqeonddy JoN-1s91uN-1D 095S ZZ10000010  00°008°C
[esodsiq 21sep / 9]qed1[ddy JoN-1se1un- 19 095S 0Z10000010  00°005°C
[esodsi(] s1sep / 2qeaNddy JON-1se1UN-1D 09SS 6110000010  00°00S°E
Tesodsiq a1se / 9[qeot[ddy JON-IseIuN-4D 095S 8110000010  00°005°€
Tesodsi(] aisep / opqeotddy JoN-1sarun-49 09SS 9110000010  00°00S°€
[esodsi(] s1s8A / 21qeNddy JON-Ise1uN-1D 095S #110000010  00°00S°€
fesodsiq a1sep / 9]qeorddy JoN-IsaIun-1D 09SS TI10000010  00°00S°€ 00°008°LY TVSOdSId TIVM  T000Z66.L
sa11ddng pue sjeuojel / 9jqeoddy J0N-1s1UN-1D 00 8600000010  00°00S°T 00°00S°T AT1dd0S TOOHDS LISAMHLNOS  LO00X66L
$IIAIRS AoLoald / 9[qeonddy JoN-1se1u -1 015S STI0000010  00°000°0T
$901A108 101109 / 9]qeatjddy JON-IseIuf) 1D 01§$ £210000010 007000001
$901A108 31211934 / 2[qeol[ddy JON-SAIUN-1D 01SS ZZ10000010  00°000°6T
$901AT0S ANOLNO3IH / 31qeorjddy JoN-1seIuN-1D 01SS 0Z10000010  00°000°0€
$901430§ A31o11303[q / 9[qeor[ddy JoN-IsaIun-1D 01SS 6110000010  00°000°€S
$901A10S A3 / 2[qed1[ddy J0N-1se1un-1D 01SS 8110000010  00°000°8S
$901A10§ ANo1noald / 9[qedt|ddy J0N-1se1uN- 10 01SS 9110000010  00°000°TS
$901A308 A1o1103[4 / 9[qeot[ddy J0N-IsaIuN-4D 01SS ¥110000010  00°000°8C
$901A198 ANOIOI[Y / 9[qed1[ddy 10N-1sa1uN-1D 01SS TIT0000010  00°000°9S 00°000°S1¥ NOSIAA VINYOAI'TYD NUAHLAOS 200001661
SIIAIAG SED [BIEN / SV [D IV T/SuImN 07SS 8870000010  00°000°6
$991AI3G SBD [BIMEN / SV 1D dVOT/SNIL 0TSS L8T0000010  00°00S
$901A10G SBD [BIMEN / SV 1D VO T/SeNIuN 0Z5S 9820000010  00°0ST
$IIAIRG SeD) [RIEN / SV 1D dVIT/SUINN 0TSS $820000010 00009
SIOIAIRG SED [BINJEN / SV 1D dVOT/SouINN) 0TSS ¥870000010  00°00£‘8
$9IAISG SED [BIEN / SV [D VO T/SoNIuN 07SS £870000010  00°000°€
$921A13G SED [RINEN / SV 1D dVOT/senIuN 0TSS 7820000010  00°000°01
wxx QANNLLNOD »xx 100001661
NOITdTIDSAd LDATIO / 0OdNdSd TIGANON INNONV TVIOL JOANIA  TAGANN
INNODOV INNODIV od od

€207/1€/L0OL  €207/10/L0 INOYA

€207/11/60 ONLLIIN STALSNAL 40 AAVOd
LIOdTd TIVLAd JHAJO dSVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHMOT




€207/1€/L00L  €20T/10/L0 NOYA

€207/11/60 ONLLAAN SAALSAAL 40 AAvVOd

LIAOdTY TIVLAA d4dHO ASVHOUNd
ds INIOT TTHMO1

60851 oW, Juauny <€0L0TO “1oA> 01004 :dI Hodoy
€202/10/60 :21R( WWALND € oN9%ed 66010SA Al 18s()
sorjddng pue sjenejely / 21qed1ddy J0N-IsIUN- 10 00£¥ 0600000010  00°00S
sorddng pue sjeusiel / ojqeorddy joN-1s21u-1D 00£+ 6300000010  00°00S 00°00S‘y 0dd DV 8000Z66L
sarjddng pue sjeusjey / 21qediddy J0N-1s31u)-4D 00£¥ 8600000010  00°008
sarpddng pue s[eueje]A / 2[qeotddy JoN-1sa1UN- 1D 00€¥ 9600000010 00008
saryddng pue s[eusjel / [qes1ddy JoN-1sa1u)-1D 00€¥ £600000010 00008
sarjddng pue syensey / 2]qed1[ddy JON-1saIuN-1D 00€¥ 2600000010  00°008
sa1yddng pue s[ensie / 2jqedddy JoN-1saIu)-1D 00€¥ 1600000010 00008
sarjddng pue sjeusjey / 9]qednddy JoN-1se1un-1D 00£¥ 0600000010 00008
sorpddng pue s[eusjejy / 9[qed1[ddy J0N-1sa1u-ID 00€¥ 6800000010  00°008 00°009°S UAS ¥ SATVS HOLOW DIILDATA VYV LOO0Z66L
sarjddng pue sjeuale / jqeorddy 10N-1saIuN-4D 00€¥ 8600000010  00°000°C
sorjddng pue sjeusjely / 9]qeorddy 10N-IsaIun- 10D 00€¥ 9600000010  00°000°C
sor1ddng pue sjeusje]y / o[qeo1ddy JoN-1saIuN- 1D 00€¥ $600000010  00°000°C
sarjddng pue sjeusjel / d]qea1ddy J0N-1saIu-1D 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°C
sarjddng pue s[euejejy / 2[qeotjddy 10N-IsaIuN-4D 00£¥ T600000010  00°000°C
sorjddng pue sfenslel / a[qedddy JoN-IsaruN-1D 00€¥ 1600000010  00°000°C
sarddng pue sjeusie / 21qeoddy JoN-1saIuN-1D 00€¥ 0600000010  00°000°C
sa1yddng pue s[eusiely / 9[qeorjddy JoON-1saIUN-1D 00£+ 6800000010  00°000°C 00°000°9T SADIAYAS LIATYD LOJAd INOH  9000Z66L
sarddng pue s[euejeA / 9[qeolddy JON-IsaIUN - 1D 00£P 8600000010  00°000°LT
sarjddng pue s[etoyejy / 9[qed1[ddy J0N-IsarIN- 10 00€Y 9600000010  00°000°C1
sa1ddng pue s[eisdte]y / d]qeorddy J0N-1saIu)- 1D 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°CT
sayyddng pue sjensiely / 9[qeo1iddy JON-IsaIU) -1 00£¥ 7600000010  00°000°CT
sarjddng pue sjeusje / 2[qeo1ddy JoN-1sasun-1D 00€¥ 1600000010  00°000°C1
sarjddng pue s[eteje]y / 2[qeorjddy J0N-Isarun- 10 00€¥ 0600000010  00°000°CT
sarjddng pue sjeLojejy] / 9[qed1[ddy J0N-IsaIun- 10 00£¥ 6800000010  00°000°L1 00°000°v6 NOLLALLLSNI Odd LOdAd ANOH AHL  S000Z661
[1O pue [on] ‘saiLy, / 09€ TSO00TESET  00°000°C
[tO pue [an4 ‘sa1r], / 9jqeor[ddy JoN-I1seIuN-1D 09€¥ 8010000010  00°000°81
11O pue [on] ‘sa1y / o]qedi[ddy JoN-IsoIun- 10D 09€¥ 8600000010  00°000°81 00°000°8€ VHIVH V140 ALLD  +000Z66.L
sayddng pue sjensjely / ojqeorddy JoN-1sa1uN-1D 00€+ 8600000010  00°005°T 00°00S°C "ONI ‘0D MAVAMAIAVH NOLONIINAH  £000Z661L
NOILdII)Sad LDArd0 7 odnasd TATANN INNONY TVLOL YOANIA UIATANN
INNODDV INNODIV 0od 0od



60:851 :OUIL], JuoLn) <€0LOT0 TOA> 0100d A1 Hodoy
£207/10/60 :a)e( JUaLIN) v ON 98ed 66010Sd Al s
[00u0D) 1534 / PIAOLNSAIU() - D 0LSS L110000010  00°00S
[0nuo)) 3534 / PAIOLISAIU()-D 0LSS STT0000010  00°00L
[oNu0)) 1594 / PIIANSAIU()-JD 0LSS €£110000010  00°00S 00008y dI'TA90d  €100Z66L
[01U0D) 3834 / PAOLYSAIUN-D 0LSS T#10000010 007009
[01}U0) 3594 / PAIOLSAIUN-ID 0LSS 110000010 00009
[013U0)) 1834 / PAIOLUSAUN-JD 0LSS 6£10000010  00°009
[oxu0)) 1834 / PAAOLUSIIUN D 0LSS LET0000010 007009
[o1U0) 1594 / PAROLNSAIUN- D 0LSS 1210000010  00°009
[01U0)) 3834 / PAIOLYSAIU()-IO 0LSS L110000010 00009
[01U0D) 1834 / PAAOLSAIUN-TD 0LSS STT0000010 007009
[01U0D) 1834 / PAIOLNSAIUN-D) 0LSS €110000010 007009 00008 dI'119509  TI00Z66L
sjo0 /s1reday / 9]qeotjddy JoN-Iso1UN-1D ££95 8010000010  00°00S°T 000051 ONI JAMOWNMYV'T LSAd  TT100Z661L
Jonuo) 1534 / 9[qedt[ddy JoN-1sa1uN-1D 0LSS 8010000010  00°00S
[onuo) 1534 / 9[qedl[ddy J0N-1s1UN - 1D 0LSS 9010000010  00°00S
[onuo) 3534 / o[qedrddy JoN-1saIun- 10D 0LSS SOT0000010  00°00S
[oxuo) 3534 / 2jqearjddy JoN-1s1UN- 1D 0LSS 010000010  00°00S
[onuo) 3834 / 9[qeoddy JoN-1seIun- 10D 0LSS £010000010  00°00S
[onuo)) 1534 / 2[qed1[ddy JoN-1se1un-1D 0LSS TO10000010  00°00S
[oxuo)) 3834 / 9]qed1ddy JON-ISaIUN- 1D 0LSS 1010000010  00°00S
[oxnuo) 1894 / ojqedrddy JoN-IsaIun- 19 0LSS 0010000010  00°00S 00000 ADIAYAS TVAOWHY A4 ANOD AAd  0100Z661L
sarjddng pue sjeusje]y / o[qeorddy JoN-1seIun- 10 00£ 8600000010  00°0SL 00°0SL ANOZOLAV  6000Z66.L
soryddng pue sjeusjejy / 9[qeorddy JoN-1se1un-4D 00£¥ 8600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue sjetoje[y / 2[qeorddy 10N-IsaIun- 10 00£¥ 9600000010  00°000°T
sorjddng pue s[etajeyy / 9[qeol[ddy 10N-1SaIuN-1D 00£¥ $600000010  00°00S
sorjddng pue sjenojejy / ojqeorddy JON-IsaIUN- 1D 00€¥ £600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue sjeuojejy / sjqeor[ddy 10N-1s31u- 1D 00£¥ 7600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue sjeuojejy] / 9]qeoddy 10N-1sIun- 4D 00€¥ 1600000010  00°00S
36 AHAANLINOD s 8000Z66.L
TIGANN TINNORYV TVIOL JOANTA  HAIIANN
LINNODDV INNODDV 0d 0od

£207/1€/L0OL  €207/T0/L0 NOYUA

€207/11/60 ONILITW STALSNAL 40 AAVOd
LIOdTA TIVLId ¥3dd0 ASVHOANd

ds LNIOf TTAMO'T



60:8S:v1 1w, JueLny) <€0L0T0 TOA> 0100d :dl »odayg
£207/10/60 :91e(] WBLIM) ¢ ON eded 66010SA Al 1es()
sourusIUIE 10 saeday / 2]qeonddy JoN-Iserun-4D 0€9S £600000010 0070051
douRUSIUIRIA 10 sxredy / 2[qeorddy JoN-1saIu)-1D 0€£9S 7600000010  00°005°T
sourusuIElN 10 s1reday / 9[qedtddy Jo0N-1sa1un- 10 0€£9S 1600000010  00°005°T
sourudjuIeA 10 siredey / 2]qeor[ddy J0N-IseIUN)-1D 0£9S 0600000010  00°005°T
souruuIRA 10 siredey / o]qedi[ddy JoN-1sa1uN-I1D 0€9S 6800000010  00°00S°T 00°000°TT YOWATIN » SSVIO JALLLIHM LSVA  SI00Z66L
soueusjuIe|y 10 sueday / 9[qear[ddy JoN-1seIuf- 10 0€9S 8600000010  00°000°0T 00°000°01 ONI ADIAYAS TALL STAINVA  LI00Z66.L
souruSUIBN 10 sireday / 2jqesnddy JoN-1sa1un-4D 0€9S 8600000010 000001
souBUSIUIEN 10 sieddy / 9]qedrddy JoN-1sa1un-1D 0€9S 9600000010  00°000°T
sourusjuIel 10 sueday / o[qeor[ddy JoN-1sa1un- 10 0€9S $600000010  00°000°T
souruSUIEN 10 sireday / 9[qesr[ddy JON-1sa1un- 1D 0€9S £600000010  00°000°T
soueuduIE 10 siredoy] / o[qeorjddy J0N-1s21UN)-4D 0£9S 7600000010  00°000°T
souruAuIEly 10 sireday / 9]qed1|ddy JON-ISeIUN-1D 0£9S 1600000010 007000
souruRUIEI 10 siredey / oqedt[ddy J0N-Isa1uN- 1D 0€£9S 0600000010  00°000°T
soueuduIE 10 sireday / 9[qeor[ddy JoN-1seruN-1D 0£95 6800000010  00°000°T 00°000°8 ANVAIAOD OTAONVA  9T00Z66L
sarpddng pue s[ensiely / 9[qeorddy JoN-IsaIun-19 00€¥ 8600000010  00°00S 00°00S ANVAINOD SLUVd ASVD  STO0Z66.L
sarddng pue sjeusjep / 9[qeo1jddy J0N-1saIUN-1D 00 8600000010  00°00S
soy[ddng pue sjeusejy / 9[qeo1/ddy JoN-1soIun- 10 00€¥ 9600000010  00°00S
sa1ddng pue s[eusiely / 9[qeorjddy 10N-1sa1u-1D 00£¥ S600000010 00700
sa1jddng pue s[eLsjel / 9[qeorjddy J0N-1sasuN-1D 00€¥ T600000010  00°00S
sarddng pue sjeusjey / ojqeorddy 10N-1saIUN - 1D 00€ 1600000010 007005
sarjddng pue sjeusjejy / 9[qeo[ddy JoN-1saru)- 10 00€¥ 0600000010 00°00S
sorddng pue sjeusjely / 9jqeorjddy j10N-1sa1u-1O 00€¥ 6800000010  00°00S 00°00S°€ VI4VH V1 TIVMTUIVH SONINNVD  bI00Z66.L
[01)U0D) 1894 / PAISLUSAIUN- 1D 0LSS T#10000010  00°00S
[oxu0)) 152 / PAIOLISAIUN- 1D 0LSS 1#10000010 007002
[o1U0D) 1534 / PAIALISAIUN - 1D 0LSS 6£10000010  00°000°T
[01u0)) 3594 / PAIOLYSAIUN D 0LSS LET0000010  00°00L
[01U0D) 1834 / PAIOLISAIUN) - 1D 0LSS 1T10000010  00°00L
sxx QAANILNOD s+  €100Z66L
NOILdTIDSAd LDATdO 7 0UnNdsd TAGIAON INOORV IVIOL TOANTA  TIAGIANN
INNODOV INNODDV od 0od

€T0T/1E/LOOL  €207/10/L0 WOUA £207/11/60 ONILIAN STALSMIL 40 ddvOod

LIOdT TIVLAd JddH0 dSYHOUNd
ds INIOf TTHMO'T



60:85:1 12l L, JuoLn) <€0L0T0 ToA> 0100d :d1 Hoday
£202/10/60 ‘3je(q JueLIN) 9 ON °3ed 66010SA Al 398
sarjddng pue s[eusieiN / 9[qeor|ddy JoN-1saIu)-1D 00£¥ 8600000010  00°00S 00°00S SLUVd OLAV VAVN  ZZ00Z66L
sarjddng pue sjeuale / o[qeorddy J0N-ISaIuN-JD 00€¥ 8600000010 00°000°T
sarjddng pue s[enslel / 9[qeorjddy Jo0N-1saIu)- 1D 00€¥ 9600000010  00°000°T
sorjddng pue sfeusje]y / o[qes1[ddy 1oN-1seIun-10 00€¥ $600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue s[eueje]y / ofqeotjddy J0N-IsaIun- 10 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue sjenajejy / 9]qeorddy JoN-soIun- 10 00€¥ 7600000010  00°000°T
sarddng pue s[enaieA / 2[qeo1jddy J0N-1seIu() -0 00£¥ 1600000010 00°000°T
sa1ddng pue s[ensiel / 9[qeorjddy J0N-IsaIuN-15D 00£¥ 0600000010  00°000°T
sarpddng pue s[etasely / o[qeoddy JoN-saIun- 10 00€¥ 6800000010  00°000°T 00°000°8 SAMOT  1Z00Z66L
sarjddng pue sjeuajely / o[qeo[ddy JON-1saIuN-1D 00£¥ 8600000010 00000
sorjddng pue sjeusje]y / o[qeol[ddy JoN-1sa1u)-D 00€¥ 9600000010  00°000°1
sa1ddng pue s[ensiely / 9[qeorjddy JoN-1saIu)-15H 00€¥ S600000010 0070001
sa1jddng pue sjenaelN / 21qeorddy J0N-1saruN-1D 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°T
sarddng pue s[euolel / o[qeorjddy JoN-1sa1u)-1D 00€¥ 7600000010  00°000°T
sarddng pue s[enoie / 2[qeorjddy Jo0N-1saIuf) -1 00€Y 1600000010 00°000°T
saiddng pue s[eusiely / 9[qeorddy JoN-1sa1u)-1D 00€¥ 0600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue sfenasely / 9]qeonddy JoN-1so1un- 1D 00€¥ 6300000010 000001 00°000°‘8 ANVINOD TIVM@IVH STINVE  0T00Z66.L
sorjddng pue sjeusiEly / JAASND-VIARY 00€¥ £000001S8T  00°000°0T
sorjddng pue sjeHeeIA / JOOIqARAY/[eIPOISN)-VINTY 00€¥ ZZO00TS8I0  00°000°0C
sarjddng pue s[eHRIEIN / QR IN/OCI-[EIPOISND- AT 00€Y L10001S8T0  00°000°01
sorddng pue s[eusIRA / "O"AASND-VINRY 00£¥ 6000015810 00°000°01
sar[ddng pue s[eLRIEA / BN[OASID- VAR 00€¥ LOO0OTSSTO  00°000°0T
sarjddng pue s[eLs)e]y / DINAST)- VIR 00€¥ 9000015810 00°000°0C
sor[ddng pue sjeuajepy / AoBIN-1SID/VIARTY 00€b $00001S810  00°000°0T
soryddng pue s[eLajel / UBpIOf/ISN)-VIARTI 00€¥ 00001810 00°000°0T 00°000°0% 1 A1ddNS AIDNVNALINIVIN AASVID  6100Z66L
souBUSBUIEIN 10 s1eddy / 9]qeonddy JoN-IseIun)-4D 0£9$ 8600000010  00°005°T
sourusjuIEl 10 sieday / 9[qedrddy JoN-1sa1u-ID 0£95 9600000010  00°00S°T
sourusuIR] 10 sieday / 9[qed1[ddy JON-IseIuN- 1D 0€9S ¥600000010 0070051
sxx AAANLLINOD #xx 8100Z661L
JATANN INNOIRV TVIOL JOAONIAA  TIGANN
INNODDV INNODDV od od

€T0T/1€/LOOL  €207/10/L0 WOUA €207/11/60 ONILTIN SEILSMIL 40 AVO4d

LIOdHd TIVLId ¥3dd0 dSYHOUNd
ds LNIOf TTIMO'T



€207/1€/L0OL  €207/T0/L0 WOUA

€207/T1/60 ONILITIN SHELSNYL 40 AVOd

LIOdTA TIVLAA ¥H@JO ASVHOUN
ds INIOI TTHMO']

60:85:¥1 oW, JULKIND <€0LOT0 “IPA> 0100d :dl Hodoy
£202/10/60 :sje( JueLm) L TON3ed 66010SA Al 1°s()
sarjddng pue s[euse / 9[qesrddy J0N-1saIuN-JD 00€¥ 0600000010  00°000°C
sorddng pue seusie|y / 91qeorjddy J0N-1saIuN -0 00£¥ 6300000010  00°000°C 00°000°¢1 ‘0D SWVITIIM-NIMYAHS AHL  8T00Z66L
sarjddng pue s[eusjel / ajqeorddy JoN-1sa1uN-1D 00€¥ 8600000010  00°000°T
sorjddng pue sjeuosel / 9[qeorddy JoN-1se1un- 19 00£¥ 9600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue sfeusje]y / 9[qest[ddy JON-1saIu)-ID 00£¥ $600000010  00°000°T
sorjddng pue s[eusjel / ofqeotjddy JoN-IsaIuN-1D 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°T
sarddng pue sjensiel / 91qeo1ddy J0N-1s21UN-9D 00 7600000010 00°000°T
sorjddng pue sjeuae]y / 9[qes1jddy JoN-1saIun-4D 00€¥ 1600000010  00°000°T
sonjddng pue s[euajejy / ojqeotddy 10N-IsaIuN -1 00€¥ 0600000010  00°000°T
saryddng pue sjensjeN / 9[qeorjddy J0N-1saIu) -0 00€F 6800000010  00°000°T 00°000°8 1DNd0¥d NOILDONYLSNOD LSVAHLAOS  LI00Z66L
sarjddng pue sjeusjey / 2[qeo1jddy 10N-1se1UN-4D 00£¥ 8600000010 0070051
sarjddng pue s[etajely / 9jqeonddy JoN-1s91UN- 1D 00€¥ 9600000010 0070051
sarjddng pue sjeusjejy / 9[qeoddy 10N-1sa1uN -4 00€¥ S600000010  00°00S°T
so11ddng pue sfeusely / 9[qeot[ddy JoN-1sa1u)-1D 00£¥ £600000010  00°005°T
sarjddng pue sjenosey / 9[qeorddy JoN-Isarun- 10 00£¥ 7600000010 000051
sarjddng pue sjensiel / o[qeoriddy JoN-1saIuN-4O 00€¥ 1600000010  00°00S°1
sorjddng pue sfeusjely / 9[qes1jddy JoN-1seIun-4D 00€¥ 0600000010  00°005°T
sorjddng pue sjetojely / ojqeonddy JoN-IsaIuN- 1D 00€¥ 6800000010  00°005°T 00°000°C1 LATLAO ATVSTTOHM ONIFINNTd  9700Z66L
[0U0D) 183 / PAILSAIUN-ID 0LSS L110000010  00°0SL
[01U0D) 1534 / PAOLISAIU()- 1D 0LSS ST10000010  00°0SL
[01U0Y) 1534 / PAILISAIUN -0 0LSS €110000010  00°0SL 00°0ST°T "ONI NOLLdO LSAd  ST00Z661L
[01U0D) 1834 / PAIOLISAIUN)-ID 0LSS 6€£10000010 00008
[01U0Y) 1534 / PAILISAIU() -] 0LSS LET0000010 007008
[013U0D) 153 / PAIRLISAIUN-4D 0LSS 1210000010  00°008
[01U0D) 1884 / PARLISAIUN)-ID 0LSS L110000010 007008
[01U0D) 1534 / PAIILISAIU()- 1D 0LSS STT0000010 007008
[01U0D) 1534 / PAILISAIUN -4 0LSS €110000010 007008 00008 ‘ONINOLLJO LSAd  $Z00Z66L
sasea] 79 s[eIusy / o[qeorjddy J0N-1seIuN-ID 0195 8600000010  00°000°ST 00°000°ST TVINTY INTIWNJINOA Odd  €700Z66.L
NOILdTIDSAA LOATdO 7 Oaasd TIIGANN INNONV TVIOL JOANIA TAIINNN
INNOJDDV INNODIV od od



€207/1€/L0OL  €207/T0/L0 NOUA

€207/11/60 ONILITN STALSAYL 40 AAVOd

LIAOdTA TIVLAd 43I0 ASYHOAN
ds INIOf TTHMO'I

60:8S:p1 ‘eI, Juany <€0L0OT0 TOA> 0100d :l Hodey
€207/10/60 :a1R(T JUSLIND g ONo3ed 66010SA Al s}
souruauIB 10 sireday / o[qeor[ddy JoN-1se1un - 10 0€9S £600000010  00°000°S
souruauIe]y 10 sieday / o[qeorjddy J0N-1saIUN-ID 0€9S 7600000010  00°000°S
souBUNUIEN 10 s1reday / 9]qeorjddy JON-1sa1uN-4D 0€9S 1600000010  00°000°S
soueuajuIEN 10 sieday / 9[qednddy 10N-1sa1uN-4D 0£9S 0600000010  00°000°S
souBUAUIEIN 10 sireday / 9[qeo1jddy JoN-1serun-JD 0€9S 6300000010  00°000°S 00°000°€€ ONIGINNTd SINYAA  $E00Z661L
sa1ddng pue s[eLsie / 9]qeorjddy J0N-IseIU)-1D 00€¥ 8010000010  00°000°01 00700001 ONILUVLIS LANL  €£00Z66.L
sourRUSIUIEIA 10 s1reday / 9[qednddy J0N-IseIuN-1D 0€9S 9600000010  00°0SL
souguUIEIN 10 sireday / 9[qeoliddy JoN-1se1u-9D 0€9S £600000010  00°0SL
soueUAUIEA 10 sireday / 9[qeor[ddy JON-1sa1U)-1D 0£9S 7600000010  00°0SL
soueuAUIEIA 10 sireday] / 9[qeot[ddy J0N-1s21U)-JD 0£9S 1600000010  00°0SL
souruauIey 10 siredoy / o[qeorjddy JoN-1serun-1D 0€9S 0600000010  00°0SL
soueuduIE 10 s1redoy] / 9[qeorjddy 10N-1sa1uN-1D 0£9S 6800000010  00°0SL 00°00S‘y ANVAINOD ADIAYAS SOI  Z€00Z66L
sarjddng pue sjeteje]y / o[qeorddy JON-1saIuN)- 1D 00£¥ 8600000010  00°000°S 00°000°S (VORIZIAV HLYON) STVINAY AALINA  T€00Z66.L
sarddng pue seLiel / 2[qeoriddy 10N-1saIuN-1D 00€¥ 8600000010 0070001
sarjddng pue sfeuaely / 9[qeot[ddy JoN-1saIun-1D 00£¥ 9600000010  00°000°1
sarjddng pue sjeuoely / 9]qeonddy J0N-1sa1un- 10 00£¥ $600000010  00°00S
sa1ddng pue seusiely / 3[qeorjddy J0N-1saIuN-JD 00£¥ £600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue s[euje|Al / 9[qedt[ddy Jo0N-IsaIun- 10 00€¥ 7600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue sjeueejy / 9jqeonddy JoN-1saIu- 10 00€Y 1600000010  00°000°T
sa1ddng pue s[eusiel / 9[qeoriddy JoN-IsaIuN-1D 00£¥ 0600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue sjeusel / a[qes1ddy 10N-1se1un-1D 00€¥ 6300000010  00°000°T 00°00S°L "*ONI NOLLVYAOTIAT AALINA  0£00Z66L
sarjddng pue sjetare]y / ojqeonddy JoN-1sa1un- 10 00 8600000010  00°005°T
sa1ddng pue sjensiely / a[qeo1ddy JoN-IsaIu)-4D 00£¥ 9600000010  00°000°C
sa11ddng pue s[eusiel / 9[qedifddy J0N-1sa1U)-1D 00€+ $600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue sfenslel / 91qedtjddy JoN-IsaIu-1D 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°C
sar[ddng pue sjeusje]y / 9[qeo1iddy J0N-1saIuN-4D 00€¥ 7600000010  00°000°C
saddng pue sjensiely / 2[qeorddy JoN-IsaIuN-1D 00€¥ 1600000010  00°000°C
»xx QANNLINOD xxx  8T00Z66L
NOILITIDSAd LOAT90 / OaNiaSd YIGANN INOOWYV TVIOL YOANIA  TIGIANN
INNODJV INNODIV od 0od



€T0T/TE/LOOL  €T0T/T0/L0 NOMA

£207/11/60 ONILIAN STALSNUL 40 IVOL
LIOdT TIVLAA dHAHO0 ASYHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHMO'1

60:8S:¥1 :awiL, Jualmy) <€0L0TO “TOA> 01004 :al Boday
€202/10/60 :91e( JURLIN) 6 ON 93ed 660L0SA Al 1esN)
sorjddng pue sfeualely / 2jqeoriddy JON-IsaIUN-4D 00€+ 0600000010  00°005°T
sorpddng pue s[euaiel / 91qed1|ddy Jo0N-1saIUN-1D 00€Y 6800000010  00°00S°T 00°00SP1 ONILOATE ATVSATOHM SHALTVM  6£00Z661L
sourUSUIRIA] 10 s1eday / 9]qednddy JON-1521U)-1D 0€9S 8600000010  00°000°T
soueuauIR 10 sireday / 9[qedr[ddy JON-1sa1un- 10 0£9S 9600000010  00°000°C
souruRuUIRIN 10 sireday / o[qednddy J0N-1S21UN-1D 0£9S S600000010  00°000°C
ourus)uUIRly 10 sireday / o[qedr[ddy JoN-1sa1un-1D 0£9S £600000010  00°000°C
souBuSUIRIA 10 siteday / 9[qednddy 10N-1Se1UN-1D 0€9S 2600000010  00°000°C
soueusIUIR 10 s1reday / 9]qeanddy JoN-1se1un-9D 0£9S 1600000010  00°000°C
souruAUIRIA 10 s1eday / 9[qeor[ddy JON-1sa1uN -1 0£9S 0600000010  00°000°C
soueuauIRA 10 s1reday / 9[qedyddy JoN-1se1un-1D 0€9S 6800000010  00°000°C 00°000°ST "ONI ONIGINN'Td STV LEO0Z66L
sorjddng pue sjeuajejA / 9[qeotddy 10N-1saIuN-19 00£¥ 9600000010  00°00S
sa1ddng pue s[ensiel / [qeorddy Jo0N-1saIuN-4D 00€¥ S600000010  00°00S
sa1jddng pue s[eately / 91qesr|ddy JON-IsaIuN-4D 00€¥ £600000010  00°00S
sorjddng pue sjeusiel / 9]qeorjddy J0N-1saIuN - 1D 00€¥ 7600000010  00°00S
so1ddng pue seusiEl / 2[qeorddy JoN-1saIuN-4D 00€¥ 1600000010  00°00S
sa1ddng pue s[euarely / 91qedt|ddy JoN-IsaIuN-4D 00€¥ 0600000010  00°00S
sar[ddng pue sjenaje]y / 9[qeo1[ddy JON-1saIUN-4D 00€¥ 6800000010  00°00S 00°00S°€ AWLL NVOIIAINY  9€00Z66.L
sa1ddng pue s[eurely / 1qeotjddy JoN-1saIuN-4D 00£¥ 8600000010  00°00S
sorddng pue s[eusie]N / 9]qeorjddy 10N-IsaIu) -0 00€¥ 9600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue sjeusie / 9jqedtjddy J0N-1saIuN-4D 00€¥ $600000010  00°00S
sariddng pue s[eusteN / 9]qeorjddy Jo0N-1sIuN- 1D 00£¥ £600000010  00°00S
sa1ddng pue s[eLsiel / 2[qeorddy J0N-1saIun)-1D 00€Y 2600000010 00°00S
sotddng pue sjeuarely / dqes1jddy J0N-1saIu)- 1D 00£¥ 1600000010  00°00S
sarfddng pue s[enaely / 9[qedddy JoN-IsaIu)-1D 00€¥ 0600000010 007005
sorjddng pue s[eusje]y / 9[qeorjddy JoN-1se1un-4D 00€Y 6300000010  00°00S 00°000°% WADNIVED  SE00Z66L
souruauIRly 10 sueday / 9[qeorddy JoN-1serun- 10 0€9S 8600000010  00°00S°T
souruUIRIA 10 sireday / 9[qeanddy JoN-1sa1uN-1D 0£95 9600000010  00°000°S
souruajuIEl 10 sueday / dfqestjddy joN-1s21un)-1D 0€9S S600000010  00°00S°1
wxx TAONLLNOD xxx  VE00Z66.L
TAINON INNORV TVLOL YOANAA  TIAIINNN
INNOJDV INNODDV od od



soriddng pue sfejely / 9[qeorjddy 10N-1S3IUN- 1D
sorpddng pue sjeuaje]y / 91qeo1ddy J0N-1Sa1UN- 1D
sa1jddng pue sjeud)ely / sjqest[ddy 10N-1sa1U)- D
sorjddng pue srersaley / 9jqesrddy 10N-1s91UN- 1D
sorjddng pue sfeuaye]y / 91qeorddy J0N-1591UN- 1D
sorjddng pue sjeuoye]y / 9[qeonjddy JoN-1s31un)- 1D
sarjddng pue sfetore]y / sjqeo1iddy J0N-1821UN- 1D
sorjddng pue sjenarely / 91qedrddy JoN-1sa1un-10

sorjddng pue sjene] / 9[qeonddy J0N-18a1u)- 1D
sorjddng pue s[eteje]y / 9jqeorddy JoN-1sa1u- 1D
sorjddng pue stentarely / 21qestddy 10N-1Sa1uN -0
sorjddng pue srenajely / 9[qesrddy JoN-1831U)-1D
soipddng pue sjenoie]y / 9[qeotddy 10N-1sarun-40
saiiddng pue srenajely / 91qestddy JoN-1sa1Un- D

NOLLJIRIDSHA LOArd0 / 0aNasd

£20T7/1E/LOOL  €207/10/L0 INOUA

00y 8010000010
00€¥ 9010000010
00€¥ 010000010
00¢t £010000010
00€¥ 2010000010
00£y 1010000010
00¢t 0010000010
00€¥ 9600000010

00¢t 8600000010
00€¥ 9600000010
00€¥ 600000010
00¢€¥ €600000010
00¢t 7600000010
00¢¥ 1600000010

JAdINNN
INNODDV

00'00S°S
00005
00°00S
00°00S
00°00S
00°00S
00008
00°00S
00000°C
00°005°€
00°00S°1
00'00S‘1
00°005°T
00°005°T

INOOIYV
INQODIV

9957760 1SIOPIQ) ISEYIINJ JO JUNOWY [EI0],

00°000°02 ‘[ejo] 81 punyj
00°000°T ‘fero] €1 punyg
91'9ST0LO‘T ‘801 10 puUnyg
00°000°6 ONI HHMONNMYVT LSHd 0¥00Z66.L
e THANILNOD xxx 6£00Z66.1L
TVLOL JOANHA UTDNNN
0Od Od

€207/11/60 ONLLIAN STALSNAL 40 @IVOL
LIOdTY TIVLAd JAdHO ASYHOUNd

ds LNIOf TTIMO'T



00:Z0S1 :PWLY JUaLIND [ 19385189y }o0yD) pojeprjosuo)) :500edg  :3dodoy
£207/10/60 :3jed JustIny adeq 030G astud(J - 66010SA  1950)

68°LT SI MIN €T0T/PT/L0 HO  TVNIAETOTHNL SAOOA ¥VIS ATOD  L000066N £L8€0000 66
S6°€S9 SI M €20T/¥1/L0 HO  TVNIAETOTHNNL AdIVA dOOMLATIA  #000066N TL8¢0000 66
05°29¢ SI M €T0T/PT/L0 HO  TVNIAECOTHNIM Sa[eg [eyuaunuo)  S100066N 1L8£0000 66
6L799C SI MIN €20T/¥1/L0 HO dNIHY "d VOINOY NOXIAd VOINOY  8T9t066A 0,L8£0000 66
00°¥8% SI M €207/¥1/L0 HO  HHA DITVIIIO SHOIAYHS TVIDOS A0 INFINLEVdAA  159¢066A 698£0000 66
00°¢€9¢ SI MIN €0T/v1/L0 HO DITAOOYIAVIA SHOIAYAS TVIDOS 40 'LdHA VDO TS9E066A 898¢£0000 66
8S'LEEY SI MIN €20T/v1/L0 HO V-L0689C1 TVSOdSIATdvVM 010006601 L98€0000 66
00°008°T S M €£20T/v1/L0 HO G8TSISY6 HAOO  PEI10066A 998€0000 66
00°SLTTE SI M £C0T/v1/L0 HO 10L0T¢ DTTONINIVATINIOVII  #0PE066A §98¢0000 66
88°6S SI MIN £C0T/v1/L0 HO 78780¢ SSANISNE YOd THAVAdV dDVINL  L800066A ¥98€0000 66
00°00§ SI MIN €T0T/Y1/L0 HO YTCO0TOHIANI ‘ONI NOLLVONAd ALVNINNTII ~ 9800066A £98€0000 66
TT081°T SI M €T0Z/v1/L0 HO £0-18L66CI "ONI "'OD VM AIVH NOLDNIINNH L£000664 798¢0000 66
9L°1TT SI  MIN €C0T/el/L0 HO AVIvS-¢CHT VIdVH V140 ALID 61000664 198€0000 66
oF Sl SI M €20Z/€1/L0 HO NDYIAT-8LTT06 SHMOT L000664 098£0000 66
€€°SLIT SI MIN £202/€1/L0 HO AVIYS-CTH'] VIdVH V140 ALID 61000664 658£0000 66
[44% SI M €20z/T1/L0 HO AAAETATIN YHdO0D J0Od STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 8680000 66
§Sel SI  MIN €20Z/¢1/L0 HO ASACCATIU FIdOO0D 04 STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A LS8E0000 66
€0°02T°1 SI  MIN €207/TT/L0 HO ANILIVINAHLINIL SSHIYIXH NVOIIHINV ~ €100066A 958¢£0000 66
L1°T61 ST M €202/T1/L0 HO €COTANNL Zdd0T VNILSTIHD 1€9£066A §68¢0000 66
007009 SI M £20Z/C1/L0 HO [ HOYNHD ALINNWNOD VYV JdILLIHM ~ T09¢066A $58€0000 66
£6'708°8 SI  MIN £207/C1/L0 HO g-L0689C1 TVSOdSIA FdvM 010006601 £68€0000 66
69°19 SI M €202/T1/L0 HO 100°97981+ET1S OIMLOATd HTIVSHTOHM STALTVM 69000664 CS8€0000 66
LS T19¢ SI  MIN €202/¢1/L0 HO ¥90£TYLE6O VI-SSHTHIIM NOZTJHdA 600006601 168€0000 66
LTLITT SI M £207/¢1/L0 HO PS88SLTSL NOLLNLLLSNI O¥dd .LOd3d HNOH HHL 65000664 058£0000 66
y0°€91 SI MIN €70T/T1/L0 HO £20T901¢S0 dTIdON-L 800006601 6¥8€0000 66
T eTTyl SI MIN £20T/C1/L0 HO L6ETTLO60081 SINHLSAS JHLVM NVEINdNS 900006601 81¥8£0000 66
16°1SL SI M £20Z/T1/L0 HO €2LT9097S0 0D SVD VINYOATTVD NdFHINOS  S00006611 L¥8£0000 66
LTSLTTT SI MIN £202/C1/L0  HO £CLT900£S0 NOSIAH VINIOATI'TVD NJJHLNOS  #00006601 9¥8£0000 66
o' evy SI MIN £€20Z/T1/L0 HO VLSShee ATddNS FONVNHINIVIN AGSVTD ££000664 S¥8¢0000 66
80°SEY ST M £20T/C1/L0 HO 019801 "ONI JHMONWNMYVT .LSHd 11000664 P¥8£0000 66
68°600°6 SI M €20Z/T1/L0 HO HNNHIMISTHOS SSTUIXH NVIIIHINVY  €100066A £¥8¢0000 66
S8'TLS 6T SI MIN £207/C1/L0 HO dadecA1ns Fdd00D J04d STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A Y8€0000 66
6T'L6T9 SI MIN £€202/C1/L0 HO USAETATL Fdd00D Y04 STOOHDS JO HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 1¥8¢0000 66
9L TRT| ST MIN E€C0T/TT/L0 _HO  NEATTAETATINON Y400 MO STOOHIS A0 HONVITIV ~— 0100066A 0FBE0000 66
junowy Y99y)) smueyg 2dA] age( PAUR) ANeq YYD sqn§ UIPY aureN 224e I Aed HRYD

£20T/TE/L ©3 £TOT/1/L Woxy
J9)SIS3Y 99D pIjepIjosuo))
ds LNIOf TTAMO'T



00°Z0'SI :OWIL, JUaLIND z 1938180y 3994 paIepljosuo)) :600eMd  :3oday
£T07/10/60 e Iua1Iny adeg 030§ 9s1Ud( - 66010SA  438()

§6'861 SI M €20T/YT/L0  HO HNNUIHOMTSTHOS IA NI 05100664 L06€£0000 66
ge9e SI M €202/vT/L0  HO9T-9 SMAYHLNITO SVNHAIVD VNIIVIA 1ST0066A 906£0000 66
966V SI M €207/vT/L0  HO ANNMHOMTSTHDS SAINOOD NIL 8000664 $06£0000 66
01°ZTl SI M €207/¥7/L0 HOTI9D0SSVAHSAA'T SHNOOD NIL 8000664 $06£0000 66
61°THLY SI M €207/¥7/L0  HO €£T0T AN(U-L08I89 % dNNAT VAOT NOSTHANY NOSNIZILY  0200066A £06£0000 66
06081 SI M €20T/17/L0 HO €L68E9 'ONI HYOLS AYVEdI'TdHL  0610066A 206£0000 66
00°68¢ SI MIN £702/17/L0  HO 660£991006 dSSVN  LTI0066A 106£0000 66
00'0L6°C SI M £202/17/L0 HO 8111 out ppopg, AeIqr]  8THE066A 006£0000 66
00°09¢ SI M €207/17/L0 HO 68YL HWINOOD 40 JHINVHD VHIV VAAVH VI 6600066A. 668£0000 66
8G'€8¢E°L SI M £207/17/L0  HO 1€09 OTT1OI LNAQIONI  0600066A 868£0000 66
00°00S°T1 SI MIN £207/81/L0 HO 891 ANVJINOD 440 VH £10066649 L68£0000 66
00°0S1°81 SI M €20¢/81/L0 HO £90051 TOOHDS HOIH NVILSTIHD JYdILLIHM  0LYE066A 968€0000 66
STISSSS SI M €707/81/L0 HO O0TPTTI-€0 -THdAV ONI ‘00 NOILDNYULSNOD DddS  665E066A $68¢0000 66
GL'89S°LST SI MIN €207/81/L0 HO  0TYTCI-£0 ¢ddV DdTd 2 SNOLLVDINNANIWOD HAVM HY  865€066A ¥68€0000 66
00°CTIL'61 SI M €707/81/L0 HO L9Y ANVINOD HAINVH £10066649 £68€0000 66
00°059°1 SI M €207/81/L0 HO  €20T AN 90-€T SINVHYA ONIQddd eqp SOWV vVaddd 90000661 768£0000 66
00°6¢£S SI M £€202/81/L0 HO 09ty AOYANWNOD 40 YHEWVHD YHILLIHM  90T0066A 168¢0000 66
6v'S SI  MIN €207/81/L0 HO NSETTOLOGLIVELST SLLATYVIS  0810066A 068£0000 66
00°016°S SI MW £20T/81/L0 HO TLOSBTSANI "ONI ONINYIVATIONVSSIVNHY ~ 9S10066A 688¢0000 66
S6'190°1 SI M €207/8T/L0 HO TLOS8OTIM€T-S-9 "ONI VSN AONVNIA INAIAVNO  8¥10066A 888€0000 66
SY'Sv SI MIN €202/81/L0 HO HNIHY dXH-dH HHMDVINTYION ATIHINTA 21100664 L88€0000 66
00°098°1 SI M €c0¢/81/L0 HO S9¢ETISTT LONILSIA TOOHOS NOLYFTINA  LLOO066A 988¢0000 66
00°000% SI M €20Z/81/L0 HO 06L1 Iwapeoy 7p [euonowry [erolaeyeyg  8F9EL066A $88¢€0000 66
61'885°C Ad MIN £202/81/L0 HO -S40d /€T V TOOHDS "AI'TVD 40 NOLLVIDOSSV  9000066A $88€0000 66
00°00¥ SI MIN £202/81/L0 HO 18S0ISY9 3SI( [00Yo§ YSIH uotu() WISYeuy  06SE066A £88¢0000 66
0S°LOL'ST SI. M €CoT/LT/LO HO PSESS6 ONILSAL 2 ONTIAINIONA AdN0A 77000664 788¢0000 66
YLY9TT SI M €20T/L1/L0 HO PeVILYET "ONI dDOIIdONOW  €ZT0066A 188€0000 66
0009 SI MIN €20T/L1/L0 HO 019LE ANVIWOD HOIAYES SOI 8€000664 088£0000 66
65°€98°C¢ SI MIN €C0T/P1/L0 HO  0TPTTI-L0-THIdV ‘00 NOLLDNYELSNOD 'SO¥d LSOd  909€066A 6L8¢0000 66
$0'8TS°S SI M €coT/H1/L0 HO ¢-ddVv ONI ONIFNNTd 9 TTIN-TdN 109€066A 8L8¢0000 66
8L VP9 SI M €C0T/v1/L0 HO 20-989¢€6C1 "ONI "0D TIVMAIVH NOLONILNNH L£000664 LLBE0000 66
00°0S1°91 SI M €20T/¥1/L0  HO £207979 OA-DVAH ONI ONINOILIANOD ¥IV dLITH  6SSE066A 9L8€0000 66
00'SLEE SI MIN €20T/v1/L0 HO O ONI ONINOLLIANOD JIV 41ITd  6SSE066A SL8¢0000 66
00°sS SI  MIN £20T/v1/L0 HO L¥SOST LIAIHL TV.INFNNOUIANT SO AV 000664 ¥.8¢0000 66
Junowry 393y smeyg AdLL e PaUL) Ae| HIYD sqns NUAIY swreN ke al dLeq 1RYD

€707/1¢€/L 0 €T0T/1/L Wo.1y

1938139y YI9YD PoIepIosuo))

ds LNIOf TTIMOT



00:70:S1 WL Jua1In) € 1015189 094D PAIEPIOSUOD G00ENE Moday
€202/10/60 :78q 1IN a8eq 010 @stua(] - 660L0SA 4350}
8L 90 SI MIN €207/827/L0 HO 86¢€9 SHDIAYIS ddAVvd1 Y0T0066A I¥6£0000 66
IS 1LY TE SI  MIN £207/87/L0 HO S6L6EVIS ONINIVHTHOVONHD LEO0066A 0r6£0000 66
75'89¢€°€ AT M €T0T/LT/L0 HO  0TPTTI-€0-TH#ddV V XVI A0 INFNLIVJEd VINIOAITVD 6666666A 6£6£0000 66
6V'9L6Y SI M €20T/LT/L0 HO §LS61d-988¢d ONI ddddIm> TH9£066A 8€6£0000 66
00°009°1¥ SI M €20T/LT/L0 HO 1071 -T20Tpel YAS ALINNMNIWOD VIIVH VT 40 ALID YS9L066A LE6E0000 66
08'L89°¢ SI M €20T/LT/L0 HO 891SIS¥6 JdD0 PET0066A 9¢6¢£0000 66
ey SI M €20T/LT/L0  HO ANNTHOMTZSTHOS MHHAVIN AI'ILIS 638000664 S€6£0000 66
LT6EL'E SI MIN €202/LT/L0 HO 62801 dVIHHL DIMLVIAdd YdHOVTIVO 2000666S F£6£0000 66
00'%9¢°C SI M £20T/LZ/L0 HO 9961 JOLIIN % SSVIO YHILLLIHM LSVH L7000664 ££6£0000 66
69°100°T SI M €20T/LT/L0 HO T688YOHIM V XV1I A0 INHWLIVIAA VINIOATTVD 6666666A 7€6£0000 66
000 aA WA €20T/LT/L0 HO JANILNOD qmg panunuoy - pioALLNOD dIOA 1€6€0000 66
000 aA WA €20T/LT7/L0  HO ANNILNOD qm§ panunuoy) - pIoALLNOD dIOA 0£6£0000 66
000 adAa NA €20T/LT/L0 HO HANILLNOD qmu§ panunuoy) - pIoATLNOD dIOA 676£0000 66
000 aA WA €20T/LT/L0 HO JNNILNOD qm§ panunuoy - pIoA LLNOD dIOA 876£0000 66
000 adA WA €207/L7/L0 HO ANNLLNOD qmi§ psnunuo) - pIoA LLNOD dIOA LT6£0000 66
00°591 SI MIN €207/LT/L0 HO L8999 dI'Td ©ONd 1000664 976€£0000 66
7e'891 SI M €20T/LT/L0 HO 865301 "ONI JHMOWNMVT 1S4 11000664 ST6£0000 66
00°'606°8 SI  MIA £€20T/LT/L0 HO GSI80€9 ONI NOILVIONAd ANV d0IAVHEL 1000666S ¥76£0000 66
86°6S0°1 SI M €20T/LT/L0 HO LO8LI8 HNILL NVOIJdNY £0006664 £26£0000 66
¥0°8¢€S SI M €20T/LT/L0  HO ANNIHDMTSTHOS FINAIVD NOSI'TV 07700664 2T6£0000 66
0T €9%°1¢ SI  MIA €20T/L7/L0 HO S19¢€70T dO-0D "A¥dS HALLVIILSININAV 8000066 A 126£0000 66
66630V SI M £202/97/L0 HO 100-TL695Y0TT (VOTIINY HIYON) STV.INAY AALINN 99000664 076£0000 66
ST'Iee SI M £20¢/97/L0 HO €CEILOETI0 00 SVH VINIOATTVD NdHLNOS 00006611 616£0000 66
65°59t°0C SI  MIN €202/97/L0 HO €TTILOTI9 NOSIUH VINYOAI'TVD NJHdHLNOS 00006611 816¢£0000 66
0¥ 068°1 SI M €207/97/L0 HO ILPESL TYINTE LNFNDINOE Odd 75000664 L16£0000 66
6V PP8°l SI M £207/97/L0 HO 10-68L90¢T ONI "OD H9VM@IVH NOLONILNNH L£000664 916¢£0000 66
88'1¢ SI M €20T/97/L0  HO 20V ELTYI96 YIONIVIED 08SE066A S16£0000 66
£8°79¢ SI M €20T/ST/L0 HO €6LLO8SS6 1IN0 UVH NITIIIN NOLHONOH ¥800066A $16£0000 66
0087961 SI  MIN €20T/¥T/L0 HO TTITSY- 1 ddVAVd SNDIS TOOHDS TINO SITE066A £16£0000 66
Tv'606°99 SI M €20T/v7/L0 HO ADddOTHECANNL ALNNOD HONVIO 40 VONWA 1ZSE066A C16€0000 66
LL'O¥S SI M €20T/v7/L0 HO ANNUMHOMTSTHOS SOVIAVL AHNLIHM P1200664d 116£0000 66
12783 SI M €207/¥T/L0 HO 794dDOdDVHTIIN VTIIAVd VIAIN 16100664 016£0000 66
00°LTT‘8 SI M €20T/¥7/L0 HO £50°¢€70C "ONI TIOMLEN DIVSON YZI0066A 606£0000 66
£6'981°¢ SI MW €20T/FT/L0 _HO S8TEFSET “ONI HORMJdONOWW ECI0066A 306£0000 66
nunowy 33y smjels Qﬂhr—. aje( Poue) e MY sqn§ UIIINY QUIB N Qu___—..ﬂnm aQ 00%&&. b pillie ]

€T0T/1€/L 03 €T0T/1/L W01y

J9)SISY YIIYD PI)repIosuo))

ds INIOf TTIMO'1



00:°C0:G1 :dWL] yud.riny % 1038189 Yooy PABPLOSUOD :500Ed 310day

€207/10/60 918 IUALIND adeq 0)0§ 381U3(] - 660.L0ST 1351

SS'60L°006 [ejo], puety)

$5°60L°006 ‘fero ], Yueq 66

1L°956°S :PIsIdAY

¥8'TSLY68 panss|
¥9°¢09 SI M £€207/1¢/L0 HO £20T DNV OTILLLVd 3D0Nd¥d 2000066d [196£0000 66
YL 0V9 SI M £€202/1¢/L0 HO 8SSE6LOE6O VIT-SSHTIIIM NOZIYIA 60000661 096£0000 66
6L°0LT SI M €207/1€/L0 HO  €O-¥£TT6¥0066d @JO4dLdVH dHL 8810066A 656£0000 66
00'SL SI MIN £€20T/1¢/L0 HO £T€0L0Y090 HdTI9ON-L 800006601 856€0000 66
6L9S1 SI M £€20T/1€/L0  HO €C61L06190 0D SVD VINYOAI'TVD NIdHINOS 0000661 LE6£0000 66
$9°¢09 SI M £€20T/1¢/L0 HO £20T DNV THAVIN A TTdHS 2100066d 966£0000 66
00°008 SI M €20T/1¢/L0 HO 00L1¥CT 4 40 21440 AINNOD NINOVOL NVS 9910066A §S6£0000 66
¥0°689 SI MIN €202/1¢/L0 HO €207 DNV HdTOANVY ATVNOY 11000664 ¥$6£0000 66
8T'8SE‘1 SI M £€20T/1¢/L0 HO £20T DNV MOHHOUHAVIN ANNAd 0100066Y £56£0000 66
8T'8SE‘T SI M £€207/1¢/L0 HO €T OHNY HLIHM ADNVN 60000664 256¢€0000 66
¥9°€09 SI M €20T/1¢/L0 HO £€20T DNV DVAVIANNA LdIVOIVIA £1000664 1S6£0000 66
¥9°€09 SI MIA €202/1¢/L0 HO €207 HNV NVIASTIV NAYHLVY $100066d 056£0000 66
£€°025°1 SI M £202/1¢/L0 HO 61¥9L6809 D171 SUOnedunIod[3 ], Siuel) 0TrE066A 676£0000 66
70°69¢ SI M €20T/1¢/L0 HO €207 0NV SYIDOT HTAVD L000066Y 876£0000 66
£8°6C SI M €20T/1¢/L0 HO £260800190 YHLLNOYA 200006601 L¥6£0000 66
¥9°€09 SI M £€207/1¢/L0 HO £€20T DNV VDHA Addd ¥100066d 9r6£0000 66
87'86¢‘1 SI M £€202/1¢/L0 HO £20T DNV ANV NATOUVD LYT£066d S¥6£0000 66
+9°¢09 SI MIN €207/1¢/L0 HO £€20T DNV NVINSTIV LNddd 1000066d ¥r6£0000 66
66°L9T°P1 SI M €207/87/L0 HO 009¥8500-€T ONI SHILLSNANI MIVMOH €800066A er6£0000 66
20°6£6'1 SI M £TOT/8T/LO HO 9£9950CT "DONI NOSUVHI SON 6C10066A ZPeE0000 66
junowy 234> smyeyg AdAY, e PITER) e HIAY) Sqng UIIIY dweN 33Le ] a1 22Led b bzlifg)

£207/1€/L 03 £20T/1/L W01y
JJ)SISIY YI9YD PAAepI[osuo))
ds ILNIOIr TTIMO'T



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

L CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A, CHANGE OF STATUS
EFFECTIVE END

NAME DATE DATE
Van der Lee, Michelle 08/14/2023 09/25/2023
Simons, Rebecca 08/14/2023 10/06/2023
Simons, Rebecca 10/09/2023 12/23/2023
Okoorian, Naomi 08/21/2023 08/25/2023
Rutledge, Stephanie 09/01/2023 10/01/2023
Russell, Anne 11/30/2023 12/15/2023
Cacioppo, Bianca 09/22/2023 09/29/2023
Cacioppo, Bianca 11/27/2023 12/22/2023
Razo, Becca 11/13/2023 11/17/2023
Liles, Amy 09/20/2023 09/28/2023

B. CERTIFICATED SALARIES

EFFECTIVE END DATE

NAME DATE
Gonzalez, Leslie 08/14/2023 05/31/2024
Valdez, Michelle 08/14/2023 05/31/2024

C. CONTRACTS
EFFECTIVE END

NAME DATE DATE
Takacs, Linda 08/01/2023 05/31/2024
Hensley, Sharon 08/01/2023 05/31/2024

D. 2023/2024 Stipends

EFFECTIVE CLASS/COL/
Peloquin, Karen 08/14/2023 05/31/2024

September 11, 2023

X-C1-2

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2023/24 #2

SITE COMMENTS
MG (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
MG (AB375) FMLA Baby Bonding Leave
MG (AB375) FMLA Leave of Absence
MG (AB375) FMLA Personal Necessity Leave
MA (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
oL (AB375) FMLA Personal Necessity Leave
EP (AB375) FMLA Baby Bonding Leave
EP (AB375) FMLA Baby Bonding Leave
EP (AB375) FMLA Personal Necessity Leave
10 (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
SITE COMMENTS
EP Class 2 / Step 1. Units to move. Correction of
EER #11 2022-2023
MA  Class 5/ Step 10. Units to move. Correction of
EER #11 2022-2023
SITE COMMENTS
DO Induction Program Coordinator
DO CARE Intern Program Coordinator
SITE COMMENTS
OL To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed

$3,000.00 for serving as an Intervention
Coordinator. To be paid from Supplemental
Funds



Takacs, Linda 08/01/2023 05/31/2024 DO To be paid $4,000.Q0 per month,‘ not to exceed
$40,000.00 for serving as Induction Program

Coordinator. To be paid from General
Fund/Educator Effectiveness Grant.

Hensley, Sharon 08/012/023 05/31/2024 DO To be paid $4,000.00 per month, not to exceed
$40,000.00 for serving as Intern Program
Coordinator CARE. To be paid from Out of
Home Care Funds

* 1t is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $50.00 an hour rate
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention, and
PowerSource, Power Up, ESY

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs.
The rate of pay is $50.00/hour and will be paid from Title [ or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**1t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2023-
2024 school year at a rate of $50.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage
Rate for the 2023-2024 school year.

E. Employment of substitutes effective 07/01/2023 for the 2023-2024 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per
half day rate, $250.00 long term sub rate, and $50.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to
include: professional development, Saturday school, site support duties, Saturday School. Intervention, PowerUp,
ESY and Power Source.

Bolanos, Vanessa Santillan, Ana Buechler, Cary
Venegas, Kristen Behura, Alexander Abarcha Hildago, Arely
Shupe, Violeta Villa, Xiomara Kang, Yisul (Janice)
Laws, Paige Bement, Michael Hunter, Abigail
Villanueva Ramirez, Anthony Allsman, Kathryn Craton, Cole
Ducoulombier, Jennifer Russell, Joshua Valdez, Bob

F. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE SITE COMMENT
DATE

Carr, Candice 08/14/2023 10/06/2023 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as sixth grade teacher at
MG

Carr, Candice 10/09/2023 12/22/2023 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as sixth grade teacher at
MG

Shupe, Violetta 08/21/2023 09/25/2023 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as 4% grade teacher MG

Buckner, Iris 08/14/2023 05/30/2024 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as Intervention OL

Montemayor, 09/01/2023 09/29/2023 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as Virtual Academy

Kathleen Teacher Macy Elementary

Vega, Sandy 11/30/2023 12/15/2023 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as Special Education
Teacher Olita Elementary

Sturgill, Berea 08/21/2023 08/25/2023 DO To be paid Long daily rate of $200 daily as First Grade Teacher
Meadow Green Elementary

Kang, Janice 09/22/2023 09/29/2023 DO To be paid daily rate of $200 daily as Special Education Teacher
El Portal Elementary

Kang, Janice 11/27/2023 12/22/2023 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as Special Education

Teacher El Portal Elementary

X-C1-3



Kang, Janice

Warner, Ellie

G.

11/13/2023 11/17/2023

09/20/2023 09/28/2023

CERTIFICATED JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Addition: Board Certified Behavioral Analyst

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES September 11, 2023

DO To be paid daily rate of $200 daily as Special Education Teacher
El Portal Elementary

DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as 2 / 3 combo teacher at
Jordan Elementary

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND
B. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP

Abbond, Karey 8/14/23
Allsman, Katelyn 8/16/23 R16/S2
Allsman, Marcella 8/16/23 R14/S5
Allstun, Brenda 8/31/23
Anaya, Arlene 8/10/23 R14/S2
Anaya, Arlene 8/16/23 R14/82
Aparicio, Gina 8/16/23 R15/S2
Armijo, Jessica 8/7/23 R21/S8
Barahona, Krystina 8/3/23 R18/S8
Brena, Lisa 8/5/23 R23/86
Brown, Matthew 8/16/23
Brown, Matthew 8/16/23

X-C1-4

OL

RS

EP

EP

MG

RS

MG

JO

JO

COMMENTS

Resignation: Cafeteria Worker
Step Increase : Instructional Aide
Step Increase : Instructional Aide
Retirement : Instructional Aide

SE/MOD

Promotion: Instructional Aide to
Instructional Aide Early Learning TK
3.75 hours/5 days/ 10 months

Step Increase : Instructional Aide

Step Increase : Instructional Aide

Step Increase: Day Custodian

Step Increase: Night Custodian

Step Increase : Office Manager

Longevity : 10 years Classified

Step Increase : Day Custodian



Cacioppo, Sherrie 8/14/23
Cantrell, Kristen 8/1/23
Cardenas, Eva 8/15/23
Cardenas, Lauren 8/15/23
Cardenas, Marina 8/29/23
Castro, Claudia 8/10/23
Coelho, Julie 8/15/23
Connolly, Luz 7/31/23
Coronado, Jessica 6/2/23
Costello, Jennifer 8/17/23
Costello, Jennifer 8/11/23
Coutts, Carrie 7/27/23
Coutts, Carrie 08/15/2023
Cramer, Samantha 8/8/23
Cunningham, Susan 7/277/23
Daleo-DeSmith, Janet 08/20/23
Del Cid, Maria 8/17/23
Delorbe, Ruth 8/14/23
Dominguez, Martin 8/1/23
Dorling, Jane 8/14/23
Espinoza, Karina 8/14/23
Espinoza, Karina 8/15/23
Fonti, Caitlian 8/2/23
Fonti, Caitlian 8/16/23
Garica, Melissa 8/16/23
Garcia, Olivia 7/27/23
Gaitan, Wendy 8/15/23

R7/87

R14/82

R14/81
CONF N/S7

R16/82
R18/82

R16/S1

R20/82

R15/S4
R18/S3

R18/S6
R20/S83

R18/81

R15/S1

R14/81

R7/S6

CL MG
R7/82

X-CI1-5

MG

JO

MA

DO

JO
OL

DO

JO

MG
DO

DO

EP

JO

DO
DO
JO
RS

JO
RS

EP

EP

DO

JO

MG

OL

Step Increase: Cafeteria Worker

Resignation: Noon Duty Aide

Promotion: Substitute Instructional Aide
to DLI Instructional Aide 3.75 hours/5
days/10 months

Promotion: Café Worker to Child
Development Assistant

Step Increase: Administrative Assistant
— Administrative Services/CL Personnel
Step Increase: Clerk Typist

Reclass: Expanded Learning Site
Coordinator

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Bilingual Instructional Aide
Resignation: Child Development
Assistant

Step Increase: Satellite Cafeteria Worker

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Expanded Learning Site Coordinator
Additional Assignment: Substitute
Health Tech

Promotion: Noon Duty Aide to
Instructional Aide ABA

Step Increase : Preschool Teacher

Resignation: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
Resignation: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
Step Increase: Instructional Aide

Promotion: Café Worker to Cafeteria
Manager
Step Increase : Night Custodian

New Hire: Library Media Technician 8
hours/5 days/11months

New Hire: Expanded Learning Site
Coordinator

Resignation: Expanded Learning Site
Coordinator

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Instructional Aide

Promotion: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
to Permanent Noon Duty Aide 1.50
hours/5 days/ 10 months

Step Increase: Cafeteria Worker

Resignation : Instructional Aide
SE/MOD

Step Increase: Site Supervisor/Preschool
Teacher Preschool



Gomez-Longo, Stephanie

Gonzalez, Kayla
Hernandez, Frances
Hernandez, Frances
Hoffman, Tabatha
Hoffman, Tabatha
Kim, Elizabeth

Kim, Hannah

Kennedy, Joelle

Lord, Dixie

Lujano Arteaga, Jose Raul

Marquez, Francisco

Martin, Jordan
Mize, Kelly

Mora, Jill
Mularkey, Elaine
Munoz, Rae-Lynn
Nunez, Marie
Ortiz, Irene

Osorio, Diego Leon
Carmona

Padilla, Yvette

Pardo, Cristian

Paz, Carrie

Perez, Shari

8/15/23

8/14/23

8/18/23

8/9/23

8/3/23

8/28/23

8/22/23

8/9/23

8/7/23

8/7/23

8/22/23

8/15/23

8/12/23

8/14/23

8/16/23

8/16/23

8/16/23

8/15/23

8/22/23

8/26/23

8/7/23

8/16/23

8/16/23

8/17/23

R14/S1

R20/S3

R18/23

R23/S1

R14/S1

R16/S2

R23/87

R15/S2

CL MG
R4/87
R14/87
R14/82
R14/S2
R14/82

R14/82

CL MGNT/S5

R15/82

R14/83

X-C1-6

EP

OL

MG

JO

OL

DO

DO

OL

OL

RS

MA

OL

DO

EP

JO

OL

JO

DO

OL

DO

DO

MG

OL

Promotion: Noon Duty Aide to
Instructional Aide Early Learning TK
3.75 hours/5 days/10 months

New Hire: Preschool Teacher 8 hours/5
days/10 months

Step Increase : Clerk Typist
Long Term Sub: Office Manger

Resignation: Instructional Aide
SH/MOD

Rehire as Substitute Instructional Aide
SESA

Additional Assignments: Substitute
Instructional Aide

Promotion: Substitute Clerk Typist to
Permanent Clerk Typist 3.75 hours/ 5
days/10 months

Resignation : Instructional Aide SESA

Step Increase : Office Manger
Longevity : 10 years Classified

Promotion: Substitute Instructional Aide
to Permanent Instructional Aide
SE/MOD

Step Increase : Occupational Therapist

Step Increase: Instructional Aide
Step Increase : Instructional Aide
Step Increase : Instructional Aide
Step Increase : Instructional Aide

New Hire: Child Development Assistant
3.75 hours/5 days/10 months

Additional Assignments: Substitute
Instructional Aide

Longevity : 10 years Classified

Resignation : Substitute Instructional
Aide

New Hire: Network & Data Systems
Technology Supervisor 8 hours/5
days/12 months

Step Increase: Health Tech

Step Increase: Instructional Aide



Perez, Stephanie
Qureshi, Lovely
Ramirez, Donald

Rodia, Susan
Rodriguez, Sierra
Sainz, Geana

Sanchez, Alexandra
Sanchez, Kris
Sanford-Williams, Carol
Sato, Kay

Schafer, Michelle

Scott, Susan

Solorzano Fonseca, Casta
Spurgeon, Tamera

Straffon, Santy

Vazquez, Maricela
Vibanco, Andrea

Villarino, Pilar

Westerhold, Paul

Winik, Rebecca
Yamamoto, Yumi
Zarate, Laurie

Zepeda, Jennifer

8/1/23

8/16/23

8/2/23

8/29/23

8/16/23

8/15/23

8/16/23

8/14/23

8/29/23

8/16/23

8/15/23

8/29/23

8/16/22

8/16/23

8/15/23

8/12/23

8/14/23

8/15/23

8/15/23

8/29/23

8/12/23

8/15/23

8/11/23

CL MGNT/S1

R15/82

R14/S1

R16/S4

R14/S2

R14/S6

R14/82

R14/82

R14/S2

R14/S3

R15/S8

R16/S6

R20/S3

R15/85

R14/S2

R14/S8

C. CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS

MA

OL

DO

OL

OL

Ep

MA

MA

OL

MA

MA

OL

RS

MG

JO

RS

MA

MA

RS

RS

JO

JO

DO

New Hire: Site Supervisor/Preschool
Teacher

Step Increase: Health Tech

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Expanded Learning Site Coordinator

Longevity : 20 years Classified

New Hire: Child Development Assistant
3.75 hours/S days/10 months

New Hire: Instructional Aide ABA 3.75
hours/5 days/ 10 months

Step Increase : Instructional Aide

Step Increase: Satellite Cafeteria Worker
Longevity : 20 years Classified

Step Increase : Instructional Aide

New Hire: Instructional Aide SESA 3.75
hours/5 days/10 months

Longevity : 20 years Classified
Step Increase: Instructional Aide
Step Increase: Instructional Aide

Change of Assignment: Instructional
Aide SESA to Early Learning
Instructional Aide DLI

Step Increase: Instructional Aide

New Hire: Preschool Teacher 8 hours/5
days/ 10 months

Change of Assignment: Instructional
Aide SE/MOD and increase in FTE 5.5
hours

Promotion: Substitute Instructional Aide
to Permanent Instructional Aide
SE/MOD

Longevity : 20 years Classified

Longevity : 10 years Classified

New Hire: Child Development Assistant
3.75 hours/S days/10 months

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Instructional Aide

Addition: Revised Cafeteria Manager Job Description (Reduced to 5 hours)

X-C1-7



@ Lowell Joint |  LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

School District
_ BOARD CERTIFIED BEHAVIOR ANALYST

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906
“Fome of Schalars and CAampions”

DEFINITION

Under direction of the Director of Special Education, provides and coordinates consultation, support and
advisory services to District personnel regarding the planning, designing, and monitoring of the
implementation of positive behavior interventions and supports for all students within the District,
including students with behavior needs that are receiving special education and related services through
an Individualized Education Program (IEP). Provide training and support in appropriate behavior
intervention management techniques, Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA), data collection and analysis and
support strategies.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES

Develop, implement, coordinate, monitor, revise, document, evaluate and provide consultation and
technical assistance to faculty and staff with the development and implementation of behavior plans,
ABA programs and other appropriate programs for all students that present behavior/learning challenges;
Conduct functional behavior assessments (FBA) of behaviors for students with complex and/or severe
behaviors; Coordinate, plan, revise and oversee the development and implementation of programs,
policies, and best practices related to instruction using the principles of PBIS, ABA, and Evidenced-
Based Practices for all students receiving special education services, as well as students on 504 plans and
general education students.

Perform a variety of specialized duties in the monitoring, analysis, and treatment of identified students
with behavioral challenges; assure programs meet the intensive and changing needs of students; establish
and maintain behavioral goals and objectives for individual students; Participate, interpret, evaluate, and
write detailed and concise Behavior Support Plans (BSP), Behavioral Intervention Plans (BIP’s) and
Individualized Educational Programs (IEP’s) to meet individual student needs, strategies, goals and
objectives; prepare and maintain various records and reports related to assigned activities.

Conduct classroom observations, collect data, and prepare a variety of reports for the purpose of
documenting case history, need for services, and progress towards goals. Observe and analyze student
behavior in the classroom; assess classroom structure, and existing behavior management systems;
develop and implement treatment plans according to individual student behavioral challenges, needs and
issues. Develop, implement, train, and monitor appropriate behavior management plans and crisis
prevention and intervention plans for students. Coordinate, Plan, develop and implement procedures and
best practices with the implementation of response to intervention.

Manage assaultive behavior. Provide Crisis Prevention Institute (CPI) and/or other evidenced-based
methodologies related to addressing the needs of students with behavior difficulties; Design and deliver
behavior intervention plan training and other related in-service programs, including student-specific
intervention training to staff; prepare and deliver oral presentations; prepare and distribute related training
and informational materials. Provide behavioral assessments and reports for individual students. Develop
materials and provide professional learning to administrators, educators, paraprofessionals, and
parent’s/guardians in Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA).

Participate in the development and implementation of behavior management communication systems,
methodologies, theories, and techniques; assist in evaluating and developing curriculum standards to meet
student needs. Provide technical information and assistance to the Director regarding assigned functions
and related needs and issues; assist in the formulation and development of policies, procedures, and

Board Approved: September 11, 2023



programs. Communicate with District personnel, outside agencies, families and the public to exchange
information, coordinate activities and resolve issues or concerns.

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

Participate in faculty meetings and committees
Work in a collaborative setting within the school setting
Perform other related duties as assigned

KNOWLEDGE OF

Federal and state laws that apply to the assessment of students referred due to disruptive or
assaultive behaviors; IDEA and Behavior Analyst Certification Board (BACB) guidelines to
address behavior and develop positive behavioral support plans.

General Education and Special Education classroom environments and standards of learning.
Non-violent crisis intervention techniques, including verbal de-escalation and physical
interventions.

Characteristics of various special education eligibilities, and possible social, emotional or
behavioral manifestations of specific disabilities.

Principles of behavioral management and Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA).

ABILITY TO

Conduct assessments that conform to the IDEA and Behavior Analyst Certification Board
(BACB) to address behavior, including functional analysis assessments, and functional behavior
assessments.

Provide recommendations to the IEP team based on the findings of each assessment and specific
to the identified disability of the student as it relates to the classroom performance and ability for
the student to access the core curriculum.

Collaborate professionally with administrators, teachers, paraprofessionals, parents and other
team members.

Develop, implement, and conduct in-services and training sessions.

Provide consultation and technical assistance concerning behavior management strategies.
Perform clerical duties related to assessment, preparing reports, and maintaining records.
Effectively work independently with little direction and as a member of a team.

Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment
in a variety of situations.

Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.

Maintain acceptable standards of physical health, energy, and emotional adjustment to the job
environment.

Perform the essential duties of the job with or without reasonable accommodation

EDUCATION/EXPERIENCE QUALIFICATIONS:

Possession of a Master’s Degree or higher from an accredited institution of higher learning.
BCBA Certification Required.

Experience working in K-12 educational setting within the specialized field of Applied Behavior
Analysis, with increasing levels of responsibility.

Possession of California Pupil Personnel Services Credential or Education Specialist Credential
preferred.

Must have a valid California Driver's License and a reliable means of transportation.



School District 4 G e

@ Lowell Joint |  LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT @ @
BOARD CERTIFIED BEHAVIOR ANALYST @ @

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906
“Home of Scholars and CAampions”

PRE-EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS:
e Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance.
e Fingerprint clearance for school personnel.
e Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students

PHYSICAL STANDARDS

The work environment and physical demands of the position as described is representative of those that
must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions under this position. The
information is not an exhaustive list of duties performed, additional duties may be assigned. These
physical standards are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on school site, department area
or specialized department as assigned. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals
with differing abilities to perform the essential functions.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including
classroom, indoors and outdoors environments. The employee’s primary responsibility is working with
students in the office, a classroom, and/or resource/pull-out environment. Employees in this position may
have higher level of exposure to infection from students. There is also frequent contact with staff and
public and the need to meet multiple demands from several people. The noise level may be moderate to
noisy.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The physical demands of this position include frequent sitting and standing for extended periods of time.
Dependent on class/student assignment, the employee my occasionally lift, push, pull, and/or move up to
50 pounds. Repetitive bending at the waist, as well as kneeling, stooping, crouching to assist students is
also required. Employees may reach overhead, above the shoulders, and horizontally. Dexterity of hands
and fingers to demonstrate activities or run equipment is required as is hearing and speaking to exchange
information, make presentations, hear in a noisy environment and locate the source of a sound. Seeing to
read a variety of materials and monitor student activities is also required.

SALARY RANGE
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule

PERIOD OF SERVICE
Work Calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees. 187 days of the year with the option of an additional
30 days of service at the position daily rate.

Board Approved: September 11, 2023



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

\ CAFETERIA MANAGER
Classified Salary Schedule
Range 18

JOB SUMMARY: Under general supervision of the Director of Nutrition Services, using highly
significant food service related skills to coordinate food production and distribution to school sites of all
meals from the central kitchen. Manage the daily operation of the central kitchen and assist in the
preparation of meals.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the
work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the class.

. Ensures that all meals served in the school nutrition program meet the current nutrition standards
and meal pattern requirements including children with special needs diets.

. Maintains integrity and accountability of the school nutrition program though compliance with all
Federal, State, and local regulations.

- Responsible for portion control as established by the Federal and State Nutrition Guidelines.

«  Provide leadership to ensure a safe work environment.

- Responsible for skilled preparation of food items on the menu.

+ Interprets and reconstructs standardized recipes.

. Responsible for receiving, storing, rotating and care of food supplies and equipment.

- Responsible for preparation and packaging of foods to be used in satellite schools.

. Responsible for scheduling, preparing, and serving food for nutrition break at the intermediate
school.

. Requisitions food, supplies, and equipment. Orders food and supplies from approved vendors.

+  Prepares and maintains written records on amounts of food planned and served to be used during
SNP coordinated reviews.

- Prepares and follows work schedules that promote organized workflow and development of
employee skills.

«  With assistance from the Director of Nutrition Services, trains and provides input for personnel
evaluations.

.+ Maintain accurate records of student accounts. Generate computerized reports upon request.

. Collects and counts money. Prepares cash reports and enters data into sales record keeping.

- Supervises and trains student helpers and volunteers.

. Conducts short training sessions to keep employees informed of school events as well as to develop
employee knowledge and skills.

»  Performs related duties as assigned.



QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:

+  Current USDA nutrition standards that apply to meals served in the SNP (School Nutrition
Program).

. Importance of the marketplace’s influence on food trends and availability and how they relate to
menu planning.

Appropriate system for documenting staff development and training.

«  Use of technology as an SNP management tool.

«  Use of commodities to manage food costs.

+  Principles of Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point (HACCP) system.

. Principles of preplanning, planning and scheduling food production to maximize efficient use of
time and equipment and minimize production challenges.

. Safe use, care and cleaning methods of equipment in the school cafeteria.
The importance of cross-training to enhance employee productivity and a more efficient workplace

«  Procedures involved in ordering, receiving and storing of food services supplies.
Health and safety rules and regulations that pertain to the operation of a school food service
program.
Methods of assessing the skill level needs of the SNP personnel as well as self-evaluation.

Ability to:

. Follow the menu planning guide and other appropriate USDA resources for SNP when involved
with menu planning.
Create promotional activities that motivate and support student selection of meals that promote
good health.
Prepare reports and keep records making simple arithmetical computations.
Enforce rules of health, cleanliness, personal habits, and proper clothing to ensure clean and healthy
food handlers.
Operate machines found in a school kitchen, including a POS computer.
Maintain a safe work environment and follow District procedures for reporting accidents and
injuries.
Maintain appropriate storage areas according to Federal, State and local guidelines.
Interpret data and sales history of food items for ordering and forecasting production.
Administer food preference surveys and analyze resulting data.
Implement methods for increasing productivity and decrease waste.

. Encourage cooperation between food service staff and teaching staff in promoting higher student
participation in lunch, breakfast and other supporting food programs.
Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

« Lift and move items weighing up to 25 pounds.

Education/Training/Experience:
Equivalent to completion of high school or General Education Diploma (GED). Minimum of two to
three years’ experience and/or training in school or institutional food services; completion of Food
Safety Manager Certification and California School Nutrition Association (CSNA) courses related to
the food service program in public schools. At least one year in a lead or supervisory capacity.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAFETERIA MANAGER
Classified Salary Schedule
Range 18

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that
must be met by employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or
specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

Physical demands of this position include standing for extended periods of time. The employee is
required to frequently walk, stand or stoop, bend at the waist and reach at or below the shoulders.
Continuously uses hand strength to grasp objects and tools and operate nutrition service equipment.
The employee must lift and/or move items weighing up to 25 pounds. These objects include bags of
milk or juice, cases of fruit, pans of food, etc. Specific vision abilities required by this job include
close vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus.
Employees may use vision to monitor food quality and quantity and may also serve students, order
supplies, collect money, etc. Also required are hearing and speaking abilities to exchange information.

Mental Demands:

Employee must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; read and interpret
data, information and documents; interpret policies and procedures; work under deadlines with
interruptions; and interact cooperatively with District staff, students and parents.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee regularly works in an indoor kitchen
environment with exposure to heat from ovens, hot foods and steamers and cleaning chemicals, fumes,
equipment, and metal objects. Employees also work around knives, dicers, mixers, slicers and other
sharp objects. Work surfaces may be slippery. The noise level in the work environment is usually
moderate but may be loud dependent on specific work site and/or equipment operation.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is
not an exhaustive list of duties performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional
duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD:

10 months per year, 5 days per week, 5 hours per day

Board Approved: October 2007; May 7, 2012;
Revised: March 2012; June 2023



000'2$ siesA 02 €20z ‘11 Jequaydes ‘Zz0z 'zl Jequiaseq ‘zz0z 'L JequisnoN :panroiddy pieog
000°'9$ SIBBA S
: 000'S$ sieap Ol
. .wa 000'+vS Slea) G ;10 uone|dwos Jeye ‘ajel Buimol|o) Yy} Je pajesuadwod Ajjeuonippe 34 jeys S2IAISS Jo yjbuan
ct) " | ALIASONOT
“Jeak Jad uonesen skep zz anadal seakojdwa Juswabeuely payisse|D Yjuow-aaam]
9€0'S 161y 196y Relon 2 Ly or6'e |ooyosald - Jayoes | Josiuedng a)g
¥2s'9 €12'9 L16'S GE9'S 19¢'s LLL'S 898y 9e9'y losinedng s9oIA19S UOHUINN
YANA VA2 6..'9 ¥ov'9 050'9 GLL'S 66€'S oolL's Josinedng suonessdQ %@ @ouBUUIEIN
75¢'8 086'L vSy'L Zvo'L £69'0 G8Z'9 8€6'S 0L9'G Josinadng ABojouyds | swelsAg ejeq pue YIomeN
suonisod Josialadng
ch.'6 612'6 8¢8'8 oLy's 91L0'g £€9', 897, €269 (syuow 1) 1sidesay] [euonednooQ
80801 €z9'0l LS¥'0l clcol 90L'0l 6566 GS.'6 welboid pooypiiyd Alie3 Jo Joyeuipioo
G06'8 095’8 €ee's z68°'L v1G'L 69C'L S00'. 9¢l'9 laBeuepy soue|dwod Buunoddy pue sjoenuo) puog
8ye'Ll 2080} €690l L0S'01 8vc'0l G61'0} Zro'ol 988'6 S3IAIBG [BOS|4 JO J0Jo8lI(] JUB)SISSY
g0.'cl 60S'cl ole'el 9zl'el ¥€6'C) ev.'ch zes'cL 09¢'Cl S92IAIBS [BISI4 40 J0}I3lIQ
Go.'cl 60S'cl gleel gzi'cl v€6'CL €v.'ClL 2ss'c) 09€'Cl ABojouyos | uonewlofu] * [euol}eanp3 jo Jojoalld
0cy'sl €6G'/1 L1291 126'Gl €9l'Gl 6EY 'L zsl'el 160°cl S80IASS SABIISIUIWPY JO Juspusjuiiadng juelsissy
667'61 1/6'81 189°/1 G¥8'9l £v0'9l 612Gl 91S'vl 68.'€l $90IAI9G sseuIsng JO Juapusjuliedng juelsissy
8 L 9 g 14 € c }
JONVY | 3ONVY | 3ONVY | 3oNVY | 3ONVY | 3ONVY | 3ONVY | IONVY SNOIISOS TNSNE O VN

Josinedng ABojouyss SWwesAS eleq pue YIoMmisN maN £20Z ‘L 1Snbny eaooy3
ajnpayas Aiejes JosIABANG SBOIASS UORLINN MBN £20Z ‘9 YoIeN 8AljoayT
ainpayas Asefes Josinadng suofjesadQ pue 9oUBUSUIBIN MON ZZ0Z ‘2L 49quied8Qg anjoa)s
einpayos Aiefes juapusjuuadng JUBISISSY MeN Z20Z ‘/ 19qLUIBAON 8AOdYT
ainpayos Alejes 10j0a.1( JUBISISSY MBN pue ajnpayds AIe[es sJ01oalig MeN 220z ‘4 19quisydag anljooy3
(uonessunwal Jayjo pue spuadys Buipnjoxa) sbujuies Aiejes aseq 0} 9SeaIoUl %S € B 91808l [feys sasfodwo ‘gzoz ‘L AINr eAosy

371NAIHIS AUVIVS INJWIDVNVIN A3IdISSVTD €202/2202
10141S1d TOOHOS LNIOr T13MOT




€207 ‘TT 19qwid)das ‘770z ‘v |udy :jeaciddy pieog

000'%$ s1eak 07 000'L$ s1eak 07
00s‘€$ szeak G 000'9$ 5183k G
000'c$ amum 01 000's$ wkmom 01 :AJe|es [enuue J19y] 03 uollppe uj ‘pa1s]| Se sjunowe
005'zZ$ SIedh G 000'7$ SIR9A ¢
TOSATRING TSR 2A19231 ||IM SJ2A JO Jaquinu Suimoljoy 3Y1 Audeden 1ey) Ul paaas ARy oym saaAoldw3 Aosiaadng pue saaAo)dw] Juswadeuey
9SZ'0€T GST'8ZT SS0°92T 096'€CT 298'1CT S9L'6T1 LL9°LTT S0¢ 1si|e12ads weudoid
€69'6CT 9LY'LTT ost'szl €927°€TT 897'TCT €LT'6TT 950'LTT 0¢ weigoud ssptunuoddo Buiuies papuedx] Jo JOJeUIPIOOD
€69°6T1 9Ly LTT 08v'setT €97'eTT 897'TCT €LT6TT 9S0'LTT 0¢ wei301d pooyp|iyd Ajre3 Jo Jojeulpioo)
€LT'81T 00T'STT 8TT'ETT SLTTIT S0T'601 8€T'L0T ££2'S0T L8T {va0g) 1sAjeuy [eoineyag payia) pleog / 1s130|0YdAsd
SNOILISOd AYOSIAY3dNS
€0T°29T 108651 €15'LST yTT'SST 616°CST S79'0ST YZE'SPT LTT S9JIAUBS |euonelnpy Jo 10333.1Q
€01°291 108651 €1S4ST ¥1T'SST 616'CST S79'0ST ZEBYT LTC uoieanp3 |edads o J03341a
£69°62T A AEAN o8v'setT €92'¢CT 897'TCT €LT'6TT 950211 ¥0¢ [edidulid Juelsissy
609°9€T LY9VET 6L9°C¢ET 6TL°0ET ¥SL'8TT 68L°9TT 9z8'vet 00¢ Jediduld Atejuawa|l
8TL'TST L9561 €TV LYT 9LT'SYT YeT'evT 6L6'0VT 878'8ET LT¢C jediduig 1e1pawIalu]
791061 09481 690'S8T ¥LET8T ¥L9'6LT 086'9LT 8LT'VLT 8¥¢ S3JIAISS [BUONIRINDT 1O JUBPURULIRANS JUBISISSY
L ] S 4 € 4 T
SNOILISOd LNIW3IOVNVIN
NWNT0D | NIANI0D | NINNT0OD | NANTIOD | NWNTOD | NIANIOD | NINNTOD | SAVa

3inpayas Aipjos 03 pappy uowisod (vgog) 1SAIpuUY [0J0IADYSG PAKILIF) paoog MaN £Z0T ‘T 49quia1das an1daff3
‘(UonpIUNWAI J3Y10 puD spuadis buipn(dxa) sbuiuipa AipjDs aspq 03 IsD3LIUI %G°E D dAI3I3J [IDYS saakojdwa ‘zzoz ‘T AInr aniaaff3

Z20T ‘T Ainf aAnday3

JINA3HIS AYVTVS AYOSIAYIANS ANV LNJNIDVYNVIN A3LVDISILHID €2/220¢
12141S1d TOOHIS LNIOf T1IAMO1




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement - ACTION

Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report for 15 Quarter July
1 — September 30, 2023

The Williams Litigation Settlement requires districts to implement the following Uniform
Complaint Procedures:

1. Adopt a policy/administrative regulation for a modified Uniform Complaint
Procedure;

2. Post a notice in each classroom; and

3. Prepare and submit a report to the County Superintendent of Schools.

Education Code Section 35186(d) requires, “A school district shall report summarized data
on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county
superintendent of schools and the governing board of the school district. The summaries
shall be publicly reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the
governing board of the school district. The report shall include the number of complaints by
general subject area with the number of resolved and unresolved complaints. The complaints
and written responses shall be available as public records.”

To meet the Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education Code Section
35186(d), the October 2, 2023, Board agenda will include a Report on the Nature and
Resolution of All Williams Settlement Complaints received from July 1 through
September 30, 2023.

It is recommended that the submission of the Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarterly
Uniform Complaint Report for Quarter July 1 — September 30, 2023, with zero complaints,
be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Al-1



Williams Lawsuit Settlement

Los Angeles County

Office of Education
Serving Students » Supporting Communities
Leading Educators

District Name: Lowell Joint School District

Person completing this form: Jim Coombs

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below):

1st QTR July 1 to September 30
[] 2nd QTR October 1 to December 31
[ 3rd QTR January 1 to March 31

[] 4th QTR April 1 to June 30

Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2023-2024

Date: October 2, 2023

Title: Superintendent of Schools

Due: October 13, 2023
Due: January 12, 2024
Due: April 12, 2024
Due: July 12, 2024

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: October 2, 2023

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter

indicated above.

] Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints:
Number of Complaints Number of Complaints Number of Complaints
Received in Quarter Resolved Unresolved
Instructional Materials 0 0 0
Facilities 0 0 0
Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 0 0

Print Name of District Superintendent Jim Coombs

Signature of District Superintendent

Date  October 2, 2023

Submit the Quarterly Summary using Canvas Account:

https://lacoepd.instructure.com/courses/715

or mail to:

Los Angeles County Office of Education

¢/o Francisco Jimenez, Williams Instructional Materials
9300 Imperial Highway, ASM/Williams ECW 284
Downey, CA 90242

Telephone: (562) 803-8382
FAX: (562) 803-8325
E-Mail: Jimenez_Francisco@lacoe.edu

Rev 04-17-23




Orange County Department of Education
Educational Services Division

Williams Settlement Legislation
Quarterly Report of Uniform Complaints
2023-24

pistrict: Lowell Joint School District
District Contact: Jim Coombs
Title: Superintendent of Schools

Quarter #1 July 1 - September 30, 2023 Report due by October 31, 2023
|:| Quarter #2 October 1 — December 31, 2023 Report due by January 31, 2024
|:| Quarter #3 January 1 —March 31, 2024 Report due by April 30, 2024
|:| Quarter #4 April 1 =June 30, 2024 Report due by July 31, 2024

Check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaints.

Type of Complaint zzt:;:;:ts # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0
Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments 0
Facility Conditions 0
TOTALS 0

Name of Superintendent: JiM Coombs

pate: October 2, 2023

Signature of Superintendent:

Please submit to:

Orange County Department of Education
P.0. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050
Attention: Alicia Gonzalez, Sr. Administrative Assistant/R101

Phone: (714) 966-4336 Email: aliciagonzalez@ocde.us



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2023/2024 No. 904 Proclaiming October 8 — ACTION/
14, 2023, as “Week of the School Administrator” (RESOLUTION)

The State of California has declared in Education Code 44015.1, the second full week of
each October as the “Week of the School Administrator.” All school leaders in the
Lowell Joint School District are to be commended for contributions they make to successful
student achievement.

It is recommended that Resolution 2023/2024 No. 904 proclaiming October 8 — 14, 2023, as
“Week of the School Administrator” be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the resolution.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

V-Bl-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 904

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES
AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING OCTOBER 8 - 14, 2023, AS
“WEEK OF THE SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR?”

WHEREAS, leadership matters for California’s public education system and the more
than 6 million students it serves; and

WHEREAS, school administrators are passionate, lifelong learners who believe in the
value of quality public education, and

WHEREAS, the title school administrator is a broad term used to define many education
leadership posts. Superintendents, assistant superintendents, principals, assistant principals,
special education and adult education leaders, curriculum and assessment leaders, school
business officials, classified educational leaders, and other school district employees are
considered administrators; and

WHEREAS, providing quality service for student success is paramount for the
profession; and

WHEREAS, most school administrators began their careers as teachers. The average
administrator has served in public education for more than a decade. Most of California’s
superintendents have served in education for more than 20 years. Such experience is beneficial in
their work to effectively and efficiently lead public education and improve student achievement;
and

WHEREAS, public schools operate with lean management systems. Across the nation,
public schools employ fewer managers and supervisors than most public and private sector
industries including transportation, food service, manufacturing, utilities, construction,
publishing and public administration; and

WHEREAS, school leaders depend on a network of support from school communities,
fellow administrators, teachers, parents, students, businesses, community members, board of
trustees, colleges and universities, community and faith-based organizations, elected officials
and district and county staff and resources to promote ongoing student achievement and school
success; and

WHEREAS, research shows great schools are led by great principals, and great districts
are led by great administrators. These site leaders are supported by extensive administrative
networks throughout the state; and



WHEREAS, the State of California has declared the second full week of October as
the “Week of the School Administrator” in Education Code 44015.1; and

WHEREAS, the future of California’s public education system depends upon
the quality of its leadership;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Board of Trustees on behalf of the
students, parents, and community at large, hereby recognize October 8 — 14, 2023, as “Week of
the School Administrator” and that all school leaders in the Lowell Joint School District be
commended for the contributions they make to successful student achievement.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2™ day of October, 2023, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 2" day of October, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereunto set my hand and seal this 2" day of October, 2023.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2023/2024 No. 905 Proclaiming October 23 — ACTION/
31, 2023, as “Red Ribbon Week” (RESOLUTION)

Red Ribbon Week encourages all citizens, to include parents, staff members and students, to
participate in drug prevention education activities. By wearing and displaying red ribbons
during this week-long campaign we are firmly committed to a drug-free community and will
continue to make drug and alcohol abuse prevention a high priority.

It is recommended that Resolution 2023/2024 No. 905 proclaiming October 23 through
October 31, 2023, as “Red Ribbon Week” be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the resolution.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED.

V-Cl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 905

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING “RED RIBBON WEEK”
OCTOBER 23 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2023

WHEREAS, alcohol and other drug abuse has reached epidemic stages in the United
States; and

WHEREAS, the effects of drug and alcohol abuse are devastating to young people’s
lives and their futures, to their families, to society, and to the educational environment; and

WHEREAS, schools are an appropriate place to educate youth about the harmful effects
of drug and alcohol abuse and to assist them in learning positive ways to make healthy choices in
their lives; and

WHEREAS, schools should provide a safe harbor for students so that our youth can be
safe and learn effectively; and

WHEREAS, the Red Ribbon Campaign will be celebrated in every community in
America during “RED RIBBON WEEK,” October 23 through October 31, 2023, to offer our
citizens the opportunity to demonstrate their commitment to drug-free lifestyles; and

WHEREAS, business, government, law enforcement, schools, religious institutions,
service organizations, youth, medical, senior citizens, military, sports teams, and individuals will
demonstrate their commitment to drug-free, healthy lifestyles by wearing and displaying red
ribbons during this week-long campaign;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District does hereby proclaim October 23 through October 31, 2023, as
“RED RIBBON WEEK,” and encourages its citizens to participate in drug prevention education
activities, making a visible statement that we are firmly committed to a drug-free community and
will continue to make drug and alcohol abuse prevention a high priority.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees will
foster cooperative relationships among teachers, parents, students, law enforcement and other
community agencies to accomplish this goal.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2" day of October, 2023, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 2™ day of October, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 2" day of October, 2023.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of the Lowell Joint School District Core ACTION

Values and Guiding Goals and Vision 2030 Road Map

The Lowell Joint School District has long stood for excellence and Traditional Core
American Values since 1906, which the Board of Trustees has continued to use as a guide to
direct our district focus and purpose. The Board of Trustees and Superintendent have
revisited these Core Values and Guiding Goals over the past few months and jointly reaffirm
our 100% commitment to these fundamental Core Values and Guiding Goals, which will
continue to guide our overall educational, decision-making, and operational practices.

It is recommended that the Lowell Joint School District Core Values and Guiding Goals and
Vision 2030 Road Map be officially approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-D1-1



—(E—— CORE VALUES

"...the philosophy of the school room in one generation will be the philosophy of government in the next." Abraham Lincoln

"...the education of one generation develops the leaders and government of the next generation...” Mrs. Janet B. Averill

Moral and Civic Values: The Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District subscribes to the belief that public education must foster in
students an understanding of the moral values and civic responsibilities that form the foundation of our American Heritage and Society. It is
important that all school personnel promote in students the acceptance of commonly held Core Values of right and wrong, concern for the
welfare of others, and respect for democratic practices. On September 11, 2017, the Board of Trustees endorsed the following list of moral
and civic values and the accompanying definitions which are stated as behaviors exemplified by students and staff living up to these values.

EXCELLENCE

Exhibits patience and hard work in achieving goals: works, learns, and pursugs canstiuctive
goals, even in the face of adversity.

PERSOMNAL MNTEGRITY
Exhibits sound moral principles; virtues, and good character demonstrating honesty and
trustworthiness in the community.

SDCIAL RESPOMSIBILITY & RESPECT

Treats others justly; fairly, and with dignity; shows high regard for others and treating them as they
wouldlike 1o be freated. Affirms the worth of self, @thers, property, and the envirenmeni through
atftitudes and actions. Accepis the necessity of being accountable and the consequences
of individual actions, reactions, and decisions; honors: commitments; demonstrates .an active
commitment to the welfare of self and others.

RESPECT FOR MAT [DhAL HERITAGE

Exhibits a value of and commitment to our American National Heritage and the public
good; wotks far the community and cooperafes with ethers; respects and parficipates in the
democratic process: observes all laws and rules; and resolves conflicts peacefully.

FAMILY - TEAMWDRK

Works well together combining individual talents and strengths. supporting each other and
then working ccoperatively to achieve mutual objectives. Demonstrates caring, coneern, and
sensitivity; exhibits tolerance; treats others politely, mercifully, and with respect and dignity; and
renders service when needed,

TRADIT DAL VALUES

Tells truth: does not cheat, intentionally mislead, or steal: pessesses the courage fo behave and
conduct interactions with integrity; exhibits consistency between words and actions; behaves
in a fair and straightforward manner; and conscientiously pursues and scrufinizes evidence that

supports the fruth.

Mission Statement The Lowell Joint School District is committed to providing a strong academic program of 21st Century Skills with a well-rounded

program of diverse and innovative subject offerings. All District Schools emphasize the importance of education. the family. and traditional valves. We

stress the value of personal integrity, social responsibility, and a respect for our national heritage. The Lowell Joint School District envisions a culture where

technology empowers all members of the school community to achieve success and expand learning beyond the walls of the classroom. All stakeholders
will utilize technology to become highly competent in a technological world through continuous improvement in academics, career. and life.

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

c~——— A Tradition of Excellence Since 1706 ~2—




_z GUIDING GOALS

", _the education of one generation develops the leaders and government of the next generation..." Mrs. Janet B. Averill

D’STR’CT&'D#{L I: Acadlemic Exw({onw = Lmrning for A’” Students

Vision: Every student experiences educational success at the highest levels of achievement. We
believe that each student has a unique ability to learn in an environment that is enriched with
a challenging curriculum, where leaming is modeled and expectations are both known and
high. We expect all students o demonstrate continued and improved academic achievement,
through Collaboration, Communication, Critical thinking, and Creativity, to be college and career
ready, and to become lifelong learners.

D’STR’CT&DAL 1: Saxfa, Draf’e,r(#, :vaitiva, R&;}ywt‘&.f Lmrning Environments

Vision: All campuses provide an aesthetic, orderly envitonment that is organized fo ensure
learning. We believe in a collaborative spirt of place where all feel safe, welcomed, valued,
and respected. We foster a culture that promotes the emotional health, safety, well-being and
involvement of students, staff, family and community.

DISTRICT&DA'L 3. H’lg“g Quafiﬁwﬁ S'taﬂc :Prwié’ihg H’lgl\ meit# Sorw’oo

Vision: All staff possesses the cppropriate knowledge, skills, and attitudes needed to provide high
quality services leading to high quality results. We believe that high quality service is achieved when
staff is well trained, proactive, responsive, and collaborative. We attract, train, and retain high
performing staff that actively engage. collaborate, and support students in effective instruction
and the use of current technologies.

DISTRICT GDAL 4: Sof\ouf/ﬁmif’?/(wmmuhif# :Pa.r‘trwr*;’\i!al; % Communication

Vision: High quality student learning is supporied by partnerships. We believe these parinerships
are enhanced through effective communication and collaboration. We establish @ culture which
encourages positive relationships among our students, staff, and families as well as educaiional,
business, and community pariners. We believe these partnerships and communication must be
nurtured fo optimize opportunities for learning and persenal growin for students.

DI%TR’CTG{D#L S: A'oquigition g Mfomtiun of Resources to Suﬂourt ﬁ';w( Exaefﬂww

Vision: Resources are focused fo achieve district godls. We believe that public schools deserve
sufficient resources to achieve high quality student learning. We believe that efficiency,
fransparency. and cost-effective practices must characterize District and school operations to
ensure that resources are aligned and applied to achieve established goals. We are committed
to remdaining fiscally solvent by effectively managing resources and pursuing new revenue sources.

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

(& s = = ATm/flhon oFFXcaNm«oc S;i'm,e TG A=




IBYM UYL Oy 18I @ P wei3ol
93eILoH URdLIDWY o digsiapeo] ¢ oA e S0UD[[OOXH o _ voyd ‘WaleL Aq papensiq d e
d Jumoys STREN T AU, o [013U0)) IAA SUonipuo)

poLne, 18310 Jo AWUF 51 PooD) »
d 8319 0], poon) SUNTVA TAOD aSI'1 1o

1S¥T o13jing . Son[eA Jeuonipel], o ko 8 yoeoiddy/apnny e
dooy wooq P 19YMAL] = = amyn) ‘sppetd fuikelq ‘Sunuared B
afejuoH [euoeN 10j 109dsay o SI0I209Y YR @ yJomurea] b_aEam ° U FPIING WOL BUMOID o 3]QIX3j] SA paxI e
JUSUIUIDAOD) auljdiss(] Jo amngy a8eIaH [euonEN 10j 109dsay e adoy ‘asoding ‘a0110814 “1S19)U] Sa19110d
JO ULIOJ URDLISUIY o 1da0u0) Foyepoy o 19adsay 2 Anjiqisuodsay [B120S e A0 SpISU] WoY SUIMOL) mo:%.oo.o._ d e
UsZII) POOD e SToed g ¢ fSau] [euosIag © SMOID JUD ‘2IM], SIUN0D

199(014 AJRIDNT [[9MOT o

ety e s s o R e

JUSPNIS IS JUaed SKOAINS GVOT ¢ (77) aInseay puog o oY U o:& ._oo_.a : >_»o“~>o mEMumo.__ uol %o: i m__ow% .

wooy preog 30 2jepdn pue JuswOUEYUY « werdol JusuIaFeug AUSWLOURYUF AUSWYILIU AEPIMES o HERL Yooy toqqri emd g d d uoneanpg [E19CS

101ua)) SUNLIEST [RUOISS3J01 “IOJUD [EUONBINPT “20ueyU Fuideospue] e $50001d jruzsad 1oUISI -E1U] 7§ ~1W] POSIASY o prd (s10M01y0Y YSIH/R1ED) SACOZTEOM ©

10NPUOD JO SPOD JUSPTIS PIZIWIAISAS PUB MOIASY o soedqom 911§ 29 10Ms1(] Jo Juswidojeaap pue udisap-oy e . 1ea)) yuawdojareq pINYD/100US-21d ASIT

urex3o14 WwowsdedugHuowsduryugAuswyouuy Aepines o 101u67 yusuidojaaa(] PIIYD/URI301d [00YPS-03d ST o u 1 7 vauwdEpury Aeg-|nd e

sdno3 uonnadwicd pue sqnio [00YIS-1YY e uoEsuSAWI0d “UONTRIAI JUSUNINIIAL SIMSNS o E (p8-pL) AWIpPEIY S10U0H glRFNUIH Jy-01d e

1000j01d ypuiad 3oInsIq -eRU] % ~1NU] AS(T © weyd A[IoR IS IS (8 L) AWIPBOY VAOQD PUB (n9- 1) TIV ¥Od SIVV »

ue[d ANjioe,] euoneoNpy 21393eng e g b Ao s (o] o (ip8 L) Awapeay pue (y9-31) Aemipey sonoqoy-Burpo)-Gulsamdus o

urex3014 [RUONEONPE 91OLIR % UOHBONPH 1IOBIRY) o ONITTAOXA TVISia - 1o1e]) 7 afafjo) Amua) 4|7 walad .W_owm m‘wﬁ ,_n.u..,.m.q T e
LINTAINNOUIANT WIOQOISSE] () 24 2 11 (49

SNINA VAT 1NA1LDTISTA "JALLISOd "ATIIAHO "AJVS TNO0AdNS OL STANOSTA 0 NOLLVOOTIV ¥ NOLLSINOIV -311) sqe uoneAouuj WvHLS -|00L [euononnsu :A3o[ounoa], [euononnsu] e

Sl WISTIOLTR,] 7 UOTIRINPH J0IDRIEYD) »

SreiL HNINVED0U JIWAAVOV-A0Nd TTA0X4 JINAGVOY

e[ Juswido[aAs( JOId OTWAISAS SAISUSydIduIo) o 10 ‘VSLd ‘SqN[) 991AI19§ ‘s[asuno)) K10 :SUOHBIUASAIJ IOISK] Y3 JO LIS o l\‘\\\\l/
3lsqam Jyers UBIsap-oy « safedgom 211§ 79 Jonsiq jo Jueurdo[aAdp pue uJisap-3y e (19918 29 239)[00) AIIUAY) [ 71192104 1HOd S5V ASIT »
suouEaRNIS)) 2[300D) 7 S19Z8[g [1RI] A30joutoay e 910 ‘100Y0§ 18I ‘B89N ‘Tjod USp[oD :suonesiddy premy 1ILISI(/[00HIS o poddng jo washg LN SSLN-ASIT ©
$10peaT [BUONONNSU] SIN,] PUR (JJ JOPES] [BUONINASU] o 1001 uonedunRWIO)) :A30[OUYI3] [EUOHONLSU] e (oo Funuwea ASojouyaa] [RUDHRNISU] e
(PayIsse[d pue pajedynIad) s[090101d YH JO MIIASY e 199[014 spusda] e weldold HOVE Y o
S3LIDG JOYoR3 ], 12ISEN (JS[T ° uoniug0sa1 pue diysioured {UOHEPUNO, [BUCHEINPH ||9M0] ureidord digswolu] — " MAAD »
uonugod9y/spremy Jeis ase1 o diysiouwed [euonesnpy y10Id e 1oLOSK( “[OOYDS “WIOOISSEID) “JUSPNIS 'SpIeoqyse(] Bie( e

1001 [euononNsy] :AJo[ouyd3], [BUONONLSU] » ue[d SunadjIe 7 uonedluNWWO) ST spieD) Hodoy ‘(SANBULIO,] ‘OALRUIWINS) SJUSUISSISSY

ATIVY dd % NOLLYIGATIO ONIEIS Ays1oATuq JuarRg o Jrewgouag ‘eping Fumoed [EUOHINRSU] [WNNSLLINT [BUOHONKSU] o
ad ﬁ ATIVE OVE FNODTIM ° wie1gold uonIUZ003Y JOAJUN[OA JUITR] o sdejy Supjuiy 1 wifag wiol] AUM ‘Y 1O ‘T [UOHONDSU] WIOOISSELD) o
NOILVOINNATAOD ¥ JIHSHINLY Vd ALINNMWINOD/ATINVA/TOOHOS SINIANLS 1TV 404 ONINIVIT-ZIONATTIOXA DINAAVOV

¢l PAISISEL BARY AJY3 J1 MOUY 9M OP MOH,, L, 121SBL 01 §4£1S 13 SJUIPNIS INO JUEM M OP 1BUM,,

G202 NOISIA — STYOD SNIAINDS

cundunyy puy Sy o aumig,,

610T 1290120
810T 1290320 9,6 NS DUINITY frangpn g,

£10Z 12400 1D141S1a TOOHDS LNIOf T13/AO1

:pardopy pieog

«



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approve that the Scope of the Work and the Letter ACTION

of Agreement with True North, Inc., to Conduct a
Voter Survey regarding the possible Issuance of
General Obligation Bonds

The Board of Trustees desires to investigate the possibility of calling for a general obligation
bond election in the near future. The services of a consultant with expertise in the area of
voter surveys are necessary. Government Code Section 53060 allows for contracting with
persons specially trained and experienced and competent to perform special services. True
North, Inc., possesses such expertise.

It is recommended that the scope of work and Letter of Agreement with True North, Inc., to
conduct a voter survey regarding the possible issuance of general obligation bonds be
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-El-1



VOTER OPINION SURVEY
ProrPosAL FOR RESEARCH & CONSULTING

PREPARED FOR
LoweLL JoInT ScHooL DisTRICT

AugusTt 2023

.Y

TRU E NORT 1592 N Coast Hichway 101

Encinitas CA 92024
‘qﬁ"p\ R 11 S (& 760.632.9900 ww\.TN-RESEARCH.COM

|




RESEARCH PROPOSAL

True North Research, Inc. (True North) is pleased to present this proposal to provide voter opin-
ion research and bond measure planning services to the Lowell Joint School District (District).
Our recent conversations about the District’s interest in a potential November 2024 bond (and
our experience assisting the District with Measure LL) have been quite helpful to our understand-
ing of the District's objectives and needs with respect to the proposed research, and we have
crafted this summary description of the proposed work scope and associated costs accordingly.
However, if we missed an important detail—or if other issues have arisen that should be factored
into the study—please feel free to contact us (760.632.9900) and we’ll be happy to revise this
estimate.

Creating revenue mea-
sures that are ultimately approved by the necessary percentage of voters is difficult, especially in
the State of California. Successful measures require insightful research and sound, strategic
advice. The overriding objective of the survey is thus to produce an unbiased, statistically reli-
able evaluation of voters' interest in supporting a local bond measure, as well as identify how
best to align the measure with community priorities and position it for voter approval.

If the ultimate goal of this study is to enable the District to make sound, strategic decisions
based upon the data that is collected, it is critical that the data be collected according to rigor-
ous methodological standards. Indeed, although it may be easy to conduct a 'survey', it is quite

challenging to design and implement a survey that A) produces valid' and reliable? measures of

the opinions and behaviors of interest, and B) produces data that is representative3 of the popu-
lation of individuals that is the focus of a study. Only by satisfying each of these conditions will
the proposed study produce data that is trustworthy and thus a sound basis for making deci-
sions.

Meeting the aforementioned conditions has become more difficult in recent years. Much has
changed in terms of how the public receives information, the accessibility of residents through
traditional recruiting methods, and their willingness to participate in community surveys. Caller-
ID, SPAM filters, habitual call-screening, and busy lifestyles have made it more difficult to reach
respondents in general, leading to lower response rates and greater response bias when relying
on just one or two recruiting methods. In order to continue producing statistically reliable mea-
sures of their voters’ opinions, priorities and behaviors, the research methodologies that public
agencies employ for surveys must adapt to these new challenges.

1. Validity refers to the degree to which a question actually measures the underlying attitude or construct that
it was designed to measure. For example, asking people whether they own “stock” to measure their financial
savings behavior is sufficiently ambiguous such that it has low validity. Research has shown that people in
farming communities are more likely to interpret “stock” to mean livestock—not financial stocks.

2. Reliability refers to the degree to which the observed results for a survey question are free of measurement
errors and thus accurately measure the true value among the survey participants.

3. In this context, representative refers to the degree to which the results found among the survey participants
match what would have been found if all likely November 2022 voters participated in the survey. A probabil-
ity-based sample free from the many possible sources of selection bias is the key to obtaining representative
results.

Lowell Joint School District True North Research, Inc. © 2023




The methodology that we propose is designed to do just that—adapt to these challenges by
employing innovative techniques that will ensure statistically reliable results. We propose to use
a stratified and clustered random sampling methodology that ensures a representative sam-
ple of likely November 2024 voters within the district regardless of whether they use mobile
phones, land lines, email, or all of the above. We also recommend using three recruiting meth-
ods (email invitations, text invitations, and telephone calls) to recruit participation in the survey
and a mixed-method data collection methodology that allows sampled respondents the flexi-
bility of participating online at a password protected web site, or by telephone if preferred.
Designed, tested and refined by True North over the past 10 years, our recommended survey
approach has proven to increase participation rates, reduce response bias, better engage tradi-
tionally hard-to-reach subgroups, and increase the overall accuracy and reliability of voter survey
results when compared to using fewer recruiting methods.

The scope of services that we propose to perform for the District includes
all tasks associated with designing, conducting and analyzing the survey, as well as presenting
the results. Briefly, the scope of services includes:

Meet with the District to thoroughly discuss the research objectives and methodology for
the study, as well as discuss potential challenges, concerns, and issues that may surround
the study.

Develop a stratified and clustered random sample of voters who—based on their voting his-
tory and registration status—are likely to participate in the election of interest (November
2024) on the natural or through targeted outreach efforts.

Develop a draft questionnaire for the District’s review and make revisions as needed until all
parties approve of the instrument.

Pre-test the survey instrument to ensure its integrity.

Professionally translate the survey and invitations into Spanish to allow for data collection in
English and Spanish.

Web program the finalized survey instrument to allow respondents to participate online at a
secure, password-protected survey site.

CATI (Computer Assisted Telephone Interviewing) program the same survey instrument to
ensure accurate and reliable data collection for respondents who prefer to participate by

telephone.*

Recruit voters to participate in the survey using a combination of email invitations, text invi-
tations, and telephone calls.

Collect at least 400 quality interviews according to the sampling plan and a strict interview-
ing protocol. A sample of this size will produce results with a statistical margin of error due
to sampling of +/-4.8% at the 95% confidence level. If productivity exceeds our conservative
estimate, any additional interviews beyond 400 will be provided to the District at not addi-
tional cost. It is expected that the average interview will last between 15 to 17 minutes.

Process the data, which includes conducting validity checks, cleaning, recoding, coding
open-end responses, and adjusting for strategic oversampling (if used) through a statistical
procedure known as ‘weighting’.

Prepare an initial topline report which presents the overall findings of the survey.

4. All recruiting and data collection conducted by telephone is performed by live, professional interviewers. We
do not use robocalls.

Lowell Joint School District True North Research, Inc. © 2023




Prepare a thorough report on the findings, including a detailed question-by-question analy-
sis, description of the methodology, an executive summary of the key findings and conclu-
sions/recommendations, as well as a comprehensive set of crosstabulations showing how
the answers varied by subgroups of voters. The report will include extensive full-color
graphics displaying the findings, as well as insightful narrative discussion of the results and
their implications.

Prepare an electronic copy of the final report to allow the District to reproduce the report as
needed.

Prepare a PowerPoint presentation of the results and present the results to the District via
Zoom or similar platform.

Be available to assist and provide advice to the District after the survey is complete.

True North's fixed-fee cost estimate to design and conduct the survey as described in
this proposal is $27,450. This cost is inclusive—there will be no additional charges associated
with the study. Although we guarantee at least 400 completed interviews, we will likely exceed
that amount. Any additional interviews beyond 400 will be provided to the District at no addi-
tional cost.

IR f True North will work with the Lowell Joint School District to establish a
project schedule that meets the District’s needs. Below is a recommended schedule that shows
the stages of the survey project, the number of days that we anticipate devoting to each stage,
as well as the key research tasks that are completed in each stage. We have the flexibility and
resources to adjust this time line if the District desires, and can accelerate this time line if
needed.

FIGURE 1 PROPOSED TIME LINE

. Ongoing
=l Data Analysis & Strategic
esign Collection Reporting Consulting

=

Data
Processing

Project Prepare to

Initiation Field Presentations

o EETEETED o @EIEETD © 5 o QTS o @EITTE 0
+ Kickoff » Questionnaire = Language + Email, Text + Data » Statistical « Staff
Meeting Design, Review  Translation & Phone Processing Analysis Presentation
+ Background & Approve + CATI Recruiting + Coding - Modeling & + Board
Research * Pre-Test Program/Test  + Online + Weighting Targeting Presentation
» Share Plans + Sample = Web Surveys + Crosstabs Tool « Strategic Advice
& Documents Program/Test  + Telephone + Topline « Full Report for Measure
» Interviewer Interviews Summary + Powerpoint
Training = Monitoring Summary
= Invitations

Lowell Joint School District True North Research, Inc. © 2023




\ For the past 20 years, True North has specialized in providing school dis-
tricts and other public agencies with statistically accurate research and insightful strategic
advice. To date, our team has designed and conducted over 1,200 survey research studies for
public agencies in California, including more than 400 revenue measure feasibility studies that
captured the pieces of information needed for estimating the feasibility of a measure and—if fea-
sible—identifying how best to package the measure for success. We have the highest verifiable
success rate in the industry for bonds and tax measures over the past decade (95%), including
100% success in six of the past eight election cycles including November 2020 and June 2022. In
total, the research that True North has conducted has led to over $35 billion in successful local
revenue measures.

True North’s President (Timothy McLarney, Ph.D.) will serve as the
Project Manager for the proposed survey. He will be the District's day-to-day contact for all mat-
ters related to the study and will lead all design, analysis, reporting, and presentation tasks.
Approximately 75% of the research tasks will be performed directly by Dr. McLarney.

Dr. McLarney has more than 25 years of experience in survey methodology, statistics, public
opinion analysis, and providing data-driven strategic advice to public agencies. During his
career, he has occupied a lead role in over 1,200 research studies, more than 400 of which had
research objectives similar to those of the Lowell Joint School District.

Dr. McLarney is a nationally recognized expert in survey research methodology, sampling theory,
weighting, and the use of statistical methods to generalize survey results. His research has been
published in academic journals and has earned him honors including the title of Visiting Scholar
at the Institute of Governmental Studies at UC Berkeley. He has also served as an independent
expert witness in survey research methodology for California legal cases. Dr. McLarney earned
his Ph.D. and M.A. in Government from Cornell University with an emphasis in survey methodol-
ogy, sampling theory and public opinion analysis, as well as a Bachelor's degree in Politics from
the University of California, Santa Cruz.

Lowell Joint School District True North Research, Inc. © 2023




LETTER OF AGREEMENT

This proposal and the standard business terms (see below) will serve as a letter of agreement
between True North Research and the Lowell Joint School District for the services described pre-
viously. In fulfillment of this agreement, True North will perform the services described in the
Scope of Work on page 2. True North will invoice the full amount of the contract upon delivery of
the report, with full payment due within 30 days of receiving the invoice.

Sincerely, Agreed to and accepted by:
Timothy MclLarney, Ph.D. Jim Coombs

President Superintendent

True North Research Lowell Joint School District
1592 N Coast Highway 101 11019 Valley Home Ave.
Encinitas CA 92024 Whittier CA 90603

Contracts and agreements between True North Research and its clients
include the following general terms and conditions unless otherwise specified in a contract or
agreement.

Flat Fees Unless otherwise specified, True North Research charges a flat fee for all
or a portion of its services to a client in lieu of hourly charges.

Notices Any and all notices, demands, or other communications required or
desired to be given hereunder by any party shall be documented in writ-
ing.

Confidentiality True North Research acknowledges that during the engagement it will

have access to and possibly become acquainted with trade secrets,
inventions, innovations, processes, information, records, and specifica-
tions owned or licensed by the Client in connection with the operation of
its business including, business and product processes, methods, cus-
tomer lists, accounts, and procedures. True North Research agrees that
it will not disclose any of the aforesaid, directly or indirectly, or use any
of them in any manner, either during the term of this Agreement or at
any time thereafter, except as required in the course of this engagement
with the client, or without written consent from the client.

Acting as Agent In compliance with California sales tax regulation, True North Research
is designated as an Agent for the acquisition of tangible personal prop-
erty and services as they apply to its clients' marketing activities.

Lowell Joint School District True North Research, Inc. © 2023




Merger

Ownership of Materials

Independent Contractor

Amendment Provision

Successors

Termination

Attorneys' Fees

Governing Law

Lowell Joint School District True North Research, Inc. © 2023

The merger or consolidation of the client into or with any other entity
shall not terminate or otherwise modify this Agreement.

In producing finished products, it is expressly understood that owner-
ship of all materials purchased by True North Research to complete the
materials to be produced passes to its clients at the time of purchase
and prior to any use by True North Research.

This Agreement shall not render True North Research an employee, part-
ner, agent of, or joint venturer for the client for federal, state or local tax
purposes, or for any other purpose.

This contract contains the entire agreement between the parties, and is
subject to and will be construed under the laws of the State of California,
and may be amended only in writing signed by both parties.

Any agreement between the agency and a client shall be binding upon,
the heirs, successors and assignors of the parties.

The contract may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties, or by
10 days notice by either party. If the agreement is terminated, True
North Research will bill the client for all work completed to date (includ-
ing subcontractors' work).

Should any action be brought by one party against the other party to
enforce any agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
from the other party its reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and expenses.

Any agreement between True North and a client shall be governed by
California law and any action arising out of it shall be instituted and
prosecuted in the Municipal or Superior Court of the County of San
Diego.




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Revision and Adoption of Student — Intradistrict Enrollment
and Transfers Board Policies BP 5116.1, BP 5117.1 AR ACTION
5116.1,5116.2, AR 5517, AR 5118

The Board of Trustees recognizes the importance of school choice as it relates to the inter- and intra-
district process. These updated policy revisions provide current legal and operational
directions for the implementation of the Lowell Joint inter- and intra- district permit
process. These are in accordance with current state and county law guidelines.

2023-2024
BP-5116.1 - Intradistrict-Open-Enrollment
AR-5116.1 - Choice-of-School
AR-5116.2 - Transfer-of-Students-for-Disciplinary-Reasons
AR-5117 - Interdistrict-Attendance
BP-5117.1 - Interdistrict-Open-Enrollment

AR-5118 - Transfers

It is recommended that the Revised Administrative Regulations and Board Policies for Intradistrict
Enrollment and Transfers, Board Policies BP 5116.1, BP 5117.1 AR 5116.1, 5116.2, AR 5517, AR
5118, be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents

The revised board policies are attached for approval.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED
V-F1-1



@ Lowell Joint @ @

School District £% i
A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 j .
“tame of Schabars and Champians”
Students BP 5116.1 (a)

Intradistrict Enrollment

The Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District (LJSD), in alignment with the LISD Core
Values, endorse the concept of the neighborhood school. School attendance boundaries are established
by the Board to, among other things, optimize the use of existing facilities, avoid overcrowding
conditions, maintain local neighborhood identities, give consideration to geographic barriers, establish
and maintain balance in schools and programs, and maintain safe and reasonable walking conditions
and distance to and from schools. The Board desires to provide enrollment options that meet the
diverse needs and interests of district students. The Superintendent or designee shall establish
procedures for the selection and transfer of students among district schools in accordance with law,
Board policy and administrative regulation.

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(cf. 5117.1 - Interdistrict Attendance Agreements)
(cf. 5117.2 - Alternative Interdistrict Attendance Program)

The parents/guardians of any student who resides within district boundaries may apply to enroll their
child in any district school, regardless of the location of residence within the district. (Education Code
35160.5)

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)
(cf. 5111.11 - Residency of Students with Caregiver)
(cf. 5111.13 - Residency for Homeless Children)

Enrollment Priorities

Consideration for attendance outside a student's attendance area shall be given as follows:

L If a district school receiving Title I funds is identified for program improvement, corrective
action or restructuring, all students enrolled in that school shall be provided an option to
transfer to another district school or charter school. (20 USC 6316)

(cf. 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools)
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

2. If while on school grounds a student becomes a victim of a violent criminal offense, as defined
by the State Board of Education, or attends a school designated by the California Department
of Education as persistently dangerous, he/shall be provided an option to transfer to another
district school. (20 USC 7912)

(cf. 0450 — Comprehensive Safety Plan)



Students BP 5116.1 (b)

Intradistrict Enrollment (continued)

3. The Superintendent or designee may approve a student's transfer to a district school that is at
capacity and otherwise closed to transfers upon finding that special circumstances exist that
might be harmful or dangerous to the student in the current attendance area, including, but not
limited to, threats of bodily harm or threats to the emotional stability of the student.

To grant priority under these circumstances, the Superintendent or designee must have
received either: (Education Code 35160.5)

a. A written statement from a representative of an appropriate state or local
agency, including but not limited to a law enforcement official or social worker, or a
properly licensed or registered professional, including, but not limited to, a psychiatrist,
psychologist or marriage and family therapist

b. A court order, including a temporary restraining order and injunction
4. Priority may be given to siblings of students already in attendance in that school.
5. Priority shall be given to students whose parent/guardian is assigned to that school as his/her

primary place of employment.

For all other applications for enrollment outside a school's attendance area, the Superintendent or
designee may use a random, unbiased selection process to determine who shall be admitted whenever
a school receives admission requests that are in excess of the school's capacity. (Education Code
35160.5)

Enrollment decisions may not be based on a student's academic and/or social performance. Academic
performance may be used to determine eligibility for, or placement in, programs for Horizons
(GATE/High Achieving) students. (Education Code 35160.5)

(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program)

No student currently residing within a school's attendance area shall be displaced by another student
transferring from outside the attendance area. (Education Code 35160.5)

Terms and Conditions

Transfer students and their parents/guardians are expected to follow all applicable District policies,
procedures and regulations, and all school rules. An Intradistrict transfer may be revoked at any time
for violating the conditions stipulated in the administrative regulation. (cf. 5116 - School Attendance

Boundaries)



Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906
“Home of Schalars and Champions”

Students BP 5116.1 (¢c)
Intradistrict Enrollment (continued)

Transportation
The district is not obligated to provide transportation for students who attend school outside their

attendance area. The Superintendent or designee may authorize transportation contingent upon
available space and funds.

GENERAL PROVISIONS, INTRADISTRICT TRANSFERS

The principal may recommend student transfers within the District for one or more of the following
reasons:

1. Administrative Transfer

2. Return to School of Residence There are special situations in which it is determined by the
site Principal to be in the best interest of a student that he/she be transferred to a different
school within the District. There may be a conflict with another student that after mediation
the issue has not been resolved and one or both of the students will benefit from a change
of schools. There may be personal reasons shared by the student/parent/guardian with the
Principal that lead the Principal to determine that a change of schools is appropriate. This
permission is granted only by the site Principal and/or Superintendent.

3 The District offers the Open Enrollment process to allow students living within the
boundaries of the entire school District to annually select their school of attendance. In
January of each school year, the student and their parent/guardian submit the application
for selection of their school of attendance for the subsequent school year. (See District
Open Enrollment Policy*). Once the process is complete, the student’s new school of
attendance becomes the school of attendance for the entire school year. Should there be a
“change of heart” by the student and/or parent/guardian, the parent/ guardian may submit,
in writing to the Principal, a request to be allowed to return to the original school of
residence at the next quarter, based on proof of residence. The request may not be for a
transfer to any other school within the District. It will be at the discretion of the Principal to
grant permission.

4. Discipline Administrative Transfer (in lieu of recommendation for expulsion)
The District understands that from time to time students make poor choices, which could
result in expulsion (per Education Code 48900) from all schools within the District. Under
the concept of Restorative Practices and Progressive Discipline, the Principal may
recommend a Discipline Administrative Transfer as an option before recommending
expulsion. A discipline transfer may be used once during a given school year. If the
student continues with subsequent poor behavior, the student may face the expulsion
process.

(cf. 3250 - Transportation Fees)
(cf. 3540 - Transportation)



Students BP 5116.1 (d)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35160.5 District policies; rules and regulations

35291 Rules

35351 Assignment of students to particular schools

48980 Notice at beginning of term

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6316 Transfers from program improvement schools

7912 Transfers from persistently dangerous schools

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

200.36 Dissemination of information

200.37 Notice of program improvement status, option to transfer
200.39 Program improvement, transfer option

200.42 Corrective action, transfer option

200.43 Restructuring, transfer option

200.44 Public school choice, program improvement schools
200.48 Transportation funding for public school choice

Policy Adopted: March 23, 1987
Policy Revised: Sept. 26, 2005; October 2, 2023



@ Lowell Joint /-@ @

School District 1) 0 Wi

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 @ @

“Ftame of Scholaxs and Champions”
Students AR 5116.1 (a)

Intradistrict Open Enrollment

Choice of School

The Lowell Joint School District is committed to providing the best educational program for all
the pupils in the District. We recognize that each child is an individual whose educational program
may be enhanced by attending a school other than his neighborhood school of residence. The
Board of Trustees hereby adopts a policy of intradistrict attendance that affords parents an
opportunity of enrolling their child in any school of the District. The primary purpose of this
policy is to allow parents of kindergarten through sixth grade students to choose a particular style
within the existing options available, pending space available. The policy includes the following
provisions:

k=

Requests for intradistrict attendance must be initiated by parents at the school of residence. Forms
for this purpose are available at any school office.

Parents requesting intradistrict attendance should first discuss the request with the principal of the
school of residence.

Requests will be honored whenever possible, provided that;
a. Space is available at the class and/or grade at the school of request;

b. Where space is limited, preference will be given to pupils residing in the
existing attendance area;

c. When limitations need to be placed on the number of new pupils entering a school,
preference is given to requests in the order of date of receipt of application by the
school of choice;

[oN

. Pupils will be expected to attend the choice of school for the full year;

o

Necessary transportation will not be provided by the District, but is the
responsibility of the parent.

Applications for intradistrict attendance must be completed by May 1 of any school year.
Applications initiated and completed after May 1 will be placed on a waiting list and honored
if possible.

Information regarding the different instructional programs at each of the District’s schools
may be obtained from the Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services
or principals.



Students AR 5116.1 (b)

Intradistrict Open Enrollment (continued)

6. Intradistrict attendance agreements may be revoked during the school year upon
recommendation of the principal and approval of the Superintendent.

Enrollment under the No Child Left Behind Act

Within a reasonable amount of time after a student becomes the victim of a violent criminal offense while
on school grounds, the student’s parents/guardians shall be offered an option to transfer their child to an
eligible school identified by the Superintendent or designee. The Superintendent or designee shall consider
the student’s needs and parent/guardian preferences in making the school assignment. If the
parents/guardians choose to transfer their child, the transfer shall be completed as soon as practicable.

Regulation Approved: March 23, 1987
Regulation Revised: October 2, 2023



A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906
“Jtome of Schalaxs and Champicns”

@ Lowell Joint ;@ @_
School District ey 0 iz
©

Students AR 5116.2

Intradistrict Open Enrollment

Transfer of Students for Disciplinary Reasons

The Superintendent or designee, upon recommendation of a student’s principal, may administratively
transfer a student from his/her school of residence or from any other school to another school in the
district. The transfer may be in lieu of or in addition to a suspension of the student from all schools in
the District. Prior to the transfer becoming effective, the student’s parents shall be given not less than
five (5) days’ notice of the transfer and the reasons for the transfer. The parents/guardians shall also be
informed that they shall be responsible for the transportation of the student to and from the new school
location. The parents/guardians may request a conference with the Superintendent or designee and the
principal concerning the reasons for and the appropriateness of the transfer.

Regulation Approved: March 23, 1987
Regulation Revised: September 26, 2005, October 2, 2023



©

Lowell Joint @ @

School District ,.-’Tj_j_n o o

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 7
“Jtame of Schalars and Champions” 0

Students AR 5117

Interdistrict Attendance

The District reserves the right to revoke an interdistrict attendance permit for any of the
following reasons:

I.

2.

Enrollment in the grade exceeds space available during the year.

Unsatisfactory attendance of the student, which includes punctuality relative to school
starting and ending times, as well as excessive absenteeism. Unsatisfactory attendance is
further defined as being classified as truant.

Unsatisfactory citizenship by the student, defined as continual breaking of school rules or
upon the commitment of an act warranting one or more days of suspension in any one
school year or more than one unsatisfactory rating on the effort section of any report card.

Unsatisfactory scholarship from the student, clarified to be achievement below a “C”
average on any report card.

Determination that the conditions under which the original transfer request was granted
no longer apply.

A finding that false, misleading or the deliberate omission of information was provided
by the parents and used as a basis for the securing or renewing of a permit.

A determination that space, facilities, services, or supplies are or will be insufficient at a
given site to accommodate resident students or anticipated new resident students within
the attendance area.

Unwillingness to cooperate with school officials by the student or parent.

Any other reasons exist as determined by Education Code or district policy.

Appeal Procedures

If the request is denied by the Superintendent or designee, a parent may appeal in writing to the
Lowell Joint School Board of Trustee within 30 calendar days of the date of notification. If the
request is appealed, it will be reviewed by the Board of Trustees and the decision of the Board of
Trustees will be the final action of the Lowell Joint School District. If the request is denied by the
Board of Trustees, a parent may appeal, within 30 calendar days of the date of notification, to the
Orange County Board of Education, where the decision will be final.

Regulation Approved: June 29, 2009
Regulation Revised: October 2, 2023



@ Lowell Joint @ @

School District /I ‘ 0 e
A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 " N .
“Htome of Schotars and Champions”
Students BP 5117.1 (a)

Interdistrict Enrollment

The Board recognizes that students who reside in one district may choose to attend school in
another district and that such choices are made for a variety of reasons. As a condition of granting
or renewing permits, parents and interdistrict transfer students are required to comply with the
terms of this policy and the rules of the schools within the District.

Parent may request a student transfer in or out of the District for one or more of the following
reasons:

1. Transfer of Student — Pending Change of Residence
The student has definite plans for a change of residence either into or out of the Lowell
Joint District and can present satisfactory evidence that the move will be completed during
the semester in which the application is filed. Failure to move during the semester in which
the application is filed may result in the student returning to the school of residence.

2. Transfer of Student - Change of Residence

a) A student may be permitted to remain in the school of former residence for the remainder
of that school year only; however, a student whose change of residence occurs between the
end of school in one year and the end of the first month of classes of the next year will not
be eligible to remain in the school of former residence.

b) A student who moves at any time during the school year may be allowed to remain in
school of former residence provided an interdistrict attendance permit is approved by both
districts.

3. Exceptional Situations
Interdistrict transfers for exceptional reasons may be permitted with the approval of the
Superintendent or designee provided a signed interdistrict attendance agreement between
the two districts exists. Documentation explaining the exceptional reasons must be
provided by the parent/guardian.

4. Specialized Academic Program:
If a specialized academic instructional program meeting the needs of the student is
available in a district but not available within a student’s district of residence and if the
student has proof of acceptance to participate in the specialized academic program, an
interdistrict attendance permit may be granted for the student but must be renewed each
year.

5. Residency Based on Parental Employment (The “Allen Bill”)
Education Code 48204(b) states that a school district may deem a student to have complied
with the residency requirements for school district attendance in the school district if at
Jeast one (1) parent or legal guardian of the student is physically employed within the
boundaries of that school for a minimum of ten (10) hours during the school week.



Students BP 5117.1 (b)
Interdistrict Enrollment (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall verify employment status for purposes of this section
to determine whether residency can be established. If residency cannot be established in
accordance with this provision, the Superintendent or designee will inform the parent or
legal guardian of the interdistrict transfer process.

6. Child Care (Grade PK-6% Only)

a) Education Code states that a school district may deem a student to have complied with the
child care requirements for school district attendance in the school district if at least one (1)
parent or legal guardian of the student has verified that the child’s before/after school child
care provider lives within the attendance area of the desired school. The Superintendent or
designee shall verify child care provider’s residence for purposes of this section to
determine whether residency can be established. If residency cannot be established in
accordance with this provision, the Superintendent or designee will inform the parent or
legal guardian of the interdistrict transfer process.

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(cf. 5117.1 - Interdistrict Attendance Agreements)
(cf. 5117.2 - Alternative Interdistrict Attendance Program)

b) The parents/guardians of any student who resides within district boundaries may apply to
enroll their child in any district school, regardless of the location of residence within the
district. (Education Code 35160.5)

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)
(cf. 5111.11 - Residency of Students with Caregiver)
(cf. 5111.13 - Residency for Homeless Children)

Interdistrict Attendance Permits

Upon request by students' parents/guardians, the Superintendent or designee may approve
interdistrict attendance permits with other districts on a case-by-case basis to meet individual
student needs. The interdistrict attendance permit shall be reviewed annually based upon space
availability and the student’s maintaining good attendance, good citizenship/behavior, and good
academic progress (grades).

The Superintendent or designee may deny or revoke interdistrict attendance permits at any time
because of overcrowding within District schools, limited District resources, or failure by the
student to maintain: good attendance, good citizenship/behavior, and good academic progress
(grades).



@ Lowell Joint @ @

oy - T
School District \ 0 i
A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 N
T Home of Schotans and Campions” @
Students BP 5117.1 (¢)

Interdistrict Enrollment (continued)

Enrollment Priorities

Consideration for attendance outside a student's attendance area shall be given as follows:

L. If a district school receiving Title I funds is identified for program improvement, corrective
action or restructuring, all students enrolled in that school shall be provided an option to
transfer to another district school or charter school. (20 USC 6316)

(cf. 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools)
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

2 If while on school grounds a student becomes a victim of a violent criminal offense, as
defined by the State Board of Education, or attends a school designated by the California
Department of Education as persistently dangerous, he/shall be provided an option to
transfer to another district school. (20 USC 7912)

(cf. 0450 — Comprehensive Safety Plan)

3. The Superintendent or designee may approve a student's transfer to a district school that
is at capacity and otherwise closed to transfers upon finding that special circumstances
exist that might be harmful or dangerous to the student in the current attendance area,
including, but not limited to, threats of bodily harm or threats to the emotional stability of
the student.

To grant priority under these circumstances, the Superintendent or designee must have
received either: (Education Code 35160.5)

a. A written statement from a representative of an appropriate state or local
agency, including but not limited to a law enforcement official or social
worker, or a properly licensed or registered professional, including, but not
limited to, a psychiatrist, psychologist or marriage and family therapist

b. A court order, including a temporary restraining order and injunction

4. Priority may be given to siblings of students already in attendance in that school.



Students BP 5117.1 (d)

Interdistrict Enrollment (continued)

5. Priority shall be given to students whose parent/guardian is assigned to that school as
his/her primary place of employment.

For all other applications for enrollment outside a school's attendance area, the Superintendent or
designee may use a random, unbiased selection process to determine who shall be admitted
whenever a school receives admission requests that are in excess of the school's capacity.
(Education Code 35160.5)

Enrollment decisions may not be based on a student's academic and/or social performance.
Academic performance may be used to determine eligibility for, or placement in, programs for
gifted and talented students. (Education Code 35160.5)

(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program)

No student currently residing within a school's attendance area shall be displaced by another
student transferring from outside the attendance area. (Education Code 35160.5)

(cf. 5116 - School Attendance Boundaries)

Transportation
The district is not obligated to provide transportation for students who attend school outside their
attendance area. The Superintendent or designee may authorize transportation contingent upon

available space and funds.

Appeal Procedures

A student whose request for transfer has been denied may appeal the decision. All appeals shall be
in writing and be directed to the Superintendent or designee. A response to an appeal shall be in
writing. The County Board of Education is the final level of appeal for interdistrict transfers. The
various levels of appeal are:

a. Superintendent

b. District Board of Trustees

c. County Board of Education

(cf. 3250 - Transportation Fees)
(cf. 3540 - Transportation)



Students BP 5117.1 (e)

Interdistrict Enrollment (continued)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

41020 Annual district audits

46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance agreements

48204 Residency requirements for school attendance

48300-48316 Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program
48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances

48915.1 Expelled individuals: enrollment in another district

48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures

48980 Notice at beginning of term

52317 Regional Occupational Center/Program, enrollment of students, interdistrict attendance
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

87 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 132 (2004)

84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 198 (2001)

COURT DECISIONS

Crawford v. Huntington Beach Union High School District, (2002) 98 Cal. App.4th 1275
Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education:

http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy Adopted: March 23, 1987 as BP 5117
Policy Revised and Adopted: October 2, 2023 as BP 5117.1



Lowell Joint &
School District N 0 i

%

Mo

‘.‘l‘_ -
A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 e
“Stame of Schalaxs and Champions” 6 @

Students AR 5118

Transfers
Transfers into the District

Students who apply for admission to district schools may be placed at the grade level they have
reached elsewhere pending observation and evaluation of their academic, social and emotional
performance by their teachers, guidance personnel and the principal or designee.

(cf. 5111 - Admission)

(cf. 5116 - School Attendance Boundaries)
(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf. 6146.3 - Reciprocity of Academic Credit)

Transfers out of the District

When a student transfers out of the district, a brief statement will be attached to his/her
permanent record showing which basic proficiencies, if any, have been assessed and
satisfactorily met according to the standards of this district. This statement will be appended to
any permanent record sent to another school in or outside California.

Students who transfer out of the district during their eighth grade may receive a diploma from
this district, provided they have met all district graduation requirements.

(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirement/Standards of Proficiency)

Students transferring or withdrawing from school shall return all school books and materials and
settle any unpaid fines on or before their last day of attendance.

(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts)
(cf. 6161.2 - Damaged or Lost Instructional Materials)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
48011 Admission from kindergarten or other school

Policy Adopted: March 23, 1987
Policy Revised: September 26, 2005, October 2, 2023



o New Request 0 Renewal

\ LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
INTER/INTRA DISTRICT TRANSFER AGREEMENT

STEP 1: To be completed by parent/guardian (please print)

Transfer requested for: o Current school year o Next school year Student’s Grade Date of Request
20 -20_
Student Name (Last, First) Birth Date Gender
OM OF
Current or Last School of Attendance Current or Last District of Attendance
School of Residence District of Residence - LISD
School Requested District Requested
Parent/Guardian Name Contact Number
Email Address Alternate Number
Address City/Zip
Is the student currently pending disciplinary action or under an expulsion order? O Yes O No

What special services has the student received? (Check all that apply and attach proof of enrollment in the special program.)

O Gifted (GATE) [J Section 504 [0 Special Education O English Language Learner [0 None
If student is receiving Special Education services, what is their current placement? (Please attach IEP) o None

o Special Day (SDC) g Resource (RSP) o Speech or Vision o Pending Assessment a Other

What is the reason for the request? Please provide supporting documentation.

o Moved to LISD during current school year o Parent Employment - verification required
o Child Care — verification required o Specialized Program — enrollment proof required
o Health & Safety — verification required o Other

I have read the terms and conditions and understand the regulations and policies governing interdistrict transfer agreements and hereby submit my
application I declare under penalty of perjury that the information provided above is true and accurate. I understand that the information provided is
subject to verification and that the mere act of completing the application and providing all the required documentation DOES NOT guarantee that
the request will be approved. I understand that this agreement is for one school year only and must be renewed annually. I understand the agreement
may be revoked during the year based on the terms and conditions listed on the back of this agreement.

Parent/Guardian Signature Relationship to Student

LJSD INTRA-DISTRICT ONLY
(from school to school within LJSD)

LJSD SCHOOL OF RESIDENCE LJSD SCHOOL OF RESIDENCE

o Recommended o Not Recommended o Recommended o Not Recommended
Principals Signature: Date: Principals Signature: Date:
Comments: Comments:

LJSD DISTRICT OFFICE

o Approved o Denied Administrator's Signature Date

STEP 2: District of Residence STEP 3: Proposed District of Attendance

Decision: o Approved o Denied Decision: o Approved 0 Denied

Comments: Comments:

Authorizing Signature: Authorizing Signature:

Title:  Superintendent of Schools Date: Title: Date:

IMPORTANT: If the interdistrict transfer agreement is approved by the district of residence (Step 2), the parent/guardian is
responsible for submitting a copy of the approved agreement to the proposed district of attendance (Step 3) 09/23



Reason for Request Documentation Required

Child Care e Child care verification form filled out
Listing of days and hours child care will be provided
o Signature of Child Care provider

Employment e Employment verification form filled out
e Letter on company letterhead verifying hours
OR

e Photocopy of current paystub
*Parents must be employed full time.

Specialized Program e Verify that the program is not offered at resident school
e Letter on school letterhead verifying enrollment in program
e Verify that program is offered at verifying school

Change of Residence e During school year (when only a short period of time remains to adjust) —
Letter explaining circumstances

e Temporary (less than a year) — Letter/documentation explaining circumstances

e Pending Permanent Move — Documentation of pending permanent residence

Health and Safety e Letter or report from a doctor, psychologist, or other appropriate person
verifying health related issues (if applicable)

e Police or school report supporting safety related issues (if applicable)

e Letter from parent/guardian explaining the circumstance that an interdistrict
permit is necessary under health and safety reasons.

Final Year e To allow student to remain with class graduating that year (¢lementary or
intermediate/middle)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
e This interdistrict transfer agreement is valid only for the school year granted; the arrangement expires at the end
of each school year and must be renewed annually.
e This agreement may be revoked at any time by the district of attendance for the following reasons:
o Student is excessively tardy or absent from school, or student is brought to school excessively early or
left excessively late.
Student fails to uphold appropriate behavior standards.
Student has poor academic performance
Insufficient space in the school or grade level.
False or misleading information was provided.
o Students or parents fail to follow school rules.
e Approval is subject to space availability in the district and may not be at the site requested
e Students who are eligible for Special Education Services may be asked to obtain an Inter/Intra —SELPA
Agreement for Individuals with Exceptional Needs, in addition to the inter/intra district transfer agreement.
e No financial obligation shall be incurred by the district of residence for services rendered under this agreement.
e The parent/guardian is responsible for providing transportation to and from school.

o O O O

Please initial indicating that you have read and understand the above.




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Revision and Adoption of Students — Social Media Board ACTION

Policies BP 1114, AR 1114, AR 1114 (a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes the importance and influence of implementing the use of social
media for the best interest of students, parents, and staff. The Board also understands the importance
of who we authorize the use of social media in the name of Lowell Joint School District. These updated
polices provide clear understanding and direction on the implementation and use of social media, as
well as the operational guidelines for implementation of social media on behalf of the Lowell Joint
School District and when using the Lowell Joint School District name and brand.

2023-2024

BP-1114 Social Media
AR-1114 Social Media
AR-1114 (a) - Social Media Permission Form

It is recommended that the Revised Administrative Regulations and Board Policies for Social Media
Board Policies BP 1114, AR 1114, AR 1114 (a), be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

The revised board policies are attached for approval.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED
V-Gl-1



@ Lowell Joint @ @

School District M-re
Students BP 1114 (a)
Social Media

The Governing Board recognizes the value of technology such as social media platforms in promoting
stakeholder and community involvement and collaboration. The purpose of any official district social media
platform shall be to further the District’s vision/mission and Core Values, support student learning and staff
professional development, and enhance communication with students, parents/guardians, staff, and community
members.

The Superintendent shall develop content guidelines and protocols for official District social media accounts to
ensure the appropriate and responsible use of these resources and compliance with law, Board policy, and
regulation.

GUIDELINES FOR CONTENT

Official District social media accounts shall be used only for their stated purposes and in a manner consistent with
this policy, administrative regulation, and the Lowell Joint School District Core Values. By creating these official
sites and allowing for public comment, the Board does not intent to create a limited public forum or otherwise
guarantee an individual’s right to free speech.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the limited purpose of the official District social media accounts
is clearly communicated to users. Each social media account/site shall contain a statement that specifies the site’s
purposes along with a statement that users are expected to use the site only for those purposes. Each social media
site shall also contain a statement that users are personally responsible for the content of their posts.

Official District social media accounts may not contain content that is obscene, libelous, or so incites students as
to create a clear and present danger of the commission of unlawful acts on school premises, violation of school
rules, or substantial disruption of the school’s orderly operation.

Staff or students who post prohibited content shall be subject to discipline in accordance with District policies and
administrative regulations. Prohibited content shall be removed at the discretion of the Superintendent or
designee. “Staff” includes, but not limited to, all administrative, certificated, classified, temporary, and extra-
curricular personnel.

Users of official District social media accounts should be aware of the public nature and accessibility of social
media and that information posted may be considered a public record subject to disclosure under the Public
Records Acts. The Board expects users to conduct themselves in a respectful, courteous, and professional
manner.

PRIVACY

The Superintendent shall ensure that the privacy rights of students, parents/ guardians, staff, Board members, and
other individuals are protected on official District social media accounts. Board policy pertaining to the posting of
student photographs and the privacy of telephone numbers, home addresses, and email addresses shall be
followed on social media sites. District and School websites shall also apply to official District social media
accounts.



Students BP 1114 (a)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

32261 School safety, definitions of bullying and electronic act
35182.5 Contracts for advertising

48900 Grounds for suspension and expulsion

48907 Exercise of free expression; rules and regulations
48950 Speech and other communication

49061 Definitions, directory information

49073 Release of directory information

60048 Commercial brand names, contracts or logos

GOVERNMENT CODE

3307.5 Publishing identity of public safety officers
6250-6270 Public Records Act, especially:

6254.21 Publishing addresses and phone numbers of officials
6254.24 Definition of public safety official

54952.2 Brown Act, definition of meeting

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 17
101-1101 Federal copyright law

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1232g Federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29
157 Employee rights to engage in concerted, protected activity
794 Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; accessibility to federal web sites

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

COURT DECISIONS

Page v. Lexington County School District, (2008, 4th Cir.) 531 F.3d 275

Downs v. Los Angeles Unified School District, (2000) 228 F.3d 1003

Aaris v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (1998) 64 Cal. App.4th 1112 Perry Education Association v. Perry
Local Educators' Association, (1983) 460 U.S. 37

Board of Education, Island Trees Union Free School District, et.al. v. Pico, (1982) 457 U.S. 853

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD DECISIONS
18-CA-19081 Sears Holdings, December 4, 2009

Policy Adopted: October 2, 2023



Lowell Joint @ @

./ T"\. 0 iﬁ e
School District \&/ o
A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 @ @
“tome of Schotans and Champians”
Students AR 1114 (a)
Social Media
Definitions

Social Media means any online platform for collaboration, interaction, and active participation, including but
not limited to, social networking sites such as Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, YouTube, LinkedIn or blogs.

District policy and guidelines do not apply to personal social media platforms that may be created by
students, staff members, or other individuals, which may sometimes include discussions of District-related
issues but are not sponsored by the District.

Official District social media platforms are authorized and approved by the Superintendent or designee. All
school site social media accounts shall be registered with the Superintendent’s Office or designee. The name
of the account and the names of the staff members authorized to post to the District or the District’s school
sites accounts will be listed on the Social Media Permission Form. Changes to staff members authorized to
post to the District or the District’s school sites accounts will be reported to the District in a timely manner.

Sites that have not been authorized by the Superintendent or designee, but that contain content related to the
District such as a site created by a parent-teacher organization, booster club, sports club or other school-
connected organization or a student’s or employee’s personal site, are not considered official District social
media platforms, but will also be registered with the District for information only.

Authorization for Official District Social Media Platforms

The Superintendent or designee shall authorize and approve the development of any official District social
media account. Teachers and other staff shall obtain approval from the site Principal before creating a
classroom or team social media account.

Guidelines for Content

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that official District social media accounts provide current
information regarding District programs, activities and operations consistent with the goals and purposes of
this policy and regulation. Official District social media accounts shall contain content that is appropriate for
all audiences and in alignment with the Lowell Joint School District Core Values.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that copyright laws are not violated in the use of material on
official District social media accounts.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that official District social media accounts are regularly
monitored. Staff members responsible for monitoring content may remove posts based on viewpoint-neutral
considerations, such as a lack of relation to the site’s purpose or violation of the District’s policy, regulation,
or content guidelines, as described in BP 1114,

Each official District social media account shall prominently display the guidelines set forth below:
1. The purpose of the site along with a statement that users are expected to use the site for those
intended purposes only.



Students AR 1114 (b)

Social Media (continued)

2.
3.

Information on how to use the security settings of the social media platform.
A statement that the site is regularly monitored and any inappropriate post will be promptly
removed. Inappropriate posts included those that:

a. Are obscene, libelous or incite students to create a clear and present danger of the
commission of unlawful acts on school premises, violation of school rules or disruption of
the school’s orderly operation.

b. Are not related to the stated purpose of the site including but not limited to, comments of a
commercial nature, political activity and comments that constitute discrimination or
harassment.

Protocols for users, including expectations that users will communicate in a respectful, courteous
and professional manner.

A statement that users are personally responsible for the content of their posts and the District is not
responsible for the content of external online platforms.

A disclaimer that the views and comments expressed on the site are those of the users and do not
necessarily reflect the views of the Lowell Joint School District.

A disclaimer that any user’s reference to a specific commercial product or service does not imply
endorsement or recommendation of that product or service by the Lowell Joint School District.
Who to contact about violation of Lowell Joint School District guidelines on the use of official
District social media accounts.

District employees who participate in official District social media accounts shall adhere to all applicable
District policies and procedures, including but not limited to, professional standards related to interactions
with students and the Lowell Joint School District Core Values.

When appropriate, employees using official District social media accounts shall identify themselves by name
and District title and include a disclaimer stating that the views and opinions expressed in their post are
theirs alone and do not necessarily represent those of the Lowell Joint School District or school site.

All Staff shall receive information about appropriate use of the official Lowell Joint School District social
media accounts.



Students AR 1114 (b)
Social Media (continued)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

32261 School safety, definitions of bullying and electronic act
35182.5 Contracts for advertising

48900 Grounds for suspension and expulsion

48907 Exercise of free expression; rules and regulations
48950 Speech and other communication

49061 Definitions, directory information

49073 Release of directory information

60048 Commercial brand names, contracts or logos

GOVERNMENT CODE

3307.5 Publishing identity of public safety officers
6250-6270 Public Records Act, especially:

6254.21 Publishing addresses and phone numbers of officials
6254.24 Definition of public safety official

54952.2 Brown Act, definition of meeting

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 17
101-1101 Federal copyright law

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1232g Federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29
157 Employee rights to engage in concerted, protected activity
794 Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; accessibility to federal web sites

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

COURT DECISIONS

Page v. Lexington County School District, (2008, 4th Cir.) 531 F.3d 275

Downs v. Los Angeles Unified School District, (2000) 228 F.3d 1003

Aaris v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (1998) 64 Cal.App.4th 1112 Perry Education Association v.
Perry Local Educators' Association, (1983) 460 U.S. 37

Board of Education, Island Trees Union Free School District, et.al. v. Pico, (1982) 457 U.S. 853

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD DECISIONS
18-CA-19081 Sears Holdings, December 4, 2009

Policy Adopted: October 2, 2023



@ Lowell Joint @ @

School District TN e g
A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 o=
“Stame of Schotans and Champlans” @
Students AR 1114.a

Social Media Permission Form

Social Media means any online platform for collaboration, interaction, and active participation, including
but not limited to, social networking sites such as Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, YouTube, LinkedIn or
blogs. District Board Policy (BP 1114) and Administrative Regulation (AR 1114) guidelines do not apply
to personal social media accounts that are created by students, staff members or other individuals which
may sometimes include discussion of District-related issues but are not sponsored by the Lowell Joint
School District.

All social media accounts using the Lowell Joint School District’s name or any of the District’s school site
names and logos shall be registered and approved by the Superintendent. The name of the accounts and the
name/signature of the staff members authorized to post to the Lowell Joint School District or the District’s
school sites media accounts will be provided on this form. Any changes to staff members authorized to post
to the District or school sites social media accounts will be reported and approved by the District in a timely
manner.

Sites created by school-connected organizations such as a parent-teacher organization, booster clubs, sports
clubs that have not been authorized by the Superintendent or designee but contain content related to the
Lowell Joint School District are not considered official District social media platforms, but will also be
registered with the Lowell Joint School District.

All content must follow the guidelines for content identified in the District Administrative Regulation
(1114), Social Media and the Lowell Joint School District Core Values.

School/Group Name:

Social Media Account Name/Platform:

Name/Position of person posting to account: (PRINT)

Date
Signature indicates knowledge of District Board Policy 1114 and Administrative Regulations 11 14
Expectations

Policy Adopted: October 2, 2023



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Revision and Adoption of Student — Dress and Grooming ACTION

Board Policies BP 5132, AR 5132, AR 5132 (a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes the importance that student dress and grooming play in establishing
and creating an academically focused educational classroom environment. These updated dress code
and grooming polices are presented after being reviewed and revised in accordance with the
Board Core Values.

2023-2024
BP-5132 - Student Dress and Grooming
AR-5132 - Student Dress and Grooming

AR-5132 (a) - Dress Code

It is recommended that the Revised Administrative Regulations and Board Policies for Dress and
Grooming Board Policies, BP 5132, AR 5132, AR 5132 (a) be adopted, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents

The new board policies are attached for approval.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED
V-HI1-1



Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906
“Jtame of Schalars and CAampions”

Students BP 5132 (a)
Dress and Grooming

The Board of Trustees believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to a productive learning
environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to wear clothes that
are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a health or
safety hazard or a distraction that would interfere with the educational process.

Students and parents/guardians shall be informed about dress and grooming standards at the beginning of the
school year and whenever these standards are revised. A student who violates these standards shall be subject to
appropriate disciplinary action. Copies of the District's Dress Code will be distributed and available to parents and
students. (AR 5132)

The Board of Trustees recognizes that specific cases will be a judgment area of the principal of the school. Details
and specific rules that apply shall be an administrative decision.

Clothing worn should correspond with the demands and attributes of the activity in which students participate.

Footwear standards are concerned with prevention of accidents and injury. Shoes shall be worn at all times except
under specific conditions. Students must also consider physical education requirements in their selection of shoes.
Open footwear such as flip-flops, sandals or open-toed shoes that do not have a back strap, slippers, or soft-soled
shoes are unacceptable.

The principal and staff of each school may establish reasonable regulations regarding students who voluntarily
engage in extracurricular or other special school activities. These supplemental regulations shall apply only
during the length of the activity involved.

Students are expected to attend school in clean, neat clothing. It is the mission of the school district to not only
provide academic education but also provide education in morals, manners, dress and grooming because these are
elements of good citizenship. Research has shown that student dress and appearance affect student attitudes and
conduct. These guidelines are intended to define "appropriate student attire" and personal grooming. Their
purpose is to prevent disruption of the classroom atmosphere, enhance classroom decorum, eliminate disturbances
along other students in attendance and minimize distraction of other students so as not to interfere with the
educational process. It is also intended to help protect the health and welfare of the individual student.

All students should abide by the District Dress Code and any special school regulations. (AR5132)
Gang-Related Apparel

The principal and staff at a school may establish a reasonable dress code that prohibits students from wearing
gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the school's
activities.

Uniforms

In order to promote student safety and discourage theft, peer rivalry and/or gang activity, the principal, staff and
parents/guardians at a school may establish a reasonable dress code requiring students to wear uniforms. Such a

dress code must be presented to the Board for approval. The Board shall approve the Code upon determining that
it is necessary to protect the health and safety of the school's students.



Students BP 5132 (a)
Dress And Grooming (continued)

If a school's plan to require uniforms is adopted, the Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures
whereby parents/guardians may choose to have their children exempted from the school uniform policy. Students
shall not be penalized academically, otherwise discriminated against or denied attendance to school if their
parents/guardians so decide. (Education Code 35183)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that resources are identified to assist economically disadvantaged
students in obtaining uniforms.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

32281 School safety plans

35183 School dress codes; uniforms 35183.5 Sun-protective clothing
48907 Student exercise of free expression

49066 Grades; effect of physical education class apparel

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

302 Pupils to be neat and clean on entering school

Policy Adopted: March 23, 1987
Policy Revised: September 26, 2005; June 20, 2011; October 2, 2023



@ Lowell Joint @ @

School District {]:) R =
A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 " =
“Jtame of Schataxs and Champians”
Students AR 5132

Dress and Grooming

Students are expected to dress appropriately to ensure an educational environment that is safe and
conducive to learning. Student dress and grooming that is unsafe or distracting is unacceptable.

1, Hair shall be clean and neatly groomed. Aerosol cans of hair color are not permitted at
school.
2 Shoes must be worn at all times. For safety purposes, sandals and any open toed shoes should

be held in place with a heel strap.

3 Commercial lettering or printing will be allowed on shirts and sweatshirts as long as it is
acceptable for school attire. Crude or vulgar printing or pictures depicting drugs, alcoholic
beverages, or those that are sexually suggestive are not acceptable.

4. Long pants are allowed for both girls and boys. The fullness must not interfere with the
normal school activities and they must be clean and neat at all times.

5 Shorts may be worn unless prohibited by the school principal or school rules and must be
of moderate length, not unduly short.

6. Hats, caps, and other types of head coverings should not be worn inside buildings unless for
sun protection or with the permission of the principal.

Ts All clothing shall be within the bounds of decency and good taste as appropriate for school.
Garments shall be sufficient to conceal undergarments at all times.

° Dress length shall be within the bounds of decency and good taste and no shorter
than mid-thigh.

. No bare midriffs, low-cut or revealing tops, or "off the shoulder" blouses shall be
worn.

. No garment may be worn that is cut-off, ragged, or torn.

) No "see-through" or "fish-net" type of blouse or shirt may be worn.

Students violating any part of this dress code will be issued one warning and sent home to change
into appropriate clothing, if necessary. The second violation of the same nature will result in the
student being referred to the principal for discipline.

Regulation Approved: March 23, 1987
Regulation Revised: September 26, 2005; June 20, 2011; October 2, 2023



€202 1990100 pasiAay uonenbay
e'ZE 1§ uoieinbay aajessiuiwpy

*1eaM]00} pue sayjojd |ooyos
mau Buiseyoind usym pajqiyosd
aq ||IM jeym jo aleme 3aq 0O} pue
swa)l 9|qejdeadoe pue sjeridosdde
0} Ssalp ,sjuapnis J1dY) Jou)sal
o} sjualed oabBun AjBuonys oM

'a1nyooiq
SIY} Ul pajedipul se ssaip Juspnms
Jo} saulepinb Bumojjoy ayy Buipinoid
aJe am ‘sjooyos Buipuelsino ale ulsig
[OOUDS JUIOf (|@MOT 3y} Ul sjooyos
ay) Jey) auofians 0} abessaw aasod
e puas 0} pue Ajajes sjuapnis Jno 1o4
‘sse00.4d siy} ul da)s suo si syuspnis
Jo} ssalp @ojeudoidde Buiquosep
8p0oo Ssalp Yy ‘uoljepuno} olwapeoe
Jugjeoxe ue pue  sapunuoddo
Buiutes) anysod Buipinod
0] papiWWo2 sI sa9jsni] jo pleogd
8y "sjuapnjs Joj Juawuoliaus Bujuies)
ajes pue oapsod e Buueuew
Jo aAapoddns ale jeyy Ajunwwod
e pue sjased aAey O} Sjeunpoy
SI JouisIg |00YOS JUIOf [[PMOT] By

@O

@

3AdO0D SS3HA
321351Q ooy Julof ]2MOT]

‘sjualed Jeaq

W

|ediould ‘UoSMoR( Jajluusr 1g
192206 (299)
SjeIpsULISiU| YOoNgIe)S-0youey
|ediouid ‘paowBooH UeA eisuy "SI
152206 (29G) 100UIS BUIO
Jediound ‘onnd Ne IN
L¥Z¥-206 (295) 100U2S UsaIH MOpesS
jedidund ‘uasqooer Ajed "SI
1£24-206 (296) 100yag Ao
lediound ‘Jsinbuwijg syeyueW 1A
122¥-206 (295) jooyos uepior
|ediound ‘wiep epuewy S|y
11Z2¥-206 (295) 10040S feyod 13

STVdIONIMd TOOHOS

uoljeonp3 |e1vadg Jo Jojoalq
epeb) ose)

$821SG |euoljeanpd Jo Jooallq
AgqianQ epuoyy

s90IAI9G [BUONEONPT JO 1dNS “ISISSY
PIEUOQOIN URYS Id

$99IA19G ssauisng Jo 1dng '1ssy
peuusg pireq

S2INSS SAjeNSIUIWPY JO 1dNg Isissy
uosyoug [1en

s|0oyag o Juspuajuuadng
sqwood wif

NOILVYLSININGV LORILSIa

elebaz Auoyuy 1a
MBUS Uaie)| "SI
plojjoyoeys eisejseuy "SI
seuljes essi|g\ "SIN
Biag sunsuyo "SI

S331SN¥L 40 QRvOod

i R
isdd  QsHd

210°pslmmm

120-E¥6-T9S VD “JoMIYAA
anuaAy awoH A9|[eA 6101 |

3214381 [00YDS JulOf [[PMOT]

‘peniwiad J0u aJe Jrey Ul SUSISOP JO SI2GWINU ‘SPIOAA
*JO[OD 11BY [BINJBU E 8¢ ISNWI SUOISUIIXS DIBYIUAS ||y "21elidoidde
30U s1 ey PRAP Piy-|OOY] IUSWUOIIAUD SUlUIES| SY3 O3 UONDBIISIP
asned 30U 03 SE J0j0> SulINdd0 |BINTEU € 3q ISNW e “ssadoud
SuluIes| 3y WO UORDE.ISIP B 3q 10U Isnw s9|A1s JieH — HIVH

"yresusapun
s3u1S8a| INOYAIM 1O Yam (pamo[e J0ou a.e suea] paddry "jooypds e
paMmol[e J0u B , sioydlais/siades,, pue , s3nid, seg -s3eldoadde
2q 3snw s3ujrieg ‘POMO|IE sI uDjs 3 uo Suniim Jo Budaad [eidey
oN (‘uoneueidxa paje1ap 20w & Joj 19xded Aep Is4y ul 9pod
$S31p 121ISIP 95G) "UIOM 3q O} J0U BB JUSWUOIIAUS Buluies| 2yl
10 s3uspnas Jo A3aEs pue Y3{EaYy dYy1 03 383yl € sasod piym ‘suid
Ayoges puE 539 -ade.q ‘s3]9q Pappnas se yans Kijama| pue 3uiyao)D
"Pamo|[e 30U aJe ‘syynd to sdued se yons ‘sdnoud yanok sanedau
M uopeliye azioquids Yoiym (39 “Jiey ‘dn-djew Buiisnd)
ysij8ug pjO ‘sellosseDIE ‘SIBY ‘SIYS ‘SIPIPNQ I[Rq [BRIUl ‘SIXHIE])
Suiyaod jo sojfag ‘paiwtad Jou si Kiuejoad 1o opusnuul [ENXSS
sepnjpul 38y 40 s1onpoud dupod|ujodeqol Jo ‘Buidea ‘oyodpe
‘s3n.p jo asn {e1udWWOD Jo [eda)|1 oy s33owold yym 3uyio)D

‘udom 2q 03 a4e sapl|s 40 sdop dijy ON "UIoM 2q ISNW BLINLID
VINSIP SI|VBW YDIYM JESMIOO] PESY JNOA UC WIOM 3q Jou
ABW SLIYSIESMS LBIM SPOOH ‘Papaau st uoidaload uns Joy juo
‘'d Suisnp sndused uo uiom aq Aew sdes o syey 121381QG "SHIYS
ssojpAa9[s 10 sdol Nuel Jeam 0u Lew skog ‘pamoj[e si Bulod
£33eq ‘poZISIOAC O "SUOCIE UJOM 3G JOUUBD SUIYS -| BUYM
urEld "Pomoje aJe siaddls Jo Jeamdoss oN "s|qeadaddeun e
sdo3 J23ey pue ‘sdoa sjuer ‘sdesas msySeds ‘sylIpiw aieg ‘UIOM
aq 03 aJe suys adfy 3su-ysy, Jo y3noiyi-ses, ou pue J|qIsiA
3q p|noys SIUSWLIESISPUN ON| "SOIOYWLIE PIZISISAO JO SIASIYS
JO IND> YIM SMIYS JO SLIYS JSpInoys-dyl-fo 1o deq-] ON
JUSpNIS BUI JO MdBq DY PUE JUOJ) BYI J3A0D 3shw 3ulyod

DPOD SSa.IP |OOYIS PIUIINC MO||Of JOU S2OP  »
uozeISIUIWPE jooyds Y3 AQ PaUIWLISISP SB ISBpoww] SI .
ssa504d Suiwies| ay1 o1 sandnisip sj o
SI9Y10 40 JUBPMS JBY3 JO AI9ES D3 SID3PE .
21 )1 pauquyoud st Bunwoous o ssaaq “Buiiopd papiaoad
Jooyss o3 ul a8uey> o3 padinbai aq M sIuapmIg ‘SUOIIBIOIA
5po> ssaUp o} UBAIE 9q [IIM SUORUSIB "UOHEJISIUILIPE
jooyds Aq paulwidlep st ssadoud |euolEdNPR  BYR  puE
uopeado jooyds Jo AndnISIp 9 10U P|NOYS PUB JUSWUOIIAUD
[BUOREINP2 UEB DPJEMO) SAINPUOD 3q PpInoys aJ4myeBuiyiop
AlEp oY1 ‘uonmIIsUl [BUONEDNPS UE BB dM DUIS "JOOYdS
10} Ajorerudoadde ssoup o3 s3uspmas safeanodus g o[ ||9mo

sjooyss @sr1 IV 10}
oi1oadg sauljaping Buiyiojo/ssaig




‘uoisjndxe J1o/pue uoisuadsns
0} pes] Ued S3NI SY} JO UOKBIOIA Jus)SISiod
‘'Segsnl] JOo pieog 8y} pue S[EIOWO |00YIS
AqQ pedlojua aq [jIm sajni asoy] ‘lediounid jooyos
[e00] 1184} 10BIUOD 0} pabeInoous ase sjuspnls pue
‘sjuaited ‘suoisinold apod ssalp oyads alouw Jo4
-1e9k Jo0Yyos yoea jo Bujuuibaq ay) je jooyos yoes
Aq psnguisip ale ydoiym Spod SSalp pue sajnl
|00YdS 8y} MBIASL pInoys Sjuspnls pue sjualed

‘JouIsiqg 8y} Jo s1aquisw
yels pue sioyoes} sy} pue ‘uopessiuiwpe
sy} ‘seajsni] jo pleog ayy Aq pejepaidde
sl AUPWwod pue sjOOYdsS INO 0} SdNIAOE
Bueb jo peasds sy} Bunusnasid pue sjuapnis
Ino jo Ajajes ay) Bunosioid ul uoneladood INOA

‘Jey ayj Sa|2JIoud Yoiym
SOUOUI OM] Pa2dxa 0} Jou wig e yum adhy
s|qeysnio aq 0} ale sjey ay]. ‘Adljod pusig
ay) Jo eluSIIO By} Joaw pjnoys uonosioid
UNS JOJ UJOM S]EH "pamoj|e jou ale uoposjold
uns Jo ‘suoseal [edlpawl oyvads ‘sasodind
snoibljos 1o}  pajeubisap  Ajleoyioads
ssa|un ‘leam peay leyjo pue sy ||y

‘uoslad s|qeuoseal
e Aq sjeudoiddeur pawasp lo ‘Acewsidns
SNUAA ‘epud [eloel 0) Jajal Yolym s)oleoe.q 10
suopng uonjowold Auy “Joleam au) JO Jsiem
ay} woJj uleyo e Aq pspuadsns s)o|lem Aue o
‘sjojlem Javig, “Ajojeudoidde psausisey pue
SISP|NOYS 38U} JSAO UIOM Jou ale ydiym sjued
Jo juoy} 9y} Jo sjued dn pjoy o) psubisep
sdenls Jepjnoys lJo/pue sispuadsns Iy
"Pamoj|e Jou ale }siem ay} wouy yoels buibuey
uIom Ajjenuijuod ale yoliym pue Jaiesm ayj Aq
.S90BIq, SE 0] paliajal e Ydlym slopusdsng

S9110SSa20Y

"|OOYDS e paMoj|e Jou aJe  SIsydlalls
/slade), pue ,sbnid, 1e3 -sjeudoidde eoq
1snw sBulies "pamojie si upis auy uo Bunum
Jo Buiasaid [eioe) ON "UORONASUOD S Ul sexids
[e1oW pue ‘spnis [elaw ‘sdelis jayjes| apnjoul
yoiym Aemel jo swa) Auy ‘JUSLLILONAUR
Bujuses| ay) o} uonoelisip e asned Ajenuajod
ues pue sjgeldesoeun aie sojfisiey yolym
sulwislep |m jedioud ayl -s|qejdedsoeun
ale pesy a8y jo suomod OBumeys Aq
paullo} s1918| pue ‘Buiaeys 's10j00 [BinjeuUn
jo Buikp Buipnjour ajAsiiey sanoensip Auy

Ajamar pue JieH

‘uoneonpa |eaisAyd
1o} a|qe)ns jou ase deljs Yoeq B aAey Jou
op Jeu) saoys paoj-uado pue s|epues ‘ssaodal
pue uoneonpa [eoisAyd Buipnjoul ‘seniaoe
[ooyos |e Joj ayeudoidde ag jsnw Jesmjood

Jeamjoo4

‘Pamo]|e Jou aJe wWay) JoAo
ssajp e Jo ‘spoys ‘sjued jnoyum sbuibben
‘PAMO|[e JOU 3le Seale Uojolo  palamol
AjonISs20Xa yim swessul pue jsiem ay) le
14 Jou Op jey) sjued "9|qejdadoeun ale s$)00s
ybiy-osuy yum ulom are yoiym suoys adhy
pazisiano Joj/pue ‘Buo) ‘yjbus|-asuyl ‘pamoje
Jou aJe s9loy yum sjued ‘leleam oy
10} sjeldoiddeul aje pazIsIsAo 8le JO ‘Uous
00} ybny oo} ase jey; suoys pue sjed ||y

spoys/sjued

‘payaiyold si spse) Jood ul 1o ‘pajelal
Bueb ‘uosiad s|qeuoseas B 0} SAISUSYO
aq 0} punoj sjoqwiAis 1o Buuays) Aue upm
19308l JO UIys Auy JUSWUOIIAUS |euoljednps
8yl wol oBNOP JOU Ishw pue jsapowl
aq pinoys Bumylo|D "s|qISIA 8q JoAsU pInoys
sjuswuebiapun ‘s|gejdescoeun are  sdoy
J9)ey pue sdoj yue} ‘sdens meybeds ‘suiys
INO-MO] ‘SULIpIW Bleg ‘Juspnms au) JO Moeq
pue JuoJ} 3y} JaA0D Jou saop yoiym Buiyio|d
‘JoJeam 8y} Joj ajeudoiddeul pue pezisisno
A[jeonewelp si yoiym 19xoel Jo Hiys Auy
‘sebesenaq 21j0yooje 10 002eq0) 10 ‘sBuimelp
sjeuudoiddeur ‘ebenbue| Jebina Jo spnio
sey yoiym 1o pajela) bueb aq o} psuiwisiep
s yolym el Jo ‘Miys 89} ‘Hiys Auy

SIIer pue sHIYs

:S9pNjou| S|O0YIS Je PaNqIYold SINY

‘uoneJjsiuiwpe
[ooyos Aq pauilullalep se jsepoww §| '€
‘ss@o04d Buiues)
ay} 0} aAloBISIp pue aAldnisip S| g
‘slayjo
Jo Juspn}s Jey) JO Alajes ay) s}y L
3 31 paugiyold si Buiwoolb 1o ssauQq

'ssaooud
|[euoneonpa pue uojjesddo |ooyos 8y}
0] aAndnisip @9 JOU }SNW pue JUSWUOIIAUS
[euonesnpa Ue 0} SAI2NPUCS aq p|noys alje
pue Buiyiojo Ajeq ‘fooyds Joj Algjendoldde
ssalp ©0) paaunbal aie sjepnis ||V

9p0J ssalQ - LOIY1SIA TOOHOS INIOr TI1IMO'T



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Selection and Purchase of Pathful Explore Plus and INFORMATION/
Pathful Junior and Supplemental Materials ACTION

Subscription for 2023/2024 school year.

The District is purchasing materials as a supplement to the core curriculum textbooks in the
area of Counseling and Career. Pathful Explore Plus and Pathful Junior are a digital learning
platform with career exploration lessons. There are interactive tools and multimedia lessons.
The cost for a 1 year subscription is $5,000.00 for Explore (Plus) and $5,500 for Junior and
will be covered by Medi-Cal Funds.

It is recommended that the purchase of the Pathful platform and supplemental materials for the
2023/2024 school year be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
INFORMATION/ACTION

V-I1-1



Pothfuljunior

Make KK-5 career awareness meaningful

Cultivate K-5 students’ interest
in a variety of professions while
strengthening their digital

literacy skills and reinforcing
their academic coursework,
through an interactive, digital
learning platform.

Pathful Junior is an Interactive _ =
D i g itd I Learn i ] g P I d tfo rm An Iriteractive Career Exploratiae _Platforrn.
Composed Of:

+ Engaging career exploration lessons  EEEE R GRS I
+ Exciting job shadowing videos
« Kid-friendly interest assessment

+ Admin tools and reporting

4

info@pathful.com | 888.908.4924 | www.vjsjunior.com | @pathfulinc




Identify key CAREER CLUSTERS INTEREST SURVEY (CCIS EZ
interests

CAREER CLUSTERS INTEREST SURVEY (CCIS EZ

Age-appropriate e
interest assessment
provides students
with their first look

The Career Cluster Int
Clusters based on the

into how the things B St i -
they love to do : - =
connect to what STUDENT ASSESSMENT R — "
they might do

beyond school. ASSESSMENT RESULTS

CAREER CENTRAL

O I T A Explore career

- = clusters
| {
i

Students learn about
careers through
assigned lessons that
feature engaging

| videos, characters,
S and games, or use
Career Central to
explore on their own.

View Lareer ©

CAREER CENTRAL
CAREER CLUSTER VIDEOS

Keep students STUDENT DASHBOARD
engaged f L

Students follow
along with
engaging, relatable
characters and earn
badges on their
adventure to
discover and learn
qbout careers. STUDENT DASHBOARD

TEACHER ASSIGNED LESSONS

info@pathful.com | 888.908.4924 | www.vjsjunior.com | @pathfulinc




ODoth_ful explore

Make career exploration and preparation more insightful

Our Impact
students

1.8 M reached

15 M careers explored

through video views
skills developed through

83K+ Flextosson
completed FlexLessons

Featuring Virtual Job

Shadows of:

Alaska BOLDT & cCentek  snammoft

AIRLINES

KLAHOMA CITY

e
Tmdl e “Z00 [we

Prepare grade 6-12
students for college
and/or career.

Pathful Explore offers an
exploration and
preparation platform that
provides content, tools,
and resources to ensure
college & career readiness.

Best-in-Class Virtual Job
Shadow Videos

With over 3,000 professionally produced
job shadowing and career advice
videos, Pathful Explore delivers an
interactive and engaging career
exploration experience that opens up a
new world of opportunity.

info@pathful.com | 888.908.4924 | www.pathful.com/explore | @pathfulinc




ODoth_ful explore

Pathful Explore supports from interest and
discovery to placement.

Identify key interests

Interest, value, and skills
assessments guide the career
exploration process and
recommend potential careers.

Develop critical skills Discover a dream career
500+ FlexLessons and Life Carger Centrgl offers_
Skills Videos introduce engaging dG_y-ln-thg-Ilfe
students to key work-ready and Q&A videos with

supporting career profiles
that give students the
complete picture.

skills. Students can earn up
to four course micro-
credentials and 19 unit
micro-credentials to show
off their expanding skill set.

Measure progress

Student journaling and goal setting empowers students to
s capture and track their journey to career readiness. For
administrators, reporting on usage and student completion
ensure that state CCR requirements are met.

Plan the path to a dream career

Compare post-secondary options or
use our Indeed Integration to search
for a job. Use the Resume and Cover
Letter Builders to be ready to apply.

i H H IR slpouapd
” “
i 2

info@pathful.com | 888.908.4924 | www.pathful.com/explore | @pathfulinc




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Ratification of 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals and
Concurrent Approval of the Fund Balance Changes to the ACTION/
District’s 2023-24 Beginning Budgeted Balances (RATIFICTION)

Background:

California law requires that superintendents of school districts submit final financial reports
for the prior fiscal year, which ended on June 30, 2023, to the Orange County Department of
Education (OCDE) prior to September 15. This report titled “Unaudited Actuals Financial
Report" is filed by the District with the OCDE pursuant to Education Code Section 42100
and covers the prior fiscal year.

Unlike the Budget and Interim Reports, the Unaudited Actuals Financial Report is not
certified as positive, qualified, or negative; however, it is certified for accuracy. It is
presented herein as a final accounting of the financial activities of the District for the fiscal
year ending on June 30, 2022, subject to any audit adjustments by the District’s financial
auditor

Current Considerations:

The 2023-24 Budget was presented to the Board of Trustees at the regularly scheduled board
meetings in June, 2023 along with the 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Report. .

The complete Unaudited Actuals Financial Report is attached. The complete report and
supporting information is available on the District’s Website, on the Business Services
Division page, under the 2022-23 LJSD Financial Reports. A printed copy is also available
for review at the District’s Business Services office.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Report
and Fund Balance Changes of the District’s 2023-24 Beginning Budgeted Balances be
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
VI-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 2, 2023
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Ratification of Additional Professional Services Agreement ACTION/
with A-Tech Consulting for Hazardous Materials (RATIFICATION)

Monitoring, at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School
Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District
facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the District.

In March 2019, the District issued an RFQ for Hazardous Materials Surveying and Testing providers.
Based on the results of the scoring, A-Tech Consulting was selected to provide the District with
environmental testing and identification services prior to the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate HVAC,
Roofing and Fire Alarm project. On February 6, 2023, the Board of Trustees approved a Professional
Services Agreement with A-Tech to perform Hazardous Materials Assessment Services at Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate School for $48,030.

In order to complete a thorough sampling, the District is requesting that A-Tech conduct the Limited
Asbestos Assessment on the interior floors as well. The increase in scope resulted in an additional fee
of $1,826. This increased the total amount of the proposal to $49,856.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $1,826.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the additional Professional Services Agreement
with A-Tech Consulting for Hazardous Materials Monitoring at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School,
effective October 3, 2023 through October 2, 2024, not to exceed $1,826.00 (21.0-00000-0-00000-
85000-6282-0110000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-B1-1



PROPOSAL

Limited Asbestos Assessment

Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School
16430 Woodbrier Drive, Building C, Library

City of Whittier

County of Los Angeles

State of California

Proposal Number: ATCH-23-0977

August 25, 2023

Prepared For:

Lowell Joint School District

@ A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

www.atechinc.net (800) 434-1025

CALIFORNIA « OREGON ¢ WASHINGTONe NEVADAe ARIZONA o TEXAS




@ A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

- |

Creating a Safer W S

Tomorrow, Today, W7

%

EMERGENCY RESPONSE FAST TURNAROUND INNOVATIVE DATA

INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING
e Hazard Assessment « Due Diligence & Site Assessments
« Water Hygiene & Resources o Environmental Sampling & Analysis
e Asbestos « Environmental Remediation
« Mold & Bacteria o RCRA Facility Investigation
» Lead » Waste Characterization &

» Public Health Management
o Radiation o Groundwater Monitoring &
e Smoke & Soot Remediation

HYDROGEOLOGY HEALTH & SAFETY

o Groundwater Quality Assessment « Construction Health & Safety
(PFAS) « Occupational Health & Safety
» Hydrogeologic & Hydrologic o Health & Safety Management
Modeling » Health & Safety Training
« Groundwater Resources
Management

« Hydrogeologic Evaluation & Basin

Characterization
« Stormwater Management anviroshare
« Water Supply Wells All Your Reports

At Your Fingertips




9 A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

August 25, 2023

Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, California 90603

Attn:  Mr. David Bennett

Re:

Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School
16430 Woodbrier Drive, Building C, Library
Whittier, California 90604

Thank you for allowing A-Tech Consulting, Inc. (4-Tech) the opportunity to provide you with a cost
proposal. This proposal is in response to your request that A-Tech conduct the Limited Asbestos
Assessment at the above referenced site. The professional services provided by A-Tech will consist of
the following:

LIMITED ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT

This assessment will satisfy all the requirements of a pre-renovation assessment, in accordance
with NESHAP, as it pertains to this project only.

Inspection of the interior of the floors listed in this proposal and bulk sampling of suspect
asbestos-containing materials (ACM) by a state certified asbestos consultant or certified site
surveillance technician (CAC or CSST), utilizing AHERA sampling protocols. We will need
access to all locations.

Analysis of suspect ACM samples by a NVLAP accredited laboratory, utilizing Polarized Light
Microscopy (PLM) with dispersion staining, in accordance with current regulatory
requirements. Sample analysis is based on 3-Hour laboratory analysis.

Review of any proposed renovation plans, if available

Report preparation including sample locations, friability evaluations and remedial
recommendations.

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360

ATCH-23-0977 Page 1 of2 Web Address: www.atechinc.net



@ A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

PRICING

Based on the information gathered, we propose to provide the following professional consulting

services:

LIMITED ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT - 3-Hour Laboratory Analysis

Principal Hygienist $140.00/Hour

Environmental Project Manager $105.00/Hour
Sopiedsie Sumellne Teoicn G55 5 auttu

Asbestos Bulk Samples (PLM) $37.00/Sample
Report Preparation and Administrative $60.00/Hour
Senior Administrator $65.00/Hour

Line Total

X I $140.00
X 1 $105.00
X 5 $425.00

X 23 $851.00

X 4 $240.00

X 1 $65.00

Total  $1,826.00

I trust that this proposal will meet with your approval and look forward to working with you. Should
you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (714) 434-6360 office.

Sincerely,

A-Tech Consulting, Inc.
."-)I s s ¥
f"’

Joseph A. Williams, CAC, DPH
CAC #14-5269 DPH #LRC-00001390

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360

ATCH-23-0977 Page 2 of 2

Web Address: www atechinc.net



A-Tech Consulting

Environmental | Safety | Engineering | Hydrogeology

atechinc.net | 800.434.1025




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Approval of Deductive Change Order from Forma Engineering and ACTION
Contracting, Inc., for the Meadow Green Elementary School Slope Bank
Restoration Project (Bid #2223-03)

Background:

On June 12, 2023, the Board of Trustees approved an award of contract agreement with Forma
Engineering and Contracting, Inc., for the Slope Bank Restoration at Meadow Green Elementary
School. When the contract was awarded, there was a built in allowance amount of $150,000.

Current Considerations:

During the project, the District was able to reduce scope of work on the project which resulted in a cost
savings. To recognize the savings, Forma Engineering and Contracting issued Deductive Change Order
#1. The original scope of work had a cost of $1,099,429. This deductive change order is to return the
balance of the unused funds and allowance of $404,060 back to the District.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: ($404,060.00)
Funding Source: Fund 14.0 - Deferred Maintenance
Fund 40.0 - Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees, approve the Deductive Change Order No. 1, Forma
Engineering and Contracting, Inc., for the Meadow Green Elementary School Slope Bank Restoration
Project, effective October 3, 2023, not to exceed ($404,060.00), and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-Cl1-1



Forma Engineering
& Contracting inc

13681 Newport Ave STE 8-318
Tustin, CA DATE: 9/15/23
714 936-9376
CHANGE ORDER NO: 1
BID No. 2223-03
OUR JOB NO: 0101-23
Lowell Joint School District OUR PROPO.SAL NO: 0101-23
11019 Valley Home Ave
Whittier,CA 90603 ARCHITECT C.Q. NO: (]
Mr. David Bennett
Aasistant Superintendent of Businness Services EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/3/23
Subject to all the provisions of this Change Order, you are hereby directed to make the following change(s):
e e e = e A R - TN D R A e |
Attached breakdown for adjusted scope
-~ SUBTOTALS] ~-404,060.00
| SALES TAXES @ 0.00% | 0.00
The foregoing change(s) will alter the price provided in your Subcontract/Purchase Order by:
Add or (Deduct) of: ~404,060.00
Original Subcontract /Purchase Order Amount: 1,099,429.00
Previous Change Orders through: 00 $0.00
Amount of this CO No. [13] -$404,060.00
REVISED PURCHASE ORDER AMQUNT: $695,369.00

When this Change Order is signed by both partles, it constitutes their agreement:

(A) That the Subcontract/Purchase Order price is adjusted as shown above and that no further adjustment in that price

by reason of the change(s) provided herein shall be made: and

(B) That all the terms and conditions of the Subcentract/Purchase Order , except as modified by this and any previous
changes shall remain in full force and effect and apply to the work as so changed.

ACCEPTED AND AGRES /"/
By: kurt m%

Title: CFO

MG Change Order 01.x1sx

DATE:

By:

Title:




Scope Adjustments to BID 2223-03

Delete -Entire scope of landscaping Described in GBA Plan sheets Date 03/14/23, L101 through
L-202

Add-Landscape planting and Irrigation Per GBA ASI Dated 07/11/23, 1101 through £-202
Delete- Retaining wall scope described in detail 24,27,20 and 15/A-007

Delete- lower mow strip detail 31/A-007

Revise- Scope of grading to spreading and compacting existing hillside grade and re distributing
soils pfaced on the slope.

Add- Redistribute and compact approximately 500 yards of spoils to east slope to reinforce
fencing curbing.

Add-Chain-link Fencing per details 16,17,22/A007 and 1/ AOO6 (Improvement Plan

Revise- Detail 29/A007 to a single monolithiec pour instead of two pours and extend this scope to
silver Grove dr. under the new fencing.

Revise- Temp fencing requirement to as need along Grove dale and silver grove without privacy
screening and none along to bottom of the Hill (lay down Area) as described in addenda 1 and 2

o Delete- removal of 4 trees along Silver Grove Dr, A-005

s ADD- Prune (7) Existing trees and remove (4) existing stumps and Grind below surface.

o Delete- $150,000 Cash allowance as required on the BID FORM 1

o Add- replacement of 43 If. of 4’ fencing at southwest corner of field, remove existing asphalt
walkway.

o Add- enlarge southwest double Drive gate from 6’-0” wide to 10’-0” wide.

e Add- Quick shipping costs for perimeter fencing fabric to meet compressed construction
schedule.

» Add- replacement of 80 In ft of 6’-0” high fencing and posts between Options portable and
Kinder play Yard.

¢ Add - revise fencing location along Grove dale Dr. at kinder play yard. Remove city placed curb,
rework irrigation and re Grade and add soil to against existing walk.

s Add- increase curb depth from 12" deep to 24” deep to resolve extreme slope along options
portable.

o Add- patching and blending of new Kitchen refrigerator floor.

e Add-remove and replace approximately 600 sq ft of flatwork adjacent to portable building #28

o Add-Replace existing gate hinge side post behind Building #3

« Add- 207 In ft of Navy 85% privacy fabric along Kinder play yard.

s Revise- Large walk gate by Options and kinder Entrance to use a “Double Lock System” for
security

« Add-Asphalt drive replacement and grade blending @south western gate (Silver grove Dr.)

Original Bid Amount $1,099,429.00
Deductive Change Order for Adjusted Scope ($404,060.00)

New Contract Amount $695,369.00



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Deductive Change Order from Post Bros Construction ACTION

Co., for Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II for Rancho Starbuck
Intermediate School Project

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District
facilities. This transaction is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

On March 6, 2023, the Board of Trustees approved the agreement with Post Bros Construction Co.,
for $323,729 for the Demolition and Grading work at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II for
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School Project. When the contract was awarded, there was a built in
total project contingency amount of $200,000. This deductive change order, is to return the balance of
the unused allowance of $8,416.92 back to the measure LL Bond Fund.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: ($8,416.92)
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees, approve Deductive Change Order from Post Bros
Construction Co., for Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II for Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School
Project, effective October 3, 2023, not to exceed ($8,416.92), Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-D1-1



Lowell Joint Contract Change Order
School District

A Trudivies of Fucellenee Sinee 1906

School: Maybrook Elementary School

Project Name: Maybrook Elementary School - Interim Housing Phase 2 DSA Application No.: 03-122420
Project No.: 2223-02

Architect: Ghataode Bannon Architects. CCO No.: 1
Project Manager: Lowell Joint School District Date: 9/21/2023
Reference RFis: N/A

Reference RFP / Bulletin No.: N/A

DESCRIPTION: The following pricing Is for crediting the remaining contingency amount.

Contractor Costs (used when work is subcontracted)

Contractor Dascription Material Labor Equipment Totals
Post Bros Construction, Co. Crediting the Remaining Contingency Amount _§ - 5 (841692} § . 3 (8,416.92)
s =
[ 4
$ -
$ -
Subtotals $ - 5 (8,416.92) § - $ (8,416.92)
Contractor OH and Profit (10%) $ -
Tired Subcontractor Cost $0.00
Contractor Profit of Tired Subcontractor (5%) $0.00
Contractor/Subcontractor Subtotal $ (8,416.92)
Contractor Bond (1%) $0.00
Contractor Subtotal $ (8,416.92)
TOTAL COSTS FOR CCO No. 1 $ (8,416.92)
TOTAL TIME FOR CCO No. 1 0 days
Original Contract Amount: $323,729.00
Net Change by previously authorized Change Orders $0
The contract sum prior to this Change Order was $323,729.00
The contract sum would be changed by this Change Order in the amount of ($8,416.92)
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be $315,312.08

Execution of this Potential Change Orde will revise the contract value as indicated and may change the contract duration.
Contractor reserves it's right to request additional time and/or cost once the full extent or cumulative nature of the contract change(s) become known.

Architect Approval:

Signature Date:
District Approval:

Signature___, Date:

Contractor
Signature

9/21/2023



Post Bros
Construction Co.
2967 E Coronado St
Anaheim Ca 92806
714-632-5290

A lic 1074904

Date: 9/21/23

Credit

COR #10
Maybrook Elementary School

Credit remainging allowance
11LS $ (8,416.92)

Total

s
S

(8,416.92)

(8,416.92)



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Acceptance of the Lowell Joint School District Long ACTION

Range Facilities Master Plan

Background:

On June 14, 2021, the Board of Trustees accepted and approved the Facilities Master Plan
which set fort the road map for Lowell Joint Facilities for decades to come. A Long Range
Facilities Master Plan is an essential tool for reviewing a school district’s facilities,
determining recommended improvements, and exploring available resources. The plan is also
an important district tool to identify facilities needs related to projected student enrollment,
calculate classroom capacity, assess facility conditions, identify improvements needed, and
identify funding options and opportunities.

It is good practice to refresh the plan periodically to update completed projects, and to reflect
changes in vision related to District facilities. This report provides a framework for the
District to focus on improving its existing facilities and to develop a plan to prioritize
facilities needs and to pursue the financial resources to fund the priority improvements. The
complete copy of the Facilities Master Plan will be accessible on the LISD website once
accepted by the Board of Trustees.

Financial Implications:

There is no fiscal impact in accepting the Master Facilities Plan. Costs will be identified as
facility projects are selected and prioritized.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the Lowell Joint School District Master
Facilities Plan, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-E1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution No. 906 Regarding Sufficiency of PUBLIC HEARING/
Instructional Materials for 202320/24 ACTION/

(RESOLUTION)

Pursuant to Education Code Section 60119, California school districts must adopt a resolution
that determines steps to ensure availability of textbooks and instructional materials for the
2023/2024 school year.

It is recommended that the Board adopt the annual resolution using the adopted State
guidelines. The District posted a “Notice of Public Hearing” from September 21, 2023 through
October 2, 2023, at each of the school sites and at the Lowell Joint School District Office.

It is recommended that following the public hearing, Resolution 2023/2024 No. 906 Regarding

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for 2023/2024 be adopted, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED.

VIII-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 906

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT,

LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR 2023/2024

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Education Code Section 60119 establishes steps and procedures to ensure the
availability of textbooks and instructional materials in order to be eligible to
receive funds for that purpose; and

the procedures require that school districts take appropriate action to ensure the
availability of textbooks and instructional materials on a yearly basis; and

pursuant to Education Code Sections 60119, the Board is required to hold a
public hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers, members of the
community interested in the affairs of the school district, and bargaining unit
leaders; and

the Board is required to provide ten days notice of the public hearing or hearings;
and

the notice shall contain the time, place, and purpose of the hearing and be posted
in three public places within the school district; and

the hearing shall be held at a time that will encourage the attendance of teachers
and parents and guardians of students who attend the schools in the District and
shall not take place during or immediately following school hours; and

the Board of Trustees of a school district, as part of the required hearing, shall
also make a written determination as to whether each student enrolled has
sufficient textbooks or instructional materials that are consistent with the content
of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board of those subjects; and

a public hearing was held on Monday October 2, 2023, at 7:30 p.m. which is on
or before the eighth week of school; and

the Board of Trustees is required to make a determination, through a resolution,
as to whether each student in each school in the District has sufficient textbooks
or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards
adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 and Education Code 33126
in each of the following subjects, as appropriate, that are consistent with the
content of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board:

(a) Mathematics
(b) Science



(¢) History/Social Science

(d) English/Language Arts, including the English language development
component of an adopted program

(e) Visual and performing arts

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees makes the
determination that each student of the District has available sufficient textbooks or instructional
materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code
Section 60605 and Education Code Section 33126 in each subject listed above, consistent with
the content and consistent with the cycles and content of the curricutum framework adopted by
the State Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for the 2023/2024 school year, the Lowell Joint School
District has provided each student with sufficient textbooks or instructional materials, or both,

that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the
State Board.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2" day of October, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
[, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 2" day

of October, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereunto set my hand and seal this 2" day of October 2023.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Lowell Joint School District will hold a Public Hearing pursuant
to Education Code Sections 60119. The District is required to hold
a public hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers,
members of the community interested in the affairs of the School
District, and bargaining unit leaders.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District at its regular meeting to be held on October 2, 2023, will hold a public
hearing at which the Board of Trustees shall make a written determination as to whether
each pupil in each school in the District has sufficient textbooks or instructional
materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards adopted pursuant to
Section 60605 or 60605.8 in each of the following subjects, as appropriate, that are
consistent with the content of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board:
mathematics, science, history/social science, English/language arts, including the English
language development component of an adopted program.

The October 2, 2023, Board meeting of the District will begin at 7:30 p.m. in the Board
Room located at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603.

Questions and/or comments should be directed to Jim Coombs, Superintendent, or Dr.
Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Education Services at (562) 943-0211.



Lowell Joint
School Districe
:j E&Jﬂitr _'.—f_éz-:rf?‘:‘lr-:t- gft:; -.'__9;6.

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: ElPortal
Principal;__A_ma"daMalm

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM
—

Uniform omplaint Procedure (ucp)

By checking this box,

I confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this language.

By checking this box,

lconfirmon  9/20/23 » our school had sufficient instructional
materials, including textbooks and access to a deviceNVi-Fi, for each student for the

/ »
( {h U}Q/WL 9/20/23
Principal Signatyre 7 Date

== _—




@ Lowell Joint
School District

A Iradirion of Exrrﬂr,nr_t Since 1,9_06—

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: Jordan
Principal: Marikatherine Elmquist

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

By checking this box,

X

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this language.

X | By checking this box,

I confirm on September 20, 2023 , our school had sufficient instructional

materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for the
2023-2024 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional materials

throughout the school year as enroliments change.

Principal Signature Wartkathering Elmouistate 09/20/2023




Lowell Joint
School District

A Yradisian of Frcellence Nivcs 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: Olita School

Principal: Krista Van Hoogmoed

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THILS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

By checking this box,

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this language.

g

By checking this box,

I confirm on September 20, 2023, our school had sufficient instructional materials,
including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for the 2023-2024
school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional materials throughout the

school year as enroliments change.

Principal Signaturf/\/Dr(;/ﬂ 4L ()A’zilﬁ /. Date 9/20/23



@ Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition af Excelleace Niuve 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

\
School Name: MG@OU\} [;m&\
Principal: M&T’l’ C\/f/\f/E)

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

/
/ | By checking this box,

I confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the

pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this language.

/
\/ By checking this box,

C- ——
I confirm on /’-)"‘l 0)013 , our school had sufficient instructional
materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for the

2023-2024 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional materials

throughout the school year as enroliments change.

Principal Signaturé L 4 / / ﬂj'? Date 7/2“1 /20 3‘”3
¥ N




@ Lowell Joint
School District

A Iradition -j'[:'xrr/!:nr: Niocy 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: Olita School

Priricipal: Krista Van Hoogmoed

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

i/ | By checking this box,

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this language.

P

\”| By checking this box,

I confirm on September 20, 2023, our school had sufficient instructional materials,
including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for the 2023-2024
school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional materials throughout the

school year as enrollments change.

,

//L ( Date 9/20/23

Principal Signature




@ Lowell Joint
School District

A Yradition -J; ’:Txx"tﬂ;nrr Since 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: ?C’Lﬂ}ho TXTZV b’/(C‘C
principat: |12y am,léém/[/

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCF)

e
@ By checking this box,

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this language.

Fd
\/ By checking this box,

| confirm on 0‘ ]/LO J 2023 , our school had sufficient instructional
materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for the
2023-2024 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional materials
throughout the school year as enrollments change.

Principal Signature C;DTV),__Q"‘) Date 0| ! 20?} ﬁt@/j)’
()



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Presentation of Student Achievement for INFORMATION

2022/2023 School Year

The presentation is informational to share the data for Annual Student Achievement in the
areas of English Language Arts, Math and Physical Fitness during the 2022/2023 school
year.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
VIII-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2023/2024 No. 907 Declaring October ACTION/
9-13, 2023 as “National School Lunch Week” (RESOLUTION)

National School Lunch Week was created in 1962 by President John F. Kennedy to promote
the importance of a healthy school lunch in a child’s life and the impact it has inside and
outside of the classroom.

During this week, we celebrate our students and cafeterias, with special menus, events,
student activities and more.

It is recommended that Resolution 2023/2024 No. 907 supporting October 9-13, 2023
“National School Lunch Week” be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the resolution.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED.

IX-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 907
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DECLARING NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH WEEK OCTOBER 9-13, 2023

WHEREAS, the School Lunch Program has served our nation admirably for over 70 years; and

WHEREAS, the School Lunch Program is dedicated to the health and wellbeing of our nation’s
children; and

WHEREAS, the School Lunch Program joins and has been joined through the years by many other
excellent child nutrition programs; and

WHEREAS, there is evidence of continued need for nutrition education and awareness of the value of
school nutrition programs; and

WHEREAS, Nutrition Services is dedicated to supporting education by serving healthy meals to the
students of Lowell Joint School District; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District’s Board of Education
declares the week of October 9-13, 2023, as “NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH WEEK?” and devote this week to
the recognition of the dedicated and hardworking people who make the School Lunch Program a reality in their
community schools, and encourage all residents of the community to become aware of the solid foundation for
learning provided by a nutritious School Lunch.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2™ day of October, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles and
Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly
adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 2" day of October, 2023, and passed by a

unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 2™ day of October, 2023.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between ACTION/
Hazel Health and Lowell Joint School District for the (RATIFICATION)
school year 2023/2024

Hazel Health provides clinical services for students residing in Lowell Joint School District as
appropriate through a telehealth modality, via referral, and with caregiver consent. The District
seeks placements outside of the District when it does not have an appropriate program and
services to address a student’s significant needs.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to enter into an agreement with Hazel
Health to improve the access of students district wide to certain behavioral health services
through a virtual platform at no cost to the District or its students.

It is recommended the Memorandum of Understanding between Hazel Health and Lowell Joint
School District for the period of July 1, 2023 through December 31, 2024 be approved, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Al-1



September 5, 2023

To: District Superintendents
Assistant Superintendents of Business
Assistant Superintendents of Human Resources
Assistant Superintendents of Instructions
IT Directors
Mental Health Leads

From: Educational Services Team

Subject: Overview of Proposed Teletherapy Services Agreement with
Hazel Health, Inc. and Telehealth Services USA

The significant impact that COVID-19 had on the behavioral health of children and youth
highlighted the need to build capacity for a continuum of behavioral health treatment. In
response to this mental health crisis, California passed the Children and Youth Behavioral Health
Initiative (CYBHI) to create an innovative and prevention-focused behavioral health system
where all children and youth are routinely screened, supported, and served for emerging and
existing behavioral health needs.

With CYBHI funding, the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) created the Student
Behavioral Health Incentive Program (SBHIP) designating $389 million over a three-year period
for Medi-Cal managed care plans to increase access to preventive, early intervention, and
behavioral health services by school school-affiliated behavioral health providers for TK-12
children in public schools. Through some SBHIP funds, CalOptima approved up to $8.4 million
in funding to Hazel Health, Inc. and Telehealth Services USA (Hazel Health) to provide
telehealth counseling services through a telehealth platform that can be accessed by the 442,000
public school students in Orange County.

Hazel Health provides a telehealth platform that facilitates access to telehealth services. For
districts that enter an agreement with Hazel Health, CalOptima will fund Hazel Health’s platform
fee of $12 per student enrolled in the district regardless of whether the student uses Hazel
Health’s behavioral telehealth services. There should be no cost, including co-pays or out-of-
pocket expenses, to districts or to parents/guardians who access Hazel Health’s behavioral
telehealth services. Under SBHIP, Hazel Health may seek reimbursement from Medi-Cal and/or
private health insurance for telehealth services provided.

For students to access telehealth services, districts must enter a services agreement with Hazel
Health. To assist districts, a team from the Orange County Department of Education that
included Educational Services, Legal Services, Information Technology, and consultation with
Alliance of Schools for Cooperative Insurance Programs, worked with Hazel Health to create a
draft services agreement that can be used by districts. We recognize that districts have unique
needs or circumstances that may require a more tailored approach. Therefore, we encourage

Page 1 of 4



districts to carefully examine and adjust the draft services agreement to align more closely with
the specific goals, resources, and operational needs of each school district.

Key Areas for Review

To access behavioral telehealth services, school districts must enter into services agreement with
Hazel Health. In line with OCDE's dedication to transparency and fostering successful
partnerships, below is a discussion of key areas of significant importance that should be
considered by each district as part of its review of the proposed services agreement:

1. Scope of Services

It is essential to clearly define the scope of services, response times, and emergency protocols to
ensure the effective delivery of telehealth services without significantly impacting instructional
time or the overall educational environment. According to Hazel Health’s website, Hazel Health
provides telehealth services to 55 districts in California, including some of the largest school
districts (Los Angeles Unified, San Diego Unified, and Long Beach Unified). We were not
provided information about the number of practitioners employed by Hazel Health or its capacity
to meet the potential service needs of Orange County districts. We encourage districts interested
in securing telehealth services to speak with other districts regarding their experience with
accessing telehealth services through Hazel Health. This may provide valuable insights into the
operational aspects and successful execution of these services.

2. Facility Requirements

Hazel Health's behavioral telehealth services are accessible both from the student's home and
from the school site. In the school setting, the proposed services agreement requires that the
district provide a dedicated private space at each participating school site. (See Exhibit C). This
private space is for video sessions with a Hazel Health practitioner and must be in a secure
environment where students can engage in confidential communications. Additionally, the
designated private space must permit a school staff member to visually supervise the student
throughout the session but still preserve the student's privacy and confidential communications.

3. Staffing Requirements

The school district must identify and designate school employees responsible for student
referrals and service initiation. (See Exhibit C). The “referrer” is responsible for making referrals
to Hazel Health. The “initiator” verifies signed parental consent, retrieves/escorts students from
their classes, launch the application to initiate the telehealth visit, and keeps visual supervision
during the student's telehealth session.

4. FERPA Compliance

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and Education Code section 49060 et
seq. safeguard the privacy of student educational records. Section 6 of the proposed services

Page 2 of 4



agreement outlines the student information that Hazel Health requires before a district and/or
parent may refer for services. After careful consideration, we determined that the information
required for a referral to Hazel Health is personally identifiable information (PII) that requires
parent consent to release. We encourage districts to use its release of information forms
permitting the release of the information required for a referral: the student’s name, date of birth,
sex/gender, current school, and parent’s name, parent’s phone number, and parent’s relationship
association.

Hazel Health proposes a broad approach to the distribution of release of information forms.
Instead of providing these forms to individual parents/students upon a referral for services, Hazel
Health suggests a widespread distribution to all students within the school district permitting this
information to be released and uploaded to Hazel Health’s database in advance of district or
parent referral. As long as parents are aware that the release of information is voluntary and sign
the release of information, this broader strategy is permitted.

Prior to implementing telehealth services, Hazel Health will obtain informed parental consent
including a release of information that Hazel Health indicates adheres to FERPA and other
guidelines, such as, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act. Although Hazel
Health uses its own consent form, we recommend that districts rely on its release of information
forms. While Hazel Health’s form may permit Hazel Health to share information with the
district, we recommend that the district separately consider the scope of PII that may be shared
with Hazel Health under the district’s release of information form signed by the parent.

5. Infrastructure Requirements

To access telehealth services, Hazel Health’s application requires consistent Wi-Fi access
throughout the school day of 1.5 Mbps download, 500 Kbps upload.

6. Students with an IEP or 504 Plan

Hazel Health’s behavioral telehealth services are intended as a short-term Tier 2 intervention
available to all students, including special education students. As a general education
intervention, the telehealth services are not intended to be included in a student’s individualized
education plan (IEP) or Section 504 Plan. When students with an IEP or a Section 504 Plan
participates in Hazel Health services, it is imperative that school personnel are trained to
promptly notify special education staff so that they may assess whether convening an IEP team
or a 504 plan team meeting is warranted to discuss whether the student requires additional
services to be incorporated into their IEP or 504 Plan as part of a free appropriate public
education. Hazel Health is required to notify the school district when a student initiates a referral
independently of the school. (Section 2.7.4).

7. Hazel Health’s Consent for Services and Identity Verification Protocol
The district may approve the template Hazel Health will use to obtain parental consent for

services prior to the initiation of any services. (See Section 4.3) Notably, Section 4 provides
specific provisions that should be incorporated into Hazel Health's consent for services form.

Page 3 of 4



Furthermore, Hazel Health must establish written protocols for verifying the identity of students
participating in behavioral telehealth services that are subject to the school district’s approval.
(Section 4.7).

Significantly, Hazel Health has committed to translate and/or offer in alternative format all
writings and/or print materials related to Hazel Health that are distributed to students, parents,
and/or guardian.

8. Fingerprinting

Hazel Health will ensure that all employees undergo fingerprinting. District may require that
Hazel Health include the district's originating agency identifier (ORI) so that the district may
have direct access to Hazel Health employee’s criminal history information. (Section 5)

9. Equipment

Hazel Health is responsible for supplying all the required equipment, tools, materials, and
training described in the agreement. (Exhibit B). However, the agreement lacks details regarding
the quantity or specific count of each equipment item. Furthermore, while Hazel commits to
equipment replacement on an as needed basis, the agreement doesn't provide procedure, or any
limitations associated with such replacement.

We hope this summary of key points in the proposed master services agreement is helpful as you
review and consider entering an agreement with Hazel Health to offer telehealth services to
students. Our team is fully committed to supporting Orange County school districts in obtaining
high-quality telehealth services, and we believe that by addressing these considerations at the
outset will pave the way for a successful partnership with Hazel Health.

Page 4 of 4



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 2, 2023
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Little Ears ACTION/
Therapy Center for speech services for the 2023-2024 (RATIFICATION)
School Year

Arrangements have been made with Little Ears Therapy Center during the 2023/2024 school
year, to provide speech services for a district student, not to exceed 30 hours. A District
contracts with an Independent Consultant when it does not have staff available to meet the
service requirements documented in a student’s Individual Education Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000.00) To be paid from out
of home care funds.

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Little Ears Therapy Center
for Speech and Language services for the 2023-2024 School Year be approved, for an
estimated cost not to exceed $4,000.00, To be paid from out of home care funds, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A2 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Dynamic Vision ACTION/
Optometry / Kohtz & Spurling for an Independent (RATIFICATION)
Educational Evaluation (IEE) for the 2023-2024 School
Year

Arrangements have been made with Dynamic Vision Optometry / Kohtz & Spurling, during
the 2023/2024 school year, to conduct an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) in vision
therapy for a district student. A District contracts with an Independent Consultant when it does
not have staff available to meet the service requirements documented in a student’s Individual
Education Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500.00).

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Dynamic Vision Optometry
/ Kohtz & Spurling for an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) in vision therapy for the
2023/2024 School Year be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $1,500.00, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A3 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Behavior and Education ACTION/

Inc., a Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide (RATIFICATION)
additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for
select district students for the 2023/2024 School Year.

In accordance with Education Code Sections 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to enter into
separate agreements with nonpublic nonsectarian schools/agencies to provide the services included in
a pupil’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the
district. Staffs at these agencies are fully qualified, meet State and Federal guidelines and are available
to provide services for District students immediately.

Arrangements have been made with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to
provide direct Behavioral Intervention Services for the 2023/2024 school year for select District
students.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian
agency, to provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for a select District Students for
the 2023/2024 school year be approved, at the rate of $60.00 and $80.00 per hour, not to exceed
$200,000.00 and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A4 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Omar ACTION

Morales to Provide After-School Coaching Services
for the 2023/24 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Mr. Omar Morales to provide after-school coaching
services for the 2023/24 school year. Mr. Morales will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end
of each sport season. The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to
support the consultant agreement.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Mr. Omar Morales to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2023/24 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00,
not to exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-AS5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Larry ACTION

Costello to Provide After-School Coaching Services
for the 2023/24 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Mr. Larry Costello to provide after-school coaching
services for the 2023/24 school year. Mr. Costello will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end
of each sport season. The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to
support the consultant agreement.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Mr. Larry Costello to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2023/24 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00,
not to exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A6-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement Between CIMI Toyon Bay ACTION

Guided Discoveries, Inc. and El Portal Elementary
School for the Catalina Field Trip on Monday, March
11, 2024 through Wednesday, March 13, 2024

The purpose of this agreement is that GDI operates CIMI Toyon Bay (“CAMP Program”) at
the camp site located at Catalina Island (“Site”) and El Portal desires to participate in the
CIMI Toyon Bay Program on Monday, March 11, 2024 (the “Arrival Date”) through
Wednesday, March 13, 2024 (the “Departure Date™). Expenditures not to exceed $35,000, to
be paid from El Portal Site Donation Account.

As of the Effective Date (as defined above), the number of estimated students and
Chaperones that Group will enroll for the Program Dates is 85 students and 7 Chaperones.

El Portal shall pay GDI the following rates for the CIMI Toyon Bay Program (the “Program
Fees”): (1) $355.00 per student participant; (ii) $0 for the Group Leader; (iii) $177.50 for the
Chaperone assigned to each Program Group; and (iv) for any additional Chaperones.

It is recommended approve the agreement between CIMI Toyon Bay Guided Discoveries, Inc.
and El Portal Elementary School for the field trip on Monday, March 11, 2024 through
Wednesday, March 13, 2024, not to exceed $35,000, to be paid from El Portal site donation
account, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A7T-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Purchase Order Report 2023/24 #3 ACTION/

(RATFCATON)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2023/24 #3 is recommended for approval.
The report lists all purchase orders issued August 1, 2023 through August 31 2023.

DB: ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B1-1



r1:9%:01 ‘oI, JuaIIny <€0LOTO PA>  VOI 0100d :dl Hodoy
£202/02/60 :91e( JuaIN) [ :ON o8eq 66010SA Al 1°8[)
sa1ddng pue s[eLRe]y /  00000000-211-001L-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010  0S°1Z1 0S'IZ1 LOTILSIA TOOHDS NOLIATINA 0800661

e STeLIIEA / JOOIQABIAL/[BIPOISND-VIAY  00000000-S 10-0078-0000-00€-0-0S18-1010  S+'78S SH'T8S A1ddNS ADNVNALNIVIN AASVID  9L00U66.L
/ 21qea11ddy JoN-Is21u(}-1D  00000000-210-0118-0000-018S-0-0000-1010  8L°T6T°9 8L'T679 "ONI ZAVAMLIOS ATLHONE  $L00U66L

sorddng pue s[RI/ 00000000-C11-001L-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010  8S"8€ 85°8€ SSTUIXA NVOIMANY  9800N66.1L

sa1yddng pue s[eLIeA /  00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00€7-0-0000-1010  $S°0ZE $S°07€ SSTAIXA NVORIAINV  £900IN66.L

sorddng pue s[eus)eA /  00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00£7-0-0000-1010 €1°€T 13 M X4 SSTUAIXA NVORIANY  1900IN66.L
A3ojouyoo [ /sasuddr /  00000000-21 1-001L-0000-0185-0-0000-1010 86°66S 86°66S SSTULIXA NVOIRIANY 0900661

1o sxreday / ajqeatjddy 1oN-1sa1uN-1D 00000000-900-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  TH'EL] WELY SSTAIXA NVOIIANY  LI00ING6L
10 sireday / 9qeanddy JON-ISeIUN-1D 00000000-900-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  ¥L°008 ¥L'008 ANVJINOD ADIAYAS SOI 17004661
10 suredoy / ajqeonjddy JON-ISeIU)-1D  00000000-100-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  0S ¥¥S‘T 0S'P¥S‘T NOILDALOYd TUI SVINID  0700466.L
1o sareday / 9]qeotjddy JON-ISPIUN-ID  00000000-700-01 18-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  #0°880°T ¥0°880°1 NOILDALOYd TAIA SVINIO  61004661L
1o sireday / 9jqeol|ddy JON-1s21UN-1D 00000000-900-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010 €965 £V°96S NOILDALOYd TIIA SVINID  8T00466L
Jo sireday] / a]qeol|ddy JON-Is21UN-AD 00000000-600-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  9L'696 9L°696 NOLLOALOYd TULJ SVINID  LI00466L
1o sireday / o]qeanjddy 1o0N-1se1uN-1D 00000000-210-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  S0'9LT S0'9LT NOILDILOYd WA SVINIO  9T00466.L
1o siredoy / oqeoriddy JoN-1s21U)-ID  00000000-ST0-0118-0000-0£9S-0-0000-1010  60'T1S 60°'TIS NOILDALOYd AL SVINID  STO0A66L
1o sireday / 9jqeonddy JoN-1so1un-1D  00000000-$10-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  #S°81S bS'81S NOLLOALOYd THIA SVINID  $100466.L
1o stredoy / 9[qestjddy JON-1se1UN)-1D  00000000-800-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  9L'IL¥'T 9L ILYT NOLLDALOYd WAL SVINID  €1004661L
1o snreday] / 9jqes1[ddy 10N-1se1uUn-49 00000000-100-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  00°0S8°T 00°0S8°‘T dIriAond 71004661
pue s[eLIe]y / JOOIQARI WLIRUL/SY 00000000~ 11-0058-0000-00€7-0-0000-1Z1Z  08°THT'1 08° W1 STVINAY INTAT LISIO  TI00466L
79 s[euay / 2fqeorjddy 1oN-I1saIun-4D  00000000-$20-0118-0000-0195-0-0000-1010  66'680°Y 66'680y (VOIMAWY HLION) STVINT ALINA  0T00466.L
10 sniedoy / 9[qeor[ddy J0N-1SAIUN-ID  00000000-800-01 18-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  66'6€L°T 66°6EL°T UdS 2 STTIVS YOLOW DIMLOATA VVV 60004661
pue sjenaey / 9[qedrjddy JoN-1serun- 15 00000000-$20-1118-0000-00€7-0-0000-1010  SO'LYE SO'L¥E SLONAO¥Ud ALTVIDALS LADAVL 80004661
Juswidinby / j0o1qARIN WLLIUL/SY 00000000-S T 1-00$8-0000-00%9-0-0000-121C  79°0ST9€E 79°0ST9€ STVINTY INTAA LISHO  L0O00AG6L
NOITdTIDSHd LDATd0 7 Oaasd TAGANN INOOAY  TVIOL JOANIA TAGNNN

INAODDV INNODDV od od

£207/1€/800L  €207/10/80 WOUA

€20T/70/01 ONILIIN STALSNYUL A0 @AvVOod

LIOdTH TIVLEd ¥AdHO HSVHOHUNd
ds INIOL TTHMO'X



P1:9¥:01 -OWILT, JUSIINT) <£0L0Z0 1°A>  VOI 0100d :dl Hodoy
£202/07/60 -9Je(] Jua Ny T ON 93ed 66010SAd :dl tes)
1o sireday / o]qeo1[ddy J0N-Is21U-ID  00000000-$20-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  00°00S 00°00& MOL ATTAVH £V00Z66.L
pue s[eLdley / 9[qeat[ddy JON-ISaIuN-1D 00000000-$20-1118-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010  00°000°T 00°000°T S1ONAodd ALTVIDALS LADYVL 1¥00Z66.1
M / SV 1D IVOT/SSMIBN $0100000-S10-0028-0000-0£5S-0-0000-1010  00°000°€L
1M / SV 1D dVOT/SSUIBN S0T100000-520-0028-0000-0£5S-0-0000-1010  00°000°S
RM / SV 1D dVIT/SSBIBN S0T100000-210-0078-0000-0€SS-0-0000-1010  00°000°8
1’M / SV 1D IVOT/SSMIBN $0100000-110-0028-0000-0£5S-0-0000-1010  00°000°01
11 M / SV 1D dVIT/SPIBN S0T100000-800-0028-0000-0€5S-0-0000-1010 00000
M / SV 1D dVOT/SHIBN $0T100000-900-0078-0000-0€5S-0-0000-1010 000004
LM / SV 1D dVOT/SIBN $0100000-#00-0078-0000-0€5S-0-0000-1010  00°000°8T 00°000°TLT SIWHALSAS YALVA NVEINGNS $0001166.1L
M / SV 1D dVOT/SHIBA  $0100000-600-0078-0000-0£5S-0-0000-1010  00°000°VE
1M / SV 1D dVOT/SIIBN S0100000-100-0028-0000-0£5S-0-0000-1010  00°000°T T 00°000°sy NILAVAId YLV VIAVH VT 40 ALLD £€00002661L
sdiysaquis]y| pue sangg /  00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00€S-0-0000-1010  00°0ZC
pue san(] / 9[qeorddy J0N-18a1u-1D  00000000-C10-001L-0000-00£5-0-0000-1010 00'SL 00°s67 40TD AYV.LOY VI4VH V1 1€10966.L
sorjddng pue sfeualeA /  00000000-C11-001L-0000-00€+-0-0000-1010  68'8¥1°0T 688107 SHIDOTONHOIL VIVA WODAVY LTT10Y66.1L
sdrysroquis]yl pue san(l /  00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00€S-0-0000-1010  00°0S6°€ 00°0S6°€ HAAVAT NOLLVILSININGY LOIILSIA  ¥Z10¥66.L
pue [aae1], / 9[qeotjddy 10N-1saIuN-1D 00000000-210-00TL-0000-00ZS-0-0000-1010 00'SLT 00°SLT VINJOAI'TVO A0 SADIAYIAS TOOHDS YI10d66L
»ppny ‘[e8e] / s[qedtjddy JON-1saIuN-1D 00000000-C10-011L-0000-0285-0-0000-1010 00°000°ST 00°000°ST DdV INISSOY OV.L I110d66L
» ‘ppny ‘(e8] / 2[qeoyddy JON-ISAIUN-4D 00000000-210-011L-0000-0285-0-0000-1010  00°000°STT 00°000°sZ1 ¥ dNNA VAOT NOSTIANV NOSNDILV 0110d66.L
pue sjeLaley / 9[qedljddy 10N-1s31UN-1D  00000000-S10-0118-0000-00€F-0-0000-1010 +L'T1T vLTIT NOILALLLSNI Odd LOdId IINOH AHL  60T0866.L
uewidinbyg / HN/s1EssY [e3deD-INA 00000000-800-0058-0000-0059-0-0000-+1#1  81°S€891 81°S€8°91 ONI ONINOILIANOD 41V HLI'TH  v010U66.L
pue s[eLdey / s[qeorddy J0N-1SaIUN-4D  00000000-C10-007L-0000-00€F-0-0000-1010  Z1°9€T (481 %4 VL4 DAdIdVLS OHONVY T1010d66L
soniddng pue s[eLjelN /  00000000-C11-001L-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010 €T'186 £T'186 AILIAYINA SLIIOVSL SLIO0dS L600d66L
pue san(] / 9jqeatiddy 10N-1sa1UN-1D  00000000-210-002L-0000-00£5-0-0000-1010  00°00S°€ 00°00S°c 04dsvD £600U66.L
pue s[eLaely / 9jqeotjddy 1oN-1s91UN-1D  00000000-800-0118-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010 L1'TIL LTTIL INTWAINOT AMIDAA  9800U66.L
NOILdIMDSHA LOUALHO / OANdSd JAIdIWAN L WV TVLOL YJOANIA  TAIGIANN
INNODDV INNODOV Ood Ood

€207/1€/800L  €207/10/80 WOUA

€207/70/01 ONILIHN STALSNAL 40 @QIvod

LHOJdTd 'TIVLAA ¥3dH0 ASYHOANd
ds INIOL TTIMO'T



80°910°6LY

E6LE
81°S€8°91
8V LYYy
1o suieday / 3jqeorddy 10N-1Sa1UN-4D  00000000-S10-01 18-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00°08Y
10 sireday / dpqeor[ddy JON-ISaIUN-ID  00000000-600-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00°0¥C
10 siredoy] / oqeorddy J0N-1821U) -0  00000000-800-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00°0¥CT
10 s1redayy / 9qeoiddy JON-1SaIUN-4D  00000000-900-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00°0¥C
Jo sxreday / 91qeoyddy J0N-1SeIUN-4D  00000000-700-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00°08¥
1o sureday] / apqeoiddy JoN-1Se1U)- 4D 00000000-100-01 18-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010 00°0¥Z 00°0Z6°T
TAGANON T TVIOL
INNODDV INNODDV od
€2027/1€/800L €707/10/80 NOUA €207/70/0T ONLLIA STALSNYL 40 @AVOd

LIOdTd TIVLAd ¥HAHO ASYHOUNd
ds LNIOf TTIMO'T

ISIIPIQ ISLYIINJ JO JUNOWY [B30],

‘[elo], 1T pung
‘[eI0L ¥1 pung
‘[eI0L 10 punyg

ANVJNOD IIIAYAS SO1 Pr00Z66.L

YOANTA HAAIINNON
Od



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Consolidated Check Register Listing Report ACTION/
2023/24 #3 (RATIFICATION)

The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/24 #3 is recommended for approval.
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued August 1 through August 31, 2023.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B2-1



LPTH01  PWIL Judaan) I 19JS139Y 09U POIEpLosU0)) :g00eNd  1seday
£207/02/60 e IULINT adeq 0308 981U - 660.LOSA 23S}
00°01¢ SI M £€20T/11/80 HO €COTATINS dI'ld ®N4d 1000664 $66£0000 66
86¥91°1 SI M €207/11/80 HOILIVINNNINIJINH SSHUdXH NVOIIHINV £100066A 166£0000 66
60°568 SI M €20T/11/80 HO 8LISLYPSLIVEIVII SSHAIXH NVOIIHNY £100066A £66£0000 66
A SI M £207/11/80 HO 6311621 TVSO4SIAIIvM 010006601 266£0000 66
9T L6 SI M €207/11/80 HO 200°0¥0¥9SETIS OIALOdTd HTVSHTOHM SYdLTVA 69000664 166£0000 66
LE'TIT SI MIN £C0T/11/80 HO T99SC ‘00 SINVITIIM-NIMYHFHS dHL 09000664 066£0000 66
SO'Lre SI M £€20Z/11/80 HO 086V£CT0SdANI S1ONAO0dd ALTVIOAdS IdOYVL  9810066A 686£0000 66
$6°T8T'S SI M €207/11/80 HO 9L9¢T1Z#0081 SINHLSAS JHILVM NVEINdS 900006611 886¢£0000 66
SLPS6'P1 SI M £€207/11/80 HO £79080L0L0 NOSIUA VINJOATTVO NM[AHLNOS  +0000660. L86£0000 66
06'CL6 SI M €20T/11/80 HO 6L9700£TANT-ANI SYOLNETILSIA TVSHTOHM YHIDIS PLEEO66A 986£0000 66
LTe SI MIN €207/11/80 HO 100°¢SS¥69001S LHTLNO HTVSHTOHM DNIFNNTd 5000664 €86€£0000 66
00°06C SI M £€20T/11/80 HO LTE6TY "ONI NOILLdO 1Sdd £5000664 ¥86£0000 66
§T'8C SI MW €207/11/80 HO HOVATIN SODSId NHMO 95700664 £86£0000 66
9%°979 SI M €20¢/11/80 HO £20TLOB0DOSIN SAINOOD IT 78000664 786£0000 66
96'981 SI M £€207/11/80 HO 780650-L0ET ANVIANOD TIVMAIVH SHNVI 0000664 186£0000 66
97908 SI M £€207/11/80 HO 6C0ETANI “ONI SHHANIA SSANLIA €L00066A 086£0000 66
75°6¢ SI MW €207/11/80 HO PIGILTIS "dIN0A TYNOLLVINAJd NOSIT1d L900066A 6L6£0000 66
16'S10°1 SI M £€20T/11/80 HO SEBR6INA "ONI INHIANIHAOD MdD 9¢00066A 8L6£0000 66
00°06¢€ SI M £€20Z/11/830 HO £08L9 dI'Td HN4d 71000664 LL6E0000 66
L866L9 SI M €207/11/80 HO €C0TINUINOOZ SSHYUdXH NVOIJAINY £100066A 9L6£0000 66
69°161 SI M £€202/11/80 HO 100°9T91L8LS Odd DV LLEEO66A SL6E0000 66
16°6EL°T SI MW €20¢/11/80 HO L9ESL-ISV FdS 2 SHTVS dOLOW DILOITH VVV 20000664 YL6E0000 66
70'€91 SI MW £207/80/80 HO £20TL0TT90 HTIHONW-L 80000661 €L6£0000 66
€°66TE SI M £207/80/80 HO 619¥€9¢00181 SINHISAS YLV NVEINANS 900006611 TL6E0000 66
61'9¢ SI M £207/80/80 HO €CLTLOLTI0 0D SVD VINIOAT'TVD NJdHLNOS 00006611 1L6€0000 66
PeoL SI M £€207/80/80 HO €CIELOTOLO NOSIAH VINYOAITVD NIHHLNOS 00006611 0L6£0000 66
#6°'686°L SI MW £207/L0/80 HO €T0TL0L090 WILIVdHd Y4LVM VIIVH V140 ALID 100006611 696£0000 66
00°C1T121 SI MW £207/¥0/80 HO 1 ddV AVd NILOVILNOD % ONTIHINIONT VINIOd  LV9E066A 896£0000 66
00°88T'SH SI M €207/¥0/80 HO 1ddV AVd NILOVILNOD 72 ONTIHANIONT VINIOAd  L¥9£066A L96£0000 66
€E1LOY SI M €207/+0/80 HO £TYTLOTTH0 NOSIQH VINIOAITVO NJdHLNOS 00006601 996¢€0000 66
8'S6 SI M £202/20/80 HO £20TL00T90 0D SVD VINYIOAI'TVD NJdHINOS 00006601 $96£0000 66
19'S9L°6 SI M\ £€207/70/80 HO £202L00T90 NOSIAd VINJOAITVD NJIHLNOS 0000661 196€0000 66
' LOS S MIA £€207/70/80 HO ¢£7070£6-1LINNNN HOIdd TTdHD 000664 £96€0000 66
00°08L°S SI MW £202/20/30 HO 91TL16S ONI NOLLVOAAd ANV JOIAVHAL 1000666S 296£0000 66
JUNOUWNY Yd3Y)) smygyg 2dAL e PIUR) e NI sqnS JdUIRJY JwieN Led A1 994ed bnk)) o)

€707/1€/8 9 £€707/1/8 Wwoxy

19)SI39Y YI9YD) pIjepIjosuo)

ds INIOf TTIMOT



LPZP:0] WL judaan) z 1998139y 392Y)) pajepijosuo)) (50N  3doday
£207/027/60 :3¥e( IULLIND adeg 010§ 351UA( - 660L0OSA 198
89'89 SI M €207/L1/80 HO AVIyS-€CHT VY49VH V140 ALID 61000664 620¥0000 66
89'68 SI M £€C0T/L1/80 HO £618¢EY SLIVd O1NV VAVN  91£€066A 820¥0000 66
€1°688 SI M €20T/L1/80 HO ¥I18-F8SHASNHIXH SHINOOD NI 8000664 LTOY0000 66
SL919 SI M €207/L1/80 HO GS8LE ANVJNOD FOIAYEES SOI 8¢000664 970v0000 66
00°¢rs SI M £€202/L1/80 HO 9TTT0000¢ TOOHDS 41vNOAAV J0d NOLLI'TVOD 8€00066A §20¥0000 66
PP S8¥%°C SI M €20T/L1/80 HO AVIPS-¢THT VIddvH V140 ALID 61000664 ¥20v0000 66
00'65€°61 SI M €T0T/L1/80 HO €dE€AA-LTLIANI DOSSV S@IVO4d TOOHOS VINJOAI'TVD £€00066A £20¥0000 66
00'058°1 SI M €C0T/L1/80 HO L69L9 dI'Td ONd 1000664 72010000 66
00005°S SI M €202/91/80 HO 0651 gyied 6¥9L066A 120¥0000 66
00°6ST SI M £202/91/80 HO 860€L5000 DISNN J04 NOLLVIDOSSVY TVNOILVN  099€066A 020¥0000 66
L6'96LYS SI M £202/91/80 HO 88668656 LINODIYVH NITAAIN NOLHDNOH  ¥800066A 610¥0000 66
00°S¥6°S SI M £€202/91/80 HO LT99L¥9 SHOIAYAS DNDIDVIL INFINNOO0Ad  0900066A 810+0000 66
00°0SL°L SI MW €202/91/80 HO PLETT-E€T0C IDOTONHOAL INFIWLVHIL NOLLDIAAV 1C€E066A L10v0000 66
00°SL SI M £€202/S1/80 HO £7£080S0L0 JTId0ON-L 80000660 910+0000 66
§T007 SI MIN £€20T/S1/80 HO ATADIT-S6+T06 SHMOT L¥000664 S10+0000 66
1L°226°6 SI M £207/51/80 HO V0eTsee ATddNS HONVNHLNIVIN A9SVTO ££000664 ¥10¥0000 66
¥S'8¢1 SI M £202/S1/80 HO 65L96V VJddVH V1 RAVMTIVH SODNINNVD S1000664 £10¥0000 66
6€¥SES SI MIN £€207/¥1/80 HO 7811671 TVSOdSIA HIvM 01000661 ¢10v0000 66
66'630° SI M £€202/¥1/80 HO 200-TL69SY0TT (VOIMANY HLYON) STV.INTI QILINN 99000664 110+0000 66
9L'89%°C SI M £€C0T/¥1/80 HO YI¥TOSLSL NOILNLILSNI O¥d 1OdHd HNOH dH.L 65000664 0100000 66
TSLSTT SI M £€20T/v1/80 HO 785SSE DTT1dNOYHD TOOHDS YIMOd Tr10066A 60010000 66
00°0S¢T SI M £€20T/¥1/80 HO £C0T6T60 SSV V04 TOOHOS ALNNOD HONVIO LETO066A 800¥0000 66
00°ZLY Y SI M £207/¥1/80 HO LTOSSTANI pogmouyy SS9E066A L0O0¥0000 66
00°578°9 SI M £€20Z/¥1/80 HO $9889 ANVJNOD 4L LLINFO LTTLO066A 900¥0000 66
0¥ 65£°6 SI MIN £20T/¥1/80 HO 99808TCZOTLANI ‘U] suonedunuImo) 0105H 9LEC066A S00¥0000 66
8177679 SI MK £20T/¥1/80 HO £88917-ANI "ou] aremyos ApyIug SEVE066A 7000000 66
§9°90¢ SI M £20T/¥1/80 HO 0€L801 "ONI JdMOWNMYVT LSd4d 11000664 £€00¥0000 66
65°0¢E SI M £€20¢/11/80 HO 83¢€0€70S TOOHIS ALID ¥Yd.LSOJ-O4dLVIA NVS 0100066N 200v0000 66
$€9¢€8°1 SI M €207/11/80 HO €TOTATIL ANVINOD ATddNS YHIVd A 2 d 6000066N 1000000 66
00°SS SI M €207/11/80 HO 8060ST LINIHL TVINGANOYTIANA SONT AAVT S+000664 0000000 66
00'6¥T°6 SI M €202/11/80 HO 8S0LT0DTISSH "ONI SWALSAS LNINAVd ANV TLIVAH 8000066N 66680000 66
8T LT SI M £€20T/11/80 HO £COTATINL SAOOAYVLS A10D L0O00066N 866¢0000 66
SL'T6E SI M £€20¢/11/80 HO €COTATINL AdIVA AOOMLATIA 7000066N L66£0000 66
STSEY SI  MIN £€20T/11/80 HO £TOTATIOL S9[eS Jejuaunuoy S100066N 966¢0000 66
junouwry 2940 smeyg 2dL]L e Poue) e YYD sqng 90UAIAJIY sweN 33Leg I 23Leg YD

£20T/1€/8 03 £TOT/1/8 wo.y

J9)SISAY NIIYD pI)epIjosuo)

ds ILNIOI TTIMOT



LYiTH0] WL JUILIND € 1015180y 300D POYEpIOSUO) :GO0ENE  Modey
£207/07/60 :3)eq IUBLIND a8ed 0108 3s1Ua( - 660.L0SA 435

[AN 11574 SI M £20T/¥7/80 HO €C0TYTLO JdONWDOO0H NVA V.LSTIA S1100664 £901+0000 66
125594 SI M €C0T/vT/80 HO SASNHIXH SHINOOD NIf 8000664 790%0000 66
S€'605°8 SI M €20T/¥7/80 HO S8I60EANT SSANISNE ¥0d THIVIdV dOVIAIL L800066A 190+0000 66
¥6° 158 SI M €20T/¥7/80 HO 998LTTANI SAAOTO TVIITdW HSVA CS00066A 090+0000 66
6'TIEY SI M £207/v¢/80 HO 096991 SINHLSAS SSHANISNI HLATdINOD 00066 A 650¥0000 66
0T'LyLE SI M €207/¥7/80 HO 6779996140 NOLLDHLOYd 414 SV.LNIO 81000664 85010000 66
00'005°¢ SI M €207/v7/80 HO ¥0+¥00T 0dsvo YE00066A LSOF0000 66
00°0¢€ SI M £€20T/¥2/80 HO eLTIT TIVMLIOS VTANVD 0TTL066A 95010000 66
00°S6¢ SI M £€20T/¥7/80 HO NOSMOVI-£TMIS STOOHDS 40 HNOVHT VINIOAI'TVD CE00066A §S0¥0000 66
00°0¢E SI M €C0T/v7/80 HO MOV 'ININ98999 dI'Td HN4d 1000664 ¥S010000 66
89°€€6°1 SI M £20T/¥¢/80 HO SHNA ¥T/eT V TOOHOS "AI'TVD 40 NOLLVIDOSSV 9000066A £S0¥0000 66
10'108°% SI M £20T/vT/80 HO 8YLI ONI SLSI'TVIOHdS LIV £S9€066A 250%0000 66
LS S61 SI M €20C/¥7/80 HO €T0TL8-dSNAIXH TANTAVD NOSI'TV 0200664 1S0¥0000 66
€1'618°1 SI MIN £202/€7/80 HO 11€0S¢T "ONI SANIHOVIN SSANISNT LSHld CLO0066A 05070000 66
SO'ISL'6€ SI M £202/€7/80 HO T1E0ST "ONI SANTHOVIA SSHNISNF LSA1d CLO0066A 67010000 66
0T 6V€6¢ SI MIN €207/€7/80 HO NI-9T6CT SNOISSHIdINI VIVA £S00066A 8¥0¥0000 66
80'¥ST0T SI M £€202/€7/80 HO 06¥6-SIN dIVMILA0S SANIAY 6000066A LY0¥0000 66
T6'98L°T SI MIN €20T/T7/80 HO HDNV-08187950049 VINFIOAI'TVD 40 TV.LNAA VLTdd 9S00066A 9%0¥0000 66
08'80°11 SI M £€202/77/80 HO ATN[-7T9889 2 NN VAOT NOSTAANY NOSNIMLLY 0C00066A S¥0+0000 66
16°070°p1 SI M €202/17/80 HO 8¥6LS9¢00181 SIWHLSAS YLV NVEINANS 90000660 00000 66
06°8¢61 SI M £20T/17/80 HO £€7808001L0 0D SVD VINMOIITVD NJHHILNOS 0000660 £F0¥0000 66
£ESTILST SI M £€202/17/80 HO €20180¢T1LO NOSIAd VINJOATTVO NJHHLNOS 00006611 00000 66
0L'€TS°1 SI M £€20T/17/80 HO 61LY16019 D711 SUOHESIUNWIIOI3[3 ], S)IUEL) 0TrE066A 1+0+0000 66
£8°1¢ SI M £20¢/17/80 HO £26060180 YJHILLNOYA 20000661 0¥0¥0000 66
L1616 SI M €202/17/80 HO [LOTSEPRI01 ‘dTONILIEVIA TT1dd C9EL066A 6£0¥0000 66
SAAA SI M £€202/17/80 HO ¥881S660VIA ‘ONI 4'1ddV ST00066A 8¢0¥0000 66
00°005°1 SI M £€202/81/80 HO LO-€T SINVAIA DNIdHd eqp SONV VIddd 90000661 LEOY0O000 66
00°00¢ SI M €207/81/80 HO "1Vvd £T0T/¥1/8-20 HOYNHO ALINNINNOD VAYYV ddILLIHM L6SE066A 9¢0+0000 66
AR SI M €202/81/80 HO €T-S1-8/9010¥66.L VNID ‘AVAINTIL 11000661 S€0¥0000 66
00°SeYy SI M £€202/81/80 HO CEE9SOANI ‘ONI 001 J4LSHHDOOY £910066A Yeor0000 66
00'8v¢ SI M £€207/81/80 HO S6119C ATIVINLYN AVAI €ST0066A £€0¥0000 66
00'05L¢ SI M £€207/81/80 HO 66LCS dO0LdVvd [ST0066A 2e0¥0000 66
[A%2x4 SI M £€202/81/80 HO VId Sd V1dIDNGdVLS OHONVYA LO9E066A 1€0¥0000 66
00°0SL SI MIA £202/81/80  HO VHZ50-£C AJ9S YjjesH [BIUSIA YOSIIH IPI 1P9E066A 0€0¥0000 66
junoury y3y) snyel§ OQ%,H e [Fdue) e YYD sqn§ NUIIIY weN OQ%NA— al OO%NA— YD

£207/1€/8 03 £707/1/8 W0}
I9)SI3Y o9y pajepIjosuo)
ds INIOf TTAMO'T



Ly-Tr-01

WL, JudIIN)

€20Z/02/60 :d¥ed 1d1IR)

10351839y %99y pAEPYOSUOD :500eNg  :3oday

030G ISR - 660.L0SA

H ENg)

TL'96¥°799 ‘[e30], pusL)

TL96¥°T99 {[eI0 L ueq 66

TL'96°T99 :panss|
089¢6 SI M £20T/1¢/80 HO 75£90506SL NOSIOH VINJOAITVD NJdHINOS  $#00006601 §80¥0000 66
YTr91 SI M £207/1¢/80 HO £20T801¢CLO HIIHOW-1 800006601 ¥80¥0000 66
18°99 SI MW £€20¢/1¢/80 HO £781800CL0 0D SVD VINYOAI'TVD NMHIH.LAOS £000066N £80¥0000 66
S8 0THTI SI MW £C0¢/1¢/80 HO £20T801CLO NOSIAA VINYOAITVO NJHdHLINOS  #00006611 ¢80¥0000 66
Sy ee9 SI M £€202/08/80 HO Yo1181TH66 VI-SSHTHIIM NOZTIHA 600006611 180%0000 66
19°88 SI M £207/0¢/80 HO €CLT8061LO 0D SVD VINYUOAI'TVD NYddHLNOS $000066/1 080¥0000 66
£L'Es8 SI M £202/0¢/80 HO £20180S0L0 WIIVJdHd 99LVM VIIVH V140 ALID 100006601 6L0%0000 66
79°0ST°9¢ SI M £202/5¢/80 HO 7£91¢6 STVINAY LNHAH LIFI0  9£TL066A 8L0¥0000 66
$0°689 SI M £207/57/80 HO 0606655 WODYvHd  ¥700066A LLOY0000 66
00°9S¥ SI M £20T/5¢/80 HO L9LO SINT VNO'T/ VNQOT 1NV 91000661 9L0¥0000 66
v8'TETT SI MIN £207/S7/80 HO 200-T0YLLOTTO0 A’1ddNS JHTIANTES TVIIddNIT 6£000664 SLO¥0000 66
96°82T°€ SI MIN £207/57/80 HO 1€29996140 NOILOALOYEd HdId SVINIO 81000664 PLOY0000 66
00°529 SI MW €207/5t/80 HO 766L9 dria Hn4 ¥1000664 €L0¥0000 66
6L'6vY SI  MIN €202/47/80 HO NITI WATII N HOVININIEY AdVIN 6£100664 ZLOY0000 66
07781 SI M £202/¥2/80 HO ATN(-696L1 JHAHYSTTOOL  L610066A 1L0¥0000 66
00°0L SI M £207/v7/80 HO 6¥00-6999-¥0L¢E NOILVANNOA NOILVONdd TIVIIVLS  T8I0066A 0L0¥0000 66
€€°ST0°T SI M £20T/¥2/30 HO 6LSS JALIANTI'INO SLHYOVL S1E0dS STrE066A 690¥0000 66
91°¢€6 SI M £20T/¥2/80 HO €CIT80ETLO 0D SVD VINYIOAI'TVO NJHHLNOS $00006601 89010000 66
TYLTSL SI M £20T/vT/80 HO VETOT180ETLO NOSIQH VINYOAITVD NIHHLNAOS  #00006601 L90¥0000 66
6L'819 SI M £20T/¥C/80 HOELTLB-8TL HOVHTIN VISILOVE HVTES §2T0066d 990%0000 66
61781 SI M £20T/¥C/80 HO 8091 IDTINWOO'SYALSOdTOOHDS  #P9E066A $900000 66
00°6¥C SI M £207/¥2/80 HO £20TIT1L0 JHWTV LHIVOIVIA ¥£100664 ¥90¥0000 66
junowry 334> snje)g 9dAL, e PIUE) AN YPIY) sqn§ UIIINIY sureN ILed ] 34eg YD

£207/1¢/8 03 €20T/1/8 woay

JI9)SI3Y HI9YD pIjepIosuo))

ds INIOf TTIMO'T



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report ACTION/
2023/2024 #3 Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, (RATIFICATION)

Contract Adjustments, and Retirements for
Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #3, which includes
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the
supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #3,
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated,
classified, and confidential employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Cl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2023/24 #3

October 2, 2023
L. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2023-2024 **
EFFECTIVE
NAME DATE END DATE SITE COMMENTS
Cazares, Ariana 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 RS Class 5/ Step 11. Correction of EER #11 2022-
2023
Cazares, Ariana 08/15/2022 06/02/2023 RS Class 5/ Step 10. Correction of EER #11 2021-
2022
McNeff, Michelle 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 EP Class 5/ Step 6. Correction of EER #11 2022-
2023
B. DISTRICT OFFICE 2023-2024**
EFFECTIVE
NAME DATE END DATE SITE COMMENTS
McReynolds, Christina 10/16/2023 Column 7 DO  Board Certified Behavioral Analyst,
Probationary Year 1
€] RESIGNATION
EFFECTIVE
NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS
Salinas, Melissa 10/06/2023 DO Board of Trustees Board Member
D. 2023/2024 Stipends
EFFECTIVE END DATE
NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS
Marquez, Francisco 08/14/2023 05/29/2024 RS To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to

exceed $1400.00 for the 2023/24 school
year, for Coaching After-School Sports —
Volleyball and Basketball Monies to be paid
from Rancho Starbuck Athletic account.
Artukovich, Nick 08/14/2023 05/29/2024 MO To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to
exceed $2100.00 for the 2023/24 school
year, for Coaching After-School Sports —
Basketball and Football. Monies to be paid
from Rancho Starbuck Athletic account.
Oke, Melissa 08/14/2023 05/29/2024 RS To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to
exceed $1400.00 for the 2023/24 school
year, for Coaching After-School Sports —
Cross Country. Monies to be paid from the
Rancho Starbuck Athletic account.

X-C1-2



Anderson, Ryan 08/14/2023 05/29/2024 RS To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to
exceed $2100.00 for the 2023/24 school
year, for Coaching After-School Sports —
basketball, football and soccer. Monies to be
paid from the Rancho Starbuck Athletic

account.
Haro-Banuelos, 08/14/2023 05/29/2024 JO To be paid Master Teacher stipend $200 for
Byanka Spring 2023 Term. Check from San Diego
State University

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day
and/or $50.00 an hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday
School, Site Support Duties, Intervention, and PowerSource, Power Up, ESY

**1t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 is approved to instruct in
the Intervention Programs. The rate of pay is $50.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant
Funds.

**]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 serve as home school teachers,
if needed, for the 2023-2024 school year at a rate of $50.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage
will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2023-2024 school year.

E. Employment of substitutes effective 07/01/2023 for the 2023-2024 school year @ $200 per day and
$100.00 per half day rate, $250.00 long term sub rate, and $50.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours)
as applicable and to include: professional development, Saturday school, site support duties, Saturday
School. Intervention, PowerUp, ESY and Power Source.

Ibarra, Silvia Wilson, Anna Garcia, Marissa Medina, Jasmin

Contreras Ramirez, Fatima Guerrero Sanchez, Carolina Orozco, Angelina

F.  SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE SITE COMMENT
DATE
Kjer, Kevin 08/14/2023 05/29/2024 DO To be paid special long term rate $250, three days a week,

for P.E. Macy program.

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES October 2, 2023

A. MONTHLY - GENERAL FUND
B. HOURLY - GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS

Alvarez, Michelle 9/26/23 DO  New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty
Aide

Andrade, Roxana 9/26/23 DO  New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty
Aide

Burch, Donna 9/21/23 R7/S7 EP Promotion: Substitute Noon Duty
Aide to permanent Cafeteria
Worker

X-C1-3



Carmona Osorio, Diego
Garcia, Hector

Garcia, Ramiro

Litke Charman, Lauren

Lopez, Christina

Morgan, Diane
Palmer, Mary
Pullen, Darleen
Soto, Marco
Soto, Marco
Soto, Marco

Vasquez, Randi

9/25/23

9/25/23

9/25/23

9/26/23
8/1/23

9/22/23

9/1/23

9/1/23

9/4/23

9/5/23

9/5/23

9/21/23

6/30/24

R27/S5

R27/S7

R27/S5

R14/S3

R17/87

X-Cl1-4

M&O

M&O

M&O

MA
DO

OL

RS

MG

M&O

M&O

M&O

DO

Promotion: Night Custodian to
Utility Worker

Promotion: Groundskeeper to
Utility Worker

Promotion: From substitute
Custodian to permanent Utility
Worker

New Hire: Instructional Aide RSP

Stipend for Special Programs
Preschool Development, to be paid
$250.00/monthly, NTE $2750, to
be paid from fund 12 CSPP State
Preschool funding.

Longevity Increase: 20 years
Instructional Aide SE/Mod
Longeyvity Increase: 25 years
Instructional Aide RSP

Longevity Increase: 25 years
Instructional Aide RSP
Termination: On probation from
Groundskeeper

Change of Assignment: To
substitute Custodian

Additional Assignment: Substitute
Utility Worker

Step Increase: Systems Aide



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with the Orange County ACTION

Department of Education to provide Professional
Development on November 1, 2023

Arrangements have been made with Orange County Department of Education to provide
Professional Development on November 1, 2023 to approximately 30 teachers during two
breakout sessions. Participants will be trained in gifted strategies using the California GATE
Standards and will learn and proactively plan for the academic, behavioral and social
emotional needs of students who are gifted. The cost of the training will not exceed
$1,500.00 to be paid by Educator Effectiveness funds.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to
provide professional development on November 1, 2023 for a total not to exceed $1,500.00
be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Hannah ACTION

Mangold to provide Dance and Theatre Workshop
Classes for Expanded Learning Opportunities Program
for the 2023/24 School Year

PowerSource Expanded Learning Opportunities Program

Arrangements were made with Hannah Mangold to provide Dance and Theatre Workshop
Classes for the 2023/24 school year. These dance/theatre classes are in response to
stakeholder survey and request. These classes will be provided at Lowell Joint elementary
sites when Lowell Joint Youth Theatre is not in production, as well as finish up PowerSource
class sessions after the show concludes. Additionally these workshop classes could take
place at El Portal’s campus when Disney Musicals In Schools is not in production, on an as
needed basis. This is in order to build continued engagement and excitement for theatre arts
in Lowell Joint School District. Hannah Mangold’s contract amount is $25.00 per hour, not
to exceed $2,500.00. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by the 6762-Arts, Music,
and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Hannah Mangold to be Dance and
Theatre Workshop Class Teacher(s) for the PowerSource Expanded Learning for Lowell
Joint School District during the 2023/24 school year, at an amount not to exceed $2,500.00,
to be paid by the 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time
Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Alan ACTION

Han to Provide Drumline Instruction at Rancho-
Starbuck Intermediate School for the 2023/24
School Year

Arrangements have been made with Alan Han to provide drumline instruction for the
2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School. Mr. Han’s contract amount is
not to exceed $3,000.00 for the school year. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by
Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Account.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Alan Han to provide drumline
instruction during the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at an
amount not to exceed $3,000.00, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with ACTION

Alejandro Lopez Jr. to Provide Drumline
Instruction at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate
School for the 2023/24 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Alejandro Lopez Jr. to provide drumline instruction for
the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School. Mr. Lopez’ contract
amount is not to exceed $3,000.00 for the school year. Funding for this expenditure will be
covered by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Alejandro Lopez Jr. to provide
drumline instruction during the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate
School, at an amount not to exceed $3,000.00, be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Edward ACTION

Mijares to Provide Drumline Instruction at
Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2023/24 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Edward Mijares to provide drumline instruction for the
2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School. Mr. Mijares’ contract amount
is not to exceed $6,000.00 for the school year. Funding for this expenditure will be covered
by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Edward Mijares to provide drumline
instruction during the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at an
amount not to exceed $6,000.00, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with RMH ACTION

Dance & Productions to Provide Audio Equipment
Services for Lowell Joint Youth Theatre Lion King
Shows during the 2023/2024 School Year

Arrangements have been made with RMH Dance & Productions to provide Audio Services for the
Lowell Joint Youth Theatre Lion King Shows at Jordan and Olita schools on October 13, 14, 15,
2023, at a cost not to exceed $ 5,500.00. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by Art,
Music, and Instructional Materials Block Grant.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with RMH Dance & Productions to provide
Audio Services for the Theatre Lion King Shows at Jordan and Olita schools on October 13, 14,
15, 2023 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-D6-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 2, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Isabel ACTION

Araiza to Provide Drumline Instruction at
Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2023/24 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Isabel Araiza to provide drumline instruction for the
2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School. Ms. Araiza’s contract amount
is not to exceed $3,000.00 for the school year. Funding for this expenditure will be covered
by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Isabel Araiza to provide drumline
instruction during the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at an
amount not to exceed $3,000.00, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D7-1





